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Irleinpcite, Inliens
Sepveuter 9, 1328

Jihixmla
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cpacial régent in Clargs,

(i Cl-velan3, 1 hic,
i
’ ne: Brakid -

o

Tlaase re®er to your letter of leptunter 4, 195%, Reving to do sith ore
“exf.rehey, 41 Lsithen “treet, telephone pualer 2703, Ysmuwond, Indirne,

Iuzm= {vtely upon receipt of your letter or Ceptecher B, 1935, the
petter was given ee 8rn 23aignmirt to Zraclel Agent Yerneth Iogen of tris
of fice,

I o> pow $n receipt of informetion fron him to tle offact th-t he
checkad the iinxaund, Indirrn,, efiy, telephons, and Ycstal éirectorics dut
é32 pot find the nsns of Fex Crahes listed therasin, an'! thet there s vo
Y cuch eddrese €8 71 relthew Utreet ip Resmondé, Iuciens, but thet the direciory
£lec ccvare tro city of Celurmet City, lilincis, arn? §t reccriel e 71
Juithe “treet ;ﬁ tr=t eft: &Ll g£ave the zarz 02 Jusent BlA-click orane:
¢3 the nere of-"the persan residine et thet adiregeowr—ocemerwy o0
) S
Coartsin “inser of the Fawond, Inifens 2plice Japurizent sdvised thit
he hed Rot beard of Pex Crabex §{n Huvgmen) for the pust eeverel yenrs, but
(he%:it {3 Fls recpllection thet & fer yoyracs o one rex Grehar had teen
'ﬁﬁg}iic} ~k at zheignsas,ﬁmial_jn Rauﬂ@ni:fh arich tins sll the boodliums
“in'thsi sentica o7 the ecourtry hung out threre, Cajteinm “Inger infuimed thet
the Zavoy Hotel dMad chan:ed han®s a fex yeers ogc ard since Xhs olian;e {t hed
nct bee a recdoc-vous for hcols, Turther, that the foirver owxunzr of the
invoy Yeatel rss e jorsopsl friend of his, Zincsr's, anl {f Resx Grahax ¥as
euployel at the hotel he eculd obtain such {rforwution, His effurts to eon-
teet hix sere without reaults, however, &a the gernernorner.iak.a:;&ni.trﬁmw

Las-ond,. -} -
et reconsep e ey > b/ 220/

turipg Areal logan's esnygpreation sith Coertefs Sfxger, Mhe latlar kKinted
trhoi "’"‘}f-‘“ﬁeL"‘""Sﬁ'iliaiﬁ.f.‘?.}.‘f"ﬁ‘iﬁé»iflmﬁ.l‘P“"”' eoulf rot Le trusted

nith 1028+ 3TT0n of & eonfidehVisl nutura, snd 17 Viex of said :lots, the

Agent e no attenpt to meke any {nveatigstion fa Celunet City, and s

leuving tiat irqulry to the Chicugo Burssu (ffice which eovars trat territery,

1s likely tc br detter Infored 6uncerning conditions ther>, #ni mgy heve 1n —
fts filo3 the rame of rim» Person Or persons wht may be contactel ‘onf!!intislly.

OO0 < 4 10w i '@"CD T
b[f*éxawf




4 ocopy of your evwsuziceation Zated Sejtedler 4, 1°03C, witl & copy
of tais letser is Deing Torwardel! to the C-icage Swresu $flioe. :

Yery trulr y-urs,

* JOoR k. CYL, ? i v .
. Special sgent ir Cherpe,
- .~ )
ce Buremw -

ec Cincinaatt
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aeral Burean of Infiesligation \ ,
. 8. Beportment of Justice - /

20 Tieveher Truct Puil ‘fng s
Indfere;oliz, Indiene ?R 746
Zestemther B, 1930

) Brecivl /pemt (b Cherpge,
Cricaan, Iilinois,

Re: Brekid

*tteched hereto you will find a oopy of & letter fiox the
Clevelen? (ffice to the Indisrapolis (ffice Aated Ceptender 4, 1836,
Levin; to do «ith the locatbion emd repuistion of one Fex)irehanm,

#1 Saltham 3treety, telephune rusder 370G, Pamaord, irn’lara, formerly
“e-rlecyed as £ decler at tivArerverd Clu , 8 well kpowr gasbling

Dt Y T Oy

o-t:dliahment ln Kexdurgleighte, 8 euburd of Cloveland,

You will also find atteched hereto a copy of my respconse to that
Yettor ehich gtowe thot tliere {s nc suck person eni po ruch &ddreas
¢r t-lesPouns rurther at dMeqmond, Indiene, dut thet tlerc 1s guch an
adldrene &t “slumet City, Illirncie, sheraz Joseph F, (f"aede,xé

,..‘.y-_»A

re,ldes,
'(“f

N Béﬁausn 0° the {epreasicn gained by tgent X, Lopun of ttis ef-
ﬁca who mzle the {njulry at Karmond, frox Cas¢sin Zinger of the
2rptnd, Inlisns Yolice Zeperinent to the effect that the Calupet
€ty rclice carnc: be trusted on copfilentiel watters, you ere re-
questet to make the ingquiry desired by ke Clevelsnd (ffice as con-
talped 1n ft3 letter of Sertexber 4,1936,

P In view of the feet thot Celuret City, Iliinois 135 in your
$arritery, 1t 1s 1ikaly that Ageonts of your offics are tstter sc-
susirted and underetend local coasditions, and wey Bave sources of
taforssiion, Tlecse give thias metter your fv-ediete attention nnd
sul:mit vour {nvestigativo firdings promptly to the Clevelend Cflice.

-~
! . Faga-
* Yary truly yours,

REOORDED
INDFXED ' 7 S é /-1 ;)0
JUEX A, XaD, N e

Y esures Gpects) rpert e Chsrge

JSTEY }

ncinnati e . - )

teveland S” =4 1nan

- - 9 FG-J(,' vO‘
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De~r Cirs %3 BRIXID

In oonuaction with the harboring {nwestigetion being eonfueted
1n Clsveland, CLioc, & \}alo'shono tap h-s bean {m oper=ticn on tla telephone
of a-aou.\uxnn. 1916 ksst 84th Ctraet, “lsvelsnd, Ohio, whick place 18
s actorious house of prortitutioc and cen Youszes, This wocxn hes sonnage

.tions w{th the police 4s;artzent, as wsll 23 [clitie-]l ocnnections, and
" 3gr Rouse 1s & well knovn resort ia tris jert of the sountry.

~

\ Lt 10:55 L, ¥., Jeptorder €, 1936."0;14: :If:ax;anim. a nephow

»~0f the  ulrn vium:in, tele;lioned the followine toelegrat $0 the ectern

\u?ion Tele;razk Corcny et Clevelsnd, Chio, for tr.iszittel;
“ies e fCurrier, e

1753 S, Ervay - te
.mllas, Texaes,

-

\ - ﬁ"‘,

YU PILL BL NEWMZD ST RTY RIGUTHNNTH PLHS | Rt B R -TIY

- :r«:ono.-}

=

It £ Jasired thst Eiscreal Inguiry to nede at Lallas %o ape

-"er‘saln the true fdentity ot ¥ies O, Currier fa oréer th-t this iafur-ation

v111 bg uvailadle for t'e developnsnt of & Wiite Clave Treffic et viola=
tion, IS fs sptiofi;«ted thet thls wimen 111 procecd to Clsvaland, Chis,
on Or about . fepte=der 18th, in oyder %% Ve dors whan the “Arericsa legioa
Ceuventionr opons aa tha dusinese of the sporting e«tablistments will, no

Acudt, fncres~, during t‘o perfo? of the ecavention,

Iz wking this {mquiry it 1s requerted that s129 " oondicted
in sucl & »ay thot tre metier of the {nveatigztion will nct .t;et Yiok %o
¥iess Currier. It miglt be adrieable to place a r~i) esver cn this womcu's
mail et Dallas 12 order to poreidbly oht=in hor 2lavolend addrecs when she
arrives here, If pcreidle plense aseccure a doserijticn of this wixn for
uza in the future fngyuiry ¢t Clevoland,

Yery truly y-urs,

wr./-Jm / . ‘ ¢

1> = Burezu
- Shicao e Jo JOMNELLLLY
- ircinn=ti Ins, ect_r.
A 4



Fost Office Box 812,
Chicego, Illinois.

Ssptember 9, 1936

.

\“ Special Agent im Charge,

/ \\) Clevelapd, Ohio -

g\ Re: EREXID
\ Dear 8ir,

\\’) In accordance with the requost conteined in
your letter of September 1, 1936, there are teing trens-
mitted the following: .
Tre original and s{x co {es sach of the photow
graphs of ¥rs. Kilton}"" t, Iohn'm'oek, Tonjumsrsbleh
and Iames/ ‘retton (two poses).

- The original end three ocories of the photo-
graph of the metrors of the Cleveland City Jail.’

Six photogrephs ot DoloresODelarey. bust
and standup; poses. 7

N — T
~ Very truly gours,

o

D, M, 1ADD,
Special Acent fn Charge
it (]
Enc'.
OC—Bureau/
) 1587 .
S‘Qf ! ﬁ - : ' ‘- . A . .
PR LS RE — e T
1.9 577 & | /é”’/a‘\/afc?
'_‘} INDEX®D i ’F'L LA TR
= A& -~ . o
AP TARE



3 Fost Office box 812,
Clicage, Illinols.

Septecber 9, 19356

Special Acert in Charge,
Clevelard, Ohio

Dear Sir, Re: BREYID.

In accordéence with roguest contafred {n your letter
datod Sertenber 4, 1936, three copfies of ezch of the follow-
ing photograpks are deipg for-arded to Agent R. Co Suram
in care of E. J. Tynn, rost Office Eox 383, Toledo, Ohio:

[/ o - -
Eerry, Cerpbell ¥red Furter
+1vin Kerpls C.T Fitzgerald
VolpeyQlavis Killgaafﬁarriion ,
Jemes ©1lson FuthimTds S
JohgNrock Myrtle %Ftan T
Cam Coker Ruesell-Gibson
¥i{ltony,lett i{11ian” eaver.
i VVary truly youfi;
D. ¥. LADD,
Srecial Agent in Charge
nwo
CC-Tureay &i—

Re(Cooursn (Ececs)

RECORDEL 7 - ‘
s J-EL-/R G0
INI'EXEL [ oo bl o y
|
5 scr 11 iy36
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
"!:I?:C'P;ElORiGINATlDAT Cincinnati, Ohie 8t louis FLENO. |
REFORT MADE AY " | DaATE wiaEx mADE ﬁgm REFORT MADE BY . A :
St. Louts, Mo, | ow7=38 8-14,21,24-36 | Vo J, WOLFB '3,
TTELVIN KARPIS with alfasess = 7 Y0 U CHARACTEROFCASE  PIX

i,

IR, JOSEPE Py MORAN Iith alieses I o.{lzsz-m. KIDRAPING; EARBORING
st al, " & FUGITIVES; OBSTHUCTI

SO Pike County, Ill, end rot at Lincols, nl.‘ ~
w0 : to {dentify picture nor give iaformatiom

Vit R RIS
p

For e RS Letter from the Chicago Office dated 8e7-36 ade

el AT LINCOLN, IVLIHOEB -~ -, ... "0 i 5 FT AT

| had done pipo 1{ne work for the Texes Empire Company {m C2ss and Pike County, Ils .

EDWARD & vmscxosamm

%;P;; S Trueman Smith Construction Co, worked for

#o128 Expire P{pe Line Cos in Cass sad

- . Coe AXEenuel and lfr.YZinmm, ¥ill{iams -
Lot Construstion Compeny, Lincoln, Ill, unsble

SR oonceraing l[iltondggtt.v té”’ ,z-'» i B

REYTERENCE Report of 39”1&1 sgoat D. P, ?umvn. Chicagey _t°%
' I1ll, dated 6«15=36; - . N ¥y ik ‘4 . ,;_;, e

dressed to the Ksnsas City Office.

At

- o 1

: Telephonie inquiry st the Texas nnp!ro Pipe Lino chq Teve tl
that tha Willi{ams Construetion Company end not the Trusman Smith Constructiom ;
cOmpany tiandled the pipe line work for ths Texas Epire Ccmpm. el }

cue Mr, C, &, Hanuel, axperintendent and Mr, Zims rman, orﬂeo elork,
ware doth qusst’ ned concerning Milton Lett and both were shown Lett's photegraph,
These gentlemen stated they had nsver gsen em {ndividual of hls 3esoripﬂon arou(

thair m. efher working or playing cards vith thel. o e » :

Mr. Manuol advised that the Truamen Saith Construction campm”--’

1ipols dut that w..% hed novw been finished and the present location of the crew .
could be ascdrtained at 'er home of"{ces of that compan: in ﬂaarado, Kansn.

K

H

m; C s,f“m-ca&" DO NOT WRITE % THESE SPACES “ ) .,;‘\ .;;"\
S AR i 8 L X Y AE SIS

- 2 Kansas Cigy 2 8t, Louis w @% -

H OF THIS REFORT k -t
3 Buresw '3 St, Panl (1 U,8, SEP12 1938
2 Cincipneti ltt’o) LT, ;A T I
1 Cleveland 1 Chicego vt b+ £ . ' Q

COFIRE DE3TRIYED

- 3’39 w 24 m 5. 5. SOTLLEALET FAINTING OPPICE .7-—!.‘
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to ocndust investigation to locate Miltom Letts, -

Company are located im Xldorado,

and Pike County, Illinois,

UKL




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CII\TCI:H\L-TI. UHIO. FILE NO. 7-33

REPORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE : PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICHK MADE

9-8-36 ’a/as & 9/3/35 H.C. COULTER, - ..,

DaLL«'aS, TEXAS.

%RRE APBELL, with alieses; et al, .
R 2, ' OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
J ~dward-GocrgeTirener {Tiotia) ) NATTORAL FIREARES ACTe
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Lett bdelieved to have frequented Baird,

t e, CHARACTER OF CASE ot

VINLQARPIS, with elisses; - DR, JOSEPH P, KIDNAPING;
MORAN, with alieses = FUGITIVE - 1.0, #1232, HARBORING :
14

Texas at intervals recently; he is not
presently located in Baird, and City -
Marshal does not know his vwhercaboutse

.
. N Arrangenents effected in order for Dallas
) Office to be notified if and when he re-
turns, O -, !
! : Pe . -<f ’: _ ;.;,
T}' REFERENCE: Report Speciel A&ent John R. ue’les - ; ;//

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, dated 8—l°-36. .

N .
Do

DETLILS:

' ¥rs, John‘cillaland, Fostnaster, Baird, Texas, was con-
tacted on ~ugust 29, 1936, and advised thet rgnnethtlang had been in Baird
for sometime, and thet he was eqployed y thefT & P Cafe end lived at the
Stanley Rooming House, operated by O.P.YO'Neil, a man of sdvanced eage, who '
receives his mail at Post Office Box 7684. She stated she had never seen
‘Lang and knows nothipgz sbout his associates, Mrs. Gillalend produced a box
udiressed to Fennet! Long, Box 684, which bore the return address of the
Great lestern Tailoring Corpany, Chicego, Illinois, the meter reading show-
ing it was sent from the 5t. Louis Branch on August 13, 1836; that i'r, O'Neil
he#d inquired about how long the package would be held, and advised that Lang
would pay the charges on it and take it out in a few days. This box appears
to contain a suit of clothes,

Mrs. Gillalend stated that Sheriff R.L. Eduards! only
daughter merried Jodie‘trutchfield ebout two years ago, and Lang could not
possibly be going with the sheriff's daughter, or married to his daughter as

___reported. She stated there is & possibility that Lang might be going with

) Aizﬁfxfg;gb SrRCIAL AdoeT DO NGT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
- P- g
S \%M(Mmf VAN EW il l ST 110
IES OF THIS REPO rr .
BUIreclesecsed St. Paul. .4 \}E_P -" i
Cincirnati..2 Clevelend, .3 1 T
Ckle.City...2 ChicagOeesed B(
Kensas City.l D2l16S.es. o] Yoyl
(GUTIEE BrITROVEY ) _ _ .E 33-,

36 3 MAR o (4 ’y‘ U.$ GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 7--2034



lisry Lou}Powell, who lives at the sheriff's residence. This girl was tried
on & murder charge recently, end released in custody of the sheriff for the
time being; that none of the deputy sheriffs has eny grown daughters, anmd
there 1s no Chief of Police at Bairde Mrs, Gilleland stated she had no
specific reeson to believe, but was of the opirion Lang is & reletive of
O'Neil. : e S "

-

The photograph of MiltoJ'Lett was exhibited to Mrs. Gilleland,
and the other employees of the post office, and all advised that to their
knowledge they had never seen Lett in Beird and 4id not k-ow him. .

R.L. Elliott, Jr., City Mershel, Beird, Texass, who is a
young mar, possibly not more than thirty years old, was contacted and
steted in substance that he krows Lang by sight, and believes he has been
in Baird the greater part of the time for & year or,longer, and during
.thet time he bes been emplcoyed as a waiter for F.E.\Starley, who opersies the
Jester's and Te& P, Cefes in Baird. Stanley also owns the Stenley Rooming .
Bouse, where Lang lives, but it is operated by O'Neil, previously mentioneds

Elliott steted Lang has been in no trouwble since coming to
Beird, ard while he has had several visitors, he has not observed them
ené does not x:ow eny of his women ecquaintances. He steted he could leern
considersbly more about Lang and his asscciates at Beird. Ile stated
Ztenley is considered rather reputable, but advised against a contect with
him et this time. Blliott viewed the p..otogreph of iiilton Lett and stated
Lett is unkncwn to him, and so far as he knows Lett has not frequented Baind,
however, he expleined there had been considerable activities in the oil
fields in the vicinity of Baird recently and numerous strangers had came

tkrough Beirde .

‘ The photograph of Lett was left with Mr, Ellictt, and he was
advised that the Buresu was extremely anxious to locate Lett, but did not
desire nis arrest at this time., Mr. Elliott was further informed that
Agent would contact bim egein within a few days, end he promised to dis-
creetly secure all available information in the interime

Mr. Elliott re~contacted on Sepiamber 3, 1936, by Agent,
and photograph of Lett secured from him. At that time he stated he is ab-
golutely sure that he has seen Lett about town on one or two occasions im
the past and that he probably has talked to him on the£ treetss He stated he

took this matter up confidentially with the son of ore}Shockley, who oper:ztes
a pool hall in Baird, and that Shockley's son stated he has seen Lett in his

-2




fathert's pool heall but could not recall with whom he was associeted or
eny of the other circumstanceses Elliott further edvised that Leng passes .
his home going to amd from work; that he will keep close check on him
from now on and in the event he observes Lett visiting Lang or observes
Lett in town, he will immediately call the Dalles Bureau Offices . - .
Elliott stated he did not believe Lett had been in Beird for the past two °*
. ” .

months, .
UNDEVELOZED LEADS: .

DAIIAS OFFICE at Beird, Texas, will maintain contaet
with City Marshal Elliott for any additional informe tion he may receive .
as to the probable whereabouts of Milton Lett.

PENDING.

N »

B
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FEDERAL BUREAU CF IKVESTIGATIC.. gé
N

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

/ ' oo

P B I CINCINNATI 9-10-38 9:05 AM S13

INSPECTOR B J CONNELLEY
PEONK. BREKID. RETEL LAST NIGHT FOLLOWING REOIS‘I'RATIONS AFPPEAR AT COLUMBUS,

>

JOHN GORMAN ONE NINE NINE RAUGHT SEVEN MOUNTVILLE STRERT, BEDFORD, OHIO, FOR

/21, v 7
NINETEEN mmry/mpm [PPET COACH, MOTOR TWELVE x‘cm'xsx SEVEN SEVEN, LICERSE AT-537.

>
JORN R GORVAN, TA0 TWO SIX NINE GRANDVIEW, CLEVELAND, FOR NINSTEN THIRTY SIX
=0 4~
/rorm COUFE, MOTOR T %0 SEVEN SIX BIGHT THREE TWO FIVE, LICENSE JQ-S4.

J(BR GORVAN, ONB ONE SKVKN ORE LAF“EVIEW. CLEVELAND, FOR NINFTEZN TYENTY X10HT

?APD
AURANI' COACE, ¥.UTCR RVG}ﬁ' EI}-’E KAUGHT THREE SIX, LICENGE DQ-%3. J ﬂm.

NINE T%0 TBREE OWE BIRCHDALE, CLEVELAND, FOR NINSTELH T‘\IHT‘L{C {RYSLER ROADSTER,
r\/ - ~ ‘)5
MOTCR TS0 THREE FIVE FIVE FIVE, LICENSE BL-69.

CC BURRAU /

COMNXLLRY HIH

REGORDED

TNDgXED 7‘ 57(” -/ 2\?2??“‘*

Avproved: Sent M ¥er

Special Aéent in Charge



607 1. £, Court! ouse

l Foles Cquare
T\ You Yerk, I's Yo
\/\ LCLiTY Lonie-ber 10, 1C%
N i Te120
5roc’al Aseit in Clarge, 1(}377

Clevelarr, Cule

: BEYID
Teap fir:
sefersnce ir rads to your lstter o faplexber

X, 1020, tr wlel you reqest g secrel of the filer of the
AT ostling Teteot!ve Muaeino purlichsd by tiie Midvest Tistrib-
Coatees, Tenieta T3 ldns, Greermie:, Cowr., {o sscertair whetler

ey phote crarts or artielee armwared ir sny of tese -z arires

concarnlyy fugliivez in the Prever xidneping eass.
"7 In commeiation thecevitl, thers will 'a found
erciosed lLeresith, 1ssuee of e Startiin- Tetsolive la _sztlve
vor ol ¥, ter 1937 mud Seplerlar 1C3L, ip vlic! apiesr
artidles Jerit!nirn. tc Y6 Frecer Kidraping. Tesre will ales
te forl e clotwd 'erenit!, isrues of U isriy  eilectiive lag-
s2irn for e nout 8 of Zusust wd feptenter 1030, urd of the
Tlarilin: Totecti-¢ Yaazhie for the porti s of August, Ssjtenber
an’ (otober 1076, all of wiic! oontain mrtieles rerti inin; to
tte B:o er ¥ilrapi~ .

Yory truly yours,

B. ¥BITILY

kncl. (8) Coecisl Leont {r Crarge

es: Purseu R _

T g€ incinratd ECOKRDED r ~ - - T [
ec: Clleere & / > 75—" - /.- 1_ '?./0 A
ce: St. Teul INDEXED T

v 1y

_ )
v

(.r‘D TN . N
b1 3 4 '



: ' Septemder 9, 1936,

‘( E. J+« Connelley '
N Yederal Buresu of Investigation 1 {}')“"5
U. S, Department of Justioce . LI
1130 Enquirer Building
Cipcinnati, Ohio

\ BE=¥ID C";‘CK RRGISTR ‘\TIOT\’S COLUM3US sUTCROBILE NAMT JOR GORWAN ADDRE'S
CLYVELAND OR YVICINITY

~ 7 -

N . : &
\'\

~

7 /L‘,K,‘L’tl' .- J‘l‘

CONNXLIEY ~
SKM/ETB .
CC - Bureau '

~ {ricago

A%

‘.

REoCoRihD —_ h N B
. »~, -
& : 7-_,\5 7 _"/‘/“‘ ;‘)." 4

INDLXED.

o

R 4 \\J-' A~ ‘,‘J

v v
£ <

LT _;:.’;"ii:‘k?"j.f;;},.‘.,..




e

Post Office Bax 812
Chicago, Illinois

September 10, 1936

Special Agent in Charge
Cleveland, Ohio

BREXID

&

Dear Sir:

Attached hereto are three original snapshot photo-
graphs, one € group picture incluling Mr. sad Nrs.
JohnAftcver, one a photograph of John Stover and one
e phoiograph of Mre, John Stover, together with six
copies of each.
One copy of each of the atove photographs is being
forrarded to the Bureau and the St. Paul and Cincinnati
Field Offices with their copies of this letter,

This in accordance with your request contained in
letter from your Office dated September 5, 1936.

Very truly yours,
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To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. SCPTEISER 11, 19%C.

Transmit the following message to:
3T. PAUL

‘o - . -

BRRXIC BUREAU APPROVLS FURNISHIKZ COPIES OF MESIORANDUMN MRXTIONRD -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES[IIGATION L'"

ANES
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Form No. 1 -
THIS CASE ORIGINRATED AT~ Cincinnati R Ohio L.A. FILE NO. Dot 2

1 DATE WHEN MADE REPORT MADE BY
i

|
| PERIOD FOR
| WHICH MADE

_Los Argeles, Calife 9-9-36 | 9-4-36 ¥, E, Wright

h
REPORT MADE AT

G

l TITLE (@} 9 CHARACTER OF CASE
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN,

4. FUGITIVE, I. Q 1232; ET AL
EDWARD GEORGE-BREMER = Viztim

CF FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTICN GF
JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

KIDNAFING; HARBCRING

< - . ¢
- v

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

¥. Co Tuttle and dsughter, Katherine, identify
photographs of Frank C. Davis, Arthur RHappney,’
with aliases, and Samuel Allen as the individuals
Tuttle dealt with during the swindle. Happney
elso identified by Mra, Tuttle, .

HC

USP Nc, 475-NE; FRANK C, DAVIS, USP No, 497-NE; SAMUEL ALLEN DENVER
PD No. 15293, which photographs were forwarded to this office with re-

port of refersnce from Cincinnatie

/d»f REFERENCE: Letter from SAC E. J. Comnelley, Cincirnati, Ohio, N
ted September 2, 1936, and report of Special . ~

v 1 Agent H, D, Harris, Circinnati Ohio, dated Juna ., N
23, 1936, o ~

Y

\ \\'\-

. o N

DETATLS: T ML ’—‘
The writer ¢alled on Mre and Mrs, F. Ce TUTTLE and dsughter, ' :

KATHERINE TUTTLE CORNICK on September 4th, 1936, at 1027 Olive St., R

Corcnado, Califcinia, and exhibited to them for possible identification H

the photographs of: ARINUR FAPPNEY, NYFD No, 104,908; WILLI.2f O'BRIEN, ¢

TAPPROVED AND

__F QRWARDED
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The writer, tefore exhibitirg these photographs, obe
tained other oriminal photogrupbs to exkibit with thkem, Without

Lesitation TUTTLE and his daughter, RATEERINE, at once identified

- the photograph marked ARTHUR EAVMILTON as the indiviaual known $6 ~ -~ . -«

- \',1. ‘::.:',, } -\_m ?,,'-' - \ ‘/’3
S Y
= \f,’ o L S

=X

them as A, WALTER (TONY) HUNTINGTON; YUTTLE identified without + s v’“‘,'
Lesftation tEe photograph marked FRARK C, DAVIS as the individual - ;

“Xnown to TUTTLX es JIM LILTON, TUTTLE elso fdentiffed the pbotoed: .

zraph of SAMUFL’ ALLEN as the maiv;dual kmown -to him, not by nemet, ;,‘"
but as the individual who brought ‘the bag of mcney {6 TUTTLE and. ' '
"H.NTINGTON"e TUTTLE states that he doss not recall hearirg thif

latter individual's name fmerticned. 'TUTTLE or his daughter did- ,
not recognize the individual 1n the photograph mrked lILLIAH O'BRIm.

MRS, ‘I’U‘I"I’LE ‘also readﬁy identitied ARIHUR H»m:ron's -
photograph as the individual known to her as A, WALTER HUNTINGTON,

atating that she had had dirner with him upon one or t-o occsaionsgs

. Ay £
#7 ™ Mr, TUTTL: stated ihat hone of the photografhs exhibited
resarbled the man JRKINSQN, -bozym first met at Atlentic City,” )}
New Jersby. e oo < R 7, — v,‘n—v’/ ﬁ'&

Relative to the 1nd1v$dual represented in the photograph marked
SAM'EL ALL®N, TUTILE edvised that he recogn’zed this persor from his
€lezsses; that he also wore a Shrine pine

The photogrecrhs forwarded with letter end report of refere

aLce ¢ are being returned to the Cincinnati office with its copies of

th is report.
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1448 Stardard Building
Clevelard, Ohio

September 14, 1956

A . .
.

Cirector :
Pederal Bureau of Investigatiom

%eshington, D. C.
Re: A. DIXSTEIN
Special Agent o ‘

Dear Sir: . £ ;
This is to edvise of the arrival of

the above-pamed special agent at Cleveland, Ohlzl

on Sértember 13, 1936, st 8:35 a., m,, for s-eel
assirnient in econnection with the BREKID fnvesti-

getion.
. " Yery truly yours,
.\ . .: X
Special Agent ia Tharge
JFM:h
. - -2 &k
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Federal Bureau of Infestigd T
H. 3. Bepariment of Justice Q S emy

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BA4NK BUILDING T
EANSAS CITY, MISSOURI e

SEPTHMBER 10, 1936

, Directar
. Folorazl Bureau of Investigetiom
q‘:‘) Washington, D.C. - o
> Dear Sir:
\L—'
RE: BREKID
The follewing is suppiiéd-for the informsticn of the
Bureaus -

Today Police Inspector Cherles Tierney, of St. Paul,

Mirnesote, accompenied by Mr., Conley end kr, Flynm, of the office

of City Attorney of St. Paul, called cn me stating thet they

were passirg through and just desired to drop in., They advised
that they had been at Jefferson City, Missouri, where they had
obtaired an affidavit from Edna’ Murrey with refercrce to activities
of the Barker-EKarpis mob as they relsted to Detective Tom Browm,
of the St. Paul Police Depertrent, advising that the hearing was
to be had with reference to Brown's diexissel frum the department.
They ateted they were leaving Kanszg City for Omaha for the
- purpose of securing en effidavit fram Gladys fSawyer at that

place,

Very truly yours,

N7
//’%(,4//////‘/ 28RN
¥. A. SMITH
SPECIAL AGENT IN CEARGE

WAS:os

¢C - Ste. Paul RECOT 11 A :- - - . -
Chicago L(_n(‘('I‘D}.D "') - 5 ") b - /Qg/f
Cleveland INDLNED o e ,
Qmaha ' r
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gangster, fotatoe%/%aufman. He does his fij

sherrif. A tapped wire would yeald some ind

business also,

PR

has made ifféfﬁuﬁéhth&f;

1'-\
i
s

St. Taul, Yinn.

Septenber 10,1936,
J +Edgar Eeeover,

LDear Sir;

Zave patience and read this,

Eave you an idea what the cenfidence men take eut of Flerida

~J

each year? If I where te tell you it runs better than & millien

yy

& year, you weuld be skeptical, But all I tell you'can be

verified by Inspecter Graham ef the postal department,

I am new reffering te the racket called the PAY OFF.
In the past Ispecter Graham settled a number of the gangfer

uéing the mails te defraud. Se new they play enly for cash,
"hat is they make the victim use enly cash.

In erder to operate they of course have local fixing.

Tre only U.S. laws they viclate is transporting more then a

thousand doellars from one state to another, and evading the
inccme tax,

Are you interested and would like some information.

AL
RECCRDED COYX FaLKR ui; 3 ¢ ¢/

,.
At Niami,Fla, the head of the gang is Fred(Gondorf.
.y
His lieutenants are GEﬁrg? Kennedy and Fre%lflowé}s. Their

fixing is direct with the sherrif but Attorney Schenk handles
RECORDED O ——
the local police.

L B 7S i
At Hollywo§dEPE]12. 1A33yor | ’I e 76 : \ > L

hea é} the gang is a forme#?Capggg

g direst with the

dting information
At Daytona Beach, Fla. the sherrif and -lpolic§~do Fior

SRR R

e e e g

-

At Jacksonville, Fla,-the fixer is Harvgy&?eaths. He> \\
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SAC Srith advises. Police Insp. Tierney, St.Paul, and
2 others from City.Atty.!s office dropped in our Ks.Uy.
Off. Had been to obtain affidavit from Edna Murrgy re
activities of Barker-Karpis mob as they related to Det.
Tom Brown. Hearing is to be held re Brown's dismissal
from FD.

amk
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Y. ’. BI&XQ
Federal Bureau of Investigstion . . : :
U. S. Department of Justice ‘ ' ' *

1206 Tcwer Fetroleum
Dalles, Toxas

BREKID REFEFENCY LETTTR SEFTEMB:R NINTH hEGARDING G. CURRISR

E¥DEAVOR DIDCRERTLY LY 2 DATE M:ATURE AND 53CUxE MULLMEN AC cwonmow;,
AND ADVISE AS SURVEILLANCE AFFZARS DESIRABLE RITHER mxcn |’ rommm;
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H. 8. Bepariment of Justice
Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
September 11
1956

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
l'ashington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Decr Sir:

Transmitted to the Bureau &and to the
offices listed below are copies of & letter writtem
to Dolores‘Delaney, an inmate of the United Stetes
Detention Farm, Milan, Michigan, by Mrs. Clsra Venute,
sister of Subject Al Karpis, and also copies of
two letters written to Tynona'Burdette, an inmate also
of the United States Detention Ferm, Milan--one from
her niece}(Gwen, and one from her sister, Ester.

Photostatic copies of these letters were
received et this office tirough Nr. John J. Ryesn, Super-
intendent of the Detention Farm.

Very truly yours,

Herold H. Reinecke
JDC:ERA Special Agent in Chsarge
7-25

8- inclosures

cc-St. Paul  (inclosure)
Chicago "
Cleveland " ~
Cincinnati . .
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Oklchems-Cityy-Cklckhoma

Decrest Aunty,

%111 drop you @ line before retiring. Its so terribly
warm & person doesn't feel like doing much of enything.
Hov heve you been feeling letely? Guess mother told you
about my &ccident. Im feeling much better but still I can't
sey "I feel swell.®

School will stert Mondsy. I enrolled today. Im teking -
imericen History, Glee Club, Geomotry, Fng. III & Typing. «
I've got to get me & type writter from some direction.

Gee funty I got me the "best looking"™ dress you ever
sew, Its silk crepe trimmed in Bleck satin. Its & tunic.
They &re vwearing them & lot. T got & pair of school oxfords
but they ere dressy looking. they are black suede.

hell sweet pea Im going to bed now. nighty-nite. Keep
cveet - I love you

Your feithful neice
Gwen

X000

CoPips nogt

RO

3 —
24 158 7-57



c Aug 5 19%6
0 Chicego. Il1

Deer Dolores.

I spoke to Dad this morning over the phone & he asked
me to drop you few lines. He rec'c your letter O. K. Every
thing 1e going elong here just &s ususll. Little Ray is
getting along just fine. He's getting cuter all the time.
You'll be able to see for yourself soon just how cute he really
is. %e hac some Studio pictures teken of him & really they
came out besutifully, Thsat ie the proofs did. The pictures
will be ready next Sat., Fhen Dad saw the proofs (5 of thes),
he couldnit meke up his mind so he wanted to have them all,
Three of eech but I telked him into getting the 4 best of them
as they are guite expensive & I thought it would be foolish
to get £0 meny., Alvin hes ssked several times about the
pictures. ‘

Ive been getting & letter every week from Al & he seems
to be in fairly good spirits. He's very disappointed in not
being eble to wvrite to you. He said that he hesrd there was
& letter there from you for Lim but he hadnt hesrd anything
else sbout it so I don't know if he received it leter or not,

Heve you heerd from eny of your people? V.e haven't
heerd enything. I think your brother was over to Mothers
egein but Im not sure.

V¥eve been heving some decldedly Aut.umn-icsh weether the
lest few days here. I guess it wont be long before winter
will be here. I hope by then, Dolores youll be here with us
& that things will be & 1ittle better for you than they are.

Write often to Lad & Mother so we can be sure you &re
0. K. & receiving our letters

Sincerely

Clara » Cc

COTIEs LESTROYRD
183 yy3 o4 1969
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c Hominy Okla.
0 Sept 2, 1936.

My Desr Sisters

I %gs just thinking. if i Wanted a letter from you this
month ic better Rrite to you Buh? dJdear, you ¥ill heve to for
give me for mot writing sooner. Then you hear my story you
¥111 reely, it has been so Hot this summer i dicent have the
Nerve to sit cown & Virite & letter to any one.

But that isnt ell, some of us heve been sick this ¥hole sumner.
Two %heeks zgo Sundasy Gwen was hurt awful bad she & her friend
Jack Wheeler were swinging in the park at Hominy, rather they
Tere pumping as high &s they could go end Gwen fell out on her
head & Knees. "oh Nonie i1 have been so RWorried ebout her.

she is uncer the Dr s cere now.

Dr Logen says there is nothing to Worry zbout, but i dont know.
You see the bump on her head caused her eyes to turn black &
one leg is bleck & blue from her enkle to ber Knee, & her
other Knee ies &1l peeled up. the bump on her forehesd had to
be lancec, & he keeps having to open it up because it wonmt
arain i cont think it %will leeve & big scar, oh i hope not.

I guess Fllen L hill go to School up here this term & i dont
know how msny more., She is spending this week with Jim in
Tulse 1 ask Jim to have kllens Tonsils out, while she is there,
I dont know, 1 just dont understend Jimmle, or Funice either
they never think of tomorrow, 1 stayed saturday nite & Sunday
¥ith Millie she wes feeling pretty bad then, 1 took her
Breekfest & Lunch to the bed, & it tickeled her pink. Mary
Ellen &nd Merle has been up but Kathleen didn't get to come, 1
told her she coulé come Xmes Vecation. Ruth & Mark has been
up twice &nd stayed a heek each time, that guy ¥ill never change.
you ask about Aasron. BHoney, he isnt in the Hosjit any more.
you know he got his Bonus, 1 dont kxnow how he spent it but Anna
& little Jim:ie cident see sny of it, they are st Stillweater.

i heard Aaron went to see Laveta,

Love

Ester.

rust dr my Baby ené go to Bed. Will let you know how she gets
Lots of Love your Sie.

-~

b s ISTRIVER
189 Maz 241968



1442 Ttandord Buildine
Clevelsnd, Ohio

_ Septemder 12, 193,2_./ -

L4
-

¥r. J. J. Ry=n, Suporintendont.
United States Detent{on Famm,
Milen, Kichigamn., .

Dear Sir:

T wish to ackncwledre your letter of September 9,
19%6, fn which you furnished sdvice ecncerning €, N.}¥itchell,
your number £743, end forwarded a photogreph of thi in8ividu=1,

Pleass accept my thanks for your ecurtesy,

' Tery truly vours,
SYM/2IB e T
CC - Bureau E., J. CORNTLLEY
= Cincinnati Inspector,

RE: BREXID , .

-

o /5 /ﬁ /L»Zf/i,
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FEDERAL BURTAU OF INVESTIGAT N
U

S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC £r T3 THF

EPTIMBER 12 1936
To: COMMUNICATIONS SZCTION.

Transmit the following message to:

CLIVII RD

. IKFORM £G_NT MCKXE TH-T AGERTS DICKSTEIN AKD BO..STROY BrIRG INCTRUCYED
' T0 KEPD:T 10 HIM FOR ASSIGRSLNT BREXID

\‘\ i : ’, Bcom

"
v

(TITODNTIANN

e 71 X300 a

-

/
/

.-!'}

Colley ....... .

[7151h

‘.. Dawpey .. .....-

= ' REOORDE'D
. Egan . .. .o

:
0,99:/7 Y,

. £
.7 ~
Tarte .. S R < BT
K ™ o - ~. . Con
(122 ‘>) R « .- ’ |
N ‘- < . L ' - _
[ -<tac ‘ Q\\ . = Pl
. (" s ,. ) ‘
(v L i - A -~ -
P i 3 .
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Poet Office Box £118
Detroit - Michigan

! Septenmber 11
N 1938
f W)
\
-\
3

g
——

Nf,f’

lr. JO’hD :. w‘n
Superintendent

United States Letention Yarm RE: BREXID
\ Milan, Michigen
J

Cear ¥r. Ryan:

Thie will acknowledge receipt of a
photostatic copy of a letter written to Dolores
‘§ 0lelsney, an inmate of your institntion, unier date
A of August 5, 1936, by Krs., Clars fVenute, and also
\ photostutic copies of letters sritten to Tynona

\‘; Y Burcette, also an inzste of your {nstitutfion-—one
\

fror he niece, Gven, and one froa her sister,
!Ster. e T
\___'_,_,__,

Thsrking you for your cooperstion in
transcitting these letters to us, I rezain

VYery truly yours,

Herold H., Relinecks

JIC:ERA Special Agent i{n Chsarge
7-28 .
_ew < Bureau
RECO™DrD . ——— -
INDE. . o 7 7‘ /29_24 |
'i . CUCTTIGETION
Ttk .




Post 0ffice Box 812
Ciicugo, Illinois

Septeaber 12, 1956

Aitomobile Protective snd
Inforaation Burean
166 Weat Yan Buren Streed
C.icepo, Illinols

Gontlcaens

Reference is zade to my letter of May 1, 1826, re-
Questing that § wanted notice be placed in your files
against 9 193eNord Deluxe Coups, Motor Ko. 2407878 __
and 197(JPTymouth Toupe, Motor Fo. BA1SR4d,

Inssauck as investigetion pertaining to tliese cears has
now boen coapleted tece waanted notices may be with-

Clrawm,
- oL Yery truly yours,
D1 D, ¥, LADD
7-82 8,cclal Agent in Charge
c¢ - Bureau
Cincinnati

Cleveland —_—

sssss

&
Re: BREXID INLEXED,.

St. Paul | - o i
RECORDED ? 7f:§.7é :r_‘ L;_Lé <7



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER e e
DIRECTOR (" i Nir. Natian ... .o g
. Tolson . ... ...

Fedrral Burran of Invrstigation Mr. Brughman ......

EAT:CDW

Ly ¢

Mr

Mr

Mr. Clegg ...........
Hnited States Bepartment of Iustice Mr. Colier ........

Mr. Dawsey _..._....

Mr Egan._..........

Mr. Foxworth .. /..

Mr

Washingtan, B. €. ‘
“/ \ . Glevin ..M. . ...
September 3, 1936, UI{L Mr B

Time - 10:50 A.M. Mr. Nicbohj::”."

(’L ’-(’,/""/ /L{ Mr. qunn
Ll S Mr. Schilder ...

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: BEremer Case. Miss Gandy..........

In connection with the harboring investigations ib Lle
and the fact that we have to send another man to relieve Special Agent
V. I. Parry who hasbeen instructed to report to Mr. Clegg on the morning
of September 8, 1936, I telephoned Special Agent J. D. Cunningham at the
Detroit Office and instructed himto have one of the Agents of that office
proceed to Cleveland and report to Mr. McKee at the Cleveland Office omn
Saturday.

Respeetfully,

E. A. TAMM.

e




1445 _tendard Building »
Zlevelend, Chio /
B " U ,"f»“’f .. Beptemder 12, 1938, i T
: : kY : . IR
Speels1 icent in Charde, - v T Ty .- .
Cincinnety, Ohlo, LT £ P 5 £
s - f’ : ?'_r ’[ . + v P
y Dear Sir: - - RE: B“I-EKID .
v It s roroctmu,y roqusted that you lm ve an Acent call at the

.Y offfce of the Board of Coaretology, 21 Test Brosd Strest, Columbus, Chio,
) and ascertzip the oave of the woran who fne;eoted tthJ‘N .lmB:)’ BrAUTY
N2 sPor, 1523 Cherry Strset, Toledo, Ohio, in lkreh, 1935, If no record of
an Ins,ection fn lireh, 1935 ocould be found, it is sgyosted that you
- _ cause a aimilsr Jheck to Do mde of ths several mcnths preceding snd sudbe
3 se;uent to this period, It Is perticul:rly d sired that tre exuct date
» of the ins,sction be secursi, es well e the nmema and locetion of the
womsn who made tXE{s an,ooti n {n order tktet sle m2y de fnterviewed rela-
tive Lo this cau. . \
N e LT.- = - e
For your 1nff“mr~t1"x it "'s ’.)ee1 ro"e'xtly ‘nvelo o'! t‘rvt tre woman
under conzider=tion eccow:nnled Johd 3roock on wrek 26, 1975, and acaisted
rim in purchrsing e 1925 model Forl eoujs from the L_vwm Jﬁ-"r'wlg., Ine,,
&t Toledo, Ohfc, which car wuss lmter fn the possession of }erryvv&.apbon.
It 1s desired that you dc not dfsclose to tlLe Boerd of Cosr\:'f—ioa;y tie pure
pose of your inqu!ry. ‘

--\ P N -

, It 13 eloo roqnes.,ed that you hva an Aaent crll at t e State .
Burs-u of Kotor Vehicle Sogistr=tion, Columbus, Ohio, £nd heve hir sscertaia
wtetber 1975 modeI™Ford couje, motor #F18-1615253 wes registered snd by whom,
fn tvs stete during 15235 and 1936. It $s known that thie oar was purchased
by John Brock for Earry Ceupdell at Toledo, Chio, cm 'areh 26, 1975, under
the neze of f'hsrlei"’z«!ill_or. Infor-ation recently received indieates that
tre seis w28 possibly traded im on a mnew I'udson coupe im Septemder, 1935,
but no information comd be obtsinpgd cs to whore this latter car wes pure

£ Rene b ————

chesed, - . N i ~
PN SR e RECORDYD | : 7" 7{ /2 {1:\{"

’; ' ‘ g ; & Yory truliy yourn, T ‘8“‘
B / .- . . I.\DEXtaD . er 1‘_‘ '930 "‘“ . .
JiM/=J58 . i

CC -~ Bureeau '/ ’ Jo Po UaC?ARLAND . © 0 L (TQF ) TICC

- Z¥ienro Suzelel \uenl {p Chuarpe - . L.




Federal Bureau of Intestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Clevelasnd, Ohio

Soeptember 12, 1936,

TO ALL FIELD OFFICES:

RE: ®HREKID

‘

Reference is made to mimeogrephed letter from the
Cleveland office to ell Tield offices da?ed June 17, 1936,

requesting the placing of an appropriate

flash card with the

Bureau of Motor Vehicles in the various states on 1933 Standard
,Ford coupe, model 4C, motor #18-429014.

The above-mentioned car has been located at Toledo,
Ohio,, and accordingly stop notices &s to this car should be
withdrawn from the Bureau of Motor Vehicles in the various

states.

ETY/ETB

CC - Bureau V//

Very truly yours,

j ~ 7714.0&&41,4
J. F. MacFARLANMD
Snecial A~ent in Clarge

RECORDED e
& JL 512V 5¢
INDEXED I i
e SLr L3 =35
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CLEVELAND OHIO
o ' ' . September 12, 1936
F. J. Blake ‘ - ’ * .o

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Us S. Department of Justice

1206 Tower Petroleum Building -

Dallas, Texas ' ‘

(1]

. O
BREKID ADVISE DIMMEDIATELY PRESENT LOCATION PAULA HARMON

k4 >

§ [ =
CONNELLEY -
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316 Zecurity Building
Yhoerix, Arfrons
September 10, 1938

7-2

Special Agent {n Qiarge
Cleveland, Chie

Rs: BEEXID
Tesr S{im

¥ith reference o your lettsr dsted Septexdsr ‘.
1936, {a the ebove entitlod esse, Special Agsnt &, X, Hoptom
has 2¢vi{sed th=t st the tizs Favla H-mmon and her $wo Ocupan~
fons xere srrested by ths Clevelend, Chie, i’0clice Departnent
he wes on & road trip and haed oocasfon %0 bde ia Cleveland,
Chio, on gederal work,

A% this time former Agent ¥, B, Feters, vho wvas
resident agent et Clevoland, Chio, hed mentfcaed to hiwm that
Peula Esroon sand her oorpanfors Yad deen errssted end that
he wss making errengencuts with the Folice Cepariment to se-
cure their sustody, Ceversl days subzeguent to this srrest
Lgont Eopton was requested to conduct an {nvestigation a8
the severzl bdanks in Clevelerd, Chio, including the Clevelend
Trust Conpany, in en eoffort t0 secertain xhether varicus mem~
bers of mgﬁer—zagu,ms hed Yerk accounts or safely
dp,08{t boxes.

It 1a Agent Hopton's recollestion that the resuls
of this investigation s set forth ia the report of Speciel
A&ent Do 3. wl. D‘thxt. Vi@hlgan. datea hl *Qp‘ﬁmber oy
0c'ober, 1934, Ho menticn was ever mads of t key %o & dafety
deposit box nor wes it known to Agent Hopton tiat $l.: Clevelemd

Police Deojartuant had found a ksy on $2e e .on of Faula Hormon.
Te3POnlp gours,
& . \5'75 . Q*i’) -
INDEXED. 757 \ X v o

H., E. ANDERTEN -

S;e01al Agsnt in Caarge SLv 2O 4936
WEH: 0 A oar )
/ Co T 1 S q
o¢ - Bursan v
Cinoinnatd _ IR
Cny- 4 Ty \' _/ ™

5%, Penl
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E - Mr. Qlegm . ...
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f Mr. Duwsey _______.
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MEMORANDUM w7
: Solicitor General Reed ' i
¥ Mr Joeeph ... ___.
E Assistant to the Atlorney General Keenan.____.__. yMr Leeer
i Nr. Nichols. ._° .
L4 Assistant Alorney General Dickinson ; Nuine -
: Assistant Attorney General Jackson

Assistant Atlorney General Morris

Assistanl Attorney General Blair ’

Assistan! Atlorney General McMahon_ .. _.__. e e ]

Assistant Solicitor General Bell \/ %{/ W

Mr. Hoover, Direclor of Investigation. _.____.____ v a 2 L1 2O UL el
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Mr. Lawrence, Taxes and Penalties_.__.____. .

My, Stewart, Administrative Assistant -

M. Holtzof, Special Assistant _____________. N
Mr. Suydam, Special Assistant....___ .|

Mr. Miller, Advisory Committee on Crime______ | _________
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Mr. McClure, General Agent....._.__...____ .
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Copy of a cop~ - 1}
s Lo

HARMONY MAINE

August 24, 1936

General Cummings _ 4
Washington, D. C. S ‘{;1 oL oo T

I saw by the paper you were offe ng ;‘revard
for information leading to the arrest of Alvin Karpis., I know of
a fellow around 27 that came here last spring goes under two
names three sets of number plates one one Philacdelphia one Hew
York & I think he has 2 Maine sets. Staid at hotel some now he
is boerding in private family, he has & rich mans car. There
i8 & girl staying at my sisters he is running after, during
Skowhegan fair week, he came most every night always with a
differant car from gsrage said his was being fixed. The girls
mother he is running after said, he is rich has a lot of .
$1000.00 dollar bills he put one up for a target end fired at '
it, he went eway said to get a bill cashed told them if any one
should ask for him to say they didn't know anything about him.
He is some crook I am shure hiding, he made the remark he fouled
the government once. If you Laven't already got this Karpls,
he i3 apt to bte the very one, I wish I had a good picture of
him if you Lave one. If you are interested send some one here
at my home & I will direct them where to find him.

/8/ NRettie E)graley

Route 1°
Harmony
Kaine
RECOPm, "\ N T
II\DT);ED 5 A] (O.MJ K 2 s "
’.f-f k..

CEP 18725

CUTIES TW3TROYRD
189 Mar 241968
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Hies Hettie . Breley, St ' AR

foute 1, - . 3
Rerasny, dsiae. L - T

3 ¢ ) ! :é; -‘
De.r Hadams » . . ‘7 “‘f - o

I have received your letter of Au_ust 24, 1936, ia
shich you expreczsed tha bdelisf th-t a parez.a freguonting the
vicinity of your rasidence may be Alvim Kurpls. For your in-
forz.tion, Alvin Kerpis was spprehended at Nos Orleens, Louvigiana
on Moy 1, 133¢ e«nd since that tice has been {ncircerated in penal
jnatitutions at ell times, I em, ho=ever, {nstructin: Mr. C. D,
¥cleun, Sp-eial Agent in Chsrge of the Burcszu's Fo:ton Office,
locatsd at 17 Post Office Squsre, Pcom 950, Foston, Kassachusetts,
t> have an Azent e¢:1l upon you for the purjoze of ascert:ining
sh2th r the {ndividusl descrided by you mey e a person whos!
appreheacion 48 bain; sou; ht by this Bureswu, :

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover, R
Dircotor. A L

e

cc Boston {with copy incoming letter)
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JCH~N‘ EDGAR HOOVER . ‘ ; .- /
y Federal 'é.gurean of Irtuestigation Ve -
Fashington, B. & T

#10 Pzrkvievw Lp.rime

1270 Ocew.n Irive

Uizmpi Bezch, rloriga
iugust 20, 1936 P

Perconzl & Gonfi&éntial
N\

0
1 Burezu of Investigation,
Le =rtment of Justice,

,_:‘t on, L. C.

cear lir: Re: Erekid
Ir. G. 4. Vorley, Ztztes Atlorney, liami, Florins, recently
furnisned me vitk the following informztion:

Shortly zfter Jogk/ ‘ems w.s incictez for hzroorin: member:s of
*Jar}er- arris u‘ng in lizmi, Floriadz, he ap;roiched Z.rt ..
ile;, a rrorinent criminzl lzvyer in Kiari to oafanm him, He wzs

accomnznied on tris ocascion by his father in law, Zolinizht.
Suring trhe cource of this confer:ince Riley derzndes = retiiner fee

°f 2000, to gsferd Adwms. - o,
REC U“LED&I\D}:XED 7’_; - \/

at thisz tine kr. iiley wzi: erBAged zs & Sﬁecial crocecutor for
\‘ --de County in urosecutlnr charges agzinst S, J}(ﬂ@pre-ry, the Chief
. of folice, iami, Florida, for accepting & briBe from ik Hovard

then linzger of thy rbiscy Club to permit gambling at tha t place.
Lelrery —as formeigfﬁfhager of the ¥l Corrocor Hotel, and for many
yeazre hie been closely ws.oclated vith Fob Enight, who vw=s o*mely
re;uted to e tne mouth piece of the Gurbling Frazternity in liemi, ; -
and is szid to have pzs.ed on vhat Gamblers cou14 opsrye agi . the

like, SVP 4 Q < 5 < Q\CO

\‘ Sob ritght and Adame zgreed to pay Bart nlxey the 2000, retainer
fee on condition thzt he throw the cace zgzinst lelreary, which he

apmzrently ¢id for the defense in crose ex*mingig one of the chief
vitresses for the prosecution pointed to Herman lMuster, the levaer
of the Boletz and number: racket among the colored people, anu .cked
if he could not hzve te:n the per:zon vhom the witness sz« peeept.:
the money from Howard, ani he ensvered in the affirmztive, Mz:ters
on thzt duy w.s dresced in clothes identiczl to those vworn by icCreszry
and resgerbles him very closly. Mr, vorley who cefenced Nelreary

ﬂ|1

§

ot

o
oy s s .
— states that he was juilt of 2lot of things, but w2s not gvilty of
A . Py . -
the chirger for vhich he vis inqdicted. Likevice Lr, Vorley ctzted
th=t lcCre.ry furnisnec him with the =zbove ini'orm:ition, hence his \
n:rme sh-ulc never be rentiorec inconnection with tnis iniorw:tion.. \
accoriing te J. Oilu‘rme”, of the “iam i Police Lep.rtient, 3
Dukéiianjall js nor erplbyed by Joe Ad;ns a Bar Tender.
Very rbly your

C:Jacksonville.
¢ (4

o



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No- 1

THIs c/~SE ORIGINATED AT (Cincinnati » Ohio Cleveland fFiewno. 7wl
REFORT MADEAT - DA;‘:-vaEN MADE } PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY s _
Clevalani, Ohio 9/3/36 ' WHICH MADK I

1y | 9/1-2/36 'Ss Ko McKEE SM/ETB

aliases; DR, JOSEPH P

™ ALVIN RARPIS, with
MORAN, with alisses, FUGITIVE, I, O 1232; xT AL;
EDAARD GEORCE ERRMER = Vietim

CHARACTER OF CASE ‘
XIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGItF M.,
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; RATIONAL

FIRRARMS ACT

. SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

‘\

REFERENCE:

}Telephono taps on Ardoll’Qninn and Rate yeisanberg

2
¥

continaed; tap on Weiasenberg switched to business
telephone at,Mayfair Casino, 9/3/36; sumary of tap ‘
{nformation et out hereim., Check of Cleveland Poliee
Department resords as to arrests of Sawyer-Harmone )
Burdstte made ard police unable to locate book cover-
fng arrests on ¢, 3/34; additional fnguiries feil teo
locets source of %ip offe Indications are that Paula
Harmon had key to safety box in posssssion, dut same
has not bdeen loca}ed as yet. Interviews oconducted
with employees of;Cleveland Hotel show Faula Harmon
atterpted to frustrate arrests dy offering monay %o
employees; and, women were not 8o drunk they did not
know what thay were doings, Deta regarding present
opsration of Barvard Club supplied im informant renneth
Rosing. Quinn and Jeisenberg taps show several police
contacts; also other relevant datas Fhotos of all
policewomon and matrons have been obtained gor future
use, Surveys of Cleveland Plein Deal and Cleveland
Press made; no photoa this case appsarsd prior Seplem~
ber. 1934.

‘l
r

- i
- .
.P.

|
I
|
I
|
|
i

Report of Special Agent S, X, McKee, Cleveland, Ohio,
9/1/36,

: : . TAFFAGVEDAND
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DETAILS Thias report represents the investigstive activity of
the various Agents aseigned to thies investigation as
indicated in the body of this report,

During the period of this report a tap on the telsphons
of Ardell Quinn, 1916 East 84th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, where she operates
a notorious house of prostitution, has deen maintainsd by Special Agents
W. H, Hoffimzen and H, A, Snow, A sumary of the information obtained from
this telephones surveillsnce will be found in this reporte

The telephone surveillance on the resilence telephone of
Katoe Weisenberg, 3558 Raymont Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio, as meaintained
by Special Agents V, I, Farry and W, B, Matney, was discontinued on
September 3, 1936, Sumary of information secured through this tap will
e be incorporated later in this report., On September 3, 1936, a tap om
- the dbusinesa telephones of Nate Weisandberg at the Mayfair Casino, 1511
Euclid Avenue, Cleveleand, Ohio, was installed by Special Agents J, M,
Jones and J, B, Brennan and was put in operation om ths same date, This
. tep is presently being menned on a twenty—four hour a day tasis by
T Spacial Agents W. B, Matnsy and L, Levin., ¥oisendberg is lmown as a lead-
A ing figure in the gambling setup at Cleveland and vicinity.
S

| In connection with the installation of the telephone
o , tap on the dusinsss telephones of Rate Weisendbarg at the Mayfair Casino,
——— "+ 1511 Euclid Avenus, Cleveland, Ohio, it is to be stated that all of the
cables in this downtown section are underground, and odbse: rations made
.7 Special Agent J, M, Jones at and in the vieinity of this place indica-
ted that it would be risky to attem t to get into the basement of the
T . Casino bduilding in order to secure access to the terminal boxe

4
§

o Telephonic communication was had by Special Agent S, Ke
S McKsa with Inspector B, Je Connelley at New York City and he was advised
o of the adbove situation and was t0ld that we had established working re-
latisns with one Walter Walker, iight hand man to Safety Director Bliot
Ness in Cleveland; that Walker was beliaved to be entirely reliadble ia
savaory wayj that he hqd indicated that he did the telephone work for
Ness and had a eontaet with tke telsphons company through whom he could
securs cable informetion, and that it was beliaved we counld odtain cadle
{nformation through him if the contgct was approved, Inspector Connelley
advised that it would bde satisfactory to ocontact this {ndividual for cabdle

data.

!

Special Agent S, K. McKee contacted Walter Falker and
requested him to odtaim information from the itslephone ocoumpany as to
tke pair numbers and locations of all multiples with refersnce to tels-
phous FRospact 2575, He advised that he would de glad to dothis stating




F ]

‘

ey

thet he did not desire to know the identity of the telephone in question,
and that he would not let the telephone company know that the cable data
was for the use of this Buresaue %alker later called at the Cleveland
office and informed that there are three telephones working out of a
switchboard in copnection with telephone PRospect 2575; that they all
appear to be trunk lines with only the one listing in the directory;

that the pair numbers are 724, 725, and 734; that there is only one
place where these pairs appear other than in the box of the building
where the phonss are located and this place is in the basement of the
building et 1620 Fuoclid Avenue, which is a vacant duilding,

It was ascertained that the Meyfair Casino has a switehboard
with three working lines, These lines work on 724, 725, and 734 pairs ia
the telephons dbox in the basement of 1527 Fuclid Avenue and bridge in
the telephone box im the dasemant of 1620 Fuclid Avemus, the Buclid
Buildinge The latter address is g four-story office building, the first Zszj
floor of which is occupied by the/Alpine Village, a restaurant and night
c¢lub, the remaining three floors ‘eing unoccupieds It was aacertained
that the rontal agents of the Buclid Building, the Realty Corporationm,
is located in room 402 Slgar B 2z, Special Agent ¥, I, Farry made
tnquicy® ° R oo osiEy and found that Mr. W. P. Gresowood,
{s Prosfdant; vester B,(Nelson, treasurer and menager; and Williafm Ge
Griffiths is vice preaident and secretary; that the corporation bas a
satisfactory rating from 1930 to date of last report; that the officers
ars well known and that tkers is no doudt as to the fim's financial

stability.

Special Agent John E, Brennan {ntervicsad Mre. W, Pe Grsenwood
and upon informing him of his identity learned that Mr. Greeawood was
formerly a member of the American Protective lLsagus, an organization
which ass! “od the Department of Justice in condueting Investigations
during tk. o5rld War, After discussing mutual acquaintances Agent
Brannan stated that he wonld like to have the use of the unoccupled space
{n the Euclid Building in connection with an investigation being conducted
by the Burean, Mr, Greenwood stated that this space had been unoccupled
for the past two years and it would take some time to get it ready for
occupancy; that in the meantime he would give Agent Brenuan a key to the
premisas and it could be used for whatever purpcse he desired, rent free,
for at least a month, at which time he expected to get the duilding im

condition for rental purpoasess

On Septecmber 3, 1938, Special Agent J., M, Jones bridged three
telephone pairs ebove referred to to three om the house cable, terminating
the lines in a room on the third floor, the light from which cannot be
geen from outside the building, Diel recordera were connected to thase
lines and Special Agents V, I, Farry and W, B, Mataey were assigned to

this datail,



Speciel Agent C, E, Smith checked the polisze dlotter at
the Central Police Station, Cleveland, Ohio, end the following record

sppeared in blotter number 168 on

page ll4,

On Friday, September 7, 1934, three arrests were recorded
in order from the lst precinect and they are listed below with all
remarks that sppeared in oonnection with them,

Kame Gladyafﬁ;;on.
alias Sawyer

Offonse Suspicious person
Residence 4419 W, 171ast St,

Occupation None
Rativity UeSe
Married Yeos

Able to read "
Famale .
%hite .

Age 38 ysars

Hour of Arrest 2:00 PM

Remarks General Principles

Diasposition
of case

Et&olf&httereon

Suspieious person
4419 W, 171st St.
None
UeSe

Yeos
»

30 years
2:00 M

General Frinciples

Turned over to0 Federal Authoritias,

WYnongcainriold.
alias ¥alcott

Suspicious person
4419 Wy 1718t St,
Hone
U.So

Yos
]

22 yoars
2:00 PM

It was noted that iwmedistely after the names of the prisoners

a penciled notation was made with

the word "hold",

Sergeant John Mernaugh,

desk officer, stated that evidently the booking officer had received im-
formation from someone im authority to hold the women until they woere
picked up by the Federal meh and had marked "hold"™ oa the blotter in

order that hs would not make any mistake in the case.

Agent questioned Sergeant Mernaugh why when the women wers ar-
resated on the fifth of the month they were not dooked until the saventh,
and ho stated that the womsn were prodadly held incommunicedo for a time
and then charged and booked, howsver, he stated that their ps os should
then appear upon the "3o0lden Rule blotter™ for the time prior to the
booking date, Agent personally checked the ™Golden Rule bdblotter" for the
period that the women were in Jail, however, no record of them was found.
Sergeant Mernsugh was unable to advise Agent as to the fdentity of the
officer who booksd tha women and further stated that anyone of a dozen
or more officers may have been on desk duty during that period and booked
the women in the general course of busipess and made the usual notation
fn red ink whensver a prisomsr is tu .34 over to snother law enforcement

agencys

General Frinciples



Miss Alice'Weber, metron in the city jeil was interviewed by
Speciel Agent C. E. Smitb &nd requested to produce the metrons' book
tlat reflected the incarceration of Gledys Sawyer, Wynons Burdette and
Peule Haimor and after oonsidereble search shs advised that the book
whieh ccvered the period from March 1934 to October 1935, appeared to
be miseing as she could not locate ite In view of the fact that the
%omen's Bureau had on occasions celled for the matrons! books for the
purpose of compiling records, Miss Weber cslled the Women®s Buresau and
was advised by them that they 4id not have the book in question. Agent
later contacted Patrolman Walker in Safety Director Ness! office relative
to the whereabouts of the dook and ha stated thet he knew of no reason why
tle book should be missinge Furtler effort will be xmde to locate this
book and ascertain the notations therein relative to the women,

On September 8, 13936 Matron Alice Weber was again contacted
by Speciel Agents Je Be Fitzgerald and C, E, Smith and requested to
make further search for the misaing matrond jail book and she advised
that at the tims of Agenta' laat contact she kpew this book was missing
but hesitated to adviss Agents {n front of Mrs, Gahan, another matron,
Miss Weber furtber advised that frmediately after she had been queationed
by Speciel Agents S, K, McKoe and C, E, Smith she bad ohecked the matrons'
reccrds in order that she wounld know who had admifted the women and noticed
at that time that ths book was missings Miss Weber was unable to state who
would bave any nececssity to take the books ILioutenant Holmer of the Women's
Bureau was also interviewed by Agents relative tc any recorda that would
show the correct time and date of the arrest of the wamen and she stated
that the booking windcw in the basement or the detective buresu would
ksop that record, It is to be moted that Matron Gehan was not on duty
during the period the three womsn were confined at the city jail,

Speciel Agent Co E, Smith contacted Miss Hazei&?itt in charge
of the Women's Buresu and requested permismsion to rev’ = all their
records portaining to Gladys Sawyser, Psula Barmon end ¥Fynona Burdetts,
wtich permission was readily grented, The ceses of all three women
were {ncorporated under one case number, same being 13365,

Under date of September 6, 1334, the following information was
reported on form 33, one form being used for each priscner:

Ethel Materson, address 4419 W, 17lst Street, and 10515 Parkhurst

Complaint Disorderly conduet

Refarred by Cleveland Hotel

Officer assigned - Heidinger

There also appeared the follewing notation in reds

Rect 9-26-34 Officer C. He Fiotrowski, Ethel Marash, Marion Bradforde
(Note: This rotation refers to the second time that Paula
Hermon was picked up by the police and placed in the City

Hoepital,)
Fusband Henry, 10515 Parkhurst
Brother Alfred Bradford, 321 Jefferson Ave,, Toledo, Ohio,
\‘.

“5-



There 2180 appeared the notation that feaula stated that she had resided in
Cleveland for tan ysars aad that her husband wes employed at 722 Superior
Street. (It will be noted here that 722 Superior Street is the address
of the ~rgonne Club, & known gambling est=blishment,)

Wynona ‘rolcott, 4419 W, 171let Street, homs address 2831 - 131st Stey
Toledo, Ohio,

Complaint Disorderly conduect

Referred by Cleveland Hotel

Officer essigned Heidinger

Religion Protestant

Last School Rorth Carolina

Time in Cleveland one week *11 el

Relative Bustand = John /ﬂ"&ﬁ”

. Gledys Sawyer, 4412 W, 17let Street, home address Dayton Bluff Station,

st. Paul, Mim:esota.

Complaint Disorderly econduet

Referred by Cleveland Hotel

Officer assigned@ - Heidinger . i

Religion Catholie i ‘C‘}’

Time in Cleveland - One week {.j ¥ Yt

Relatives = Busband « Johnj * daughter - Fggaci:e.f;ge 5 years,

.The file plso conteined a telegram from the Minnesota Children's
reau to Lawrence fCole of the Cleveland Children's Buresu with fnstruc-
tione as to the handling of Frencine Sawyer, as well as two newspaper
clippings setting forth s photograph of Frencine Sawver and an article
dezling with her connection with Mrs. Sawyer,

Joseph Sweeney, Inspeétor of Detectives, was interviewed by
Special Agents J. B, Brennsn and C, E, Smith for the purpose of securing
the files of the detective bureau rdlecting tkeir activities in regard
to thLe cese and a review of same by Agern® Smith and J, B, Fitzgerald is
set forth herewith,

In a report dated September 6, 1334 and written dy Detective
Sergeant Harry Hugo it stated that Hugo, in company with Detective Joseph
Jacobs on Septexber 5, 1934, questioned three women who had been arrested
at the Clevelsnd Hotel by policewcman Wilcox., They were unable to secure
any information of value from them relative to their identities or associates

- & and 1n view of ¢ .3 fact that they had considerable monsy and jewelry om
i;y** their persons further invgstigetion was desireble. The report further

- i ctated that eventually a ;ord ¥8 coach wes found in a parking lot known
igi, as the Stratford Parking Plece, the automobile bearing 1934 hio license
iﬁ'ﬂﬁ F711~745, which subsequent investigation revealed as listed io H%ribn Le
E iBradford, 321 Tefferson Avenue, Toledo, Obice The report further ree

‘flects that a .32 caliber Colt autometio was found fn the care

- few



The file further reflects tkat on September 6, 1934, a re-
quest was made by Detective Jacobs that a telegram be forwarded to the
Toledo, Ohic Police Department requesting that they be on the lookout
for Frod?Barker and others wanted for the killing of C, R,‘Kelly, Sheriff
of Howell County, Missouri, on Decembder 19, 1931, The request further
stated to be on the lookout for acfgrd coupe license C-21274, listed to
Alfred G.!Brasdford, 321 Jeffeorson Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, and also that
the Toledo Police bse furnished with photographe of the women and giving
the address of Wynona Winfield as 2831 131st Street, Toledo, Ohio,

The file further reflects that on September 6, 1334 at 6:46
Po Moy a teletype was sent to all precinct stations requesting that
they pick up a Ford coupe license C=21274, issued out of Toledo, Ohio, and
all occupants of the car, Stating that Fred Barker might be an occupant
of the car and all preceutions should dbe taken in appretenlding them,

The feport further reflects in a report written by Detective
BEnil Musil on September 6, 1934, that he in company with Detective
Orley ¥ay, jnterviewed Mr. Fall, manager of the Cleveland Trust Bank
branch at 11645 ILorain Avenue, regarding the safety deposit box key which
was found in possession of Ethel Matterson apd same had number 194 stamped
on szme, he then got inm touch with the manager of tke Cleve’:nd Trust branch
at Icrain and Triket Road, and described the key which "we™ hold and he
{nformed that they have the ssme ki{nd of ksys at their branch and also
that box 194 is at their offfice, but he was unable to state whether any
one had visited that box on September 6, 1934,

The above named officersalso celled on Nelson Couchy, who is
employed in the Safety Depertment of The Cleveland Trust Company, and
requested him to place a "stopper” on this box the next day, which Mre
Couchy stated he would doe

The off!:ars also requested that the safety deposit box key
be tzken to the main office of The Cleveland Trust Coupany by the day
men and Mre Couchy would then go with them to the Lorain Trisket Road
Branch for the purpose of jdentifying same,

Further reference to this key will be made later {n this
report.

In a report dated Septembder 10, 1934, written by Detective Mettel
{1t stated that Mettel,,in company with Swee: y, interviewed Willism Klinger,
4415 West 171st Street, and was advissd by him that Le noticed at 9:27
P, My that date he was coming home in a bus and while crossing the New
York Central reilroad tracks and Purits Roed, he noticed a m=n sitting ina
a Pord sedan and another men looking at the engine with the hood up and
a third man was on the west aide of the tracks looking tcward the home om
Wost 171at Street, this men 28 reccgnized as the men living neat door to
him with the dark bushy haire
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setective Harry Hugo was again interviewed by Agents Brennan

end Smith and he reviewed Lkie daily report book and advised that at
3:30 A. M, on September 6, 1934, he in corpeny with Detective Jacobs,
detective cruiser #2 imn command of Sergeant Finnigan, and a squad of
uniformed officere under Lieutepent Oldermesn of the 17tk precinct,
entered the house at 4419 West 171st Street, and searched same, then
Jacobe and he remeined on detail there until relieved at 6:00 A, M,
by Detectives Cowles and Crator, Delective Bugo further steted that

on September 10, 13934, in company with Detective Jacobs, he fnterviewed
{ Sam Grogan, 4499 Martha Road, and w{s advised by him that he hald seen
:\Packard sedan bearipng 1934 New Yorkilicense plates 9 Y €427 parked a
short dietence from the houss on West 171st Streets Hugo further stzted
that a letter hed been directed to the police of New York City relative
to this car,e

Agents with the assistance of Bugo located the correspondence
relative to the car and it was noted in letter 4=2ted October 2, 1934,
and signed by John J, Seery, Chief Inspector, New York Police Department,
thet the New York police had interviewed one Frank Fzunjogh, 310 East
80tk Street,’New York City, who advised them that the plates were listed
to him for alChrysler sedan, motor #P200668, and serial 1X 806 Pe The
letter further stated thet Szupjogh had arrived in Clevelend in August,
1934, to visit h\;ltather John}Szunjogh, 2215 Hurley Avenue, and with

his uncle, LouisKline, 12507 Griffen Avenue, That he stéred his Chrysler
e in a garage loceted at 12509 Griffen Avenue, urtil September 20, 1934,
P when bhe sold it to a man known only to him as Nick, and paid one dollar

to John Busher, Clerk of Court to record the sale,

: Special Agent C. . Smith checked the grantor end grantee books
S at the office of the Clerk of Courts, County Courts Building, Ontario

P and Lakeside Avenues, and ascertained that the abcve described Chrysler

i auntomobile was in fact transferred by Szunjogh on September 20, 1934,

to Nick!Antonelli, 2661 Rast 114th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, Interview
will be'had with Antonelli in the neer future to ascertain what disposie
tiop he made of the license platea which were on the car when he dbought

ite
Lo In view of the fact that Detective Hugo advised that he had
L £ and a +32 caliber automatiec in the automodbile used by the women just
o S prior to their arrest, f{nquiry was made of Inspector Joseph Sweeney as

to its present whersadbouts and he steted after a search of the records
thet fnstant platol, as well as a 425 caliber automatic found in the
. houce at 4419 West 171st Strcet, when it was reided by the police om
N - Sept mber 6, 1924, were presently in possession of D, C, Cowles, Super-
‘)' -~ intendent of Bellistics, Agent C. B, Smith futerviewed Su, rintendent
Cowles and hs advised that the number of the (32 caliber Colt automatis
- was 308548, which bed been shipped by the (plt Firearme Company to Farwell,
. \\', Ozmun, Kirk and Compsny, St. Paul, Kiinesota, on Septemder 12, 1919, Cowles
R ' furtter stated in reference to this gun thet a check of the Cleveland police

-8 e
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records did not disclose thet it had ever been pewned, reported stolem
or used in a shooting in tkLe Cleveland territory, and further that he
had sent test shots obteined from tkis gun to the St, Psul Police De-
rartment. Superintendent Cowles stated {n reference to the .25 ealiber
Colt automatic thet it bore number 39286%, and was shipped to Thomas
Diggs Compeny, Sacramento, California, on March 9, 1932, Agent was
further advised by Cowles that this gun was never pawned, reported
stolen or uged in a shooting in the Cleveland territory, and that
test shots taken from this gun wers likewise sent to the St, Paunl,
Minnesota Police Depertments Test shots using Peters, Western, amd
Remington UMC ammunition were fired on September S, 1936, by Patrolman
Lloyd Trunk of the Ballistics Bursau and turned over to Agent and seme
have been forwarded t¢ the Technical Laboretory for appropriate examinae
tione The above-mentioned guns are still {n tte poigespign ot’tho,‘7, yE
Cleveland Police Department, PREVIOUS RECORD OF.../&x INZ=.S L -
/

With reference to the\sarety deposit boxi;ey which Detectives
May and Musil checked {n an endebvor 6 ascertain the locatfon of the
box, Agent contacted Mr, W, H.?Rodgers, manager of the Safety Box Departe
msnt at the main office of the'Cleveland Trust Compesny, and he stated
that efter a check of his records they 4id not reflec¢t the rental of
any box to any person or persons using the pame or alias of any of the
threse women., Mr, Howard Gales of the Legal Department of the Cleveland
Trust Company advised that there was no record of any stop or restraining
order placed on any box by the Cleveland Folice Department, on or about
the time of September 5, 6, 7, 1934,

Mr. H, J. Gwilyn, msnsger of the Cleveland Trust Compeny at
West 171let S° 3et and Lorain Avenue, advised that key pumber 184 would
heve been izzued for a safety deposit dox at the Yoruin Trisket Road
brench of the Pearl Street Savings Bank, which hed been taken over by
the Cleveland Trust Compeny and all of the sefety deposit boxes moved
to his brench, At Agent's request he was permitted to personslly cheek
the safety deposit econtracts, ledger carls, and monthly reports of the
branch, however, no evidence was found wh’ ‘h indicated box 134 had been
rentzd by anyone, Mrs, L. épitko, clerk at the bank, advised that box
194 Bas a six dollar bor snd only ons dox of that type had been rented
during the period around June, 1934 to Octoder, 1934, At the request
of "sent and ip the prssence of Manager Gwilyn, Teller A, E, Restel and
clark Spitko, box 124 was openad and was found to bs emptys, Both keys
to this box are and lave been in the posssssion of the bank end Mr,
Gwilyn stated that shey were the original keys and not duplicatess

In view of the fact that Detertives NMay and Musil ha=d contacted
Mr, Helson Couchy of the Safety Depari. :t of the Clsveland Trust Compeny
with reference to the key, Agent intervicwed him and he stated that {if
his recollection was correct he personally checked all of the Cleveland
Trust Bank dranches for the detectives and later Detasctives Corso and
Finnigan had made sone further check and then he believed they had sent

the key to either the Chief of Police at Detroit or Chicago. A check

-9 =
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was made of the Detective Bureau property book, as well as the dooking
window property book which lists all property taken from prisoners or
held in evidence and it was noted that on September 7, 1234, Detectives
Bugzo and Jacobs turned over to Patrolmsn Meyer of the police property
room, one lady's coat and baby clothes that had been found in the autoe
mobile used by the women just prior to the time of their errest, The
remarks in reference to this property were, "Hold for the cwneres” 1Im

the prisonerst property book at the booking window, the following property
was noted accompanied by the following remarkss

Septemter 8, 1934, turned over to Special Agent Peters of the U, S.
Departuent of Justice, and signed for by him:

Ethel Matterson Band bag and 600 dollars., (Notation: Matterson
drew ten dollars on 9/6/34 for food and two dollars
on 9/5/34 for food,)

Gladys Sawyer Hand bag, papers, keys, and fifty dollars, (Nota-
tion: Sawyer drew five dollars; no date given,)

Wynona Walcott Chain hand beg and keys,

Inspector Swesnay stated that {t was entirely possible that
the Xey in question had been turned over to Agent Peters at the time all
other property was turned over to him., Special Agents S, K, McKee and
C. E. Smith checked all of the kxeys pressntly in the files of this case
et the Cleveland office as well aa the inventory taken by Agente at the
time of the wowmen'®s arrest, however, no reference to a key bearing the
aumber 194 was found, Further investigation will de conducted relative
to thia matter,

In view of the fact that t.s file discloses {report of Special

Agent D, E, 211, Detroit, Michigen, September 25, 1934, page 11, inter= }?

view between Captaia Frank Story and Special Agent W, E, Peters) that a
benk book was found by the police, bearing the name of Bthel Matterson,
4419 West 171st Street, Special Agent C. E, Smith interviewed Miss He Ge
Dunn, clerk of the combinetion file at the main office of the Clevelamd
Trust Company, and she advised that her records discli:sed that Ethel
Matterson (Mree. J, Earl) of 10515 Parkhurst Street, opened an account
with the Lorain-Wer® ‘17th Str- * bre- ™ o7 "3 bank om Tr=- 0,1

l",
G

L Feiltiay W{ss Vann ¥elophonically coimuBl.:te. PVir,
"‘c‘?ﬁﬁ?alffhﬁaﬁager of the Pranch bank end he advised that account number

_%n the name of Mrs, J¢ Barl, %thel Mattorson, was presently ine

“@ctive and there was a balange of hn same, The record card did
not reflect in the names of any {ndividuals who may have vouched for
the account of Ethel Mattorsons

- 10 »



Mre Fo Lo Chamberlin, Auditor of the Cleveland Trust Company
wes interviewed for the purpose of escertaining the amount of deposits
at varfous times in the account of the Matterson woman and hs advised
that the sccount was cpened on June 29, 1324 and asame is set forth: AJE/

June 29, 1934

July 13, 1954
24
Augs 3, 193¢
4
14
23
30
Septe 4, 1934
Octe 16
July 1, 1935

......

\ -*~ '
ey a Jo1109"sheot oF paper sinilar to that used by Attorneys in their ofe
o ficos was exbibited to Agent and it was noted that on October 2, 1934,
T Ethel Matterson had set off and asaigned to her attorney, Edward Stanton,

all @? the money in her bdank sccount, same amounting to approximately

; . is assiznment was written in long hend by som=one other than
! the mutterson woman, however, it was signed by Paula Barmon as Mrs, Ethel
— Mattersons The withdrewal slip was made on October 15, 1934, and the

! : monaey drawn on October 16, 1934, Attorney Edward Stanton signed the

. withdrawal slip and Mr, Chamberlin advised that the stemp om the slip
s would indicate thet Mr, Stenton was paid the money in cash at the main
4f3~1 office of the banke

S~ Speclal Agent C. E, Smith interviewed Valter TWalker im Director
Fesa?' office and he furnished Agent with a photograph of the matrons of
the eity jail, A list of the prisonars who were incsrcerated i{n the
woman's Jeil prior to the tims the threa womsn were arrested and who

waTe released eifther shortly before or at about the same time the three
women were admitted to the jail, was also furnished and these names will

be sat out below, as followst

ull-
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Ide Waters, 23 years, of 5804 Cedar Avenus ‘3‘) [
9:10 September 4, 1934

Detoctives Murphy nd
Bound over to Grand Jury

Luelle Tillnan, 20 years, of 2255 East 55th Street

‘Sgkfgean ul‘ah"’ll and Zalewsrci, ‘ht p‘ scincte
Released by Sgt. Grah=m, 6:00 PM, Sepilember 5, 1934,

Lillfan Richardson, 36 ye .r8, of 1795 East 13th Street

o R R
“'ﬁ"?gé&ub *ﬁwd%m@ﬁazl#iOoL - Eprecinct
Released by Sergeant Grahem 6:00 IM, Septomber 5, 1934

Agnes Poster, 47 years, of 4022 Per'iins Avenue

1000 PO, ‘:W 4, 1934 .

J-::f C5r ‘.‘i'.

h‘s‘@f‘."maﬁam'w' Zalowski # 1082 = 1st precinct

Released by Sergt. Graham at 6:00 FM, Septembder 5, 1934,

Christine McDonald, 27 years, of 1861 Zast 24th Street
*1300 e, s’ﬂmb@r 4. 34
e ? ”

- lst precinct
September 5, 1934

bere,ean% Tiahal an 3 "fﬁ‘é&?srl

Teleased by Sergte Graham 6:00 Pbi,z



Kaude Herbert, 58 years, of 1829 East 65th Street £37Z~
§:50 bor 4, 1934

eleased Sy Lt, Busser = 10:20 AM, September 5, 1934

Jennis Pogsur, 41 years, of 1416 East 26th Street
1 H . - pombar 4. 19“

Relaased by Lte Busser, 10320 AM, September 5, 1954

Eve Gilmore, 26 years of 6407 Euclid Ave,, suite 304,
1:50 Py, Septenber 4, 1934

Relesased to 4th Precinct, 10:30 AM, Septembsr S5, 1034

Rose Newman, 37 years, of 1717 East 55th Street
1:00 AM September 4, 1934

=
é"‘

2T

S ain.%%3§¥' 3!‘!3?‘ah..'.-”

1 ased to 4th Frecinct 10:30 AM, September 5, 1934,

'4\'

A Mr. Stanley Carruthers, 3801 Montevista Road, former Chief of

' the Safety Department of the Cleveland Trust Company, advised Special

: Agent C, E. Smith that it was his recollection that Detectives Corso

N and Finnegan had ohecked the banks the following day after Detectives

L May and Musil had made arrangements with Nel :on Couchy to locate the
bafety deposit box and it was also his recollection that an Agent by

PR the name of Hopton had also discussed the facts surrounding ke safety
e deposit box key with him,
T John Corso, detective, was interviewed by Special Agent

T Co %, Smith relative to the safety dsposit key and he advised that
o he was during 1934 assigned to the automobile squad and the only
9:;§j3 work done by him on the Karpis cass was "planting™ an apsrtment im
;o the vicinity of 40th Street and Perkins Avenue, on the tip that Karpls
was staying there, however, Jorso :lated that "was a dum tip" like
. pumsrous Others and that they had recelved many such reports at that
R $i{me, Corso further stated that he had not interviewed anyons at the
Cleveland Trust Company nor had he ever worked with Detective Fiunegane
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Ne Je finnegan, Sergeent, fourth precinct, was interviewed
by Special Agent “. K. Smith and he stated thet in September, 1934,
he was assigned to the detective bureau =nd to the hotel and check
squad under Inspector Sweeneye Finnegan further stzted th=t he did
at that time fill in on the detective cruisers as the sergeants were
on furloush and he recalled that during that time his cruiser had
received a call to peet Detectives Hugo and Jacobs in the vicinity of
177th Street and Purits Road, and while on the way there were called
off and sent to the scens of g shooting at the!Back Stage Club end after
investigating that compleiht were ordered to pirocesed on the previous
call, Sergeant Finnegan stated that he met HBugo and Jacobs and as he
recalled there was also a uniformed equad there and they procceded to
a house on West 171st Street and Detective Hugo, or one of the men,
opened the door with a key =nd they went {n and searched the house,
but no one was home., Agent :s advised by Finnegan that they di{d not
know the ideatity of the occupznts of the occupants of the house at
that time, however, be left a detail there until morning for the purpose
of watehing the house and picking up anyone who might come there, Sergeant
Finnegan further advised that during the nights following tha house om
Wost 171st Streat and one on West 140th Street, wore given specisl atten-
tion by his cruiser. Agent inquired of Sergeant Fimnegan if he had had
the occasion to check any safety deposit boxes or keys et that time and
he stzated that Le wza working nights and day men would have taken care of
that, further steting thet the names of the officers assigned to the case
would have bsen written on the bottom or dback of the raport mede by
Detactives May and Musil, Agent previously checked all correspondence
pertaining to this case in the Cleveland police records, and it was noted
that no officers names were written on the report other than lMay and Musil,

ov N Aoy e -
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Kurt Gloeckner, captain of police, 4th Frocinet, was interviewed
by Special Agents S, K, McKee and ¥, E. Smith and he stated that during
the yesar 1934 and especially at the time that Gladys Sawyer, Wymona
Burdette and Pesula Bermon were arrssted by the Clevaland police he was
assigned to thie detective bureau and worked on the vandal squad and also
invastizated labor troubles, Csaptain Gloeckner stated that ha was not
gsure of the exact date that the wmomen were arrested, however, ho advised
that the morning after t: ir arrest Inspector Cody ordered Sergeant
Buemzn and himself to procsed to the West 171st Street address and search
the house thoroughly for any evidence they might find pointing to the
{dentity of the individiduals then under arrest, Captain Gloeckner
further =2dvised that he was certain in his own mind that the reason

1 Tnapector Coly ordered him to scarch the house was because Attorney E&

?Stanton wes in the office inquiring about the women and Glosckner stated
qthat Stanton was never interested in any small stuff, as he termed it,
and Inspector Cody felt tkat the women must be “rom a rether big time
gang if Stanton was wasting his time on them,




gontinuing, Capteir Gloeckmer advised that during the seereh
he found a\gelaway chart in the house as well as a =8t of fipgerprints
¥ith the neme and description eut away, Gloeckper st=ted that in his
opinion thet was the first time eny definite informetion wes received
which would cast any light upon the identities of the women, or their
associetes, It was his opinion thet e detail of detectives wes placed
on the house and remained there for several dsys although he was not
sure of the exect length of time, Gloecknsr advised that sll of the
informetion obteined at that time wes turned cover to Special Agents
Peters and he heard no more about it until Agents under Inspector Cowley
attempted to gain entrance to the house and the detectivea on the detail
refused to let tham enter until their superior officers arrived from
Central police station,

Captein Gloeckner stated that shortly thereafter Inspector
Cowley errived and took eommsnd of the situation and he bad nothing
further to do with the investigetion, Agents asked the captain if he
had heard any rumors to the effect that there had been a tipoff and bhe
steted that it was his impression that Detective Jacobs, whom he stated
wag a friend of James "Shimy"f Petton, had made a telephone call to the
Barverd Club, but he did pot khow that of bis cwn knowledges In otder
to secure the Captain'®s reactions he was asked if it were possible that
the telephone call was made innocently, and for the purpose of securing
inforretion in view of the fact thet Paula Harmon continuelly called for
Shirrny Patton, and Gloeckner said, "Don't give me that stuff; you know
better then that; that there must have been a tipoff somewheree" Con-
tinuing, the Captein & ted thet anyone whc knew the setup would know
that nothing could be ascertained from Shimey Patton, as he told nobody

anythinge

Agents/?gggher advised by Captain Gloeckner that he had talked
voery briefly with the women but had been unable to secure any informmtion
from them whatscever. Captein Glceckner further aldvised thet the reason
he dropped out of tre investigation was that Agent Peters had not
sooperated with the police as he had promised to do and later Agents had
made a raid in the early morning off an apartment on Franklin “oulevard,
end neighbors in the vicirity had celled the police departme.. and said
that e group of men with mechine guns were running around and the police
had sent some squads to the aldrecss, which might have resultel in doth
18 police and Agents firing at sach others Gloeckner stated that he
realized the nature of our work was such that we could not advise the
police departments of all of cur moves, but felt that eome advance in-
formation s.:h as ealling th: _olice depertment possidly five minutes
bdefore a raid and advising tL:t our men would be working in a general
district would greetly loscon eny chance of efither police or Agents being
shot by misteke, Captain Gloecker wes advited that in view of the present
investigetion be might possibly hear some rumor regarding the case and he
was requested to advise the Cleveland office in the event that he did, to
which he appeared to readily sgree. Agents inquired of Gloeckner if be

w15 =
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had heard some sort of rumor of a bracelet being ifnvolved in the tipoft
and he stated that it was entirely possible that some prisoner being
relessed from the jsil could very eesily have receved it in payment

for meking & contact, In this connection he also stated thet conditions
in the jeil were not 0f the best when {t was necessary to hold a prisoner
incormunicedo inasmuch es individuals from various restaurantc were
continuelly coming end going, bringing food, cendy and cigarettes to the
prisoners and any of them might be epproached and requested to carry a
message oute Continuing, Gloeckner steted that it had happened on
occasions that attorneys had called at the Bureen requesting to see a
prisoner who was supposed to be held in that manner, end he had asked
the ettorney how he had found out thet his client was in jail and had
received ths answer that a little bird had told him,

Agents requested Gloeckner to sdvise them of the names of the
verfous detectives who were on duty and had eny part in the case and bhe
stated that the only ome he e¢ould recall was a detective by the names of
Cowles who was on detail at the West 171st Street house, Gloeckner
further staeted that a apecial beat book wes kept im the detective bureau
and this book should reflect the nsmes of the men and what their duties
were at that time. A check of this book will be made in the near future
and the names of the detectives assigned to tLe case will de secured for
further investigation,

. 2232 EL L 2

The following investigetion concerning the srrests of Gladys
Sawyer, Wynona Burdette, and Paule Earmon at the Botel Clevelend om
September 5, 1934, wae conducted by Spec‘2l Agent S, K, McKee:

FT?&EBonneville, Agssistant YManager, was interviewed and,
although he eould not recall the dete, he remembered the incident of
tLe arrests of the thr.. women., FKEe advised that he was on duty on the
afternoon in question and received a tolephons call from the Bronze Room,
the hotel cocktail rcom, in which he was informed that there were three
intoxfcated women with a small child, He stated that it is the policy
of the hotel to refuse to serve additional drinks to anyone who becomes
{ntoxicated, 2nd that he {nstructed the cocktail room employee not to
let thte women have anymore drinks, He said he then went to ths Bronze
Room and observed the women, noticing that one of thum was s0 .k that
she hed her head d: 1 on the teble; that he instructed a house oificer,
who was at the scene, to take the women and 'Ls ¢hild out of the place im
order not to attraet attention to their conditions; and thet he then left
the room. FHe sdvised that these women later created quite a disturbdance
in the room, but that he was not present and had no personal knowledge

of the mattere.
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Through inquiry of Rouse Officer Foward it wsus ascertained
tlet H. J. Gunderson, house officer, was the individuasl who had con-
tact wiith the women at the time of their arrests.

H. J. Gunderson, house officer, was interviewed and it was
ascertained thet he recelled the incident of these arrests. He could
not fix any date, however, dbut referred to the {ncilent as having oo=
curred about two years ago, He advised thet on the day in question
he received a telephone call to came to the Brunze Room to look after
sane dfsorderly wcmen; that when he arrived there he met Assistant
Manager Bonneville, who instructed him to get the women out of the place
es soon as possible. Gunderson was shown pictures of Glazdys Sawyer,
Pavla Harmon and ¥Wynona Burdette, and he identified them as the like-
nesses of the three he found in the Bromnze Room, Ee stated that the
Sawyer woman had & amell child with her; that she was very drunk and
had her head omn the tables as if asleep; that the other {wo wonen were
creating consideradble disci,der because the waiter would not let them
have additionsl 3fFinks, EHe said he told tlem they would heve to leave
and at this point the Sawyer woman rouesed herself and beceame very abusive;
that the Harmon woman dropped her pocketbook and a pocket knife with a
blade at least four inches long fell ont of seme and that tie knife was
taken from her; that the women were started from the place and the Sawyer
women fell down in the foyer near the Bronze Room and beceme sick at her
stomach and vomited over the floor; that he helped her to s wicker oouch
in the foyer and a colored maid came to tske care of her; that an old
lady tried to help her, but she cursed this lady and she left,

He advised thest a wheel chair was obtained and the Sawyer woman
was placed in this and taken to the service ball on the first floor where
she could get scme air. He explained that the firet floor referred to is
1really the fourth floor of the building, The ¢olored meid accompanied
ter. FEo advised thet a couple additional employses of the hotel assisted
in taking the other two wmen and the child with Mrs., Sawyer., He stated
that in the meantime a police officer had beern contacted by someone and
had mede a telephone call to police headquarters. He said that he re-
mained with the Sawyer woman on account of her condition and thet the
maid kept cold towels on her head. Assistent Manager Carr came to the
ssrvice hall and assisted in looking after the women and in a very few
moments a policewcman arriveds. Gunderson said the women ard the hild
were taken to the Third Street entrance of the hotel via the freight
elevator, tte Sawysr woman 8till remeining in the wheel chair, and were
loaded into a police car. He advised that the policewcman bad quite a
struggle with the women, particularly K¥rs, Sawyer, in getting them into
the car and that they continually cursed and fought. It was tke opinionm
of Mr. Gunderson that & uniformed p~liceman csme to the assistance of
the policewoman after the women had been put in the cer. He, slzo, scemed
to recall thiet one Weder, head porter at the hotel, was present ‘hen the

women were taken to the care
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Nr. Gunderson advised in response to gquestions that nons of
the women o fered hiv eny money in order to let them leave the hotel
unmolested, but stzted in this connection that he spent all of his at-
tention on the Sawyer woman, who was very drunk and abusive,

H. Ve varr, Assistant Mansger, upon interview advised that he
recalled the incident with reference to thsse thrze women, but he could
not remembsr the date., rhotographs of uladys Sawyer, Paula Harmon, and
Wynona Burdette were shown to him and he identified them as the women t0
whom he referred. He stated that the Sawyer woman had a small child with
bere Mr, Carr stated that he first came in contact with the women when
Mr, Alguire, sales manager at the hotel, advised him of the disturbance
and {nstructéd him to go to the service hall on the firet floor and take
charge of the situations He stated that he went to thLe sexvice hall amd
found the Sawyer woman in a wheel ohair in an frtoxicated condition and
sick at her stomach, advising that she had boeen taken there in order to
get some afir for her and to apply ocold towels to her hesd, Ho said a
policewoman arrived shortly after he did and that he opened room 1098
for the uae of the crowd and in order to get ths women out of the hall;
that the policewoman took one or two of ths women i{nto the room to talk
with them, but that the Sawyar woman remained im the chair in the hall,
He said the Sawyser womsn raved and eursed, but that the other two were
behaving thomselves, 1t was the recollection of Mr, Carr that in addie
tion to himself, the policewuman, Gunderson, an employee named Callahanm,
&nd 4 maid named Irenqistatford were upstairs with the women,

‘Re stated that the policewoman Jdacided to take the women to
ja1l, and they were loeded inito tlLe freight elevator for thie puirpose.
¥rs, Sawyer still remained in the wheel chair on account of her eapparent
conditicn, He sald that Mrs. Sawyer secemed to come to while going down
in the elevator and thst she raved and ranted and they had considerabdle
difficulty in keeping her in the wheel chair, The perscns who hed bteen
upstairs accompanied the women down in the elevator, The policewoman
had gone to get the police car in the meentime and arrangements had been
mede t0 meet her at the Third Street door of the hotel, Mr, Carr
rezanbered the police car as an 0ld Tudor model, When they succeeded
in getting the women dcwnsteirs and the police car arrived, the first
concern waa in getting Mrse Sawyer into the automobile, She put up
quite a struggle and attacked the policewoman, pulling at her clothes
and striking her in the face, While they were trying to get the Sawyer
woman in the car, the Hamon woman started toward Fuclid Avenue with the
1ittle girl and Mr, Carr stated thet he .an after Ler accompanied by
either Mr. Alguire, who was then present, or Mr. Callahan, Thsy ceught
up with her and she pleaded with them to lst her go, stating that zhe
would give them $5004 if ihey would let her go. She opened her pocket-
book at this time and esked@ them to look into it to sce tLat she had the
money, They advised that siae became very angry -Len they insisted om
taking her back to the car, and began to curse them with exceptionally

vile lenguagee
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¥r, Carr advised further that he is positive there was a
uniformed policeman at the car, and that when the women and the child
were finelly loaded into the car the policeman accompznied tham and
the policewomen awayes Mr. Carr had an i3ea that the uniforamed police-
man might bheve been up in the hotel before the women were brought
downstairs, but he wes not positive in this statement, He did state
thet he belisves the policoman involved was an officer named Georgs,
who has bsen assigned in the vicinity of the hotel for years,

Casuel fnquiry through the Yellow Ceb Company starter at

,Yhe Cleveland Hotel indicated that a police officer named Hermam
i Cletzer and anotber nzmed George, last name unknown, have boen om

traffic duty fn the vieinity for a numdber of yearse, These officers
will be intarviewed later as it is possible that one of them may have
been the source of the tip off through which the fugitives sscertainsd
the women bad been arrested.

L, BylAlguire, sales manager, Cleveland Hotel, was interviewed
for his knowledgde of the c¢ircumstances surrounding thke arrests of the
three women, Mr. Alguire could not fix the date of the fncident other
than to say that it occurred a ocoupls of years ago, He advised that
the disorder i{n the Bronze Room was called to0 his attention and that
he wont to the lower foyer to learn what was going on. He s2id the
incident occurred during the middle of the afternoon, or about three
to four o'clock, Mr, Alguire encountered Mr, Carr ia the foyer and
directed him to go to the service hall on the first floor and see that
evarything was looked after, It was the statement of Mr, Alguire that
the small slin woman approsched him in the foyger, prior to the arrival
of ¥Mra. Carr and offered him 3100, if he would let her and the other
women lesve the hotel without calling the police, He advised that he
41d not pay any attention to her talk, however, as he knew all of the
womsn had been drinking heavily and hs di4 not want to risk placing any
1iadility on the hotel by permitting the women to leave with the small
child in their drunken conditions Mr. Alguire advised further that he
;ant to the service hall on the first floor and odbserved what was taking
place dbut intentionally kept out of the picture. He also stated that
after the women had bteen placed on the freight elevator to be taken out
of ths hotel be went to ths Third Street door and also observed what
was going one He remembered the policewomen having much difficulty
putting the fat woman i{n the police cer, stating that quite a battle
took place before they succeeded in getting her inside, The photographs
of Gladys Sawyer, Panla Harmon, and Wynona Burdstte were shown to Mre
Mre Alguire and de readily $dentiffsd them as the liksncsses of the
three women who werse involved in this incident et the hotele

- 19 ™



Ce H.{Callaban, Assistant -Steward, at the hotel was inter-
viawed and he informed that he was on duty in the service section of
the Bronze Room on the d4ay the three women wera arrested 2t the hotel
for drunkenness and disorderly conduct, He said he could not fix the
date of this occurrence, but 4id recall that it was a oouple of years
ago, He stated that he was in charge of the room in the absence of
the stoward, He advised that one of the waiters reported to him that
there were thrse women in the room with a smmll child; that they had run
up a check of about fifteen dollars for drunks; that they were in an
intoxicated condition and one of them was slumped over on the table as
if she had become unconscious, He 8aid the waiter told them that they
could not dbuy any more drinks and that they decame very nasty and noisy
and created consideradble disturbance, When the disturbance started he went
to the scene and sssisted several other employees, including Officer
Gunderson in getting the women out of the ecocktail rooms Photographs of
Gladys Sawyer, Paula Harmon, and Wynvna Burdette were shown to him by
Agent and he immediately identiffed them as the women im question, Hs
advised that the fat woman, whom be indicated wes Mrs. Sewyer, became
111 in the foyer and had to be taken upstairs in a wheel chair., He
said he took care of the child and accompanied the three women and the
hotel employees to the service hall on the first floor where there was
some air for the sick woman and where a maid applfed cold towels to her
head. R

He stated that a policewoman and a policemsn came to the
service hall upstairs in a few minutes and {t was decided by them that
the women and the ¢hild should be taken to police headquarters, inasmuch
as they would not furnish {nformetion concerning themselves and becsuse
they appeared to be tough, inasmuch as they continually cursed everybody
who had anything to 4o with them, He stated the women were taken downe-
stairs via the freight elevator to the Third Street entirance of the hotel;
that the Sawysr woman was still in the wheel chair on account of her in=-
toxicated condition; thet she zeomed to revive going down in the elevator
and commenced hollering about being in a jell; that when the women were
brought outside a astruggle was had in getting the Sawyer woman into the
police car and the policewomen had a fight with her; that the Harmon
started toward Buclid Avenus with the l1ittls girl and that he and Assiatant
Manager Garr ran after her and the Harmon w» maen offered Mr, Carr $500, or
some such sum of monay if he would let her go, He safid she was returned
to the police car, however, and was driven off {n it dy the policewoman
and pliiceman, a1 g with the three women and the childe

Irene Stafford, colored maid at the Cleveland Eotel was inter-
viewed for her knowledge of this episode, She stated she is employed as
a parlor maid at the hotel, and that she rememdered the incldent concern-
ing the thres women quite well, Shs was shown photographs of Gladys
Sawyer, Paula Hamon and ¥ynona Burdette and :"s identified them as the
women to whom she  "erred, She stated she was called to the foyer naar
the Bronze Room on the afternoon im question to administer to Mre. Sawyer,

who had become sick at her stomach; that when she arrived Mrs. Sawyer
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was not wearing shoes end she lasrned {n a few minuies that the Harmon
woman had gone to the tollet and had taken the shoes of the Sawyer woman
to keep her from lesving the hotel in a drunken condition. She advised
thet she had Mrs. Sawyer 1fe down on a sofa while she put cold towsls to
her head; that shortly thereafter a wheel chair was dbrought to the foyer
and Mrs, Sawyer was placed in {t and teken to the service hell on the
first floor; that the other two women and the child were taken with her,
She said the other womeun and the child were locked after by the other

he” 7 employees, It was the recollection of this maid that a policewoman
appssred on the scene on the first floor shortly after the women were
taken there, and that tbe policewoman took Paula Hermon into a neardby = .
room and talked to her for a few minutes, She alao advised that Paula -
Earmon had the potketbook of the Sawyer woman in her posseasion Suring
the time sho was sicke

The maid said that the three women and the child were tekea
down to the Third Strest entrance in the freight elevator shortly after
the policewoman errived, and that the Sawyer woman created a lot of
diaturdbance going down in the elevator, During this time the maid was
continually applying cold towsls to hsr head, She s2id she saw Mrse
Sawyer attack the policewoman when she tried to get her into the police
car, end that the help of several men was necessary before she was finally
put in the car. Irene Stafford could not recall the presence of a police-
man on ths scenme at any time, nor could she remember any offers of money
to the policewoman or hotel employees for permitting the women or any of
them to go about their business. It was ascertained Quring the ¢ourse
of the above interview with Irene Stafford that shae resides at 2205 East
78tk Street, Cleveland, Ohio,
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”g" 1 Agen?’ms Kfzee and C, B, Snith relative to the identity of
the rarious employees of the ¢lud .nd he stated that he had not had the
occasion to visit the cludb recently due to the fact that he had deen
working on the doats, however, he signitied his villiwn%: go to

the club and find_out who the presspyt employees aia.” a8 quede

tioned about Frespﬁunter and Milton Yett tor *b@ ™I C scertaining

the wherecabouts of Shas’ §ozf My WET yhad been

very friendly -ith Milton r_ ”f“‘ted s ... id and Lett

were freguently tcgather and L. 3 7 s oyinion that t elther rosided

with Gorman or vary near to ai: " o %that be thought
zat Lett was some relative of Gmm. R 1 10 *xation -

which to bass his deliefs, In reference to Loti

Latt had worked at the Harvard Club fn the capaciiy of a acﬁuler
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at times also worked in the coop. In reference to the coopft  Eri
stated that it contained rifles, tear ges, shot guns and a mac
gun es well as the electrieal buzzer system used in the club, &
stated that he had obtained that information from a mzn who was
of the regular coop men, further stating that be had never seen the
machine gun himself,

that the tollowing named 1ndividuala were noted by'

the cluds . N
T :ts {(last name not knm) fmntlng for maﬂebebrand and James
) Patton, ; This man'®s nzme i{s probadly
*Toota™ [Talbote
ShortylConway In company with *Toots" fronting for
- Esbebrand and Patton,
Sanmy%olomon Dealers
Solonon B Dealer, drother of Sammy (ﬁrst name
not known)e : _ .
Redku«:m ' " Dealere
elly : : ladder man (first name not ¥nown) former
bit shot gemdler in Cleveland, who went
broke.
Tony rshach Doorman. - T
Louis{ Monica . Doorman (brother-in-law of Hebebrand,)
Dave (1ast name not known) Drivers ' »

Big Joe (last name not known) Drivers

1 Micky e b b Driver,

~ T rm——

e "w#*«. the present time the cludb 1s
operating “four erap tables, ons black jack table and the horse recing
board, and employs adout ftwenty dealers plua ladder men and doomen. :

Tas also quea-tioned as to how or through thfh “anter
and Lot :sd ‘a2 adle to ottain cuployment at the clud and he stated
that Bunter waa a good dealer, but he did no% know his conrections, As
to Lett, he stated he had been friendly with Gorman, Hededbrand, and
Solomon had 1leo been very friendly with Gorman and Hekebrand ead would

therefore poesibly have been friendly with Lett,



ble
Acents questionews to what sonnsctions or eontacts B’IJ

Hebebrand and ratton k=4 ia po cal eircles which made it po=aidle
for them to run, and he stated that a men by the name of Morris, whose
last name he did not know, had s>me checkers workinz at the Harvard
Cludb for the purpose of protecting his interests wes unable
to furnish any further information relative to this ’ T
With referance m cmn,@m»a that he
thought FranﬂilEZimner and TomjMcGinty op rate e place, but he Aaid
not belisve tha Bebeb;and or Patton had gny connaction, stating that
the pressnt group oper ting the Barvard Giud had been togsether for ape
proximately the past se ~x\;re. Argoans Club, which is located
on the third floor of the building located at 722 Superior Avenue, and

§s known as the Argonne Athletic Clud, may b ning at the present
tims, dut if it is, it 1s "under cover"§ = Thorchoy v s

When questioned by Ageants as to why Eedebrand and Patton
ware apparently not at the c¢lub and "Tootas™ and "Shorty" Conway were
fronting for thm%dvise& that both of them apent consider-
abla time at the peacheliffe Building Company locatad opposite the
Westlake Hotel in Rocky kiver, Ohio, which 1s a suburd of Claveland, .
where they are engaged in building five new houses on Horewocod Parkwaye. -

. a . . _ IS IRV POTE 3

The following asuugmary of the logs of the telephone taps now
being maintained was prep:.2d4 by Special Agent A, Paul Kitehin:

On August 29, 1936, on the telephoﬁe tap on fho-residenéo
of Nate Weisanberg, nothing of great importance occurred with the
possible exception of the following: ) i .

Nate Weisenberg called the residence of Captain John Wolf
of the Cleveland Police Department, and asked to speak to bim, but
Captain Wolf had left the house end therefore it is not known what
the conversation was eoncerning as he .tated that he would contact him
at his work, On this seme morning Nate called Sergeant Gallagher at
precinct number eight et which time he r=de an eppointment to see the
sergeant & the oourtrooms, Acoording to 'he Agent listening {n on this
¢ell, the sergeant was not at all enthusiastic concerning this appointment,

During this same day, 'rs. Tolsenderg, in coanversation with
Noonan, mentioned the fact that she had found & receipt for §15.00 made
out to Nats by the Pairmount Dress Shop, addregs unknown, for a deposit
on some clothes that . .re cobtained for Mildrezi?hatchorb This further
confirms the fact that Thatcher 1a the peramourtof Kate,
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The tap on the telerbone of Ardell Quinn on this date was
unproductive except that a girl called Ardell and stated that her
telephone number was HEnderson 0910 and tkat her name wams Ruth,

She stated that she was residing in the Belden Apartments, apartment
203, She wanted Ardell to give her a call in the event she counld de
used on a late out of Ardell's house, This is an apartment hotel loca-
ted at 1903 Bast 70th Street, and the above numbder 1: 1isted to the
hotel and in ~operated through a avitchboard. 1

Angust 30, 1336, Rate leisanberg was notiried by Zlmr
thet J{ Sincetta at Canton, Ohio, gembler and racketeer, was
putting in ecme marble machines in Kats's territory; after being notie
fied of this fact, Nate called Alfred Polizzi, 1576 Cakmount Road,
telephone FAirmount 7209, dut 414 not find him at home, This oumber
18 an unlisted numdber, Al Polizzi, as las been reported before, is
a local racketeer and part owner of the fhomss Cludb, It is also
thought he is one of the big shots in the Mayfield Road Mob, He then
called Zirmer who gave him the details of the report that Sinceita was
going all over the county with & man by the name of Pomeroy scaring.
people into allowing him to place machines in the sagy spots where
Rate's machines are locsted, XKate then called Morris'\Haas and asked
for the telephone number of Gyp or Tipe Then he calléd MIchigan 8366
and talked €o some foreigner relative to baving him do something adout
running Sincetta out of town. This number is listed to C. I.iGerrick,
4626 East 88th Streets

On this date on the telephons of Ardel}l Quinn, nothing happened
8xcept a oontinuoua ealling of the sars telephone numbsrs which have ale

yeady been reportod.

On Angust 51, 1936, both ot the above-mentioned taps were only

‘a repetition of the :alls previously made and reported,

On Septemder 1, 1936, ‘he telephone of Weisenberg wes unprodue-
tive with the possible axception that Fate called and made an sppointment
with Director Eliot Ness for 10:30 * %, this ssme dates He then called
Sam Haas and told him of the appointi. -t with Safety Director Ness, where-
upon Haas told him that before Le went to see Ness for him to coms by
his (Zaes') office and talk to him, The Agent on the tap immediately ade
vised this offfee of the appointmert with Nese, whereuy : Agent C, E.
Smith went to the office of ths Safety Director and obsc.sved Welsendberg.
Agent Smith stated that Ness 4id not fill his appointment with Welisenberge

On this ssme date Ardell called several girls as she was
having & difficult time locating smough girls for a party which sis was
to plan for out-of-towu men, During this time three more prostitutes
were called the names and addresses of whom are as followss
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Barbam,canghan. 1910 East 85th Street, suite #7, telephons
Gerfield 1308,
Mary P rney, 1387 Fast 89th Street, telephone Garfiela 1302,
Bea fRemer, 1898 Bast 82nd Street, suite #11, telephone Garfield 872¢.
Calﬂ a HEnderson 7024, talked to]Margie.

Tack ca, 1640 Esst 78th Streete - - - - e ceme -
Mrs, Rn’by reanow, 1472 Ad%ison Rd,, telephone Henderaon 5818. ‘-f— '
: talked to'Billie, '

Ardell also called a new bockie joint and placed a bet on the horses.
The number called was Clearw=ter 2440 and {s en unlisted pumdber, Thil is
the pumber of French, 5117 ¥eat 116th Stmt. A o

During the day, Nate Weisendberg called Ardell and they had @

long eonversation soncerning Mildred Thatcher and the fact that she had
been out of town for a few days and was staying in or near Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvenia., Kate told her that he was putting a new dbar in at the
Wayfair Casino. Ardell invited Nate out to dinner and he accepted, -

On September 2, 1936, Mrs. Welisenberg was called by aame un-
. known party and they discussed Mildred Thatcher at which time Mra.
_ Welgsnberg told this party that Mildred Thatcher was living at 4060
Rocky River Road and that her mother was living et 13317 Rigewater,
This, however, is not the address that this office has for Thateher
ag was obtainsd from the telephone companys _ :
On this same date Ardell cslled the Earverd Club, telephone
MIchigan 7333, and arked to talk witkh Mr, Tullys, ¥r, Kelley answered
tLe telephone and woi 3 mot conmect her with Tully as Tully was busys

;tt#*#**‘i*#*t#t )
The touowing imeatigatien was eonducted by SpeCial Agent
A, Paunl Kitchins

While at the offfices of the Ohio Bell Telephone Company
ascortairing listinga on calls mde from the telsphones of Nate
Weisenderg and Ardell Quimm, this Agent was informed by Mr. Re
Chriatman, business menager, relative to the alleged association of
Kate W=igenderg and ¥!1dirsd Thatcher,
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Mildred Thatéher, it should be recalled, has been oalled
by Ardel]l Quinn on several occasions at which time the conversations
bad by these individuals makes it apparent that they are quite {nti-
mate., The telephone number of Mildred Thatcher is Westlake 394 end
is unlisted,

Mre Christman stated that several montls ago, probably im -
the late winter of 1935-1936, Mildred Thatcher came to his offioce -
and ocomplained of the fact that she thought her telsphons to bde tapped,
giving as a reason for her beliefs the fact that she was deing "kept"™
by Fate Weisenberg and she was afraid that shs at one time may bave
become overly intoxicated and talked a little too mmeh and for this
reason shs suspected that Weisenberg was checking up on her and would
probably havs her "bumped off"™ im the event he overheard anything from
her that might in any way leave him with the impression that she was
"talking." -

Mr, Christman stated that she talked very freely with him
and e ascertained from her that at that time she was not living with
Ler mother, but she was residing somewhere on Westlake Boulevard; that
she was living at this address under the nems of ¥rs, Weis; that she
2150 had her own epartment, the address of which she did not disclose,
and her mother was residing at the address at which she is presently
residing, This adiress is 24463 Westlake Road,

According to Christmen, she has discontinued the two apart-
ments mentioned above and is living with her mother at the above ad-
dress, .he telephone is in her name and not under tlLe neme of Welse

Chri: an stated that Mildred Thatcher is a very attractive
woman and at the time ahe was in bis office shs was wearing what ap=-
pearesd to be very expensive 6lothes, She also hed on severel pileces
of sxpensive jewelryes Christman imformed this Agent that he had no
information t0 offer as tc whether or not she {s still being "kept®™
by Weisenbarg and he Lad no way of aacertaining thie. T

From the telsphone tap on the telephone of Welsenderg,
however, it has bsen learned from Mrs, Welaernberg that Nate is still
having an affafr with thi{s woman and 1s suspected of taking a trip
with her in the very near future, From the last econversation over-
heard relative to this matter, it seems that information has come to-
one Noonan, the identity of whom has not Ueen definitoly established,
that Nate 18 supposed 30 leave on Monday, August 31, 1936, for Atlantic
City, Now Jersey, where he is to meet Mildred Thatcher, i
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent J. B, Fitzgerald:

A memorandum was submitted in this cese by Special Agent
Le Ae Ducoumun of the Claveland office to the effect that recently

'a garage owner by the name of Murphy told him that Alvin Karpis pur-

¢hased an automodbile dbattery last winter some time from his garage,
which 1s located near the eorner of Superior and 102nd Street.

Cleveland, Ohio. - . : , . -

. . .~

Agent interviewed thla garage wner. who stated that be,
¥orrisfiurphy, is the owner of the A,B.C. Garage located at 10217
Superior Street, and that one night last Novembar or Dscember a
man walked ihto his garage and asked to purchase a battery for his
1935 Chevrolet coupe, which bad stalled near the corner of Ashberry
Street and the boulevard, Thia car bore a Michigan licenss and the
man gave no name, When questioned as to why he thought this man was
Karpls, Mr, Murphy stated that he had seon pictures of Karpls in the
papers anld later was sure this man was Kerpis bdscause he resembled
the pictures, and further that this porson kept his hands in his
ovarcoat pockets ss though he carried a gun therein, Mr, Murphy:
descrided this man as being six feet in height, 130 pounds, dlack
hair, very muscular bdbuild, wore no eys-glassas, had a square face,
protruding jay, and was vary tough looking. Agent exhibited photo-
graphs of thoisarkar-xarpis modb, ineluding the photographs of Karpis,
but Murphy safd positively thet none of them resembdbled the man who
bought the battery., Agent then brought the attention of Murphy to
the photographs of Karpis, and was informed positively that this was
not the likxensss of the man he thought s Karpis, T

As requested {n report of Special Agent S, K. McKes,

Cleveland, “hio, datsd August 25, 1936, Agent placed a mail cover om .

the mail of the following persons, who reside at 24463 Westlake Road,
Bay village, Ohio: John %, Thatcher, #ilda 1hatcher, John Thatcher,
Kenneth Thatcher and Mildred thetcher Weis, Postmaster O, R. Bentlay
of Bay Vvillage atated that he would cormence this mail cover om
Septembder 2, 1938, 224 send all tracings promptly to the Cleveland
office, He stated that Mildred Thatcher was married to a jJew named
Weis, It will be remambered that ¥Weis i{s the name »hich Mildred
Thatcher and Ka': Weisenberg use when thoy pose ag .an and wifee
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buring a portion of ths period of this report Special Agent
A, P, Ritchin has been engaged in the preparation of a summary report
as to Milton Lett. This sumary report has been completed and is being
forwarded to the various offices for which investigation is indicated.

S Fhotographs of all policewomen and matrons employed dy the-
Cleveland Police Department lave been furnished to this office by Safety
Director Eliot Ness, and are baing rstained {n the file pending additional
interviews with uladys Sawyer, Paula Harmon, end Wyaona Burdettej Also
for pse in interviews with the varfous women prisonsers eonfined in the
City Jail during the time the above three women were held, if and when
these women are located.

L sterrires
The following fnvestigation was conducted by Special Agent
Jo Be Fitzgerald at the rublic Lidrary im Cleveland, Ohio:

The files of the Cleveland Plain Dealer for the period betwsen
January 15, 1934 and kay 10, 1936, were examined for news articles end
photographs pertaining to tha Bremer kidneping case and the Barker-Karpis
gang with ths following results:

.Pollowing the date, the headlines of each article will de
set forth followed by the gist of the article,

Jan, 19. 1934

rather Begs Police Halt Kidnap Hunt, Edward G. Bremer family
vainly await instructions from kidnapers of 37 year old b: -k owner held
for $200,000 ransome
January 20, 1934 ' ~

Tells of Seeing Banker xihnaped. Milk driver gives first clue,
says he was an eye witness to the kidnaping of Bremer and tells how an -
automobile blocked the path of the Bremer car while scveral men got {n with
victim and drove awaye
Jan, 21, 1934

Regotiations Near in Kidneping, Banker is OK Folice Declares
Note seying Bremer is bumped off 1s branded as hoax, Victim's aged father
willing to pay the ransom and is waiting to be ccatacted by the kidnsperse
A copyrighted article in Inspsctor Clarles J, Tlerney appears §n this
fesue telling his vexfon of the whole cage,e ,
Jane 22. 1954 . ' ’

J “anker Dead Sa. . Second Ki&napins noteg Article relates that

a squad of special agents wers sent to the vioinity where this note said
the “ody would be found to eearch f.r same,
Jan, 23. 193¢

Reports Banker Lives and Will Be Relzased On Payment of Ranscme
¥inneapolie underworld cheracte. s corraled by police at request of the U, Se

G.7ermaent in hope of geining ipnformation from thems
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Jan, 24. 19“

Family Hopeful in Kidnep Case. Friends Expect Quick Release
of Banker., Bremer, Sr. says that he lhas beard nothing from the kidnaperse
Jan, 25, 1934

Disclosas Kidnaping Notes Were Meileds U, S. Bughes, Minneapolis
Post Office Inspector, said, "I understand l:etters to tha family h.avg come
through the post offices -~

EDITGRIALe Underworld holds the aces, The kidnap racket is a
long ways from beling broken. . L _ : , ,
:u. 27. 19“ ’ ' = ’ . : * » V . h

Secret Rusou Pledged, FWalter mgee pledged to keep sedret all
fnformaticn {n order that the gang can eontact him or the Bremer fanmily.

Tedb, 1, 1934

Ue Se Trarps ankey. K{dnap Gang Chiet. He donied any connectioa
with the Bremer kidnaping. Fifteenth day passes without further come~
mnication from the Bremer kidnapers, Fhotograph of Vern\Sankey,
Febe 9, 1934 ’

Kidnaper Sankey hangs self {n cell, Hundreds hunt geng that got
$200,000 from Bremere Release of St, Paul man sets 200 police and 318 Federsl
Agonts on great meanbunt, Victim was beaten, has welts on his head, Photo
of Vern Sankeys ‘

EDITORIAL, Gsngland plays its aces. Viotim {s delivered, $200,000
is paid as ransom, So far Bremer's kidnapers have made a monksy of the law,
Fed, 10, 1934

Bremsr Pioctures § week Ordezl)l, Ransamed banker tells of suffere
ing in the clutches of kidnapers. Bremer told atpry of abduction and detenw
tion dby kidpapers, Photograph of Mrs. Edward G,\Bremer and daughter Bettye
Feb. 11' 19“ R -

Winnepeg Bobs Up in Kidnap Searoh, Contact man in Brecer case
reported there with i .Jeral Agents, Asaistant Director Nathan zaid that
no Agents were in !innepeg. Us S, tock mn oharge or Bremer case today,
Yeb. 17’ 193‘

Senator Copeland of New York flays three cities police; Ste Paml,
Minneapolis and Kansas City, Crime éonditfons called horridle, Edward G,
Bremsr said he 41d not think Attorney General Justif{:4 im saying that
Foderal Agents were not recei{ving full cooperation from the Bremer familye
Fabg 18' 1934

St, Paul insvlt Up to Roosevelt, President aeked to force
Curmings to eiplaia rep at twin cities police, Mayor William Mahoney wants
facts relathe to nropwccoperation of police ia Bremer casee

Yare 16. 1934 » ’

Jail two women and six men wanted for killings, Hot on Bremer
kidnap trail Federal and state manhunters arrested eight, Two or more Bremer
kidnapers reported in this districts, (Mannford, Oklaboma,)




\

Mar, 23, 1934

Trail Chiefs of Gengs in Kidnap Case., U, S. Agerts name two
wented for job on Bremer, Artbur R.,~”Barker and Alvin Karpise, joint leaders
of a notorious geng named as kidnepers of Edward G, Bremer. Front Pagee

Apr. 8. 19?
Dillingser hit by gunfire, belief, Ravings of wounded Eugens
Green stugled for clus to Dillinger hideout, Authrities are pressing
‘search for other reputod Dillinger ecsociates, Tormy {arroll, Fred Barker
and Alvin Karpise i , e . S
Apr. 13, 1954 R o \ § s I
Held for Extortion. Iack\Neeq. a former conviet, was ar- -
rested in St, Louls today on a Fedéral werrent charging extorticnct
200,000 from Adolph Bremer, St, Paul brewer,
Apr. 28 1934 . .
Dillinger Air Robs Bank at Chicago. $40,000 Bromer Kidnap
Morey Recovered, Ons of money passers is {n custodye Report that the
$40,000 was found in Spider lake, Wis, lodge where Dillinger gang pe-
caped last Saturday, $2,665,00 Bremer money found with William x.\\\mu.r
in Chicago, Illinoic. ,
Aprg 29’ 195‘ S
Five Now Iailed In Brener Kidmping. Joln J’. (Boss) McIlaughlin
and sop arrested on {nformation obtained from v1dler, and chargea with
passi{ng ransom money in Bremer 6ase,

N

May 1, 1934. .. L
Snares Four With Hot Kidnap Cash, John J. (Bose) McLaughlin
today confessed ke was given $53,000 Breamer kidnap rznsom money to pass,
His aon, Philii‘:Fela.nay, and Williem E, Vidler arrested, Hunted as actual
kidnepers are Arthur Barker and Alvin Karpis ~ criminals who were part of
Dillinger achool of seven big ones that got away at Little Bohemie a week

agoe

~

May 18, 1934 o s

Feds eay Dilz inger hid in mine, Agents :assert he astayed ia \;
Southern Wisecornsin after shooting way out of resorts Frepare trap for
gang at Galena, 111, Believe kidnaped Bremsr was held im house next to
abdandoned mine, This reported discovery added a link to chain which ooD~
pected the uncaptured kidnapers of Bremer with the Dillingor gang. Berker
and Kerpis reportod as membora of Dilnnger gang. :

Septs 7, 1934 : :
(Cleveland, Ohio) Hunt For Bremer Kidnap Gang Here. Finger-
prints tell hideout story im this citye Thrze flashy women held ine
cormunicado reveal Weet Boulevard address, Four mystery men flew house

‘at this address and Federal net, Front pege headlines and f{ront page photo

of Arthur R. Barker and Edward G, Bremers, Folicewomen Mildred Wilcox are
rested these three flashy womem, Paper with fingerprint claesification
pumber of Barker found im home, ~arker and Kerpis wanted for Bremer and
Barm kidpnapings, Smart dlonde little girl with women leads to {dentity of

woman a8 Glasdys Re Sawyers
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Septe 8’ 19354

Ue S. Will Take Up Kidnap Trail Here (Cleveland, Ohio). Agents
expected todey, Women left bebind for quize. ArTested women gave names
Mrs, Ethel Maiterson, 3Q W. Bouleverd, Cleveland, Ohio, Wynonsa Faleott,
22, Toledo, Ohio, and Nrs, Gladys R, Sawyer, 38, St Psul,
Sept. 27, 1934

Woman Quizzed Iin Kidrap Case, Found in Daze Eere, Held in
jail'a prodate werd after attempt to gein admission to ¢ity hospitals
Mra, Ethel Matterson whose whereadouts has been & mystery since release .
two weeks ago by Department of Juetice after arrest with two women in a
downtcwn hotely Carried fnto jail on stretcher in stupor., Attorney
B4, C, Stenton 5214 all three womsn appeered at his office after their
release and received valuables left with him then di{zeppeared, He got
phone call from Chicego about thems
Sept. 28, 1934

(Cleveland, Chio) U, S. Hunts Pair Fere in Kidnapinge MFugle
tives {n Bremer case believed hiding in Cleveland, The hunt for Arthur
Barker and Alvic Kerpis wanted for the kidnaping of Edward G, Bremer
was centered by Department of Justice men {n Clevelend last nighte ¥Erse
Matterson one of their women, is back in town. . ‘
Nov. 29, 1934 ‘
Find Nelson Dead of 17 U. S, Wbunda. Agents are guided by
phope tip, (Hes?lines first pege)s The blanket wrapped body was abandoned
by the wife and man believed by Government to be Alvin Karpis, St, Paul
gangater wanted for kidneping Edward G, Bremers Ge MYen relentlesaly keep
up hunt for Karpie and confedérates of Nelsomny This article mentions
deaths of Inspector Samuel P.iCowley and Herman E,‘Hollia, Special Agsnt,

Dee. "’ 195‘ .

Three Gamblers Facing Jail Open Fight. Out on Ball, Earvard
and Thomas Clubs runm as usual, Photos 6 x 4 Arthur Hebedrand, James

| {Shinmy) Patton, and Ssmmuel Game Boy)| Millers Their counsel 1a Walter
‘4 Boothe Gamblers called before Grand Jury, refuse to talk, fined $50
each and sentenced 10 days eqch for oontempte

Dac, 6, 1934 ’ ' : ’

Hbleon'o Widow Talks To Tedse Neoleon's male companion whes

two Foderal Agents were killed is identified, KNewspapers don't know
whether 1t i{s Alvin Karpls or Jobn Hemiltone :

Dec, 11, 1934 -

. Hughes defaers decieion on Ardell Quinn license, Ardell Quinma
known for Rer efforts to promots esthetic amusements and sntertainment,
S yesterday appeared before Col, J. A, Bughes, Ohio liquor . .ntrol director
. for a hearing as to whether the liquor for the Hollywced Royal Clud should
- be revoked. Permit obtained under her maiden name Ardell Bojde, She is
president of this clud located at 1916 x. 84th St., Cleveland, Ohios State
Representative sercard J. MeCluskey is attcrney for Ardell, Ardell Quimn
testified the club has 300 members who paid 3l. each per year dues, She
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states tke club peid her $100, a mortk rent and $50, per month salarye
She daclined to produce the membership list but stated she would show it
to the ecolopnel privatelys She said she 4id not want the list mede public.

Jane 9, 1935
- Ue Se Agents shoot Man in Kildnap Raid, Russellocibson member .
of the Barksr~Karpis kidnap modb was shot {m ths abdomen and fatally wounded
by Fedsral Agents who captured another man and two women, Willie Rarrison
and Gibson's wife were taken. OCang blamed for §200,000 kidnaping of Edward
G, Bremer, St. Paul banker, i ‘; , ! -
J’an. 1'7, 1935 - : b Fr

Gat Barker and Karpis is Order. Last dig gang shattered ia

_ alaying of Ma ker and Fred Barkery Fred and Ma Barker killed today at

Oklawaha, Florida after long gum battle, Fhotographs of Fred Barker and
Mrs, Kate Barker, Orders out from Department of Justice to press hunt for
Arthur (Do¢) Barker and Alvin Karpls, who kidnaped Rdward G, Bremer, Ste
Paul bankere
Jane 19, 1938

(Front page) U, S. Smashes Kidnaping As Gang Racket. Three
Men St1ll Bunted, The pudblic enemy list astood topped by thess names,
Alvin Karpis, Arthur (Doc) Barker, wanted for abduction of Edward G,
Bromer and John®Hamilton last of the Dillinger gang. Arthur (Dos)
Barker captured yssterdays
J‘an. 21, 1935

* (Front page) Outlaw Karpis Escapes 1n Gun Fight, TEnemy No, 1
trapped in hotel room. Shoota way out to avtomobile with pal but leaves
two girls, one wounded in hands of poliece, Florida hot. Pair fled to
Atlantic City where gun fight took places, Alvin Karpis and Harry Cempdbell
leat of Bremer Xidnap gang shot their way out of trap and fled in stolen
automodile, Photographs of Alvin Karpis, Wynona Burdette and Dan-lior Hotele
Arrest of Girl Adds to Evidence Xarpis Gangsters Hid Hsre (Clevsland, Ohios)
Beliaf the Bremer Kidnap gang hid here last surmer wes strengthened whea
patrolman Otto Mossholder identified Tynona Burdette, companion of Alvin
Karpis in Atlantie City, as Miss Wynone Walcott arrested here (Cleveland)
last summer,e
Jane 28, 1935

Kidnap victim left in Ohfo, Hunt Karpis, FNorthern Chio
police and deputy sheriffs swarming highways leading to Chicago after two
men beliaved to be Alvin Karpis and Harry Campdell the nation's most
hunted criminals who deposited, near Wads rth, Ohfo, a physician kidnaped
near Allentown, Pa, The doctor tells his story of the kidnaping and auto-
mobile ride from Allentown, Pas to Cbioe = | :
Tany ‘55. 1935 E

. Photograph of Tommy Gibddons fomer hoavywel ght boxer an~’z neuly

elected shariff of Ramsey County, Minnesota, pictured yesterday as he took
p:-20mal/SP°KE% to coll of Arthur (Doc) Barkers Barker is held in connece
tion with kxidneping of Edward G, Breaner, Sts Faul bankers -
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Photograpk entitled Feady For 3apndits, With Alvin Karpis,
Public Eremy No, 1 believed seoking a hiding place in the Wichigan area
with hie pal Harry Campbell, police armed with machine guns ready to
receive them.

Fed, 8, 1935,
Feminine Feud Traps Gangeter. Bremer suspect is captured

after wonmsn is shot, FPhotograph of Mrs. Vinita ©tacey and Jess Doylee

Bremer kidnaping suapect i{s captured after woman'is shot {Kansas City)e

Euntad for montks im connection with Bremer kidnsping. At Yorkville, - .

Illinois, Alvin Karpias believed to bs the person who 'chra' glass of deer

in Federal Agenti's face and escapod. . » FE

ml‘o 26' 1935

(Mismi, Fla,) Karpia' Two Girl Friends Given Terms. ¥ynona
Burdette and Dolores Delanasy plead guilty and are given terms on five
indiciments charging them with harboring Karpise. Four otker persons were
charged with harboring Karpis during his vizit to Miami and Eavana in
Januarys The Burdette and Delaney women were each given five yearse

Apre 8’ 1935 RN
: Funt Karpis {n Reno‘ Seuch for Alvin Karpis, Pubdblic Enm
#1 was underway in Reno, Nevada tonighte (Front page) .-
m. 12. 1’35 .
Ten fndicted in county drive on gsmblers, Seeret indiotments
grew out of 4investigatfon of Thomas Club and Farvard Clud,
April 16, 1935
Guard Cullitan's Home From Gange Whbile detectives guard the
homes of County Prosecutor Frank T, Culliten and Assistant Prosecuting
Attorney Thomas Ae Burke, Jre Arthur Hebedrand of the Harvard Clud and
He Go {Snapper) Bauer of the Argonne Clud plead not guilty to gambling
i{ndictments, Fhotographs of Arthur Hebebrand and H, G, (Snapper) Bauers
Dan Gallsgher, James (Shimmy) Patton, J’oseph llcCarthy and slex (Elky)
‘Yuiller also indicted on same chargese :
Apl‘. 26. 1935 o
Rod U, 3, mail of $100, OOO at Warren, Ohio. Ro names mentioned,

4

K2y 25, 1935

Answer, Kin of Kidnap Boy Say in Ad, Karpjs hoodlums dlsmed
fn Tacoma case, XEffort fs made by the faaily of George\Veyerhaueer to
gsontact the kidnapers who are thought t0 Yo members of the Karpls gange
The victim, age nine, {8 the son of J, Pe eyarhaueer, timber deron end
1s being k:1d4 for 200,000 ransoms ' :

May 31, .33 (Tacoma, Wash,) (Front Page) .

’ Geta second note from kidnaperss Tanily keeps message ascret,
Karpis henchmen {s linked to tais case, Cofncident with the delivery of
tho second note came word of national het spread for Alvin Karpis, publie
encay number 1, and his henchwen im orime, Volney Davis, Earry Carpdell and
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June 7, 1938

an unidentified woman, The report is that volney Davis and a woman tried to
rent an apartment in this city last Saturdaye.

Juns 1, 1935
(Tacoma) Beliaves FMamily Meets Kidnapers, Suspicion again points
most frequently to the Karpis gang in the Weyerhauser cases A doarding
house kseper in this city identified photographs of Volney Davis and Paula
Harmon as having been here last &aturdgy.
June 2, 1935 -
Find Kidnap Auto After Boy is rread. Karpil gang 1- nema
for job that brought $200,000 ranscm from lumber millionaires, Boy is T
released when the gang is paid $200,000 the same amount paid to the )
Karpls gang in the Bremer kidnaping case., Alvin Karpis and Volney Davis
thought to be in the kidnap gange : - - .
June 2, 1935 : ' '
Kidnsp suspects hLaaded by K*.n'pl!o Campdbell dolieved with 28
yoar 014 killer wanted in many orimes, Search for Weyosrhauser kidnapers
today centered on the Karpis mod and Volney Davis, Earry Ceampbell and
Xdward Bentze. Description of Alvir Karpis, his characteristics and
resume Of his criminal activities printed {n this {tem,

Big Push on Yor Karpls. GCeorge Waeyerhauser statement pointe
to Karpis,e . . . _ .
June 8, 1935 - ' ’ ) i ' 4
Kidnapers Hunted on Land and in Af{r, Ssarch is bei-g made .
for the Alvin Karpis gang in the badlands around Pendleton, Oregon.

June 3, 1938
Foeds Seize Kidnap Suspect in Chicago, Fly Test With Himg

Man thought to be Volney Davis, important figure im the Alvin Karpis
kidpap gang captured today after being fired upon. The prisoner was
loaded into a plane and flown west, This was conaidered an important
development in the Bremer kidnaping case,

Us 3. orders racket probe in Cleveland, Ohlo, Attorney
General Curmings orderas investigation into r&cketeorim;. vandaliuu
and terrorism heree

. Vs '\
~ . - -

Jul; 27, 1335

(Front Page) Two Report Seelng Karpis Driving Auto {h Publie
Square, Two moh who said they had kuown Karpls when he was hiding out
on the weet sfde last summer t0ld Cleveland police that they recognized
Karpla as his auto passed thei:rs near Avon, Chio on Lake Road and followed
it to the publ!e aquars in Cleveland where they lost it in traffie,
Police refused .o 4ivulge the namss of tho men who gave this iaformations
Alarm wac pread by the C1. >land Police Departments This occurred
about 10:00 P, Ms, July 26, 1935, and Karpis was said to be driving an

Auburn speedater with New York licanse platese
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Septe 3, 1935

G-Men Arrest Two in Bremer Cese and Two in Gem Theft,
G-Men are holding a paroled conviet and a woman in the kidneping of
Edward Ge Bremer, wealthy Ste Paul banker, Willfam Weaver and Myrtle
Eeton were arrested by Bureau Agents at Allendale, Flori{da and flown to
St. Paul,

Octe 15, 1935 I ' T ) ) ) o

(Mismi, Ctla.) Ennt Karpis After Kidnaping is Blocked.
Two men, possibly Alvin Karpis and Harry “.mpbell, public enemiss numder
one and two, were thmarted today f{n two attempts to kidnap a seven ysar
0ld son of Earry Boffman, wealthy mine cwner, Two men came to the
aschool and asked for the child, but the teacher refused to let the child go
with them without orders from {ts parents, Later the men came back with a
note alleged to be from the father, but fled when the teachor telephonad to
vorify the note, . . . B . :

£

Jan, 11, 1938

Cull{tan, Ness Shut Hervard Clud; Gemdlers Block Raiders
6 Hours. Prosecutors sudden attack also closes Thomas Clubs County
euthorities detained at the door of Patton-Hebedrand Clud resort as
proprietors and workers yell threats and talk of mowing down officers,
Sheriff Sulzman refused request for assistance dbut Director Kess "as
private citizen®™ led volunteer Cl=veland Police officers into the Harvard
Cludb in Newburg Heightse
Jane 12, 1936 ) ' L
Lizhts Bkze Again in Harvard Club, Gamblers who blocked law
may open Mondaye Lights inside the Harvard Clud today indicated activity
but covered windows prevented outsiders from knowing +hat is going on
inside, The olub {8 exyected to be Open for businass Mondaye - - -
Jan, 14, 1938 :
Ness Roasts Sulzman's Hefusal of Afd, Assistant Safety Director
John Flynn went to the Sheriff's office and found six deputies just sitting
shortly after the requast was made for belp by county prosecutors.

Jane 16, 1936 3

L. Y

Photo of srese(Cammichael of Miami, Fle,, who will testify for
the Government against Cadaius YcDonald, Bremer kidnap suspect, on trial
in St Paule She was a purss in the home of Alvin Karple head of the

kidnap gange

rebe 26, 1936 ; '
Karpis reportad Sought ror Ohio, ijivs men were aought last night

as the remainder of the gang that st _ad thef%arrettsville, (hiofmail

roblary Hovember 7, 1935, after Grover Keady ef Tulea, Okla, was charged

By Postal Inspectors with participation in ite A" in Karpis, Public Enemy

#1, was montioned ag one of the gang. Fostal Inspectors trailed and

captur 1 Keady +ho was drought to Cleveland,
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Mar, 31, 1936

(Eot Springs, Ark.) Karpis and Pel Klude u-mMen in xaid on
Cottages Arkansas State Police, Postal Inspectors and Department of
Justice msn made an unsuccessful raid on a cottage near here today seek-
ing £lvin Earpise wanted in connection with the $200,000 Bremer kidnaping
in St, Paule This information resulted from {nformation obtafned from
Gpover (Burrhead) keady, Tulsa, Okla., now in custody,

Ed “ - -
- - e X & . - B
.. - N h : -

Apre 23. 1936 L R . -
Yandernberg Wing Sheltere b-Mbn. $5,000 Put Up on Karpis Head,
Alvin Karpis today became a $5,000 quarry when the Department of Justice
Placed that amount on his head, Harry Campbell, who has limped along
with Public Enemy #1 {n his last two year flights from the Justi€e Depart-
mont Agents 1s now worth $2,500 to any person with information leading
to his arrest, Karpis was one of the 7 persons indicted today in St. Paul
on charges of participation in the $100,000 kidnaping of Wm. Bamm, Jr.,
in 1933,
W 2. 1936 - i o N
RKarpis baught in New Orleans (Front Page) - ’
Hoover leads u-Men in Shotless capture then flies with priaaner
to St, Paul, Fred Hunter is captured with Earpis, Photos of Karpis and

Director Hoovers

(Cleveland, Ohio) 4Ask Karpia rial Eere for Robbary or lirils,
Us Se Attorney treed w.nts trial of Alvin Karpis here on mail roddery,
sarrettsvills jobe Broek, Karpis, vampbell, Hi-ter and John Doe named
in warrante Monday im the uvarrettsville mail robbery.

Karpis, 014 Creepy to Pals, a criminal at 164 Life history of
Karpis given in this issue., Photo of John Brock, Alvin Karpis henchman
now in county Jail in Clevelands ‘ ;

Freed Helps to Pick Karpis Trial Settings U, S. Attorney Emerieh
Fioed is now in Washington attending a conference to decide where Karpis
end Hunter will be tried,

Ses ‘lon's Chief Fore after Arrest of Karpis., Dire-tor J., Edgar
Hoover interviswed at airport in Cleveland after arrsest of K _.is. TFhoto,

Photo « Ste I'>ul Cold to Sumer Clad Karpis,e

Photo = Photo of Alvin Earpis, John Fetzer, Fred Hunter, Zddison
Cole and Mrss J. S. Meyerse _ . ;
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Seys Karpis was Frightened Dumb, Hoover reports publie
enexy #1 bad a poor job of face 1ifting done, This capture was brought
about entirely by Department of Justice Agent: and no rewards will be
peid to enyone,

Uay 4, 1936 . . .
Girl Talks About Karpis is Belief, Ruth, the comely red haired
consort of Alvin Karpis 1s believed to have talked and she probadbly will.
not be held, Karpis i{s slated to be tried first in St. Paul on the Hamm
kidnaping. Cartoon appears entitled "Just From Bbw On' Karpis bdeing
dropped in a jug by Uncle Sam's G-Mens . ) el A,
May 8, 1936 ‘ . I ;
Lucas County Sheriff Drank with Campbell. The capture of Herry
Campbell §{n Toledo, Ohio, brings to an end the Barker-Earpis mob, This
article tells about the capture of Campbell and about the apparent -
friendship beiyeen him and the sheriff of Lucas County, Fhotos - Harry
Campbell, Sem*Coker and the apertment where Campbell and Coker were cap=-
tured in Toledo., FPhoto of Campbell being rushed to jail in St. Paul,
May 9, 1936

KDITORIAL. Who Tipped Off The Raid., This article relates that
for three woeks during Septerber, 1934 the Barker-Karpis gang dwelt with
their women in a west side apartment in Cleveland; that the women got drunk,
got in a brawl in an uptown hotel then the men left town before a reidwas
mde,
May 10, 1938 - -
GC-Men Silent on Tipoff's Roundup. Report that picked 20 men of
Department of Justice bunt Karpis' aids here dbrings mc oomment from those
{n charge,

L2223 2223 2

The Clevelend Press for the feriod January 15, 1934 to May 10,
1936, was reviewed by Speciasl Agent Re T. Noonan with the following ree v
sultss

Jan, 19' 1934

Front page story of the Bremer kidnaping and the finding of the
victim's car, There is a statament in this article as follows: "See same
gang in Bamm case,™ Photo of Bremer and his father appear on page 18,
Jane 20, 1934 :

Story of kidnaping and also ths story of the milkwsn who is
alleged to have seen the actual kidnaping. \ ) :
Jan, 22, 1954 i N

Front page story thet Bremer is bSelieved ﬁead.
Jan, 23, 1934

Front page article refers to contact made with the kidnap gang
through Dr. Nippert. It also mentions Verne Sankey by steting that rumors

he is a suspeet are denied by the investigators,
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Jan, 24, 1934
Article on page 11 is to the effect that Bremer ransam is still
beirg held by the femily,

Feb. 1. 1934

Story of capture of Verne Sankey in which it is stated that be
is being questioned rolativo to both tho Bremer and Ekunn casel. ’
Feb. 8’ 1934 ’ )
Story of relesse of Bremor and his pictnro is on tho front paet.
No mention is made of any auspectlo . , , '
Feb, 9, 193¢ - j P S -

Front page story of search for the kidnapers and of tvo men ar-
rested in Milwsukee for questioning, In this writeup {8 a statement by
Charles Tierney, Inspector of Detectives at St, Paul, that he was seekinc
Alvin Xarpis anéd Fred Barkor, Missouri desperadoe..
Ted, 10, 1934

Story on page 13 that the elder Bramer (Adolph) will help in
the search for the kidnapers and bas furnished a list of the ransom billse

(., V

Apr. 13’ 19354 » .
Artiele on the 42nd page of the Presa oontains the tb110w1n¢
headlines: "1l Kidnapers Linked in Ring-Gang Accused of Terrorizing Mid-
west, Harboring Dillingsr.” The article ftself contains the following: -
*A syndicate of fugitive oytlaws * “ * exposed today by Department of
Justice Agonts * * *, The dyndicats’s reported achievezents are the

Bremer kidnaping, the Famm kidnaping * * *{" The article names Karpis,

Fred and Arthur “arker, Cempbell, and Volney Lavis, among others, as

being in the gang or syndicato.

Apr. 27, 1534 .
Front page story with these I: adlines: "Séize Ex-Conviet
with Bremer Money." This is the atory of ¥m. E, thler peized with part
of the Bremer ransom moneye -

API‘. 50’ 19“

Article on page 12 directly under the nriteup of tte Robles
case, with these hcaAlines: ™Seek Swindler in Bremer Kidnaping.®™ The
article stated that Government Agents sought Williem EKlmer Mead, It also
mentions that five men are being held incommuniceado im Chicago, It is
also stated that Msad is bdellsved to have plennsd the kidnaping with Boss

McLaughline

Vay 1. 1934 : :

The Press conteins an artiecle on page 12, about tkree-quarters
of a page in length, with these hsu’lines: "Show How Hot Kidnap Honey

Is Pacssed Out, TFederal Agents in Bremer Roundup Tell of Brokerage of Ransam
Cashe” The article tells of the arrest of John J, McLaughlin, and his som,
John Jr., and Philip Delaney, and explains how ransom money is passed, ia
this case saying that #53,000 was passed by MecLaughlin, The ariiole also
states that disclosures by Assistant Director Kathan, and Purvis, revealed
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that the Govermment was running to eartk sn important gang, and also

linked NcLzughlin with "such notorious gengs as the Dillingers and the
Barker-Farpis gang in the southwest.® It is also stated therein that
"among other things, Mr, Purvis said, 'Today's findings linked the Bremer
kidnaping with the Dillinger gang and a gang of Oklahoma outlaws headed by
Alvin Karpis end the Barker brothers, Fred and Arthure'" The photographo
of both Mclaughlin and Delaney appear on page 12 alsoy - - e e
May 18, 193¢ o
On page 10 1s a writeup of the Dillinger ecase and tho Kvelyn
Frechette trial in Ste Paul and there iz a ¢laim made that the Dillinger
gang is linked with the Bremer case, alleging that the hideout was found
in an o014 abandoned mine near Cubdba City. _Wise P

Aug. 18. 19“ -
An article on the Labett kidnaping in Canada on the front
page in which appears the following: ** * *this fingerprint was
being eampared with those of known American kidnapers, including Alvia
Karpis, and Arthur and Fred Barker, three of the mcst desperately hunted .
eriminals in the United States, and who are charged with the abduction of
Edward Bremer, Ste Paul brewer. — .
~ ". :/’ ‘\-; . y
Septe 6, 1934 : ; :
Front page writeup with thesa headlinea. "Little Girl Only _ .-
Clew to Mystery of Three Molls, Jewslsd and Jubilant They are Seized for
Disturtance in Hotels™ It is further stzted in the article that th.
police belisve these women are gengsters' sweetLearts,
Septo 7 1934
Photograph of trese three vw_men, Paula, wynona, and Mrs,
Sawyer, also Francine Sawyer, tre little girl, and ArthLur Bsrker, appear
on the front page and the article in connection thLerewith is to the effect
that the three women are suspected eompenions of Arthur Barker and other
pembers of the gang wanted for the kidnaping of Edward Bremer of St, Paul,
It furtter sets out that the Government has definitely established that
Fred Barker, "linked by fingerprints in the Lreamer case, and a mod of
aotorious gangaters, have made Cleveland their headquarters im recent .
woeks," It ealso sets out that photogrephs of threce of the gang were identie
fied by neighbors as being it 4419 W, 17let Street, It mentions as members
of the gang Arthur and Fred Barker, wanted in St, Paul for the kidnaping
of Mr, Bremer, and Alvin Karpis, murderer, and another unidentified man
who all fled from the oity Wed:ssday might after the arrest of three women
in a downtown hotel, It also states that both Barkers are wanted for murder
of Sheriff U, R, Kelly of ngell County, Missouri, on December 19, 1931.
Sept. 10, 1934
: On sport paege is an article that the three women wers ree
leesed, wherein Lawysr Stanton said he could rmot find tLe women, This
article mentions that tte women were picked up in connection with the
sacape of two suspects in the Bremer kidnaping,
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Septe 14, 1934

On page 22 18 an erticle that the D, J, Agents deny holding
these women, all of whom ere agein mentioned as suspected compenions of
tlLe gangsters who kidneped bLremers
Septe 18, 1934

Story with a St, Paul date line tkat frencine Sawyer, 6 year
0ld girl, is back in Ste Peul end ie being protected fron members ot tho
Barker-Karpis gange : . ’
Sept. 27, 1934 ; . R
On page 4 is an article with the headlinmes: '!ilo Canplaint o
Against Women In Kidnep Quize™ This is a story of mrs, isthel Marseh -
(Paulea Hermon) Being found at the Y.#.U,Ae, and Inspector Cody filed am ;
insanity warrant on which she is to be taken into probate oourt and givem -~
a hearings Mention is made that ske was with Karpis and the two Barkora
who recently esceped from clevaland. .
SQPt. %, 1934 ’ ‘ “
A small front page a‘ticlo has thoao headlines: “Hunt Two
Leeaders of Bremer Captors.”™ ‘'the artiecle atates that ¥ederal Agents have
identified Alvin Earpis and rred sSarker as leaders of a band who kidnaped
Bremer and that they are the object of an extensiva hunt by Justice Depart—
ment Agents, N .

Octs 23, 1954 ’
It 1s stated that the Govermmnt, rollcwing the +11ling of
Pretty Boy Floyd, 1s concentrating on others, {neluding * * * the Bremer

kidnapere, Alvin Karpis and Arthur Barkere

Nov, 29' 19354

In writing the dsath story of Baby Face Nelson it is stated:
"Search Now Turas to Bremer Kidnaperse Irmediate QJuarry is Alvin Karpls,
St, Faul Gengster Wanted for Kidnapingz of Bremere™ In the article it is
gtated that Karpia was thought to be with Nelson when he shot Agents
Cowley and Hollis. The photo of Karpis is on page 6 of the Press on this
date, ’ : s : . ¢
Bov. 50. 1934 - . ' £

Article relating to search for Mre, Holaon, in which Alvin
Karpis as well as Chase 13 mentioned as possibly being with Relson at
the time the Agents were slain,

DQQO 1’ 19“ ) .
Rditor{al entitled 'Shoot to Xi1le™  his has to 4 with the

hunt for Nelson's widow, In it is ' 3 following statement: ™The huat
goes on for others, including * * * Alvin Karpis and Arthur Barker, the

kidnapers of Edward G. Bremer, the St, Paul banker. * xR

Dec, 5, 1934 ~
In an article relating to the return of Hrs. Nelson to Madison,
Wis, it 18 stated that rumors persist that Alvin Karpis or John Eamiltom

are undar arraste
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Jan, 9, 1935

On page 4 is an article with the following headlines: "Slay
Bremer Kidnap Suspect in Gun Battle."™ This article tells of the death of
Gibson and the arrest of Bolton atating that both were "allegedly menborl
of the notorious Arthur Barker-Alvin Karpis gang s chargod uith tb.
$200,000 kxidnaping of Edward G, Bremar., - St v ,
7&1!. 16. 1955

: The Press carries full front page headlines with a story ur -

the shootiag of Fred Barker and his mother "sought throughout the natiom -
for the Bremer kidnapinge™ The latter part of this article carriesa  *
Ste Paul date line with a statement that the gang involved in the fight
in Florida may be memders of the Barker-Karpis mob sought for the kid-
naping of Bremer and contains the following statement: "The gang is led
by Alvin Karpis and Arthur Doc Berker, both sought for more than & year in
the £200,000 Bremer abduction, Both have bsen definitely identified as the
men who kidnaped Bremsr, the St, Paul bankere"
Jane 17, 19385

On page 20 an article carries the headlines, "Doc¢ Barker-Karpis
Quarry of Uncle Sam,* This article calls Alvin Karpils and Doc Barker the
renainiag dig time desperadoes at large, In the sasme article in = statemeant
uﬁder a Chicago date line it {s set out that the Agents denied they were
ho® "!ng Doc Barker suspect in the Bremer end Hamm kidnapings in St. Paul.
Jan, 21, 1934

In headlinse on the rront r2ze is the following: ™Order Karpis
Slain on Sight - Ki{doupar Eacapes Trape." This tells of the extended search
for Karpis and Campbell, who are called the last surviving memders of the
Barker-Karpis geng, and that both are wanted for the Bremer kidnaping. The
article relatss to the escape of these two at Atlantie City.
Jan, 22, 1935 b

On the front p=ge 1s a large photograph of Dre Borace Hunsicker
eating breakfast, with the following worda: ™"Ride with Karpis « Just .
Appetizor.® The article relates that Karpis fa trailed to Michigamn and
cells him "kidnaper and Public Enemy #1", and refers to "his killer companion
Earry Campbell,® This article tells of the kidnaping of Dr, Hunsicker and
also relates that ths:a two are wented in the Braner kidnaping for the actual
abductione

-

On page 4 1t 1s s'.ted that Wynona Burdette and Dolores Delaney,
the two _irl friends of Alvin EKarpis and Earry Campdell, deserted by them at
Atlantic City, ;leadad guilty at Miami, rlorida, to charges of harboring
Xarpis and were given five year sentencese

z ) . . ya

Mare 26, 1938

may 4, 1933 _

Front Ic.o headlines covering balf the front page are as
follows: "Sawyer, Key Man in Kidnap Gang, Seized. ILong Sought Bremer
Figure Trayped by Us S, Agents.” The article calls Sawyer a "member of
the Barker-Karpis gang which splotched the pation with murders, kidnapings
and other crimes.” It is also stated that many others of the gang are now
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Fove 8, 1935 R

being tried in the Bremer case and that only four are left at lerge, Alvin
Karpis, the leader, 29 having been killed or ecaptured, It is stated that
irs, Sawyer was not arrested with her husband, and continues by atating
that she is reported to be one of three womer held in Cleveland last year
with Sawyer's daughter,
May 31, 1935

There are the following statements in the Weyerhauser writeup:
"Karpls Suupected as Boy's Kldnaper - Hardaned Gang of Killors Blamed in
Hest," . - )

June 8, 1935 .- ~— - ‘

On the first pase 1s an artio;e vherein Vblney Davin ploadn.
guilty in the Bremer case, It is atated that he i{s a member of the Barkere
Karpis gang, this being in the Weyerhauser writoup, and it is stated that
he is wanted in the Bremsr cass,
June 5. 1935

, On page 2 it in statdd that the kidnap gang in the Weyerhauser -

case is known, and that one of the Karpis gang passed a §20 bill, also
stating that Earpis is wanted fn the Bremer case,
June 25, 1935

On the first page there is a story of the police cleamup in
St. Paul and reference is mads to the Harm and Bremer kidnaping cases
and also to the Safety Commissionsr, N, E. Warron, and the Daily Kews
a3 playing & part ia the clsanups - ; - .

July 17, 1938

On the tenth page there {s a =mall article with “hLese headlines:
*Bremer Finger Men Escspss on Bail." The article tells of l}ead's relsase
at Northampton, Mass, with his fingertips burned with acid, Ee was referred
to as the man sought as ringer man 15 the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer,
Ste Paul brewer. .
Auge 29, 1935

On page 4 {s an articlo telling of the finding of Eamilton's
body, with date line at Saratoga Springs, Ne Yo is the following: "Federal
Agents Followed Trail of Alvia "arpis, Public Enemy #1, Through This
Resort todaye"™ It also refers to him as the "much sought mobster,®

Sept, 30, 1938

Monday, in a front page article with headlines covering about
one-fourth page appears the following: “Karpis, Gang Routsd at Bank With
Four Wounded.® The article states that tho gang of six 1s believed
headed by the Pudlie Enemy Fle

k4 ~

In the writeup of the Garrettsvil“, Ohio t.ain robhery it s
stated that Inspectors Potts aud Hettrick remarked that no chances would
be overlooked and that pictures of Earpls, fugitive kidnaper and bank
robder, would be shown to victims of the holdups It {s rocalled in this
articls that iwo years ago Karpis barely eluded a police trap on the west

SIGOQ
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Dece 20, 1935

On page 20 in a writeup of the alleged Milne kidnaping it is
stated that esarch for "Alvin Karpis, Publie knemy #1, as the ponuiblc
leader of the abductors, spread, etce”

Jane 15, 1936
There is a small froat pege article that "Kerpis Kludes U. S

"Agents in Missouri®, and he is again referred to as Public FEnemy #le

Apr. 18, 1936 - : - . .
There is a front page article with these hoadlines: "Arrest
of Four Solves Famm Kidnep Case -~ Alvin Karpis Blamed," The article then
pames those involved in the case referring to Alvin Karpis as Public Enemy
#1 still at large, It alsc states that Karpis is wanted in the Bremer case
8.1800 . N
Apre 22, 1936 : R -
There i3 a small article on page 4 as follows: "U, 8.

Offers $5,000 for Karpis Capture." It is also stated that $2,500 is offered
for the capture of Campdell believed to be a econfederate of Karpis and also
wanted in the Bremer kidnapinge

Apre 27, 1936 - T '

In front page hoeadlines appears the following: "Issue Karpis
warrant Eere.® The article then states that Karpis, Campdell, and three
others named as John Brock, Fred Funter, and John Doe, are being charged
with the Garrettsvills, Ohio, train rodbery oa Rovemder 7, 1935, It is
also stated -that rewards of $2,000 esch are bdeing offered for esach of the
ones named by the Post Office Departaent,

May 1, 1936
. There is a 2mall artiele on the fourth pege wherein John

Brock is said to face a holdup charge and pleads not guilty in the Garretts-

ville iobderys In this he is called a confederato of Alvin Karpis, the

patfon's Public Enemy #le ‘ . ,

M&Y 2’ 1336 » + ’ .
Front page one column headlines: ™"Lock Karplis Behind Bars

at St, Paule,® It then tells of his arrest in New Crleans and removal to

Ste Paul for the Bramer and Harm casaes, It states that his "recent

associate, Harry Campbell, is still at large.

There i{s an editorial concerning “the capture of Karpise

May 7, 1936 - : .

Front page headlines covering about three-fourths of the

front pages “Nab Karpis Pal; Reveal Gang Capturs Hers Folled by Tiporfe®

It further sets out that crooked politicians in tLs eity are being hunted,

Tt is also stated that the Director of the Bureau charged that "Cleveland

politicians with police connections gave Alvin Karpls the tip that pre-

vonted :apture of the Karpis desperadoes while they were hiding im

Cleveland im the sumser of 1934, FPhotograph of Campbell is on page 14

and he is described as "Karpis' pale™ The Bremer case 1s referred to in

the articles
4l »
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May 8, 1936
‘ There are headlines covering about half the front page as
i follows: "G Men Treil Politicians Here Who Aided Karpis." On page 26 of
. this edition appears a photograph of the attorney, Stanton, and of
! polizewoman Mildred Wilcox, and four of the police officers, This article
repeats the story of the escaps bere in Septemder, 1934, The last para-
graph of one writeup is as follows: "It was reported today that James .
(Shimmy) Fatton, and Art Hebebrand, gamblers and friends of Billy rergus,
wore instrumental in arranging for rvntal of the 171st Street house to
Barker, Campbell and Karpil. v L :
May 9, 1936 Lo .
Full front page headlines are as follows: "20 G—Mbn Trail
Karpis Aids Eeree™ There is also a similer statement in this article
to that above on Xay 8th with reference to Fatton end Eebebrand being
- responaible for the renting of ths house and dringing these parties imto
Clavelande

EE £33 223 2 2]

In reviewing the Cleveland Press for the yoriod January 154
1934 to May 10, 1836, for the purpose of obtaining the {nformatiom .
therein reletive to the Bremsr case and the subjects thereof, Special
Agent Ko Te Noonen noted additional items which it {s believed are
pertinent to the investigation of the harboring case, It was noted
undasr 8ate of ¥ay 25, 1934, that louis C, lonica, age 34, of 16610 South~
lani Avenue, a raputed curd dealer at the Harvard Club, was shot in the
abdomen, that it heppened at Bast 9th Street and Carnegie, where sams man
from another sar drove along and shot him, The news item indicates the
beliaf that this man was shot at the Harvard Club and lays particular
astress on the fact that Shimmy ratton and Art Hebebrend got to the hospital
firat and were talking to Monica when the police arrived, Monica is astated
to be a brother-in-law of ﬁebebrand, and at the time denied that he worked

" at the Barvard Llub. . , ;

Uhder date of Mbnday, July 9, 1934, Police Judga Jacob Stacel
made a bitter attack on the police of Cleveland for failure to rid the
eity of slot machines and for arresting a few small operators in isolated
casos and letting the dig fellows go. Ee said there were 10,000 slot
machines in tha oity, that the polics knew it and he knew it; and that
the police could rid the city of slot machines in 24 hours "if they wanted
to." Under date of Jjuly 18, 1934 is a photo of Billy rergus, and a story
of his going to Roumania to put in 250 slot machines by Govermment contract;
further steting that Clarence Hebebrand, brother of Art Hedbsdrand, was
going with Ferguse Other articles have been noted to the effect that NAto
Weisenberg was connected with rergus on thie venture.




Under date of August 6, 1934 there is an article which is
sumnarized in the headlines it carried: "iwide Open Lambling Here is
Under 'The luscle' -~ Murty O'Boyle Once VWest Side seer saron, Now front
for Bookies with Milana sang, vutting a Big Slice of setting Profitse”

Under dats of iDecember 27, 1934 one Joseph Pirchner, manager

"of the Alpine Shore Club, B, 185th Street and Leke Shore soulevard, charged

that the police harrassed him and offered protection for $75 s month,

September 9, 1935, the Press carries an account to the effect
that Art Hebebrand, Dan vallagher, and Sam “Game Boy"™ Miller, plead -
guilty that date to g=mbling charge and were fined §500 and santenced

to 30 days in jJail. It also states that Jemes "Shimmy" Patton, and bavid
and Alex Miller, brothers, were finsd $100 and sentenced to serve 10 days

in jail on similar charges. .

Under date of January 11, 1936 the Press reports the raid on
the Harvard Cludb and the closing thereof, There is a front view photo
of Patton connected with this news article, On February 15, 1936,
Saturday, an article in the Press states that the Earvard Clud had
reopened in the old Jungle Cafe locatoﬂ on Harvard Avenue and xast
42nd Street, . .

kR FREEERE

On September 1, 1936 Mra, Pauline!;chnitzar, 2907 Franklin
Boulevard, uleveland, Ohio, called at this office and atated that she
had been referred to Speclal Agent S, K. McKee by Lirector of Iublic
Safety Ness. A telephone call was roceivad from Mr. Ness' office
prior to the arrival of Nrse Schnitzer indicating that she might have
some informetion which might have a dearing on vice conditions in
Cleveland, She wes interviewed by 8pecial Agent Jobn E., Brennan and ]
furnished information to the effect that on August 29, 1936, two girls, |
one of them blind, had rented a room at her rooming house for the period
of one week; that they inserted an advertisement in the Clevelernd Flain
Dealer for e companion to a blind girl end received meny responses to
this advertisement; that after they had hired a girl they departed; that

it seemed to Mrs. Schnitzer that the only purpose in renting the room was
t0 use the eddress to receive applicants for the pesition for which reasom
she suspected that som»thing might be wrong, although one of the girls had
informed her that they earned their living dy having the blind girl sell a
perfume product from door to door and that there were several blind people
in the perty and they needed another girl to accompany one of the dlind -
girls in thie swsnner of salesmenship. Mrse Schnitzer furnished the names

of two of the applicants who had been interviewed by the two girls, one
of whom was interviewed by Special Agent John E. Brennan and who informed
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Lim that she had enswered the above referred to advertisement end had
been informed thLat the position wes filled; that the nature of the work
was to accompany & blind girl in selling a perfume product; that they
were travelling from one town to another selling this product. The
sbove informmation ip more detail was aubmitted to the Cleveland Bureau
office in memorendum rorn. o oo e .
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS - .~ ' T

s

YwaTr .

The CLEVELAND OFFICE will continus maintenance of telephone
taps on Ardell Quinn and Rate Welsenberg and conduct any indicated ine
vestigation as to data obtaired from these taps, ’

Will continue investigation through police department as to

.records releting to arrests of Sawyer, Earmon, Burdette in order to

learn source of tip off to gang om September 5, 1934, Will alao con-
duct inquiries to locate other women in Jeil with the above three in
order to obtain information on tip offe Conduct additional investiga-
tion looking toward location of safety deposit box key allegedly in
poesession of Earmon when arrested.

Conduct additicnal inquiries through employees of Cleveland -
Hotel and police officers concernsd with arrests of Sawyer, Harmon,
Burdette to obtain full informetion regarding this incident,

Prosecute undeveloped leads contained in prior reports this
investigation,

- PENDING =
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L Frederal ?hxrwu of glnﬁvstigg‘séﬁn /
. 8. Bepartment of Justice

434 New York Building
Saint Peul, kinnesota
August 25, 1936

Director
Federal Buresu of Investigation
'-'n'ashiugton » D . Co

PERSCONAL AND CONFIDENXTIAL

PR

_ 2 % P W or the{Northwestern
CRe ’ 224 Fifth Street Solth, Minneapolis,
: Minresota, have cooperated with this office one hundred '
per cent. They have at all times furnished us any inform-
ation desired, and have even &ssisted us in placing
telephorne taps. They both hold you and the Bureau in high
esteem,

) At a recent date ';;:? desired to know
whether the cooperation he had given us In placing various
teleprhone teps and in furnishing us information, had
essigsted in the solution and the subsegquent investigetion
in the 3Brekid and Hanap casas., They were told that their
cooperation was very much appreciated by this office and
tkat it had assisted ue to a great extent.

If it is not against your policy, I believe
it would be fitting for you to drop a personal and confid-
ertial message of appreciation to both 2f the above
individuals, not only to thank them for the assistance they
- Lave given us in the rast, but to cultivate their present

\Q\\ good will.

Very truly yours,

Gty LG

1 A C. %, STEIN
o Srecial Agent in Charge
K - LOORDED 7 —_— ] o
L ChS:ACF . e // / -
—— " . < /
~ TheXx,LD
1 / 'o\‘,‘_

A PRI e A L e A e S




i a#h e

r

nEcdhotl 7’ 5’/6" /2 2 ;ﬂ

v e WA b 0T

»

3
.
=]

Septeaber 5, 133C

orthrest:rn Lel elephone Somprny,
o4 Fifth Street Soutl,
¥lance olis, Hinnesots.

I hLave boen sdviced by representetives of
thie Pureeu oho heva h:d occasion to contect you am
virions occasione during the pest teo yeers duripg
the course of offfciel Investigstions concducted into

tn Broasr end Foma Kidnaping cea.e, of the excellent
tn: unrestricted ooopsraticn which you Rave extonded
to thote representetivee of thie Duresu. I desire
to thea: you for the splendid escictsnce which you

b ve rendered to this Yuresu cp verious occesions,
tn” feel, [renily, thit th2 Cygrecb could not have
vceon,lirhad the ecosplete rolutinn ol theze cases
Atbeut your srsistunce. Your couvperction and ase
cistence proapts me to offer to you sy perscrnal snd
officisl appreciztion for your belp in these ceses,

Sincerely yours,

cc St. Paul

1
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DECODED COPY ‘'

¥l CLEVELAND 9-2-36 1¢-30 PM JJo
// DIRECICE
FHONEe BREKID. BELIEVE MAJOR PCRTICN OF DATA NECESSARY TOLE
ON KARPORING IN 1534 HAS BEEN DEVELGPEL AND PAVE AGENTS WYN!
SULLIVAN FREPARING SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE NOW AVAILABLE SHOULD

PRESENTATION U S ATTORNEY BECOME NECESSARY FOR VARRAKTS Er ..

SUSFEIL TAF ON SALI;%&ANN AND RELEASP KAVANAGH TOLEDO
TOMORROW VWHO IS TO REPORT WASHINGTON RETRAINING. AGERTS
BURFEY  CRISS  MALALA AND DILL VWILL CCNTINUE ON LEALDS TOLEDO FOR

% PRESENT. WILL CONTINUE TAF TOLELOC KAXINf} BEELMONT AthFPETJI EROTHER\\

JX

:

COVERELD EBY THREE AGERTS. CORRUPT CONDITION IN ALLITON T¢ HARBORING ;:
CAM EE SHOUM NOW TOLEDC. BELIEVE HAKBORING AS TO SHERIFF ORIELLY
' '
" VILL PE LIFFICULT TO SHOW BUT THIS INQUIRY IS BEING PUSKL FURTHEER

’04...‘\‘

l
i
%
\; WITE FREFERENCE TC SHOWING CASE ON SHERIFF. AT CLEVELANL, DIRECTOF
; FUELIC CFFETY NESS IS PUSHING CHARGES AGAINST VARIOUS RICGH OFFIC:R‘}

IN POLICE LEPARTMENT AND THIS WITH DATA WE HAVE COLLECTED, WILL SHO‘

CORRUPT CONDITION. WE ARE CCNCENTRATING ON HAREORING CHARGE AS TC ;
'3'/ }ATTON AND |HEBEERAND AT{HARPARD CLUB CLEVELAND. PAULA HAP'OH‘
FORT ARTFUR TEYAS, HAVING BEEN

AL
}Q(\-n—,.

RECORDAY OOPs.2e.

RELEASED FROM ASYLUM SHOULL BE INTER-
VIEW:ZDL AGAIN PARTICULAEKLY AS TO POLICE TIP-CFF CLEVELAND WHEN

THREE UONIN ARRESTED SEPTENMEER 1S34 AND WILL AREANGE FOR AGENT MALALA
TO FRCCEEL PCRT ARTHUK TEXAS, TWELFTH, SATURDAY, TO INTERVIEU HER
-( ALEO GLALYCI SAUYEK DES MOINES AND QN? COKER PNCALESTER CKLAKOA

A ENROUTE AS ALL THREE CAN PE OF CONSILERABLE VALUE IN PRCSECUTION . ...

o ... . RECORDED & INDEXED
. CLEDO AND CLEVELAND ~ GFp 1 1936 - 9"‘7@ 29537

prov I ey CONNELLEY

: . r‘} o . !‘
RSN , i} RS o .
END R v
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C. Federal Burean of glnfmsﬁg‘;n m

. &, Bepurtment of Justice o
629 First Natiomal Bank Building,
Orpha, Nebraska.
Septadber 10, 1936,

Director, , b
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
W&shing‘bon, Do C'

Dear Sir: Re: BREXID
As of interest to the Bureau, the following infomation
is being furnished:

' Today, John L. Conley amd H, G. Flynn, from the office
of the City Attorney of St. Paul, Minnesota, acconpanied by Police
Inspector Charles Tierney, called at the office advising that last
night they obtained from GladysfSawyer, affidavit and also took
herf/deposition, which is in connection wi T \Brown’s dismissal fram
the/st. Pa: olice Department., Mr. Conley advised that Tom Brown
arrived in Ommha about twenty-four hours in advance of his arrival
end was registered at the Paxton Hotel. Before obtaining an affidavit
from Gladys Sawyer, they called on her at her place of business, 825
Perx Avenue in Omehe, advising her that later they wald arramge to
taize her deposition. Then they returned several hours later, Gladys
informed the Officers that a friendi of hers, whose name she would
not divulge, had contacted her after their first call, informing that
he wes & good friend of a local police officer who, in turn, was a
good friend of Tom Brown's, and that Brown, in St., Paul, was being
mpushed erowmd"”, and cautioned her that if St. Paul Officers called,
she should not reke any statement or sign any affidavits. He first
asked her if a stetament rede by her would do Brown any good or any
harm. He also asked her if she wouldntt get out of town today, so
that she couldn't be contacted by St. Paul Officers. She told this
friend that she would not get out of town; that she had arranged
to give the Officers an affidavit and that she wouldn't do anything
for that "double crossing son of a b---- Brown",

Ve /thy yours,

\
Special Agent in,Charge.

RAA/RMW

CC St. Paul; Chicago; . R
Cincinnati; Clevealand. ILCONDED (("' ;70 /"' . 4

7"4 &

INDENED.

UID 0 g snans
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( { Mr. Natban ...~
o Mr. Toleon ¥ .....
Mr. Baughman ...

Y Mr. Nichols. ........
Mr. Quinm._ ... ....
Mr. Schilder _._7...
Mr. Tamm ¥ ... ...

v 1 \
VW17 30 GOVT COLLECT ' n

EB CLEVELAND OHIO 203P SEP 11 19536
DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC /////// /

‘/
BREKID TO REPLACE SURAN AND KAVANAGH RELIEVED AND/TO RELlEVE AGENT?)V’!'/

2

CRISS FOR OTHER ASSIGNMENT SUGGEST AGENTS DICKSTEIN AND NORSTROM

AVY FOITTYY T W v A e o e A

REPORT CLEVELAND FOR INSTRUCTION AND THEN TO WORK TOLEDO

CONNELLEY.
' 1§
~ N O/ L 0
o ’ !
fo \3‘ ‘\_‘\“‘“ - ( RECORDRED 7 T ‘
SEINE N -516- 12129
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SAC Alt advises of af®\javit taken from Gladys
.~ Bawyer, and also an M%idavit, by the St.Paul
4 authorities, in conn. #ith Tom Brown's dismis-
« “5al from the St.Paul PD. Gladys Sawyer stated
that she had been contacted by a friend whose
name she would not divulge, cautioning her that
if St.Paul officers called she should not mzke
any statement or sign an affidavit as Tom Brown J*
was being "pushed around". The friend also ask
ed her if she would not get out of town. She
stated she would not get out of town; that she

had arranged to give the officers an affidavit
and that she would do nothing for Brown.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER j;:>/ s:'::fk: "
DIRECTOR L. (O My oe L '
. Mr Qe .
- Federal Burrau of Inorstigation . Cores
AR AV
EAT:TNF Huited States Bepartment of Justice vo ot
. M: 1oz~ /
Washington, B. €. S Rt
\ / Mr. He- o
September 12, 1936 v Mr. de- o
‘\‘ A Me. 'es .-
R MELORANDUL! FOR THE DIRECTOR Mrocaln .
e
Yo lame !
M- T g+ . .
In the ettsched telegram Mr. Connelley asks that Agents ¥ Geac:. ¢

Dickstein and KNersirom be assigned to him &t Clevelend tc replece Agent ...
Suran anc¢ Criss, who are being transferred end Agent Kavenagh, whose.....
recsignation hes been recuested. Dickstein, you will recsll is the === =--
brother of Congressman Samuel Dickstein and is presently essigned to
N the Trenton office. Norstrom is one of the Agents who was reported
to have been in a truck covering an extortion plent at Chicego, which
truck left the point &t which it was stetioned prior to the time when
it was to leave that point. Connelley hss, however, specificelly
requested these two men end was advised thet the Bureeu would furnish
to him &ny sgents thet he designated. In view of his selection of
N these men I believe we should send them to Cleveland and accordingly I
k:E; have prepared telegrams to Chicego &nd Trenton, which telegrams are -
atteched hereto, instructing these men to report to Agent licKee at E

Cleveland. -
. e

LIRS

R IR LR AT IS IR
CPIITN V{v;\\:‘

A

Respectfully

E. A, Tsmm ~a

/r‘ v V
RECORDPD 7’ o - \9\_%% c\ NG
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1448 <tandard Ruildin- <
Clevelend, Chio '

Lem———
o
e

|

v,

-
>

Se;tember }_.4. 1936,

“ Zrecisl Agent In Charge, - - ) . oL v

/" Clicego, Illinois.
Dear Sirs RR: BPKID
At tLe present time a surmary report is being proysred at

tts Claveland Bureau office in connection with the herdboring case
at Toledo, Ohio, :

AN

/I/ It {s requested that the index baing maninteined et the
Cricago offfce de orecked and that coples of all reports in tte EIRXID
and =+ <P files, which sst out the dates of oonvietion, of sentenoing,
or dates that guilty pleas were entored and the senteces fmposed on
the following peraons de forwarded to the Cleveland Buresu office for
use in the preparation of the sbhovee-mentioned surkaaly repord:

¢
Oliver Berg
Tlmer Yo rmer

CQSéiuﬁ()Vc?\onald
E-rold“Allderton

Jorn J& Melaushlin
A1vin’Ts rpis
Rarry/Campbell
%1111ax/Teaver
Byrom Bolton
Dolores Delaney

0. |
Farry cawyer.

Jem2s JJ”+ilson
Arthur Ry Barker
Volney Davis

Charles Ji Pitzgersld
Hyrtld Eaton ,
vynona _Burdette

-

Such reports will de returned to your office irmedizately after the in-
formation dsaired {s obtafined frcm them,

0iS/1T8 /
CC - 3Bureau

< Cincinnatd

Very truly yours,

:l }'Q UEGFLRLAHD
Special Acent fn Chsrge. . .

RECORDED
&

INTibsm ek

SAEWISEVER

®)
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Post Office Box 4907,
RBXN:UF: Jzcksonville, Floride,

Septemter 12, 1936.

Spacial Agsnt in Cha-ge, -
levelend, Ohio.

I i . -
- LS . 7 . oL =

ear Sirie RQ: EREEID ¢

’ N » -

T

‘c-:._; - & -y

i ks recuested ia your lettor ‘of ueptenbor a.
’1935 1 an forwsrding herewith copies of seven irdist-
nantp, 211 of which nsme either Dolores®elaney, or
¥ynona Burdette, or both. Thsss copies wors ottained
from the files of the United States Attorney at ¥Wiami,
Florida, snd mey be retained, However, coples of these
indictments bave not bean mode for the Burseu and for -
other intersasted offices, anld it 1s sugrertad that this
be done by the Clevelcnd Office, if 1t 1s conrljered

desiredle,

It should be zoted trhat doth Dolores Delaney,

ep? “ynonn Burd:tte entered pleas of guilty to esch of

the | dict{nenis eg-inst thet anl! each wrs sentenced on
eact of the iniictmznts.

fefy trulj yours,

R, B HATHN,
Special fgent in Charge.

Tael.

a2 - Buroal"’////

Cincinnati

Chicago ‘ e e

St, Taul | ' : ;77:5;?:??6;1A’ -

Jex § 7-24-

\
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Post Office box €12 : -_;///
Vi
Cticago, Illinois

September 12, 1926

8pecial Agent in Charge
Louisville, Kentucky

Dear Sirs _. Ret BREXID

T

Reference ls z=de to report of Specicl Agent in Clarge
0. C. Tawey ated Loulsville, Kentucky, Septexber 8,
1976, advi:iing thet sll wented notices with respect %o
sut: -obiles in this caze havs now beon withirama,

Your attention i{g directed to lettsr froam Inspector K.
J. Connelley dated July 18, 13%¢, St, Paul, ¥innesota,
which letter requestes trat the wanted notlcxas to
2lymouth 18!5 Seimn, Motor No, PJI2R772, and as to 132I&
tord V-8 Tudor Sedan, dotor Bo, 2044:17, be continued.
In the event thece wanted notices were withdrawm by your
Office it 18 suggezted that they be reinstated,

Yery vtmly yours,

IAMLs LIM Dy M. LADD
7-88 / Specis) Agent &n Clarge

cc - Buresy
C'E flCiﬂDati
Cleveland

" REC B . ;

St. Paul O:DED /‘ \j"7¢2 - ’lg:i "l \ 1L .«._"
INDEXED j Fo™ 0 D

! SEF 1A W3R \

S ——————— e e R

oo HHCATION




poet office BOX 1469 Lo

14ttle Rock, trkesnsas
cgptemter 14, 1936

gpecial Agent 1B Charge , , »
Clevelsnd, Chie . T

N .
A3

pear 2ir: - S ) . E

goruarded 40 the Cleve
under Goveranm®

vlack cardtoard sulticess® ayproxlnattlx =6 inches
long, E¢ gnches wide and 8 inches desp. his

, suitces® contains persounzl velongings of Fred

1 punter, eith slisses, Wko (s now confined iz the
United stetles Feniteatierys stlenta, Georgis and,
as autnorized Ly him, 8re veling torvarded %0
your office for delivery to Albert 0.\Bnnter,'

pox 91, Loavittsburg, chio.

I am gtteching hereto unexecuted
a it ie reguestad that ts0 executed

receipts et
the Little Rock (ffice for

coplee Ve returned 1o

our file. L
Yory traly yours, |
CHAF20N FLSICHER
Specisl agent in Cherge .
“BLD:ADM

¢c Buream/REOORDé'D P e
Aﬁl&ni“ //,57é(/2£/1fﬂ

o
- -—
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1443 tendsrd Buildine /
Jlewel-n®, Chic !
[ CRE Lo s e Ceptemder 14, 1986, -0 -
/ . T ‘ S _ e ST ;-4“_-;.;‘ B
7 -speciel Agent In Charge, TR s T
~ ,,”Philadelphia. secnsylvenia, - | PR ‘
' 1 - . o «In ) - «"J'
f,' “: Dear 5irs o " RE: BXID "7
\;4 reference is mhdo to repyort of 5;eciel Aaent I. L. !allon.
&ated ¢t sbhilmdelphie, CLennsylvanis, July 7, 1936, conteining results
of an interview with ma.:g;_gwwr.

It {3 noted that on page two of the re ort, first paregraph,

11 TE1MA FOLST edvised thet she becams aoquainted, at Toledo, Chio, with
! the followin~ individuals: ®A perty whca she kncy as Jo¢ Berker, Jimmy
" “{lson, ~1i~ Sibeon and " 1llie Rerriaom, Tynona Burdette, anl a girl

' they onlle( ;!Fadbbits?, who, of eourse, is "Ana urray,”™ -

v O ’ ]

' s - » — 14 —

- . By reeding this report it {s difficult to deter~ine whether
or not "L HOLLUT kuer the aforementicned individusls by the ne-ee
viven by hLer durin: her asgocimtion with them et Toledo, If she “new
tte:e inliviiumls by t:0 n=nes8 given by her Clurine thrt period this
3puld bs & very damolnc ah;ieaun ageinst here - — .- -- -

It 1s requested thst you advise this office s;ecificelly i
a8 to whether or not TH LuA ROLET, during the interview had with ter, '
8l=imad to know tr lndivi‘\ala in 1924 at Toledo, Chio, by the n:-zea
Dud-2:-xor, Jivie #11som, 114 Gibaon, ~11lfe Warriscn, end fynmone . 3

¢ purdelts, ‘THFI¥A HOL.T, of course, should not bde reintorviewed ia "
this mattor, but tle A-ents who telved wit’x her should be eble to pro=-

vide tLis {nfornation, _ ' . (:
In view of t¥e fact thet a purrse ry report is belns pra,:arod )
this office would a;preciate {t if you would ex;edite this metter, o
' eé."‘? v
- o . - T = Vbr!tﬂdngmw.“;;_-“"h-_
) S lf
, PFC
f .. <C = Bureeu . OBL}"D & INDEXED 7 _5 /é _,j
- cxncimt‘ ' o :. P. H’ic' RL"\@ VLivu Ll “_'. "“- .\ S
- Chieago . 3.08c1al Agent in G“.arg .
. I 4 . ~l'r‘-.t



-2

vl T

prreTr

(ISR

1l ?'.Ql; 2

o
s

J

posTAL

T

w13 12 COLLECT GOVT

¢ - _;;u\;j

BN DALLAS TEX SEP 14 159P

DIRECTCR

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION U S DELXX DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN
E2EXID SPECIAL AGENT J L MADALA ARRIVED HERE TODAY ENROUTE
(DT A ,
PCRTAURTHUR ;—'?Y.fo@/,.L‘
BLAKE. e
1%
~TED Ty 7‘/ //
.\1; & I -
\:




(. Fodeval Burean of Inbestign a
1. 8. Department of Justice

1448 Stenderd Building
Cleveland, Chio

Sertember 14, 1936

~irector
Feieral Bureau of Investigation
waskinston, D. C.

ey Re: H. A. SNOW
Speciel igent

Dear Sir:

This is to advise of the arrival of Special
Azent ., A. Snow at Cleveland, Ohio from Richmond, Va.,
on Zeptember 13, 1936, at 8:28 a. m., for investigative
viork in connection with the SREKID case in this distriet.

Very truly vours,

// « "AC FARLARD
Srecial ..gent in Charge

Jozjh

rd

S e,
] -‘ o /
W (4

FYCTTITD RN

e f o

. ' 1
\w:-i('..\."):t\"‘h l',ol \ b 3



fr. beuthaien
L Clrge
. Cofler
Mr. Poweey

TELETYPE s

COoPY : Mi. Clevig

Nir. Niech:ls
. Mr. &
o r.Quine

/ & ; M-, "-t}.'lder‘./

*fr. Tavm ¥
FBI JACKSONVILLE  8-27-38 2-44 PN EC Br. Tracy ...
’ Misa Czndy......
DIRECOTR S——

4 7 ‘
..T).,'.i‘.'/._.‘.. -
“HONE, BREKID., RECORDS CLERK U S DISTRICT COURT MTAMI SHOW NATEANIEL™BELLER — " =7~

; e ——— iy
:k'.';-il' - \']
;%,j WAS NAMED IN FIVE INDICTMENTS CHARGING HARBORING, MISPRISION OF FELONY AND

R

* CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT THESE OFFENSES. ALL_HAVE BEEN DISMISSED AS TO HELLER_,_

e TEREE OF THE INDICTENTS BEING DISMISSED MAY FIFTEENTH NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE

e ] e ”

— e

}; ", AND LAST TWO NOLLE PROSSED APRIL TWKNTIETH NINETEEN THIRTY SIX. NO PENDING

\ ¢ CHAXNRGES AGAINST BELLER IN THIS DISTRICT GROWING OUT OF THIS CASE,

A= '3‘5 )
= 3 : NATHAN

. ‘ . | ) |

Rwo;w. 7’3) 7(‘/ -2 2L

- INDEXED |

| Sy 15 1996 ST

2‘ J’ 3 3 . N -
"\ L Copr to Aty Temm
ﬁ ,
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Xr. E. J. Cornelley,

Tederal Bureau of Investigation,
L. S. Deperiment of Justice,
1130 Erguirer Building,
Ginvinaeti, Shio.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIG!NATED AT

- -r- cm TTITvr s
JITCING T, diveakss  FILENO. 2up

1 OEIC

| PERIOD FOR
| WHICH MADE
]

9/10/36 T. 5.

REPORT MADE AT ' DATE WHEN MADE

REPORT MADE BY

Pilweukes, oioircir Q/‘"’3o

- e e

AL VIR K 1S, wita allases, Jrie JOS“rn r,

e W A

i CHARACTER OF CASE

| KIDKAPING;

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: No inforastion received reletive to

$1,000.00 bills of the Atlasnta Federal
Reserve Benk, or sutomobiles on which
stop notices are still outstanding.

- RUC -

Letter dated 7/18/36 from Specizl Asent in Charge
= E. J. Connelley to the New York ofrice.

AT MILWAUKEER, wISJOXSIN:

The nilweukee office is not in receipt of any infor-
mation reletive to the $1,000.00 biils of the Atlanta Federel Re=-
serve ngk, serizl numbsrs FOO0Z24514 to FOO0225004, against which
step 1otices reve been pleced wita the verious venks in the stele
of isconsin, Trese StO“ notices will remfln oats»anuln .

Voo

LIPE AR
wdela U

N L ;.,x‘ ‘,'v rmcerasieaenla

Likewise no 1nform/ ion has been received by the
=ilwaukee office relative to 1955t°lymouth Sedzn, motor #PJ3z2772,
1933 StandardfFord Coupe, motor #429014,/Ford V-8 Tudor Seden,
motor #204433%7. Stopn notices aceinst these cars will elso remain
outstandiné.

Subject to being reopened in the event any infor-
-ztion reletive to the $1,000,00 bills or cars above mentioned is
received by this office this case is being referred upon completion
to the office of origin.

- REFERRED UPON CO/PLETION TO THEE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

JG

JIORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. 1232; EARRY =-mB0=ING OF FUGI-
CAKPB:LL with eliases, et al; EDWARD GEORGE TIVES; OSST-UCTION OF JUSTICE;
CBRETR - VICTIM. RATIONAL FIRIARLIS ACT

APPROVED AND
FOFWARDED-"

R AVRNG 7" e

SPF_CLAL AGE)IT
IN CHARG! |

DO NOT WRITE IN THL°L SPACES

| o T s/ A4\ '}"Lkl”g SEF 1@ 183
- '@Bdreau CUPIES OF TH!S REPORT SLI“ i D . J}’ i
—_— 2-Cincipneti i
1.5+, Tzul (Informetion)
1=lldicocs 8¢ W13 ThaTR gt
s-3iivel nd 1, \Qo &2 -WWW*_wnr}:uil, - I
e e ¢ AT \ W

U S GOCVIRNMEINT PRINTING CFFiCL T 2034
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Clev-~lznd, Cnic
September 16, 1936
SAC DALLAS
PiONE BRFKIC < FERENCT (% TELETYPE SZPITWEER FIF
TEENTH. PARTY DID NOT ARRIVE CLEVELAND IAST NICHT, IF YOU HAVE
WAYE USED BY PARTY IN VAXING PULINAN RESERV,TIONS, FURNISE DATA
T. LOUIS OFFICE REQUESTING PULLMAM RESTRVATIONS ST LOUIS TO
CLEVSLAND *"E CHECKED THRU SEPTFNSER STVENTRENTE AND FURNISE IN-
FOR%-ION FZRE SO ~IRL C.N BE SROUSHT INTC CLEVELAND "2DER SUR-

VREILL .NCE, PLEAS. EYPEDITE REPORT YOUR INVESTIGATIORN

MAC FARLAND
3Kt
eC: Hires
Circinnati
10:30 AM
,/’5’1"\3:‘ .



: S s

Yahibr e o
y weetern Teiephons Coageny,
V724 Firih Street, South,

innetpolfe, Hinnecote. b7(/

) On v:.rious occesions durimg the Burecu's in-

veetiontion into the Prezaer cnd Heme X1dae;in; cases,
SN Cpeclel Agente of the Zurced have Inforszed me of the .
™ excellent cocperetica afforded thea by you. The ’-
i cooprreticn wnd assistance shick you rendered com- .
. trituted in no smsll pert to the eucce:sful termins- ;
% tion of both of thece investigstion:, sad I Gesire v
et this time to exprecs to you ny sincere persoral
N and officix]l appreciction for t sesiclancs which -
%\.- yov heve beea to the Bureav. y
- [
Sincerely yours, F
vep e
cc St Paul \
N
; Oh
RROORDED — 4 =/ 5o sed

& Ams L=/
: INDEXED ' ¢
SERRR ]




CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED
DOMESTIC FOREIGN

FELLGRAM FULL RATE CABLY cHECK
OAY LETTER

FLRRED camLy
NIGHT MESSAGE TonT CABLE
INIGHT LETTER Sasddl TISL FLED
SHIP RADIOGRAM| [PADIOGRAM

Palieas sheulé chack clamy of mnic desind, e'mrwim
messags wil W traceited a2 8 (uil-sh commoricet

S "‘j.“"’? .*;‘

DA’LAS TRXAS ST 12 1936

J
., ENEFCL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Ly J S DEF/RT AT OF JJSTICE
! 1448 STAND:¥D BJILDING
CLEVI'L:ND OHIO

BRr¥IDe DRSWILLIA THIEAS SUPT RUSK STATE HOSPITAL RUSK TEXAS ADVISES THAT PAULA

[
HARON KO LWITH HER PARENTS PORT ARTHUR TEYAS,
_/'

BLAKE

0fficial Bus. e
Cov. Rate 5y Y
e CHG: ¥EZ 1206 Tower Pet. Bldg. 7/ >/ s 7 / S
= FJB:WW.T 8:50 pa RECORDED
$ "r e '
S A S VAN, 3

n g
A
-

s SEP
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Septader 15, 1936,

B Jparie]l Crept ir liirge,
< Tlew:lc ., CLio.
~ .
§ iear tdr: In re: EIUFRID
1
b f efsr rce {erae to tre suwiwr; re;ort of
X ; cymefel geent fe rul Yitehin, dets? st Clevelernd, (Ohfo,
BRI 9/:/3C,/in V1o above ertitliod retter, 4tk respeoat to

w N\ ilten L ett, videh sumrury (rport cerries 8 lend for

V the Yloe 0 "urasu office st [ incolr, Illivols, to
‘{. cerry out o 302 previcurl: set fori: ir ths rejort
. ol paeiel vt v, T, utliliver, detei et Ihiewmgo,
t i1li:0ta, 6/10:/28.
T
o 7 ‘2 stie Lior f8 Ciracted to tl e fact thet in
h : SRR B I S S P o SE IR A ST B R S SRR S B O RO S
20 crens st lEee, I lvsr tersitery Lorsaln,
TYE i, s dnmrtelds s Gt thia lend neo nnDse Yoo
everide e et LortI o dn o toe reo,ort of Lpeclel arert
stianst Y, J, olfe, dsteg £% t, Joule, “i:scuri, $/7/%6.

Tery truly voure,

ve e 1ADL,
speciel Jgont in Charge.

gc-Turegu
“ircinnetd
B3 9 TLUI
vte lovis
Tetroit U

:H@OORDED - T » "‘\. - 7.
& //-J/(j"‘v' R

L INDEXED
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FBI CLEVELAND 9=13=-36
DIRECTOR

PHONE. BREKID. REFERENCE TELETYPE OF INSPECTOR CONNELLEY SEFTEMBER EIGHTH.
AGENT MADALA DEPARTED CLEVELAND ELEVEN THIRTY THIS MORNING UNITED AIR LINES
ST. LOUIS TEENCE MKT DALLAS, ARRIVING MONDAY MORNING TO INTERVIEW PAULA

EARMON AT PORT ARTHUR IN COMPANY AGENT FROM DALLAS OFFICE. HE WILL INTERVIEW

/

| -
SAK,COKER AT MCALESTER OKLAHOMA AND GLADYS

)

PEACHES

LOCATED MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN NOW.

== DBECODED COPY w=

T ETYPR

$=30 PM EJB

l
)

\BUTLER, FCRMER INMATE HOUSE OF EDITH: BARRY AT TOLEDO, THIS WOMAN

INTERVIEWS
MACFARLAND REOORDED T
& T-575- 13285\
END INDEXED ' 7 T T

CK FRI WASHIFGTON DC RWF

€
“a
T

P

o

;-

otP 1 1§36

pTE e
oA '
P CRRCON
ST

I S :

b

. Nd WM.

i .Tohon...!./.u.

. Baurbmzn

- Clegg ... ... '

. Coffey _ . f‘--.
Dawsey .. %
Fram ‘.b ’l
Fixwo
Gisvia . ;

{ Y- Haroo _;..‘
Mr. Jo.ewh .. % -

. Lester . __ E
Ni~bols. . _# A

e
Mr. Sbdd oy,
X y pets. -} \, L}
r. Tracy i

SAWYER AT OMAHA, NL3RASKA, ALSO

HE WILL RETURN CLEVELAND AT COM-LETION

-

LX)

AR

A INTSN
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FEDERAL BUKEAU OF IIVESTIGATION

FORM NO. ¢

Tris Case OmiciNnaTED AT CINCIKNATI, OHIO NeYs FiLeno. T«=12C ET
REPORT MADE AT: : DATE WHEN MADE: ' FERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPFORT MADE 8Y:
NE. YORK CITY . 9/1L/3%6 9/8 & 5/36 He C. IFSLIE
TITLE: c i} . g o CHARACTER gr caar_ . s
- ALVIN YARPIS, with aliases, ot al; ~ -~ | . = Sdieass 7
{ EDFARD GECRGE“BREMER, VICTIM. - - : ' KIDMPING" TV
a/’ L R e VN ".’.\(’ - s

[4

-/ ’ \ K e . La i Y. . N " ’\; - z
\- - - b‘ . .' P E 'I /),4‘, B . __\ ) » ”f. } - ‘_‘ 2 '.-_ .
SYNOPSISor FACTS: ~ /- Inl . BRI A

o T icles ooncerning BREMER KIDKAPING case ap- :
. peared in Startling Deteetive ¥agazine for the = .
years 1G3L, 1935 and 1936. Articles concerning -
the BREMER case elso appeared in the Daring De-
tective Magazine during the year 1936. Yagag-
ines obteined end forwerded under separate cov-
er to Clevelend Office. Telephone Melrose 5-9353

£ . o listed in the name of MARTIN D, LISS, 760 Gremd . * =
S Y Y Concourse, Bronx, N.Y. LISS formerly operated i
7 , . /? night elub; no record at Police Feadquerters. '
1 . - L s e el e R
cPew T Fro L . -
~ t
REFERFLCE Letters from the Cleveland Cffice dated 9/3 & me |
U e e e s . - e - — = - o T - T T T \{35
DETAILS:

. _ Reference letter Cated September 3, 1036 requests a ~ .
‘search of the files of the Midwest Distributors, Creermwich, Conne., publishers ’
of the Stertling Teteotive lagazine, to deterrmine whether eny articles or "o .-

°STABhotogrephs appeared of the fugitives in :omnection with the BREMER kidnaping
cese during the years 103} and 1955.

‘l ’ Mr. LEONARD W.; {)IEGRE Editor of the Startling Detec ive
Yagazire, end the Daring Detective Lagazine, published by the L‘iuwest Dlstri'b-
w utors, Fawcett Building, Greermwich, Conn., was 1nterviewed S -

el e oonoviimr:mneszsric&:‘“

2 \.ORDED AND \NDEXED

) — ”4' ) "‘ - N
:zz'z?::&;"“ | ,7/ Ul A nsor 1T] "‘5 _ /2 95 o SEPLT 1§

BUREAU or' lwcsncAnou " CHECKED onr
“OPIES OF THIS REPORT ¢ ;hn.%)ro 8 19£
(% Bureau ol LTt s ‘;FP 1
- - - Cincinnaty - —— 7 | SACKETED:
2 - Clevela.nd ) DEPARTMENTYT OF JUSTICE .
1 - E.J.Connelley (Chicago) T - ——y —
1 - St. Paul { ﬁt*? .

2 = New York s
AL CESTROVED o rovm s \"“"’u

10 NxR 24 1308
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Kr. DIECRE ceaused & cearch of tle files, end
furniched copies of the followirg magezires:

’i 7 Startling Detective ¥agazine - July 1934 = An ertiele entitled:
S Cracking the §200,000. Brerer Kidraping Case™, by DAN LAMBERT,
] i.n which photographs eppesred of ADCLPE end EDWARD G. BREMER, as.
i

\.ell as several of the gang who viers engaged in the kidnaping
s '
Startling Deteetive Lagazi.na - Yay 1935 An erticle entltlod.
) j"S*r.as}nng the Farpis-Barker Mad Dogs", by DAX IAMBERT
\ Startling Deteotive Vagazine = September 1935 - An article entitledo'
\ "Tre’/Crimsor Career of Alv‘Ln Ka.rpis Notor,.ous una*cher . by FRANK
'} ALBERT.

/‘~ P — e

Mr. DIEGRE also furnished copies of the
(“ STARTLING DETECTIVE VAGAZIKE for the months of August, Sep! ev*'ber
v and Cc%ober 163, in which are contained artiecles en‘titled
]‘ was a;Karpis--—arker Gang Loll" by EDNA MURRAY. ,

Copies of the Daring Detective Magazine for .

* the months of August end Ceptembter, 1036, were aleo furnished.
Artieles eppearirg in thesDaring Deteotive Magazire are entitled:
"7Le Nctoricus Karpis Mob", by JACK EFAL, and/"S*mshing the Kotor-
ious Farpis Mob", alsc by JACK EEAL.

The above referred to magezines have been for-
warded to the Clevela.td foice umder sepamte cover. .

! With regard to reference letter of September
L;, 1636, ooncerning long distance telephone call made from Adams
1556, Toledo, to Nelrose 5-6353, Kew York, it was s&scertained
that Yelrose 5-9253 is listed in thke name of MARTIN D\LISS 760
Grand Coucourse, Bronx, New York. K
Agent interviewed Mr\SACVS owner, at said
address, whc edvised that he has only seen K:<TIN D. LISS on one
or two cocasions, end that he does not Jmow anything about him,
as Li’3 had been living in this spartrent building five or six
. years before it was teken over by Mr. SACES. Mr. SACES called
P the wife of the superintendent, Mrs,  FREDEKSTEIN, who advised
that MARTIN D. LISS has resicded at this address for about eight

-
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years; thet he is married and hes one child. ©She stated that

she had heard lMr. LISS opersted & night e¢lub somewhere in New

York several years ago, but she does not kmow at this time whether

he is still engaged in this busiress. She stated that both Mre' - 7
and ¥rs. LISS are very quiet and do not associate with any of
the other tenants to any extent, and that very little is kmown . |
ooncerning them. 8She stated that they appeared to bte very re- N
spectable people; that they pay their rent regularly, and are )
considered good tenants. - , -

- ‘I'his apar’tznent house is looated in a good
section of the Grand Concourse, Bronx, Kew York, and is oeccupied
by a good elass of people, among them being fomer Police Com~-
missioner EDWARD P. MULROONEY. Rentals for these rooms were
formerly $28. per room, but ha.ve recently been reduced to #20.
per room. . .

- - e
~ .
¢ e P .

; ' ‘ 'I’he fecords at Pblice Headquarters, New Ybrk
City, were checked for the name of NARTIN D. LISS, without result.:

\ -

vice Division, Custor Bouse Building, Few York City, concernlng LISS,
without result,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

[

-~

; The \‘HY YORK OFFICE will ocntact the New York
,tate liquor authorities, 80 Centre Street, FRew York City, to de-
termine whether there is eny record on file for MARTIN D. LISS as
having been engaged in the liquor business at any time, and in
the event no information is obtained, will conduct further invest-
igation to determine his record and connectiona.

- PENDING - RN .
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$25.00 REWARD

WANTED FOR BOND JUMPING

e —

Gordon Co Bleming s wanted for jumping bond on charge of
“Obtatming Money Under False Pretenses” for defranding a widow
unt of $3,32‘),()U.

Description: Age 320 height 5-9; weight 1905 eyes blue; comp.
Horid  build med,; hair sandy brown; wears shell-rimmed glasses ;
left arm tatooed with American Coat of Arms; right arm tatooed
witho clasoed bauds, . Cannob swe adthowt olansms e il dontdn oo
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$500.00 RZWA

WANTED FOR EMBEZZLEMENT!

The Sheriff of Madison County, Hhinots, holds warrant charging

D

cmbezzlement for the following described subject:
FRANK ROBERT PAGE, alias FRANK R. PAIGE, alas WIL-
CIAM RO PAGED Age 320 Height 5769 or 10 ins. Weight 160 to

170, Hair brown, thin. Eyves hght blue. Complexion ruddy, smooth

shaven, Taint trice of pock marks. Good dresser, good talker, fond

of music.

CON-MEN 239 240

225. EDWARD GALE, aliases, dk comp: oce Laborer. Buffalo ades. KRASN__OW, HYMAN KASDEN.
EDWARD BAILEY, BILL: Scventh & Comt St Arm crooked at! Arr. Butfalo. N Y., .’-4-.‘!}; Crmne 423 .
PAILEY. Arr. Clevelund, Ohio, 2175 wrist from break,  Buftalo, N. Y., Noop22 Pobe 1. (Dope & Con Manis 32| conviction of PAGI.

We are advised that the Western Union Telegraph Company will

pay a reward of $300.00 Tor information leading to the arrest and

34, Con Man: 41 yrs (1934 581,700 27689, i)‘ra (10305 5-3175 120 thay nicd bidg L . )

190 hs: med stout bld; bk hair: § ‘liglk hair: hro cyes; med conipoce= N()tli)’ H. Simon H(.'nr_\. Sheritf, Madison County, Ldwardsville
chest eves: It comp. tCleveland, Ohio 231. THEODORE DAWSON, aliases | Showmian,  Scon forehcad bt eyes He. A C. Cronkhi . - i ’
photo 1934 'EDWARD CASKER, TED HESS. Buifato, N. Y., No. 23982 « A G Cronkhite, General Manager, The Western Union Tele-

e Baffalo, NLY 26232 cCrvime, T o : T . C e, ) . ,
226, NEVILLE T. P. O'SULLI- peronating Federal Otficer & l~'.x|nr¥‘ 236, MILO VULETIC. uses. graph Co., Chicago, M, or Hhnois State Bureaw ol Tdent. & Invest,,
VAN, Arr. Rochester, N. Y 19345 Congnon (Con Mani: 28 vrs (19321 3-8v." I MILTON VULETIC, MIKE M. Springhield, 1M1
Man: 37 yr~ (19341 5 1070177 s med 170 e med bld; med chest hair: b1 VOLAN. A, Bulfalo. N Y P26
bId; brn hair: bl eyes; oce— Brokerage, ‘ cyes, med comp:oce-=Salesman. Tat ! Crime, 887-1-CCP (Con Man oo

(Rochester, N. Y. phato 19340 s Tkewpice doll et ar, Butfalo, N Y.l 11u33y; 5.7047: 163 That med bl bk
No. 2R321 P er hair: brooeyes; med b congoee

227. BEN ORDENS, alia~vs. LAM.! P —Crane Man, Tat “19127 & wewer !» me
BERT, ARDENS. Ari Detroit, Mich. . 232, ALEXANDER WINKLER, [aru Butfalo, NoV. Ne 2t AN n
OOK 34 Com Mans 41 vre 019341 dlias. ALEXANDER WEISS. Arr. i Rl W

5-74771 133 tha: sl bld, bra haars lu'n; Buffalo, NoYL 5-3-34; Crime, Tovesti-] 237, SAM ASINOVSKIL s,
eves: med comp. CDetra Mache, |l|1nlu. pation (Con Maw); 37 ves (19H) gMERKA ASINOVSKY, SAM ASI.
1934.) 310070133 st st bids dh brwchairs NOW, Are Batfalo, N Yo,
oroprn eyess nied dk Aomp oce " 8K CIol a2 ast The d i ; : .
226, FLOYD M. HUNT. \rr. “m.‘!‘ :f.lu}::.:‘-ml’\ l L‘l‘m“'( “f " :::l'“”i“f‘ ol l( lr{l)l:l{l‘. 82(78-0/-}' (‘Im«t”«.n- .\ll. o ‘H‘ki Fhie Tollowing described subject, while acting as Secretary-Treas-
o : 219, . . ) . e ar L 8 X . AR NI EY « TN T =, e 1 . . o B
:‘:!:','“ r:{«“?)” ;;]\’r‘n"p(,;‘i:“\ﬂ ula‘;}’- II'-‘I‘gl ';l]h."',;'" upper fip Butfado, N AL o ‘]Imir: brn eyess sl comi. \'H~\l_ urer for the Cooks, Waiters and Bartenders Union in
M , o v . Ll N AR ). . . - 1 S
s mied bid: dk bro haors sEDE evestd ran, e se under chn 1
i Y, Noodolot i
i

B

Richmond,

‘ontra Costa Connty, Calitornia, collecte vy fr T
mied conipy e ¢—Nalesthan Se ot side ! 233, PATRICK ]. LANE, aha~ i ol s from nembers

i anete e oside tordhe ) ! 5 TE s DButlalo, N Co . R . I abse . 1 . ..

apper fip vl ot st et JAMES BAXTEI M Bfale, NVl 238 ARCH CHRONISTIK i el absconded with same:
alo, NOY L Na . IRE oo 22 R P | STk ) R “1h . . L N

‘ Dlar (Con Manr, 40 ves (19342 3 x,.\";‘ARCH T. Cl’{R_ONIb'““\| Dl JOSEPTE P Du FRANT alias JOSEKPH ] Du FRANE,

229, EDWARD LOVETT, alinses. {4 fls alivn bl 1 eed Taivs bl yest |l Lo =303 Lo 2 " '

EDWARD LEONARD, EDWARD! i oy comp: oce Railro: RE USRI R (IR R N R Fet 32 ML 15
. t wocomp; oce Ranlroad Waorker T2 R Wi ,
HAMMON. WN! MCNhALLISAi@T.I( rosc, clsped hands, heart, star hi‘)lrl'l' I,III}_‘f.ﬁ' ',\|"‘(|,Il\, |'»‘;« l I, PG -
l{!A%RF“YMM(ORRI?- | 'l\" ':_“”“‘\‘;- i-;.l:m‘gvr‘ rose deft . Baffalo, Ny P exi )
CCrnme, G b oo N 50 NG 3170100 .o 2
A7 yrs 1923)0 31107100 s, mnl‘i\” 170l HZASI?‘-LW\- W-“‘/‘”“T"ﬁ”"' by \oe 3 32 1
Adr Did: dh chiest hair, bl eves. med ] 234, ALEXANDER KACZOZOW- A Munn, BEe S ge 34 Tleaght 5 fe ot Wenghe 1500 Hair dark bhrow ves
l comp oec Salemin Mol on 1 SKL alus ALEXANDER KACZO-| M. BT (1028y, R o te Wenght B0 Al dark brown. Eyes
X leit chevh, ~c ot evehrow . (St EROWSKI. N Botfalo, NoY L34 _)N.‘Iyld; Jdh o chest ‘lIIl» l:\\ C WL ((Hllpl('.\‘lnll medinm Gurs Buld stout. Nativity French
Louis, Mo, photo 1923 Butfado, N | Crime, Gd o Ts deg (Con Man g jl;f"{”“l'-""‘""k"“,‘_ Pk Canadian ’
Y. Noo 1177, e 192K 377 108 ey med Bl di Pl photo 19280 P
. e haw . mr yUs; : : . < $ ! ) TPRANIL s v -
SAvATORE TRUSSO. S SALVAL chiest e ke v mog el a4, LESLIE ROSCOL TIAWISH Du FRANIE is belicved to be driving a Lafayette coupe: 1930
X , SALVA- . . <o B Gle on i cheek Budfado, | ATt Colorado Springs tes e Caltornia license i O_(" N 4
I?lR‘lT‘ l:{OTO. \‘\|”‘  ::\Illlslht; I\ |\ | 1{;\ o X«:“.fl'}lﬁl;_'(, an rt cheek. Buifa n.i A “"l; 5 7.‘:,',; 170 _II-I-|.| ]‘\_ !: o lllt|t n.~.<\ n\’:llnlln,r )-C-6583, motor number 1LE-19132,
2031 Crinne, A b 2nd degs wr hair: hloeyesg e e o Noeury John A Miller, Sheri ' - Costa C . g
45 vra (193105 330270 134 Thay med ,m‘; 235. HYMAN KANTER aliases, Gambler & - Showiior, T o h“”T' Contra Costa: County, Martinez,
W dk chest & pr hair; hen eves: med ' HERBERT  KASDEN, HARRY' Springs, Colo, phote sLahit, or Minois State Bureau of Tdent. & Tnvest., Springheld, 11
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AN APPRECIATION

: .
No exedttinve
anywhere in this country hears

law  enforcement
hetter reputation for ahility and in-
tegrity, courage and good judgmen
than L. 1L Benson, generad superin-
tendent of police of the Chicago,
Milwaukee and St Paul Railroad
system.

The railroad  which e so ably
represents has the largest mileage
of

“Larry” Benson, as he s affection

any svstem i the world and
ately known to his hosts of friends
the

salary of any head of riilroad po-

and admirers,  draws highiest

lice e the world,

L. J. Benson

In his own home town, Chicago,

Larry  Benson is recognized  as
probably the most inHuential law
enforcement director of the middle
west,

He served with distinetion on the

L inte consideration andd  the
:lllt]ll'-v\t‘l"(’"t over it l)y.thc c‘rcal-iun
" the modern Hashlight is just:
one comparison of the improve-
nant m the police business. I was
compelled to- mention that hecause
0 owas the first instrument handed
Lo e upon my appointiient and
i i~ the hrst time that [ have
[cver noticed  this Little lantern on
‘ literature.

\'cry sincerely yours,
- .. I. BENSON.

. General Supt. of  Police,

- ALS
- PERSON

Califoriia,  Santa Vowica—Ong
June 2. Charles Dice took office as
chici of police. Dice has had 20
vears experience as i peace ofticer,

Avie Jersey—NMark O, Kimber- |
g has recently heen appointed |
superintendent of the New  Jersey
State Police.

Ohio—Chiel Henry Klopier re-
al;’lln' as chief of |)uli\‘\‘ at Iore-

iy

ment in Columbus, Ohio, following

the death of Fred F. Kundis,
Tennessee — Chicl  Inspector

IFrank Fitzpatrick of the Nashville,

Chattanooga & St. Louis Railway,
and @ memher of the International

Chiefs of  Pohee,
dicd o May 9. Chief Puzpatrick
wits president  of  the Fennessee-
Mississippt Sheritfs” and Peace Of-
hieers' Association.

South  Dakota- M.
for 16 years o member of  the
Witertown,  South Dakota,  police
force, has recently heen appointed
chief of police. e suceceds Chief
I'. Tohnson.

Association ol

R

FEDERAL FUNDS AVA'L-
ABLE FOR LOCAL
POLICE TRAINING

s provided Tor meoa all

ma, Ohio, on April 1T the age

of 820 Succeeding himy s 3l-vear-
old *lerman Sclhneider.
o A. Dunn wis recently se-

Perad funds will he available

lected to head the police  depart- ning July T,
| 1 |

Phecame e Tederal Jaw Jone 8, fed-

tor lo-

cal police traming schaols, hegin-

1037.

Downs,

that &

o The Dl calls Tor an annual ap-
Ppropriation of four million dollars
for trade and industrial education,
}im'lu«ling police traming.

In order to take advantage of this
| Tund, cach individual  state  must
P the an
amount equal to the money released

ppropriate for purpose

[y the federal government.

o This act may he regarded as a
gprngrcssivc step forward i the pres-
pent popular movement to o establish
;‘purmuncnt and efhicient police train-
ing schools throughout the country,
Pthereby  raising  the  standard  of
cpersonnel of the various local law
?cnfnrccnurm agencies,

B McG

RAT® & (0., inc.

Secret Service

ONFIDENTIAL, Honest, EM. .
clent Service throughout the a}i
world.  Free consultation. Thor- Fg

oughly equipped for every branch '
fn the entire flield of Investigation. ‘

Telephonen:
Henderson 6845, 6316, 6347, 681t

2049 East 71st St.
CLEVELAND, OHI!O

|

b
p
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PHIHQUILS LU i 0 1 h i

cnforcement  ameasures and police
admmistration. Larry Benson s
one outstanding leader i police

work who has a world of friends
ind no enemies. i

It is therefore delighifully I‘t‘-‘
freshing and highly exhitarating 1o
receive an unsolicited letter of com- |
mendation from such a high class
souree.

minds us that this 15 not such a
tough old world after all; and with
pardonable pride, we reproduce his
letter in full,

Larry Benson’s Letter of
Confidence
Mr. Al Dunlap, Editor,
THr DeTecTIve,
1029 S, Wahash
Chicago, Thnaois,

Dear Al:

While reading the July issue of
Toe Derecerive, | hecame  con-
scions of the fact and curious to
know whether or not vour thou-
sands of readers of T Devkce-
Tive appreciate the valuible infor-
miation that this paper contains.

For instance, the gallery of well-
known pickpockets which is a con-
tribution to the police officers of
this country and presented by our
friend. Commissioner Jimmy  FHig-
gins of Buatfalo, and so many other
contributions too nimerot- to men-
tion.

I have heen reading vour paper
for 25 vears and | feel it is abont
tme that T oam telling von that |
appreciate vour clforts o hroad-
cast news pertaining 1o the police
authorities. 1 for one. am fa-
wiliay with the efforts put forth
by voursell and vour organization
to gather this valuable information
and want to tell you that T oappre-
ciade reading 1o Devreriv,

The Tittde dark Lonern that ap-
pears in the capital D" of  the
word Detective at the top of vour
paper is similar to the one that was

\ve,

tered the police service on the Mil-

watkee Railroad. | still have that

presented to me when 1 first en-
little dark lantern, as it was called

R T VRS TNV JUN ORI
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THE - SUPER-HAN,

More secure-more simple-lighter-
vet stronger-welded joints dis-

place old-fashioned rivets

#ND now comes the new H & R Super
m Handcuffi—the strongest, most rigid and

most secure of all handcuffs.

Their superior
strength and rigidity re-
sult from the modern
construction in which
welded joints take the
place of old-fashioned
rivets.

They are more secure
because the lock, while
extremely simple, is so
made that it cannot be
picked by a bent wire,
nail, or hairpin nor can
the bolt be pushed back
with a steel shim. A
special hollow key
which can only be in-
serted when the swivel
is in one position is re-
quired to open the
H & R Handcuff,

Only one hand is required to use the H & R
Handcuff as the bow revolves through a com-
This also prevents all possibility
of their becoming locked in the pocket.

plete circle.

Note These Points of
SUPERIORITY

Full Swinging Bow.

One-piece Welded

Frame.

Protected Keyhole.

Requires Special
low Key.

Cannot Be Locked

Open.

Introductory Price $10.00

All Handcuffs
Simple

Handcuff,
Rounded

Hol-
Carrying.

per pair.

I

cuffs
out of date.

Strongest, Most Rigid
and Most Secure of
to Operate.

Only One Hand Re-
quired to Use H & R

Corners —
Smooth Exterior As«
sures Comfort when

b2 na

L g g e
~ong

order

in today — all

» » »

Operation of the H & R is extremely simple,
and is accomplished entirely by the key in the
regular and only keyhole.

A slight turn of the
key to the right unlocks
the cuff and allows the
bow to swing open,
while leas than a quarter
of a turn of the key to

the left double locks
the cuff.

From its unlocked po-
sition the lock auto-

matically returns to the
“ready”  position in
which the bow will re-
volve completely around
in one direction.

The design of the
H & R Handcuff ap-
peals to officers because
the rounded corners and
smooth exterior makes
these cuffs as comfort-
able to carry as they

are easy and satisfactory to use.
Send your
now become

other

old - fashioned and

HARRINGTON and RICHARDSON
ARMS COMPANY

WORCESTER

MASSACHUSETTS
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Rural Crime a

Paramount Problem

Radio Address of Chief U. S. Post Office Inspector K. P. Aldrich on WLS Dinner
Bell Progam, Chicago, Illinois, on Rural Crime Prevention July 30, 1936

PR ———— R

Reading, left to right: Al Dunlap, editor of The Detective; K. P. Aldi:. 1, Chief U. S. Postoffice In-
spector; Arthur Page, Director, Radio Station WLS; Ross Saunders, Inspector, Rural Crime Preven-

tion Division, Ill. Dept. of Agriculture; Walter Johnson, Chief, Chicago Division, U. S. Postal Inspec-

tors; Ernest J. Kruetgen, Postmaster, City of Chicago.
(R P Aldriche cluek Uoose Tost Tight cattle rostling and Sorse steal- [ who have a smooth tongue and wiso
ofice Tnspector, is regarded by all well- e Such organizations Hourished [make promises which if made by
m nearly every state and were pro- | their neighbors would he Jaughed 10
ductive of great good. scorn, | recall a humorous uote

With the advent of the automo- | in the papers the other day in which
hile and the unfortunate inclination |an old lady remarked that while
on the part of many people to want |she would not. say all strangers
- . - . . m . 1 LI |

witormed poce ollicers ot the nation as

e ol the most able and experienced

law  enforcement otheials of all time. ‘
The LS,
the  oldest  imvestigative  group  of  the

Postal inspectors constitute

[ Ting in the apprehension of crim-

i1 o oclosing, [ wish to express my

[

Hion of justice. People get the Kind l
lof government and the kind of law |
jenforcement they deserve.  An in-!
[terested and inquiring public can
‘l)ring about improvement in every
branch of the government.

The efforts of Governar Horner

NEW COUNTERFETS

S1OSHAVER CERTIEICATE—
1 Series of 134 check letter "D,
face plate No. 4385 back plate No.
and your state police forces in co- | 20955 WL A Julian, Treasurer of
operation with Prairie Farmer-\WLS | the United States; Henry Morgen-
along rural crime prevention Iincs![h;m. Ir., Secretary of the Treas-
merit the support of every citizen, | portrait of Washington. This
but they can only he _e‘hcctlve to l:pr;»dm'liun, printed on one sheet of
the extent that the citizens back ! .

| hond paper from photo-mechanical

them up. ’ .
I The Grange, IFarm Bureaus and Il Seal and

?othcr farm  organizations  should (numbering are exccuted in lustreless
have vigorous farm prevention com- ' blue and some of the numerals are
Imittees who should work in close | slightly out of line.

feontact with lTocal law enforcement | $20 FIEDIKRAL RESERVE
officers.  They will make poultry , NOTE—On the IFederal Reserve
stealing and grain thefts as danger- | Bank of Chicago, 1llinois; 1928 B
ous as horse stealing was in the |scri(-s; check letter “1."; face plate
old days. In your efforts, you will ! No. 44; back plate No. 86; serial
have the continued and nearty sup- 'number  G24437556A; W, Q.
port of the Post Office Department © Woods, Treasurer of the United
which stil! provides the best sources | States; AL W. Mellon, Secretary of
of information in the world in aid- "the Treasury; portrait of Jackson;
iprinted on one sheet of paper from
photo-mechanical  plates  of  good
sworkmanship.  This note has heen
earty appreciation of the splendid | sized with a solution which makes
cooperation that has been extended |the paper curl when moistened and
ltn the U S, postal inspectors for [ tiny bits of red and blue thread have
many years, by the Protective Un- been impressed on the surface to
ion of Prairie Farmer-WLLS, an - " stimulate the silk fibre in the gen-
stitution that has rendersd such an juine.  Care should be exercised in
invaluable service to the rural sec- | handling notes of this variety and
tions of the nuddle west. “denomination.

ates, is fairly deceptive,

| mals.

WANTED ESCAPES

On the morning of April 24, 1936, five men escaped from the County
Jail st Carliaville, N They overpowered the jailer and locked him in a
cell. Obtining his Keys, they raided the jail armory, tahing a sub-machine
Paun, sawed-o shotguns, rifles and revolvers,

One of these men hias been apprehended hut the four listed helow are
still at large and care should he exercised 1 approaching any cars con-
taining men of this description, as they are heavily armed and will not
hesitate to shoot.

No 1. RAYMOND SAINEKR

Minnis Stare Ruovean N RS0/
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C1octectn el Cobthidenie, Tespedt ol
Admation o focal poace olbvers i
every ook el corner ol 1l Uit
Stades Faditor )

v\|‘\' Fellow  Cizens:

I have heen deephy interested as
chicl postolice imspector in the ex-
cellent work ol rural evinie preven-
Gon as it is carvied onoin the great
state of Hlinois. | cnngl‘ululiltc the
people on the excellent work hemg
done, Post office inspectors know
only oo well that crime s just as
serious and just as prevalent in
rural  communitics,  comparatively
speaking, as it is in the larger cities.

I'ersons with criminal iendencies
APPLEAT N Ny Conmunity. Though
poverty, oppression, and envivon-
ment may cause criminality 1o de-
velop more rapidly in one section
than in another, it will he found
wherever we go.

When a United States Judge es-
tmated  some vears ago that the
annual cost ol crime 1o the people
of 1the United States was fifteen bil-
lion dotlars the average citizen was
astonished, especially those citizens
m raral communities. Facli thought
how wicked the cities or some other
place fav removed from them was
with its murders and  thefts and
vave little consideration to the erime
that was Hourizhing in their own
localities. The prevention of crime
begins at home. Care for that he
fore you worry ahont erime soine
where else.

I have alwanv been interested in
rural erime prevention. Many vears
ago such crime was kept <1 a min-
mum throughout the eniire United
States through the active interest
and  willingness  of  the  separate
communities to do their part i aid
mg law  enforcement  atheiads  in
bringing  criminals i rural  com
munities (o justice. T ovecall many
vears ago when iy Tathor was o
law enforcement ofticer that he had
the active assistance and support of

associitions made up ol farmers o

and hearty couperation of every cit-
izen.

[ take it the purpose of these
talks on rural crime prevention is
to make the peaple of the state con-
scious of the fact that the cost of
crime in rural communities s one
of the heaviest bhurdens they have
to bear.

I have kept in touch with the good
work of Governor Horner and Mr
Ross Saunders, Inspector i Charge
of Rural Crime Prevention in -
nois, through the able articles pub-
lished by NMreo AT Dunlap in his ex
ellent magazine T Devecrive, |
Jearned that poultry thieving alone in
one state exceeds the losses Trom
hank  burglaries  and ke lnapings.
Within a vear there were 580,000
head of poultry stolen; 2,300 haogs,
aned 27,000 hushels of grain, which
i~ but a small part of the losses
which the farmers of the state had
o hear. Only  toa often such
thefts are commutted by mien start-
iy out in crime. Laer, they at-
tack  our post oftices and our
hanks and oo olten hecome mur-
devers. Such statistical records
show the importance of raral erime
Cprevention which vour governor has
stressed. Tt s to the interest of the
(ot Orlice Depinrtment that every
Lettort e made to bring alout a de
creise i erime i rural commumi-
ties. Criminals who steal vour poul-
tryare criminads who steal  mail
from your letter hoxes. They rob
the Tocal store aned post ofhee. When
they are taught at an ecariv stage i
their carcers that crime does not
piav much good has been acceom-
lnlisll('(l.

While var experience is that peo-
ple i cities are more gallible as o
rule than peaple i raral districts.
Iodo want o warn vural residents
calso against gh-powered salesmen
posing as stock hrokers and doctars
For retived business men wha estab-
Hish themselves i conmtry towns
Land prey npon persons ahout whomni
they have dearned have cash i the
Lhank. Tt as surprising how willing
Lsame people are o trust strangers

e ea - Av——— A Ak < e Gald s e el b Lo sel

AN N YO R LR BRI A T
about joining  orgamzations which
(rv to convinee you that you are one
of the heirs of some great estate.
There are very Tew families who do
not have a story of money or prop
erty lost to the family lowg genera:
tions hack and to which they have ¢
legal right. Knowing this propen
sity on the part of the average per

ancestor and huild up a fuble about
vast wealth and make their money
through dues gathered from alleged
heirs which are ostensibly paid for
the purpose of looking up records
and proving claims. The Sir Fran
cis Drake estate is hut one nstance.
The Duchanan and  Anneke  Jans

amples.

The post oftice inspection service
was devised o assist the Postmaster
General inoseeing that the ails
are handled with “certainty, secur-
ity and celerity.” A part of s
work is to keep the mails free from
the carrespondence and the adver-
tsing of the swindler and the crook.
Many of the people who endeavor
to swindle you could not carry on
their work without using the mails.
Postmaster General Farley has heen
most zealous in keeping the mails
sacred  from the touch of  vandal
hands and the vicious advertisers,

Becanse any criminal who robs
vour farm is a potential .ost ollice
hurglar is one of the reasons post
Loftice inspectors are interested in
rural crime prevention. | want you
all 1o realize that an interested and
anaroused public does more to keep
Haw  enforcement vigorons and ac-

Live and onca high plane than any- |

thing ¢lse. The proper schninistra-
Jonof justice requites  that the
high-minded and intelliges't men and
Pwomen ol every community willing
P assume their great responsinli-
SUes iy CTHZeD s,
people who evade jury duty. Too

apprize law officers of the knowl
edge they have concerniug crinies,
"l‘hvsc persons only too ofien are the
Dstrongest eritics of the administra-

son swindlers select some so-callec |

RBogardus  estates  are  other  ex-;

Too ofter, we hd

often we find citizens wiro Tail Lo

Ape, 220 Tlaghe, 3000 Wegha, T Thor, da ks rown loves,
Dlue.  Complexion, dark. Build, medinm,

No 2. ROBERT LIVINGSTON, with aliaves of ADAN CHOR-
ZNPA, JOE LONMBARDO; Minois State Burcau No. TO49355,

I8 M M

oo oY)
24 0

17

ref.r -

24

Age, 20
Complexion, dark.

No. 3.

Height, 3-8. Weight, 130,
Build, mediun.
WALTER EANGLIEY, inois State Burean No. 105113,
25 l 12
oG (24) - - e e
_ 1 R OO0
Age, 17,0 Pleight, 5-11 Weight, 160, Hair, brown.  I<yes, hrown.
Complexion, fair. Buld, slender.
No. 4 CHARLES COLEMAN LANGLEY, Hinois State Bureau
No. 105112,

[Tair, black.  lives, blue.

23 I 17
(20) -~ -
25 RO
Age, 200 Height, 5-7. Weight, 138 Hair, light brown.  Lyes, grey.
Complexion, fair.  Build, slender, ’
Notify Alva Henry, Sheritf Macoupin County, Carlinville, 1ll., or
T. 1P Sullivan, Supt. State Bureaun of Tdentification, Springfield, 11,

[E R O

WANTED FOR RMSBERY, /"MED, AND
SHOOTING, INTENT TO KILL

The Chiel of 'olice of Maywood, HL, holds warrant charging Rob-
bery, Armed and Shooting with Tntent to Kill for the following described
subjects: ‘

Noo o WALTER KANLA, Pontiac No. B-214. Hinois State
Bureau No. 7082,

13 T 12
17 U 110
Age, 20 (19310 Height, 5-6' . Weight, 141, Hair, chestnut dark.
Iyes, yellow azure, medium, Complexion, medium dark. Build, medium.
No. 20 FRANK KARCZYKOAWSKI, Pontine No. A-7086, 1+
nois State Burean No, 1060042,

I Co (3

1 OO0 20
| R R G -
19 O
| . Age, 17 (1928)0 Height, 57150 Weight, 149 Hair, chestnut, dark.
} ves, yellow slate, medium,  Complexion, medium dark sallow,

I Notify RoTE Bailey, Chief of Police, Maywaood, 1L, or T 1, Sulli-
Lvan, Supt., State Bureau of Tdentitication, .\‘ln"ingiivhl_ 1.

AT BN h b ek R A F A Ml B VA 0 as Rl BTy L DR e




4 THE DETECTIVE Augrust, 1930
CHICAGO, ILL, Sentenced to New York Reforma-|  \, [amar Cogdell—June l().‘l»l(l. med.; occ. R.R. firenan; res. | No. 3805 as Lucile Rowman: lar-
POLICE DEPARTMENT tory. 123 sent. U S, Pen., leaven- San Antonio, Texas; nat. Dallas, ceny (shoplift). Fingd 12-31-19,
As Stanley Miller—Arr. New \\-.,r‘li;, kas., No. 23640, viol. Dyer | Tex, 7-30-24—Kansas City, Mo. (PD)
York City, Apr. 16, 1926, poss. re- |\ | yr. and 1 day, from Dallas, 14/ 5 U 000 16 No. 3839 as Lucy Bowman; lar-
volver. Sentenced  May 4, 19261y - Hec, ceny ; sentenced 1 yr. co. jail,
New York Co. PPen., N 4553051 \( Lamar Cogdell—May 8, 1926, 17 U OO0 15 i 8-1-20—Kansas City, Vo. (Pl?)
escaped  from Thampton Faris | \rp Detroit, Mich., gr. larc. Dallas, Texas (I'D) No. 6753 [ No. 3839 as Lucy Dowman alias
July 30, 1920, Ay lamar  Cogdell--tane 19| 8-20-27—-Arr, Ly Painclothes | Lucy  Tedford; fugitive, escaped
As James Stevenson—Arr. Oak (192, sent. lonia, Mich., Refr., Noo[Officers  Trammell-Goss:  escaped | from Kans. State Pen.. Woman's
Park, HL, Nov. 23, 1926; burg. 16247, fatse pret., 1-10 yrs., from convict from Texas State prison;|Refty., 7-3-20, to which she had
tols.  Sentenced Feb. 7, 1929 | 1) roit. returned. heen sentenced 1 to 5 yrs. 6-23-20
Joliect, 1., Pen. No. 1122, bur- v\~ lamar  Cogdell--Mar. 3| 4-23-12—State ’en., ) huntsville, | from  Hutchinson, Kas., for forg-
gliry. Discharged Nov. 14, 1930.{1927 reed. Jackson, Mich., Pen., | Tex., No. 33132 as Richard Charles lery: returned 8-1-20.
1. Max  Hottman: age 31 {and turned over to Orange Conn- |\, 2412, 110 yrs. OMUEPL [ Beall; from Mclennan Co; burg.. | 3-8-26—Denver, Colo. (PD) No.

(1931); ht. 5-134; wt. 126; bld.
slim; hair dk.: cves hazel; comp.

sall.
32 101

IF.P.C.
32 -MII
Record of Max Tloffman:

As Max Hoffman—Are. Canton,
0O, May 10, 1916, suspect 1.1,

As Max lloffman—An. Cleve-
land, O., July 16, 1917 larceny
PP Sept. 25,1917, no hill larceny
P.D.

As Meyer Levine—Arr. Detroit,
Mich., Dec. 1. 1917, larceny 1'.1’,

As Max Hoffman—Sentenced St.
Cloud, Minn. Refr. No. 4934, lar-
ceny P.I'. from Ramsey County,
Minn.

As Max Hoffman—Arr. Chicago
June 10, 1922 disorderly conduct.
Fined $100 and costs.
~As Max Hotiman-——\re Chicago
April 19, 1023, jarceny and disor-
derly conduct.

As John Davis—Arr. Calgary.
Canada, Oct. 24, 1023, 01, For-
feited hond.

As Max Ioffman—Ari. Dec, 25,
1914, at Toronto, Canada and sen-
tenced to 30 days workhouse, 1.1,

As Max Hoffman- Arr. Chicago
Sept. 21, 1923, dis. condsiet. Fined
$10 and costs.

As Max Hoffman—A\rr Maontre-
al, Canada, Aug. 14, 1915, PP,
Sentenced 30 days prison.

As Abe Greenberg— \rr. Hous-
ton, Tex., Nov. 20, 1923, larceny
P.P. )

ty. N. Y.

As Stanley Miller—Arr. Mar. 16, !
1932, New York Uiy, Escaped
prisoner,

As Raymond Harris—Arr. De-|
troit, Mich, May 18, 1932, Invest. |

C-46990  Marvin  Hollis — Arr. |
Mar. 9, 1933, Chicago, HL (.1
by Sergt. Golden & Co., 7th Dist.
Mar. 13, 1933, turned over to UL S,
Marshal, Chicago, NI, vobbery of
postal station,

3. Paul Beawmont:  age 43
(1929); ht. 5-91,: wi. 205; bid.
med.: har dk. ches.: cves grey-
hlue; comp. med.

31 100 O
1.0 ———
32 Ol

Record of Paul Herbert Schmidt

ahias Paul Beaumont :

72003, Paul Herbert Smith—O«t.
30, 1917, prob. 1 yr. robh. Judge
Sullivan.

Paul  [lerbert
1918, warrant
Judge Crowe,
73415 Paul Schmidi—Ieh. term

sSmith—Aug., 3,
issued  viol, prob.

1R, No il eon o Offs. Mag. L.

I Tram Detroit, Mich,

As Lamar  Cogdell—Mar. 21,
1932, arr. New Orleans, l.a., arr.
asslt., intent to rape.

As Louis Colgin—Apr. 19, 1933.
arr. Il Paso, Tex., vag., disch.

As Lamar  Cogdell—Nov. 23,
1934, arr. Lake Charles, i.a., train
riding.

As Lamar  Cogdell—Sept. 20,
1925 are. Columbus, O, lare. auto.
ITeld.

Vs Clarence Cogdell—1eh. 19,
1936, arr. I't. Worth, Tex., fugt,
robl. armed.  Turned over to Dal-
las, Tex.

As Clarence Cogdell-—I7eh.
1936 Arr. Dallas, Tex., robh.

C-74770, Tamar Cogdell—Judge
Giregn, July 10,1936, 1 yr. 11, of .,
and 81 and costs, lare.  Soets. Noo-
nan and Tarder, DB,

24,

3. Carl Sonth alins Carl Sea-
burg: age 49 (1920); L. 5-8%;

wt. 143 hld. med.: hair 1. ches.:
cyes vell-green: comp. sall.
IR v 12

PP

1

)

2 yrs.

%)-7-15—5(;\(0 PPen., Huntsville,

Tex., No. 37730 as Richard Deall:

from Dallas Co., buirg,, 2 yrs.
6-30-16—State Pen., Tuntsville,

Tex., No. 39785 as Charlie Beall:

from Dallas Co.; rohbery, 10 yrs.

2-4.22 _1louston,  Tex. (I'D)
No. 2917 as Richard Charles Beall;
burglary and  felony theft at Jen-
nings, La, and forgery and pass-
ing at Houston, Texas. MO, hur-
glary of depot at Jennings, ta..
and forgery of money orders,

5-3-22—State Pen.. 1Huntsville,
Tex., No. 47045 as Richare Charles
Beall: forgery, 9 yrs.

4-10-23—-T.0s  Angeles,
(D) No. 21521 Cieorge
Wilson, bhurglary.

O-7-24-1t. Worth, Texas (1'D)
Noo 3012 as Richard Charles Beall ;
fugitive (escaped conviet from State
Pen., Thantsville, Tex.) : returned.

11-2-25—DBeaumont, Tex (PD)
Nuo. 2089 as Richard Charles Beall;
fugitive: returned to Texas State
I'en.

8-24-31—Dallas, Tex. ¢ I'D) No.
0753 as Richard Charles Beall : inv.,
reld.

5-27-32 — Denver, Colo. (PD)
No. B-6900 as Richard Charles
Beall; viol. state pro. law, 30 days.

7-3-32—Denver, Colo. ('D) No.
14774 as Richard Charles Beall:
store burglary (yegg).

7-89-32—State Pen., Canon City,
Colo., No. 16944

balde s s L2 T an e bR

Calif.
1.

das

PSP VRS SRV RIS

10448 as l.ucy Ledford; larceny as
prowler.

+-24-26 — Kansas City, Kas.
(') No. 1031 as T.ucy Dowman;
shoplifting susp.

5-9-26—Kansas State Industrial
Farm for Women No. 2873 as TLucy
I Bowman ; grand larceny, 1 to 5
IyTS.

5-1-29.—State Den.,  efferson
City, Mo, as lucy ledford; No.
340980, Cole Co.; grand larceny, 3
yrs.
- 4-12-32--Kansas City, Mo. (PD)
i No. 3839 as Lvelyn White; shop-
lifting ; ined $500 and paroled.

12-8-32-—Kansas City, Mo. (I'D)
No. 3830 as luey Dowman; inv.
(pickpocket) s Aned $15 wnd parole
I't'\'nkcd on $5()0 ﬁnc ()f 4—12-32.

3-5-35—Topeka, Kas. (P'D) No.
—— as Mrs. Hartman; vag., inv,

6-2-35 - Kansas City, Mo, (I'D)
No. 3839 Flizaheth  Ledford:
bhurglary, vagged ; fned $300 6-6-35.

as

8. John EFarnest Austin; age 33

(1930 ; e, 3-1104; s, wt. 155 hair

as Richard Charles leh.: eves Dlue com. saliow; bld. FErR
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S0, Max Hotman - Chicago,
Dec. 8, 1921, general principles.
As Dave Weinburg—Arr. los
Angeles, Cal., Nov. 6, 1923, lar-
ceny P.D.

As
land,
tion. . ,

As Max Hoffman—Arr. Chicago
June 1, 1932, dis. conduct.  Fined
$100 and costs,

As John Friedman—Arr. Kansas
City, Mo, I'eh. 25, 1920, investiga-
tion P.I".

As Max Hoffman—Arr. Minne-
apolis, Minn., Sept. 10, 1921, vag.
P.P. Sentenced 90 days workhouse
and given hours.

As Max Hoffman—Avr, Deca-
tur, 1., June 7. 1934, dis. conduct.
[Fined $13.15.

As Max Hoffman—Ary. Gales-
burg, 1., June 16, 1934, ’.P.

As Max Hoffman-—Arr. Jeffer-
son, la., larceny, PP,

As Max Hotiman—\rr. Miami,
Fla., Jan. 20, 1936, robbery and
1”1, No disposition.

(34122 Max Holtman—-Chicago,
Dec. 18, 1931, larceny hy bailee.
Discharged.

Wanted by Sergts. Wacholz &
Hosna, D.B., Sept. 3. 1933.

Max llotfman—Arr., Cleve-
O.. Dea 2, 1931, investiga-

2. Marvin Ilolhs; age 25
(1933); ht. 5-00,: wt. 125; hhl.
shim; hair med. dk.; eves hazel;
comp. sall.

25 MO O
1P C———
31 O

Record of Marvin Holiis:

As LFrnest Morton-—\rr. June
6, 1924, New Haven, Couns; Tugt.
burg., from Lawrence, Mass.

As Carl Milton—\rr. New York

ity Tl 200 19250 hure,, 1008) AGto e

No. 20407 nslwghter (auto),
3 to 5 yrs. Trom Tendersonville,
N. €. Disch. June 23, 1929,

As Hayes Walker—July 28, 1922,
sent. to  Atlanta, Ga., Pen. Nao.
14848, 5 yrs. flat; white slavery
from Washington, D. C.

As  Ralph  Courtney—June
1020.  Arr. Buffalo, N. Y.,
Sec. 925 Penal law.

As Paul Schimidt—Nov, 28, 1031,
reced. IFlorence, Ariz., Pen. 8710-

10,
viol.

20. DBogus checks, from Manicopa,
Co. 153 mos. to 5 yrs.
As Winslow Surrell—-Mar. 1,

1918, 30 days Co. jail I’eoria, 1II.,
defrauding innkeeper.

As Paul 15 Schmide-—Mar. 1,
1919, to l.eavenworth, Kan., DPen.
Forgery ; to serve 3 yrs.

As Paul Beaumont— \rr.  Sept.
11, 1929, Cincinnati, O).; conversion
of property.

C-18436. PPaul deaumont—
Turned over to Sgt. Win. Cleary.
Cicinnati, O, larc. awmo., fugt.,
Sept. 11, 1929, Of. Waller and
squad, 30-A. D,

4. Lamar Cogdell: age 30; ht.
5-844 5 wt. 123 bld. slim; hair dk.
ches.; eyes dark hazel s comp. fair.

1T n
L R G
17 Ra

Record of Lamar Cogdell:

As Clarence 1. Cogdell—Sent.
May 1, 1923, La. Pen., Baion Rouge,
la.. shooting with mtert to kill,
from New Orleans, fa.. and asslt.
1o rob.

As Clarence .. Cogdell—Arr.
Dallas, T'ex., Mar. 27, 1925,

As Clarence 1. Cogdell—Arr. Los
Aungeles, Cal,, grand larc. and att.
burg., and May 26, 1925, turned

over to Dallas, Tex., viol. Dyer

Z Wav 3 Wiy prand
lare.

As Carl SCZlhcl'g-~ Sent, Olet. Y,
1415, Indiana State Pen.. Noo 0323,
gnnd larceny from Naion coun-
ty. Paroled Oct. 30, 1970,

As Carl Schiller — Arr. May 4,
19177, Memphis,  Tenn., larceny.
Seat. to Nashvitle, Temn,, Pen.

As Carl Seaburg— \rr. Birming-
ham, Ala, Jan. 5. 1919, larc. (2).
Seit, 6 mos, Jefferson county jail
(17 and Jeferson county jail 100
days (1),

C-716 Carl Smith--Apr. 19,1926,
90 days 1. of C, and $1 and costs,
larceny. Judge Tmmenhausen. Offs.
McGrane, 19th.

As Carl Seiberg —Arr. Louisville,
Ky, Oct. 18, 1929, grani larc.

Ay Carl Schiller—Jan. 12, 1924,

sent. Nashville, Fenn., Pen., No.
12905, larceny, 1 to 2 yrs., from
Menmphis.

As Carl Seiberg-—Sent. IFeb. 11,
1030, Irankfort, Ky., Refr. No.
16350, larceny 2! yrs., irom Jef-
ferson county.

As Arthur Hammond  -June 21,
1932, $100 and costs, dis. conduct.
Judge Green.

As Carl Miller—June 10, 1933,
$200 and costs, dis. conduct.  Judge
McGarry, Sgt. Warren, DB, 1is-
caped July 3, 10330 Cancelled 10-
10-33.

(C-43850 Carl Miller— Nov. 12,
1932, 6 mos. 1. of C. and $1 and
costs, I’ larceny.  Judge McKin-
ley.  Offs. Maloney and Dessent,
2nd Dist.

DALLAS, TEXAS
POLICE DEPARTMENT

:l"" %"‘l
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6. Richard Charles Beall; age
39 (1927); ht, 5-5v4; s wt. 123;

Non 23004 as Richard Chales Beall ; ’girl I\ ot

mv. (theft).
7-3-36-—Dallas, Tex. 11'D)Y No.
6753 as Richard Charies DBeall; inv.
(safe burg). Reld. on writ of ha-
heas corpus,

plar.”

7. Elizabeth l.ucy ledford
alias lLucy  Bowman, Elizabeth
Bowman, Mrs. Frank  Dowman,
lucile  Dowman, Lucy  ledford,

Lucy L& Bowman, Mrs. Hartman,
livelyn White.  Age 40 (1936);
. 5-3; s wt. 142, huir d. ch.;
cyes Dlue; com. dk; hld. med.: occ.
housewife; res. 2842 Brighton Ave,,
Kansas City, Mo.; nat. Stanton, W
Va. (Clear.) !
12/ 1 R 101 R
FPC———————
1 U 001 8
Dallas. Texas (PD) No. 14673
3-12-36—Arr. by Pun. Board ;!
hurglary (PRDT) 3 s hled and:
trans. to Co. Auth. '

I
|
!
|
\

3-11-10— Kansas City. Mo, (1'D) |
No. 3839 as Lucy Bowman: arson ::
dism. for lack of pros. }

12-23.10 — Kansas ~ City, Mo, |
(') No. 3839 as Lucy Bowman
shoplifting; plea of guihy, 1 yr
co. Jail,

4-20-12—Kansas City, Mo, (1'1))
No. 3839 as Laucy Bowman; shop-
lifting ; fined $50.

9-5-14 — State  P’en.,  lansing,
rKas., No. 4981 as Lucy Dowman;
grand larceny; 1 to 5 vrs. Maroled
10-6-16.  Violated parole 11-1-16.

5-10-16—Kansas City, Kas. (1'D))
No. 1031 as lucy Bowman; viol.
parole ; returned to State Pen,, Lan-
sing, Kas., 5-13-16.

8-+ 19—Kansas City, Mo, (PD)

lifting.

AL S S8 2000 Dt 228302 195258, Josenh, Mo, (D)

INo. 3839 as Tucy Bowman: shop- |

20 1 R Mo
P mm e o e e
1 U101 12
Dallas, Texas (') No. 14939

5-26-36— Arr. by Dets. Uell-Pres-

“This man is a fast safe bur- [ton; swindling over $50 (fake sales)
lat Canmton

Texas; returned,

5-23-30 — San Antonio,  Tex.
(D) No. 6021 as John Karnest
Austin ; swindling under $50; trans.
to Co.

10-27-30—State ’en., luntsville,
Tex., No. 65100 as J. 1Z. Austin:
embez. and theft by conversion, 2
rs. (2-2-2-2 con.).

12-10-31—Corpus  Christi, Tex.
(PD) No. A-193 as John Austin;:
vag. and inv.; reld.

6-21-32—F't. Worth, Tex. (PD)
No. 6180 as John Earnest Austin;
forgery and attempting to pass:
reld. to co.

10-16-32—State Pen., Huntsville,
Tex.., No. 71422 as John Earnest
Austin; forg. and passing, 2 yrs.

5-16-34—Houston, Tex. (PD)
No. 13904 as John Earnest Austin:
fugitive Bandera Co.; returned.

11-23-30—State Pen., !funtsville,
Tex., No. 77687 as Join Austing
thelt, 2 yrs,

Miller alias
/\g(‘ 24

9. Willlam Walter
Bitlie Miller, Bill Miller.

(1936) ; W, 5-614 ;5 s, wt. 141 hair
d. cho; eyes hlue; com. dk.i bld.
med.: occ. showman:; res. !'aris,
Texas: nat. Paris, Texas. 1. Vac.
Tat “"MYLES” up arm out. 1L
Tat, “GEORGIA LER™ up arm
out,
Q31 W IMM 19
1°.p.C—- -
128 W 1IN 17
Dallas, Texas (') No. 148606,
5-5-30—Arr. by Paten. licks-

fClinkenbeard ; inv, (short change) ;
freld,
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4-14-33—Austin, Tex. ( PD) No.
BE-942 as William W. Miller;
short change; filed.

5-11-33—Jennings, La. (SO) Nao.
20-1° as Billie Miller; enrowe to
l.ake Charles, Ta.

3-11-33—l.ake Charles, La.(S0))

No. 2078 as Billie Miller; false
pret.

10-25-33—Abilene, Tex. (1'D)
No. 1807 as Dill Miller; inv.

(burg.) ; reld.

3.24-34—] uredo, Tex. (S0) as
William Miller; asslt to murder.

12-27-34—tHouston, Tex. (1’
No. 14838 as William Walter Mill-
er; mv. and vag.

8:12-35—Kansas City, Mo. (PD)
No. 23740 as William Walter Mill-

er; inv. (con-game amnd vag.) 8-

13-35 $500.
5-13-36--1°t. Worth, Tex. (')
No. 8061 as William Walter Mill-

Yooreld.

er;inv. G|

Ralstonn  Neville
alias Fdward Pullan, 15a Phelan,
Fdward .. Phclan, Edward Van-
Buren Knickerbocker, W 15, Blar,
Travis Lawton Jerome.  Age 38
(1936) ; ht. 5-10; 5. wt. 138 hair
blonde; eyes blue: com. ined. P,
med.; oce. physician: res. S

10. KNirtley

Sacra-
mento, Calif_; nat. Louisville, Ky,
I Sml cut. se. e evebrow.
89 Ra W
'PCee—— —
6 al’ 17
Dallas, Texas (I’D) No. 14847,
4-20-36— Arr. by Dets. Register-
Smith; fugitive Sacramento, Calif.,
for forgery (checks) o reinred,
12-4-11-=State Pen., MceNlester,

ery and worthless checks, 16 to 28
VIS, pen.

6-18-20—Marietta, Ga. (S0) as
1 1TL Brady : forgery, 12 10 28 yrs,

4-14-32—Richmond, Tnd. (1I’'D)
No. 1390 as James DBraly; fugi-
tive from justice; ret. 1o Gaines-
ville, Ga., 4-18-32.

6-16-32—\Vanted Rahway, N. Y.

(DY as ). 1. Baker; fraud
| (checks).
3-20-33 — Charleston, \W. Va.

(I’D) No. 2879 as James Bratton;
fugitive from justice.

2-19-33—W anted Spokane,
Wash, (50) as John Henry Bak-
¢r; Tel. warrant (check).

3-13-34—1t. Wayne, lnd. (I’D)
No. 7052 as James llenry Palmer;
fugitive (checks). Reld. to Meri-
den, Conn.

-2-34—Meriden, Conn. (I'D) as
James  Hoo Palmer; pass.  fraud.
cheek; 18 mos. co. jail,

0-23-34—\Wanted Wheeling, 'W.
Va. (I'D); had checks.

8-21-35—Wanted  New 1laven,
Conn. (SOY) as John llenry DBaker;
“scape.

9-3-35 —Wanted  Quincy,
(I’D)Y as John llenry
ot stated.,

9-19-35 - - Wanted  Pinkersburg,
W Vao (PPDy as 1o TE Miller; bad

‘Theeks.

Mass.
laker; chg.

0 19-33 Wanted  for escaping
crom convier camp, Gainseville, Ga.
Notify  Tlall  Co. Chamm Gang,
Gamesville, Ga.oas |0 Lio Baker
(prob. adent.),

0-9-36 -\Wiaco, Texas (1I'D) No
2012 as RO Johnson : forgery and
nassing (0 ¢s.); trans, to Cao,

0-8-36~1°'t.. Waorth, Tex, (I'D)
Noo Ex-24215 as Robert |ee John- |
son z forgery s reld. to Waco, Texas. |

7 — 30—Deported from UL S, at
New Ovrleans, La,

2 — 31—Unlawfully reentry to
U, S, through Canada,

8-24-31--Louisville, Ky. (I’D)
No. 30750 as Dell Mayon: vag.

11-19-31 Milwaukee,  Wis.
(P13 No. 21909 as Sim Stanish
Millard: imm. laws; turned over
to imm. oficers.

5-7-32— Milwaukee, Wis, (U'SI
& NS) as Stanish Millard ; under
deportation proceedings, wso under
criminal pros. for unlawfully re-
turning to U S, arter heing deport-
ed i Sept., 1930.

()—]7-_)3—('hi\‘ugn, . «"Dy No. |

C-49533 as St Nlillard ; G.P.

7-5-33—Chicago, 1. (U, S, Mar-
shal) No. 11631 as Stamich Milo-
rad ; immigration,

7-10-35 — San
(')
lard ; enroute to San Dicgo, Calif.

O-18-35—San Dicgo, Calif, as
M. 1o Millard; forgery and prior
convictions  of encumbering morg.
prop. in Los Angeles County, Calif.
"G to forgery charge—prior con-
viction dismissed in view of fact
that  defendant had  received  full
pardon from governor: fined $500,
400 suspended  on condition that
defendant make full restutution of
F170 within 30 days.

I'rancisco, Calif.

13. Lugene  Hendrix  Smith,
Age 4+ (1936) ; ht. -1 <. we, 204
hair ch.-grey ; eyes grey; com. fair;
bld. med. ; oce. salesman; res. 3016
Pemnsylvania Ave., Dallas, Texas.:

No. 52764 as Sam S, Mil-

COLT
OFFICERS MODEL’

SMASHES ONE RECORD AFTER ANOTHER

World’s champion police pistol teams know a score-
getting gun when they see one. lLos Angeles was
among the first to ecuip their team with Calt Officers’
Models. With it they went places. Today they are
America’s number one police pistol team.

America's Nationa! Police Champions
The Colt Officers’ Madel dominates the firing line of
all major matches. It has everything a shooter could
desire ~balance, accuracy, steadiness, silken smooth
action, stippled sights, super-rified barrel, non-slip-
ping grip, stippled top of frame.

Specifications
Built on .41 frame, Bead or Patridge sights, both ad-
justable. Checked Walnut stocks. hecked back
strap, trigger and hammer spur. Blued finish. Five
barrellengths: 4,4 14,5, 6, 7'4”. Heavy barre! 6" only.
Length over all 6* barre! 11';%.--Weight with atan-
dard 6" barrel 34 ounces. Weight with Heavy 6*
E_arrel 36 ounces,

P - e e

E E. Jones of the Los Augceles Pois =
Pistol team . . . winner of four
mautches in the Florida Midwinter
Championships, including the .22
cal. Individual Championship, the
38 ca! Individua! Police Champion -
ship, the .38 cal. Slow Fire Match and
38 cal. Individua! Open Champion-
ship. Jones shoots the Colt Officera’
Mode!.

The Los Angeles National Police
Chumpion Team, shown at the left.
Nationa! Open Champion Team,
Winners of the Police Team and
Open Team Matches Florida Mid-
winter Shovot ~and International
Defense Match at Mexico City.
Seated: Chief of Police James

Davis, Standing, left to right: Lt. J.
Ca T A S Pa Tt Y T iheahy




neers’ Modual ‘L'arget Revolvers,

Cityv, Moo, No  ToES4as e hesa g ”I_’ \\ UU‘ 12 :
burg. and Tarceny, 7 yvrs 12, Dan Miller alias Stanich S Dallas, Texas (’D)) Nao. 14858, Name . e
4"]“’]4—*'\'2\”.\'2!5 (ll\ Mo. ¢ 1’1 Mi”ur(L I<liot S[u”ich, el Nhgy(m' 5-2-30—Arr. I)y Dets. Abbott- Department \
No. 6424 as Ldward Lo Pheland | 550 Stanich, Sint Stanish Millard, | Goss ; fugitive Los Angeles, Calif.; : _c‘.ui;: _________________ J
mv. C.C.W. ] Stanish Milorad, Sam S, Millard, forgery  warrant—extradition  re- L e
7-19-19—St Louis, Moo (PO M Millard, Age 41 (1030) ; bt | fused s veld. o m s - BRI S T
No. 15304 as Fdward VanBuren 15,90, 0 5wt 157 hair . clis eyves | 4-10-28 — Los  Angeles,  Calif. tdope ficld, shop lifter; age 40;
Knickerhocker; Gl bri com. (Ik..l;l(l. med. : oce. cafe | (SO) No. 94000 as Fugene 1. ‘ '5-5 wt. 172; hid. stout; 114”- m.
10-3-19 — State  P’en., Menard, sper.: res. 345 Oakenwall St Dal- | Smith; susp. burglary and  grand uhvs..; eves dk. ches.; horn Ky.;
HI., No. 4593 as W B IH.m forg- s, Tex.: nat. Yugoslavia. (Clear.) 1thelt; reld. to San Quentn, immp. sall. : oceup. prostitute; arr.
“'5')- 'JBI({SH\'}‘,”.D"' Caiif. (D) L o ‘| 32 W 1OM 16 3-23-28—State Prison, San Qaa- L6-15-36: Officer ©ieut. Kelting,
\'“-—l()-%‘):];» an ,l-u}“'!‘. v]""l o Je- .. T tin, Calif., No. 11735 as Eugene 17 W 14
No. 10595-B as “Fravis inW“""‘ Je O 28 AW 00 W _ [ 1L Smith; grand theft; 1 to 10 yrs. G —— -
TOP“.C ;. d.d' innkecpers 90 days Co. Dallas, Texas () No. H?)‘)n. 3-19-32—Riverdale, Cuiif, (S:(‘)) RO 5 1 Ur 16
jail; 5“31)‘6"(16("‘ o 6-9-30—Arr. by Dets. Register- No. 11735 as Lugene 1. Smith: L ‘
5-11-36 — Sacramento,  Calif. | Sith: inv, G0 reld, on writ of ;“’*i’- grz;nd ‘Ii)(‘“‘. L Ce , hoﬁ . |

(PD) No. 18218 as Ralston Kirt- |y, 10,0 corpus. , o 15. Md.’l\' Kane alias Bishop, BROOKLINE, MASS
ley : fict. checks. "X Sing Sing. N.| 41823 — .os Angeles,  Calif, ("10'33 — Los Angeles, Cahf. Kelley, Pearl Jordan, lidna \Walf, | POLICE DEPA,RTMEI\.!T

V. as 1<d Pullman.” tcounty) No. J3R63 as Saint S, (U 5. Marshal) No. 1259 as - Mary DBaker; erime shup lifter; a;,t
Miller : checks., gene 11 Smith; Dyer Act; 3 yrs. 372 Y 57545 wi, 127 bld. slen-
8-209-23 ~Long Beach, Calif, No. MeNeill Tsland, \\ ash. dcr: hair blk., grey str.; eyes gr. sl. ‘ f*‘*
2007 ; embez. ; dism., 6-12-32—L" Pen., MeNeil Is- fhlue: horn St. Louis; comp. fair; -
10-3-23 — Wianted Orange  Co., land, Wash., .A\(). 9751 as Fugene [arr. 6-10-30; Ofticers Schenk et .\l - ﬂ‘;
Calif. (Cirenlar B-248) fict. checks. | Hendrick Smith; Dyer Act; 3 yrs. | L
10-23-23 — Los Angeles, Calif,, [ 730-34 exp.all ey good time, 2 W 1 % )
No. 21995, fugitive (checks) en- 3-8-35--CGlendale,  Calif,  (PD) | 1.P.Crmm—rmm ‘ o R
ronte to Long Beach, Calif, No. 4183 as lugene 11, .\'milh; 12 W O 5 ‘b, o’
2-15-24 —Wanted Loy Angeles, [grand  theft; held. ! ’:}lv’ ' .
Calif. (divisional record report Noo | 3-27-3—\Wanted  f.os Angeles, - ‘

18. Robert J. Akins; crime rob-
Thery armed ; age 22 ht. 3- 10; wt.
C142; bld. shim; comp. med. hair It.

~ [ 14207) . passing checks. CCalif. (I'D) as Luogene [l Smith;
1. Robert Lee Johnson alias | 3-12-24--Wanted  Los  Angeles. | felony warrant No. 34951 issued hy
James R. Brattin, John Henry Bak-| Calif. (divisional record veport No. | Div. 4, Municipal Court; forgery

er, John . Orady. Janwes Brady [19397) passing checks. (.. A, Bulletin). ‘(hes ; eyes hlue; horn Cambridge,
James Bratton. James Tlenry Pal- | 3-14-24 —Toos Angeles,  Calii. . ‘Mass.; arr. 6-18-36; Officers Lt
mer, R T Johnson, | o Aliller. [ (county) No. 41341, encumibering | s { Wilson and . \tanﬁel(l

Age 37 (1936) 0 bt 5-10" {0 a0 wt [ morg. prop. i ST. LOUIS, MO. : ﬁ ~ \ 1 A3 a

168; hair ch. (thin): cves blue:|  7-8-24 -~ L.os  Angeles, Calif.!  POLICE DEPARTMENT ( Vi PO e

com. med.; bid. med.; oees sales- [ (county) No. 44.‘.‘0"1(';It.‘lllll')(‘l'illg! 16. Benjamin William Bechrer- : 17 T 3 a

er abias Den Becherer; crime -

man; res. Cleveland, “:hia: nat. [morg. prop. 5 5
vest. s ex con, hurg s age 32 (1932)

CUleveland, O, (Ulear.) P 7-9-24 = State Prison, S Quen- h. O-1' - wt. 1795 Lld. slender: |
) 23 W0 tin, Calif.. Na. 39649 48 Fhot Stan- l:tl'h ;; clllt‘ \Ma' « ‘I‘l‘lt')(‘"- rTlt;]':I(l‘L‘

SV C oo Cdy - See 33RO o air It ches.; eyes 2o selle-
FIC 7R ( - h s s :fl\ |~( : 1 Lo ](-lw’\h' P ville, H.; cnnzp med. fair.; are.
2 RO 17 [voled 8-4-25: disch, 7-9-27 ( ,"§ .'(')ﬁ'. Re AA‘,. o al

Dallas, Texas. 11-20-25 S Jose, Calit (1'D) -29-930 wers Rennekanip et al.

6-836 -Arr. by I\ Sorrels | No. 2240 as Staich S, Millard : A S R O

(LIS, S.S0 Divy) Torgery at Waco, [inv, OMUEFP and parole vio, from AR T
Texas: returned. San Onentin, l b2t R I

3-25-22— Philadelphia, a. (1'1)) 3-8-20 - San Franciseo, Calif.: i 1
N“.‘ 52083 as lames R. Dvatting ut- [640-\ P°C; $30 fine. L o14 AL B Cannon alias Albert !
termg and publishing a bad check. | B-23-25 — San Francisco. Calif. ;| Jackson, Charles  Johnson; crime 19, Carl Deterson; crime lar-
3-29-26- St Joseph, Mo (PD) {476-\ PO dism. S, con man; age 405 b 5945 cceny hy worthless check: age 34;
No. 5411 as Joln Hlenry Baker:| 1215202 San Francisco, Calif.; | wt. 1335 bld. slender; hair b&k ; e S5-45 w124 bid. med. s comp.
poss. of forged inst. 2 chy. nun-p.umun ol \\'..;;u reyes maroon; born Ala.; comp. dk. t.; hair It. ches.; eves blue; horn

2-2420—Stockton, Calif. (S0)) A-13-28 — Los - Angeles. Calif.; | bro.; occup. laborer; ary. 7-1-36; PDenmark ;s arr 6-12-36; Officers
..\'u‘ 7010 as James Heney Paker:] (S0) Na, 942335 as il .\t.umll.}””luh Shelton et al. o ”“ Wilson and Donovan.
lict. cheek: escaped. ONLUP, ' 15-1 U 000 |3 - A i I A 5

7-19-27 —Columbus, ©ie (PD) | 6-25-29 - Las Angeles, Calif.; 2| F.P.C. 17. Myrile McManus alias Dra- | F.1.C.—

)

U Nos 1365 as John VL By ; forge Tiraftic warrants and_ 1 by WAt b o il Ve QOO e e W isom er 2l 2 orime ey comed . 0 2 R0
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s RO ErTas, Voo ree. & Gearl Mar. maLrm poDAnD O THORNEILL Aws bo rseident & Police Supplies and Equipment
0. O, TURRKLL, Secy. & Treasurer H. 8. MOBHER, Mgr. Dep’s Oriminal Investigation ‘ FREE CATALOGUE NO- 140 "

NEW CATALOG No. 140Frerstuing in the line of

ntars and Badges, Handouffs,
Lex-trons, Clubs, iillets, Hestraluts for Insame, Whistles, Deg

PINKERTON’S NATIONAL DETECTIVE AGENCY, INC.

¢ License Checks, Caps, Helmets, Bertillon and Fingerprint Identifies-
tian Raulpment and Supplisa. Revolver Holstera. Boaka, Tear (ina-
(Founded by Allam Pinkertea 1380) b (lrenndeno Dunrite Ballet Proof Vests, Ete. WRITE FOR FREE '
- CATALOGUE No. 140. =3
OFFICES :
i A,  gowan  peen,  sesom egoonorr smsees | THE DETECTIVE PUBLISHING G0, |
‘ BOSTON DALLAS Hou MIAMI, FLA, PITRRRY RO AT. LOUIS F; 1028 S. Wabash Ave. CHICAGY, ILL. |
BUOFFALO DENVER DIANAPOI.II NEW ORLEANI PROVIDENOR ST. PAUL i Oldest aad Largest Deslers in General Police Supplies in Ameriea |
CHICAGO EW YORK SAN FRANOISOO FTORONTO b

PTECT e 1T :
BN AN
M

{|HERE is nothing like GUN W f ,
CONFIDENCE—that mag- p l -
‘@'mﬁcam {esling that comes " J F YA

THE PINKERTON AGENCY accepts for investigation all classes of legitimate work,
excepting divorce, graft, political investigations, and collection of accounts.

Charges are on a daily basis. No rewards or gratuities are accepted by this Agency or its
employees. :

Consultations are without charge in cities where offices are located. Elsewhere a reason-
able charge is made to cover time and expenses.

4
OND J. BU . . , Bl over you when your life depends L
RAYM J. BURNS, Pres W. SHERMAN BURNS, Sec’y & Treas. ALL BUSINESS . & CORRESPONDENTS ‘,! upon perfectly working mechanism ‘ &
PRIVATE AND A iNALL E | and YOU KNOW that there will ; USED ON
CONFIDENTIAL LARGE CITIES |ip ‘:“ aw ! be no gun jamming. ADMIRAL BYRD'S
W I L L I A M J N S I 3 That's what GUNSLICK does—guarantees LXP;AD!EION :

° T i perfect mechanica! operation. Oil evapo- v,{?,,': 5 Fhat Capt. jm
P m $ 'l rates or rubs off, gums up, clogs the life ation ng;r on Ar%: =t
INTERNATIONAL DETECTIVE AGENC ¥ | E,|l saving mechanism. " GUNSLICK performs || th"sspedicion, “tavh, |

(Incorporated) z ?;jw two actions: |t dehydrates the metallic sur- t;:x?tt tu‘;;ﬁ‘:ﬂ"&'&‘ﬁ

[(=== w2l faces and then replaces the moisture with || wuthorityon Arearms.

RIC REPRESENTING mg;; ;;ﬁg\ Gunslick Anhydrous Colloidal Graphite. It |, . ~-Due to change in

AME AN BANKER TION i 33500t delivars PERFECT PERFORMANCE at all || und out of the tro

A A i il Pl . ics, all metal |wn¥l
(75} E o times. i iad. i
Atlasts Dullne Momphis Okishoma City 8elt Lake Oity ! !1 Zs ;g} PEACE OFFICERS: Your life may depend upon ?)T\l' SA;LTfpi‘nel;tm;tw'— 1

Baltimere Denver Minmi Parls San Franecisee ] 5% 23] the mechanical opaeration of your gun. Don't take ing to the effective-

g‘n:#:l.. ;::‘u':tl‘:- Minneapolis Philadeiphla gutkt:e £ =l T cha:_%u. GUNSLICK witl give you protection and :g:'r‘i‘lf:;"l“ﬁl dAiﬁ

ne . “w = confidence.

Chicas,y  fumms O resns  Foriland Sorem PROTECTION avmerons |l | © B Qréar NOW-—SE SURe— nale vial tube || BT W e

h ' ) —Price ... 25 & ki
Cleveluad ~ Los Amgeles  New York  Nun Amteme  Washingten.D.O. { | AGAINST BAD PROTICTEDACAINS L 2 T Ve Voney Back if You Are Not Saiiied || I aeeking rars spec:
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1 'T—C_ail;-olo'.'lli hes, $1.35 20 or 22 inches, $1.5%0

NIGHT STICKS OR SERVICE CLUBS
Made to Order
Hickory Service Club, 22-incl, stained. ... $0.75
‘ ‘ UNSAINEd e et eeeetseenenecneeeseaes .60
Fluted Locust or Hickory Night Sticks or Service Clubs, 24 or 26
inc};‘, prices upon application. Cocobolo, 24-inch clubs, made to order, $1,75
each.

of Kvery - - - -

PLAITED AND PLAIN LEATHER BILLETS
These billets are made of black and russet leather.

POLICE DEPARTMENT . . SHERIFF'S
OFFICE .. RAILWAY POLICE DEPART-
MENT . . PRIVATE DETECTIVE
AGENCIES . . HOTEL DETECTIVES . . Note how small the trans- ’ HE
}
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g )
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P22 TN

mitter is; easier to hide

DEPARTMENT STORE DETECTIVES .. than the aversgze watch.
STATES ATTORNEY INVESTIGATORS
and Every Other Branch of Law Enforcement

No. w08, © inches, 12 or 14 oz., with swivel loop. 32.7%

most efficient listening device made. It is abso-
lutely dependable. It is used by the United States
government, leading detective agencies, all “up-to-the-
minute” police departments and many large corporations.

ADVANTAGES

The Globe Secret phone is small, compact and easily
inserted or placed in strategic vantage points without at-
tracting attention. The transmitter is smaller than the
average watch. It is not necessary to use any special
kind of wiring; no special plugs or duplex wire is needed.
Even ‘‘dead” telephone wires may be tapped and used.
However, each set includes 100 ft. of special “secret
wire” which may be concealed behind moulding and even
in cracks of the floor. It is exceedingly easy to hide, or & -
tuck along the edge of the carpet. R nes

THE Globe Secret phone has been pronounced the

AR

No. 916, 14 inches, !2 oz . ' . . ... $3.50

et SN NN o

R

as over the telephone.
We stand back of every “Globe Secret Phone” that we

COMPACT — EFFICIENT Here 1s the set complete.

The batteries supplied with the instrument are of long No extra attachments or

life, compact and very efficient. Common ordinary dry plugs necessary. Abso-

cells, or flashlight batteries may be substituted during lutely foolproof—a child
an emergency. The sets contain adjustments enabling could hook it up and op- |
you to control the sound, or pick up a whisper first in erate jit—nothing to get |
one room, then in another. It is just as easy to listen to out of order. ‘

put out. Hundreds of letters from every branch of N
law enforcement testify as to its quality, its operating “TO CATCH A
peifectlon. and its expert results. WHISPER"— i
asy to operate—nothing to get out of order—the last H L
word ¥n listening device supremacy. ghe_hngh'est development
Further information, prices, etc., furnished upon n II‘nenmg
request. devicea.

FOR SALE BY
THE DETECTIVE PUBLISHING COMPANY

No. 952, 10 inches, Y oz, (solid rubber), with shiding strap or swivel.$1.50

1029 SOUT . : R FOR SALE BY
| C D WAPASH AVE . CHICAGO Itt iiiil  DETECTIVE PUBLISHING CO.
— PRE 1929 So. Walash Ave. , Chicagn. IN.
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ALCOHOLISM AND TRAFFIC AGGIDENTS

By F. L. KOZELKA, NOTED TOXICOLOGIST

{ Il) ('uln'?cn.\ ol

The tremendous increase of au-
tomotive traffic, with it, greater
speed, and, consequently, greatly in-
creased potentialities for serious ac-
cidents, has thrown on the physi-
cian many more problems and
greatly increased responsibilities in
connection with the diagnosis  of
acute alcoholic intoxication and the
determination the relationship
hetween the degree of intoxication
and the actions of the individual.
The diverse opinion of the investi-
gators of the problem of alcohol-
ism as to what constitutes drunken-
the lack
of a clearcut detnition oi the term.
(1 “alco-
mtoxication”

of

ness seens to center abowi

Carlson suggests  that

holic shoulil be  de-

fined as that degree of intoxication
at which the individual hecomes a
nuisance or a danger to his fellow-
nen.

The police courts have repeatedly
maintained that the recognition of
drunkenness is a simple matter be-
of the readily
symptoms, such as the odor of al-
cohol, dilated pupils, flushed face.
staggering  vait, confused,  thick
speech, tachyeardia, and boisterous.
cuphoric or abusive hehavior, A
person, however, mav he onder the
imfluence of alcohol to wn extent
that seriously affects his faculties
and behavior, especially in such a
responsib’e position as driving an
automohile, without exhiliiting these
commonly recognized syniptoms ol
drimkenness  and, conversely, an
individual may exhibit any or all

catise Jiscermble

of these symptoms without  being
under the mHuence of aleohol, par-
ticularly after a severe shock as

would occur in an antomaobile acci-

Wisconsin

Medical Journal)

bile accident, may he suthcient to
overcome to a certain extent the
depressing  ceffect of the alcohol,
and the individual may appear fair-
ly normal. It is a recognized fact
that any strong stimulus tends to
overcome depression.

During the past year, many speci-
mens of stomach contents or vomi-
tus have heen submitted to this lab-
oratory for examination, from in-
dividuals involved in serious auto-
mobile accidents or from persons
dying suddenly, in which alcohol
was ' suspected of being the cause
of death. While the establishment
of the presence or absence of alco-
hol in such materials is of value
in demonstrating that alcohol has
or has not heen taken, nevertheless
the dJdata obtained are worthless in
estimating the degree of intoxica
tion, since the alcohol present in
the stomach must still be considered
as heing outside of the hody. An
accurate determination of the con-
centration of alcohol in the tissues
or hady fluids is the only satisfac-
tory means of ascertaining the de-
eree of alcoholic intoxication.  Nu-
merous experiments and clinical ob-
servations are on record which in-
dicate that alcohol, like most other
drugs, produces toxic effects in di-
rect proportion to the quantity of

the substance 1 the tissnes and
hody Huids.
It ha~s been demonstrated  that

aleohol taken by the mouth is rap-

Wy absorbed o reaches its highest
concentration in the blood  within
an hour after ingestion, the con-

centration then gradually diminish-
myg as the alcohol is oxidized and
excreted. The rate of oxidation
is approximately 10 cubic centi-
meters per hour for the average
individual, and less than 10 per

Lent is cxcreted by way of the lungs
P I RS PO S B o-X

.......... At

tervals between the last imbibitions
of alcohol and the determinations
were not known, and evidently the
wide variation found was due to
the stage of absorptiop at which
death occurred.  ‘The  relationship
of the alcoholic concentration of
the spinal Huid (obtained by Tum-
har puncture) and the blood, was
determined by Schumm and Fleisch-

mann  (4), Abramson and l..ingdc
(5), and Gettler and Ireircich
(3).  They demonstrated that the

alcoholic content of the lTumbar Auid
rises more slowly than that of the
blood, and, during the period of
decline, the alcohol in the spimal
fluid remains higher than that in
the blood.

Mehrtens and Newman (0) cor-
roborated  these findings by single
intravenous  injections  of  alcohol.
They observed that the curve of
the alcohol level of the spinal Anid
obtained by lumbar puncture at-
tains the height of the diminishing
alcohol Tevel of the blood in about
B0 minutes. reaches a  maximum
less than that of the hiood, and
during the period of decline re-
nains higher than that of the blood.
In the series of seven subjects in-
vestigated, the curve for the alco-
hol levels of the blood and Jumbar
fluid crossed between 80 and 120
minutes after injection. The signs
of drunkenness in no way s!umc(l
the lag that one might expect from

the slow rise in the gleahol level
of the Tumbar fuid. The subject
was nvariably  more  iatoxicated,

jml(rm;‘ from the actions and suby-
jective svmptoms, at the end of
the injection when the aleohol- of
the blood was at its maximum than
when the lumbar fluid reached its
maximum.  On  the other hind,
they found that the alcohol in the
cisternal fluid  rises promptly and
closely approximates that in the
blood.  From their observations
they concluded that alcoliolic con-
tent of the cisternal Auid is a Let-
ter index of intoxication than that

of the lumbar fluid, whlle that nf

tho Lloasl f.o sttt v
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Classified Alphabetically According to Cities, For Representation in
This Section Apply Direct to the Editor,

ATLANTA, GA.
PINKHRTON'S NATIONAL DRTECTIVE
AGRNCY, 907 Citisens & Southern Na~
tional Bank Bldg.
THE WM. J BURNS INT. DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 921 Healey Bldg.

SALTIMORE, MD.
THE WM. J. BURNS INT. DBETECTIVE
AGENCY, 214 B, 22nd 8t.
PINKERTON'S NAT. DBET. AGENCY,
Court Square Bldg.

BOSTON, MASS,

MORGAN DET. AGENCY, HOWARD W,
MORGAN, Principal, 120 Boylston St.
THEH WM. J. BURNS INT. DETECTIVE

AGENCY, 89 Broad S8t

PINKERTON’S NAT. DBET. AGENCY,
Charles Chauncey Bldg.

WATTS DETECTIVE AGENCY, INC,, Q.
CLIFTON WATTS, President and Man-
ager, 40 Court St.. Boston, Mass.
Founded 1812, Willam B. Watts, for-
mer Chlef of Detactives.

BUFFALO, N. V.
THE WM. J. BURNS INT. DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 405 D. 8. Morgan Bldg.

PINKERTON'S NAT. DHT. AGENCY,
Prudential Bidg.

CHICAQGO, fLL.

THE J. HARGRAVE SECRET
smnvxcm EDWARD J. HARGRAVE
Princtpal, §01-3-3-4 Rando h Bldg., 146
N. Clark 8t. Mem. [, é)

PINKERTON'S VAT!ONAL DETECTIVE

AQENCY, Merchandise Mart,

THE WM. J. BURNS INT. DETECTIVRE

AGENCY, 10 8. LaSalle St

CINCINNATI, OHI0.

CAL CRIM DET. BUR., INC,, Cal Crlm
Former Chief of Detectlves. Chas.
Ryan, Ora M. Slater, 209 Tractlon Bldx
Members W. A. D.

PINKERTON'S NAT. DET. AGENCY,
Mercantile Library Bldg.

THE WM. J. BURNS INT. DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 417 Keith Theatre Bidg.

CLEVELAND, OHIO.

THE JAKE MINTZ DETECTIVE
AGENCY, INC.,, JAKE MINTZ. Presi-
dent, C\lynhogn Rldg., Cleveland. O
Mem. 1. S, 8.

PINKERTON'S NA'NONAL DETECTIVE |

AGENCY, 1058 Leader Bldg.

THE WM. J. BURNS INT. DETECTIVF,
AGENCY, 1008 Ruclid Ave.

McGRATH & CO., INC, SECRET SHRV-
1CH, 2049 Bast Tist St,

DALLAS, TEXAS.

B WM. J, BURNS INT. DRTECTIVHR
AGENCY, 704 Tower Petroleum Bldg.

PIN‘KERTON‘B NATIONAL DETECT!VE
ENCY Morcnnv.ua Bldg

TH

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA.

WM. J. BURNS INT. DETBCTIVR
AGWNCY. 908 Colonrd Rldgx
PINKFRTON NATIONAL DETECTIVE
AGENCY, Roorn 825, ¥First Natlonal
Bank Bldg., 120 North Robinson St.

PARIS, FRANCE,

LEON LEONI, 89 Rue Ampere,
Pereire. Mem. I. 8. 8. A.

Plaoce

PHILADELPHIA, PA.

T. McNULTY, Inc., 415-419 Wesley
Bldg., 17th at Areh Streets. Established
1818, Geo. T. McNulty, Principa:
PINKBRTON'S NATL. DET.
Liverty Trust Bldg., N. E. corner
and Arch Sts.

THE WM. J. BURNB INT. DET, AGCY,,
1601 Widener Bldg.

PITTSBURGH, PA.
H. Q. MORSE DETECTIVE SBRVICH,
729 Bakewell Bullding.
PINKERTON'S NAT. DHT. AGBNCY.
8 INT. DBPT.

221-25 Fourth Ave.
RN
AGENCY, 839 Gulf Bildg.

Q.

o &
TLroa

THE WM. BU

PORTLAND, ORE,

THH WM. J. BURNS INT. DET.
AGENCY, 1008 Yeon Blde.

PROVIDENCF, R. 1.

PINKERTON’'S NAT. DET. AGENCY.
Unlon Trust Co. Bldg.

RICHMOND, VA.

THE WM. J BURNS INT.

DpTY
AGENCY, 4068 Forest Hill Ave.

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH.

THE WM. J. BURNS INT. DET.
AGENCY, 624 Judge Bldg.

SAN FRANCISCO, CALI!F,
THE WM. J. BURNS INT. DET
AGENCY, 6256 Market St.

Pl‘{SKOIdEItTONS NAT. DET. AGENCY.
lo:

SCRANTON, PA.

PINKERTON'S NATIONAL DETECTIVR
AGENCY, Scranton Life Ins. Bldg.

OEATTLE. WASH.

THE J. BURNS INT. DBT.
AGENCY 406 Jossph Vance Bldg.

PINKERTON'S NAT. DET. AGENCY,
White-Henry-8tuart Bldg.

SPOKANE, WASH.

L ey e v




or QUICCL, OF PELBOLOgI-
cal condition, who continually ex-
hibit some of the characteristics of
alcoholic intoxication.  .\s  exam-
ples, one may cite individuals af-
flicted with neurological conditions
which may cause ataxia, sluttcrnw{
or stanmering, or cases of vasomo-
tor instability or acute febrile dis-
turbances, which may eause dilat-
ed pupils, flushed face, tachycardia,
ur tremors.

To he sure, the differentiation be-
tween all of these conditions and
acute alcoholic intoxication may be
made readily by the trained clinician
in the majority of instances, hut it
is not always so easy for the med-
ically untmnu'(l peace ufficer, es-
pcu.llly in the borderline cases in
which the symptoms exhibited are
doubtful.  Tn such instances, the al-
coholic odor of the breath cannot
he used as a criterion of the de-
pgree of intoxication because the

_intensity of the odor does not in-
crease with the amount of alcohol
ingested.

A chemical examination of the
urine or blood will, however, defi-
nitely establish whether alcohol has
or has not heen taken and approx-
imately how much has heen ingest-
al. This test is of special value
in cases where the individual con-
tinually exhibits some of these
symptoms, because of some con-
genital or acquired defect, and has
imbibed enough alcohol ta give the
characteristic alcoholic oder to the
breath but not a sufficient amount
to affect his faculties.  Under the
present methods of diagaosis, such
an individual might he adjudged
intoxicated.  On the other hand,
an individual imbibing a2 sufficient

l’ll“‘h'l'““dl

amount of aleohol to materially
affect his reflex action=, but not
enongh to produce the more oh-

vious  svimptoms  of  intoxication.
might be declared sober. Such oc-
currences may be encountered fre-
quently among automobile drivers.
A drunken driver may  exhibit
marked signs of depression if Jeit
alone; however, a sudden stimulus,
such as may occur in au auton-

0.167 cc. and 0.179 cc. per kilo-
gram per hour, respectively, and
that the rate of metabulism pro-
ceeded at a constant rate regard-
less of the concentration in the
blood stream.  The highest concen-
tration attained is approximately
the total amount of alcoliol ingest-
ed, divided by the total weight, and
if given in sufficient amount., will
soon produce the characteristic sub-
jective and objective effects.

The reliability of using the re-
sults obtained from an analysis of
the varions hody fluids, as an index
of inebriety, has heen the subject
of a considerable amount of re-
search.  Those most commonly
used are the blood and urine. Most
investigators helieve that the spinal
fluid should yield a more reliable
index hecause the concentration of
alcohol in the spinal fluid should
closely approximate that of the
hrain, and consequently reflect the
degree of inebriety. Tn support
of this contention, Gettler and
Freireich (3) showed, in a series
of cases coming to autopsy, that
there was a more constant relation-
ship hetween the alcohal content
of the brain and spinal fluid than
hetween the brain and the blood.
and suggest the use of a series of
spinal  fluid-brain ratios, ranging
from 2.5 to 1.1 for estimating the
amount of alcohol in the brain of
living individuals, depending upon
the concentration of alcohol found
in the spinal Auid. If the concen-
tration of alcohol in the spinal fluid

is 003 o 0.19%, the result is
divided hy 2.5 to estimate the
amount of alcohol in the hrain. If

the concentration in the epinal fluid
is 0.05 10 0.7 per cent, the result
s divided by 1.1, They determined
that the spinal fluid vaines more
nearly approach those for the brain
as the quantity in the latter organ
increases. They also found that
the alcoholic content of the blood
camot be correlated with that of
the brain, being higher in some
cases and lower in others, These
data, however, throw little ]lght on

the problem, hecause the time in-

R TR I
advantage over the xllla]\\ls of the
bloaod.

Urine Analyis

Blood samples are often difficult
to procure and the question arises
as to whether an analysis of urine
gives as good an indication of "in-
toxication as the alcoholic concen-
tration in the blood. Miles (7)
found that, durmg the first 2Q, or
JO minutes after ingestion, the
urine aleohol is about the same,
or a little higher, than in the blood ;
then for one hour or more it is 35
to S0 per cent higher.  Southgate
and Carter (8), working with ha-
man subjects, found that the ra-
tio of alcoholic concentration in
the blood to that in urine vagied
hetween 1.34 and 14 after one-
half hour. The mean concentration
ratio after one hour was 1.35. They
also observed that this ratio is not
changed if the aleohol 15 taken on
an empty stomach or preceded  hy
the ingestion of food.  Subsequent
diuresis also did not alter the ratio.
These results indicate that, from
a_practical standpoint, the analysis
of urine is almost as satisfactory
as of blood in estimating the de-
gree of intoxication.

(1o be concluded in Septentber issue.)

$100.00 REWARD

Harry Brown; crime, arson, con-
spiracy ; age, 53; weight, 202;
height, 5-6%%; hair, iron grey; eyes,
blue; comp., fair; born, Poland.
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AGENCY, 434 Cooper Bidg.

PINKERTON'S NATIONAL DETECTIVE
AGENCY, U. 8 Natlona! Bank Bldg.

DETROIT, MICH.

THE WM. _J. BURNS INT, DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 1036 Dime Savings Bank Bldg.

PINKERTON'S NATIONAL DETECTIVE
AGENCY. First Nationa! Bank Bldg.

GRAND RAPIDS, MICH

SHANTEAU'S DETECTIVE 4JiENCY,
Suite 407, Houseman Bldg., M W Shan-
teau, Principal.

HARTFORD, CONN

PINKERTON'S NAT. DET.
Hartford Aetna Bldg.

SJENCY

HOUSTON, TEXAS.

THB WM. J. RURNS INT. NETRCTIVE
AGHENCY, 645 First Natl. Bk. Bldg.

PINKERTON'S NAT. DET. AGENCY.
Chrontcle Bldg.

INDIANAPOLIS, IND.

PINKERTON'S NAT. DET. AGENCY.
Merchants Bank Bldg.

KANSAS CITY, MO.
KIRK DETECTIVE AGENCY, PHIL
KIRK, Supt., Suite 817, Commerce Bldg

TH®Y WM. J. BURNS INT. DETRECTIVE
AGENCY, 1201 Fidelity Bank Blag.

PINKERTON'’S NATIONAL DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 1240 Dierks Bldg.

LOS ANGELES, CALIF.

HARRY J. RAYMOND DETECTIVE'

SERVICE, 955 Orme.

PINKERTON'S NAT. DET. AGENCY.
Subwav Tarminal Bldg.

THE WM. J RURNS INT. DETECTIVRE
AGENCY, 815 Spring Arcade Bldg.

MEMPHIS, TENN.

THE WM. J. BURNS INT. DETBECTIVE
AGENCY, 414 Bank of Commerce Bldg

MIAMI, FLA.

THE WM J BURNS INT. DETECTIVR
AGENCY. 812 Exchange Bldg.

PINKERTON’S NAT. DET. AGCY.,
Roong 804, Biscayne Bldg., 19 West Fla-
ger St

MINNEAPOLIS, MINN,
THE WM J. BURNS INT. DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 660 McKnight Blag.
FI.OYD M. ANDREWS, INC. 919-21 An-
drus Bldg.
NEW ORLEANS, LA.
THE WM J BURNS INT. DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 930 Hibernia Bank Bldg.

PINKERTON'S NAT DET. AGENCY
Pere Marquette Bldg.

NEW YORK, N. V.

THE WM J BURNS INT. DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 370 Lexington Ave.

THE ERVIN J SMITH NATL. DET
AGENCY, ERVIN J. SMITH, D|rector
789 Broadway. Member I. S. §.

PINKERTON'S NAT. DET. AGENCY
Tribune Bldg.

'rr,{lgs J. TUNNEY INT. DET. AGENC

os,

Hem

LOUIS, MO.

THE WM J. BURNS INT. DT
AGENCY, 1036 Ruilway Exchange Bldg.

PINKERTON'S NATIONAL DETKECTIVE
AGENCY, 758 Boatmen's Bank Bldg.

8T,

8T. PAUL, MINN.

FLOD M. ANDREWS, INC. M. AN-
DREWS, Mgr., 1. 611-13 n‘n-sz Natfonal
Bank Bldg

PINKERTON'S NATIONAL DETECT1VE
AGENCY, 820 New York Blds.
SWEENEY DETECTIVE BURBAU, INC.,
M. F. Sweeney, Pres ; J. J. Sweoney.
Treas.; B, 428 First Nat'l Bank Blag.

TORONTO, ONT., CANADA.

PINKERTON'S NATIONAL DETECTIVE
AGENCY, 1511-1612 Star Bldg.

WASHINGTON,

THIL WM. J. BURNS INT.
AGHNCY, 801 Southern Bildg.

D. O.

DPT.

WINNIPEG, CANADA,

McDONALD DETECTIVE AGBENCY,
INC., Lombard Bldg. C. A. McDON-
ALD. Principal

- THE
o MiNTZ DETECTIVE AGENCY |
L] CLEVELAND, OHIO
' 401 to 403 Cuyahoga Suilding ]
JABOR MINTZ, Proprietor e
Member Ohio Police Association of Chiefs i
of Police, City Marshala and Sheriffs, ]

GETOUR FREE
REFERENCE

BOOK a4
MAILING
LIST CATALOG

Glives counts and pricea on accurate guaranteed
mailing lists of all classes of business enters-
prises in the U. 8. Wholesalers—Retailers—
Manufacturers by classification and state. Also
hundreds of seslections of individuals such as
projessional men,auto owners,income lists, etc.

Write today for your copy

.v Tunney, Prln. 68 Willlam m K
.8 A Lk




8 THE DETECTIVE

\

DETROIT, MICH. 137 ; hair bhro.-grey ; eyes hlue |
POLICE DEPARTMENT  imect; comp. rudy s o Koot |
arr. 5-23-36; Oficers Zinni and Jas-
kolski.
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I
|
|
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17 U 00 |
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3 Harry Mevers, ere.d crine
Parcemy from person s age 487 It
[3-3: wi. 132 hair blk.; eves white:
L mied. s comp. med. sary, 5-23-36;
!* iheers Dresden, Nee, Dwyer.
|
|
|

20, John Wendell anas ], L.
Scott; crime  invest.  with  minor
child; age 28 ht. 5-834: wt. 177;
hair dk. bro.: eyes hazel ; hld. med. ;
comp. dk.: horn Ohio: are. 6-4-36
Officers Fllison and  Schemanski.

I U 00 12
l"‘.l',(:.—‘”v*“"—'*’“ s | 23 R sove alio : ) . LOS ANGELES! CAL'

T 70 24 L(')llla Levy alias T.ouis Rose; | POLICE DEPARTMENT
crime invest.; age 345 he. 5-8; wi. !
: 163 ¢ hair bro. s eyes bro.: Lid. med. ;!
comp. med. s arr. 3-14-36; Oficers

Martin & Hewitt. |

2 — 110 20
(I N —
20 U 101

weapon for the use of sheriffs, pelice-
men, prison guards, watchmen, railroad
detectives, and other law-enforcement offi-
cers and designed for heavy duty work
where it is necessary to rout, incapacitate
or capture either one or a doren law

THE 12 ga. Gas Billy is a very powerful

N I
RS ‘ breakers.
e - ! This beautiful and well constructed bllly looks
I 0 ! like an ordinary police club and In an emergency
1 it can be used as suech. When fired at law

breakers or criminals, 8 dense cloud of tear gas
is projected to a distance of 28 feet with a
spread of & fest. The qas then continuer to
spread with the air currents. Every perwon in ity
path will be temporarily blinded or disablac
from doing further damage. The individual who
has fired the billy can walk away before he will

20, Wm. Belear Corliss: crime |

21 Gladys Qumn alins I lelen l

twanted - worthless cheeks . age 27

Bowers: crime larceny from store
age 40; ht. 5-3; wt. 142 hair bro.;
eyes hro.; bld. med.; comp. med.;

arr. 4-4-36.

|

(1927 wi, 140 e 3-8V eyes
fhlwe ;s hair bro.
9 U 00 14

I -

1 U o1 10

-

teel the effects of the gas.

Superior patented features are found In the con-
struction of this high grade weapon. An exira
qas shell can be stored in the hollow handis by
unscrawing the cap. The wall known MHercules
U-shaped firing mechanism Is employed, which
contains a simple safety arrangement whereby
the trigger may aiways be carried In safety
position and the billy cannot be discharged by
baing accidentally dropped. The barrel is fitad

s R
t
' . ! 24 Ulvie Maorris: crime fng‘i ' with the patented Horc;hx vapo'hafhbm, which
o { -1 e . b 3 T increases the range and power of the tear gas
1"‘9 l’etective"—'} and also prevents accidents from flylng wads.

The Hercules Gas Bllly is chambered for the
popular |2 ga. tear gas shell which it available
avarywhere. .

SPECIFICATIONS

. ‘ziw Denver, Colosr age 235 ht !
5-10.; wt. 98: hair auburn; cycn?

hazel : bl Slim: comp. fair; arr.
4-24-36; Officers Busse & Dardy. %
|

t

g

IB fifty yoars old. Tt is oa
file In nearly overy police?
department, sheriff ofMce and:
other law enforeement agency
of the United Btates and Can-
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) L | 1 A 4 ada. 1t elrculutes nlso in the's Caliber, 12 gauge; Length, 11 inches; Diameter,
22, Ru(l()]])h PBrandt : coime viol, [ 19.10.C - primclpal departments ofj """‘!_"‘ 1% inches;. Waight, 16 or.; Handle equipped
v N . ; - forty-one forelgn countries. with rawhide st:ap fastened to swivel; Ammuni-
L. S, Code; age 425 ht. 5-8; wi. 17 Ra tion, 12 ga. 2% Inch gas shell. Finlshed and
! __ — - K polished in jet black with polished and lac-
- ! 512_ quered brass fittings.

[ "{'j.\}’.f\ SHE Hercules 12 ga. Gas Billy, price....$20.00
) l Ay 12 ga. Tear Gas Shells, per dozen ........ $18.00
o) BACH .. e 1.50

E’ < ive Publishing Co
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HERE’S TAL” Detective Publishing Co.
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AL DUNLAP —. President and Publisher

DETECTIVE PUBLISHING

Company

1029 South Wabash Ave.
Chicago

ward. Result: The new improved Dunrite

Bullet Proof Vest. From our laboratories
has come a new invention which gives this new
Dunrite Bullet Proof Vest 209, more risistance and
yet—IT IS LIGHTER—BETTER FITTING—
and MORE COMFORTABLE than any other
vest.

SCIENCE and invention have taken a step for-

Despite this new, revolutionary construction,
there has been no increase in the cost to you.

This new Dunrite Bullet Proof Vest has stood
the highest Government tests of ALL Bullet Proof
Vests.

Get the facts. Learn about this new defense
weapon.

Annonncing the
EW . IMPROVED . DUNRITE

Bullet - Proof - Vest

FILL IN COUPON - MAIL T0ODAY

AAL AAADLDLAAAAAAAAA

DETECTIVE PUBLISHING CO.,

Gentlemen:

ity, please have him drop in.

1029 S. Wabash Ave., Chicago, Illinois.

I am interested, to a certain extert, in the Duarite
Proof Vest. Sometime when your reprusentative is in this vicin-

Bullet

Of course this will put me under no obligation whatsoever.
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FOR TAXING FINGER PRINTS

NOTHING ELSE LIXE IT  NEW PRINCIPLE IN INKING

THE REDI-ROLL FINGER PRINT INKING
PPAD HMAS BEEN APPROVED AND IS AN
USE BY THE BUREAU OF IDENTIFICA-
TION, POLICE DEPARTMENT, CHICAGO

Sharp, clean im-
pressions. Non-

COMPACT AND SIMPLE
smearing, quick-
drying, photo-

REDI-ROLL e v
FINGER PRINT vomuncnsoaea
PAD

ribbon two yards
long is nseod
Move the ~ “omn
forward ive
st inehes and a
e freosh inking sar-
0. face is obtalned.
; When the ribbhon
is entire’ v used it
is replaced the
same as a tyne-
writer ribion.
eyl The nad is solidly
# % made and is in-
destruet’ “a,

Always ready for use—Simple in operation—
Finger Prints taken in a fraction of time now
used.

Light and compact. Carrie” 'm Squad Cars and
prints taken anywhere.

In Gun Metal or Black Crystal Finishes. . . 83.00

In Polished Chrome Mahogaay or Walnut
Finishes . ... ..cc00.c00 sesesss s 5.00

Refills for above pads...... Ce e e 1.30
Endorsed and Sold by

THE DETECTIVE PUBLISHING COMPA™Y

1029 South *Yabash Ave.,
Chieago, 111

G e e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT C{pecipnati s Ohio » Cleveland FILENO. 7]}
' REPORT MADE AT o - D+ TE WHEN MADE ! PERIOD FOR [ REPORT MADE BY '
I " ! WHICH MADE ‘
»|  Cleveland, Oblo | '/12/36 o/s to 9/10/3§ J. V. \RPEY  EJB |
. ' 1
;| TTE ALVIN ) KARPIS, with aliases; DR, JOSEPH P, uoam jCrARACTER OF chsE i
 with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. #1232; T AL; | KIDNAFING; OBSTRUCTION CF JUSTICE;
ED.AFD GEURS B = Tiotims EARBORING OF FUGITIVES; NATIONAL
| : | FIREARS ACT
>:‘! SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Detective yraniigzzsra, Toledo Police Department, denied

ever having made investigation at"Tasino Cludb regarding
mombers of Barker-Kerplis gang, EugenéREoslyn admits

N knowing Gertrude Billetepr’Willer, wife of Harry Cempbdell,
R ! but 4enifes knowledge of Earry Campbell, Pertinent con-
versations set out from logs of telephone taps on
Casino Club during 1934; EA and_ Clara*%cGraw, in early
part of 1936, end present taps maintained on telephones
jof Fretti brotpers, Mexine Belmont’Thomss and Sadie
Dann. Charlesg™iii1ls admits visiting Cesino Club and

rving Captein George-V'iminey and Detesctives Brennen

dﬁMcCarthy, Toledq Folice Denartment, and Stste Pro-
hibition Acent ITudyfsleming drinking there, but .denies
eeing members of Basrker-Karpis gang. James E¢fColeman,
s;ranade Gardens, relates having had conversation with

ry Campbell, as Bob'killer, regarding slot machines

ixiBarvard Cludb, Cleveland, which Campbell claimed he
owned, Persons residing vieinitji"Dugout" night elubd,
Luces County, Ohio, interviewed regarding kncwladge
Barry Campbell, Signed atatement obtained from Gertrude
Billster Miller, wife of Harry Campbell, outlining in-
formation regarding autonobilss operatgd by Barry
Campbell; that Alvin Karpis and MiltonfLett visited
Campbell during latter part of 1935 at 24 and Clara J/

McGrawg, and stayed overnight on 11/6/35, the day

before arretlrsvi;;g mail train robbery; that E4 and
- ek Clara Mc3taw appeared to be acquaintad with them,
= o i , Goertrude d0es not admit kpowing true 1dentity of
s s e &f Karpis and Lett., Glenn/’neisel, automobile dealer,
, . Toledo, interviewed regarding cars purchased by Karry
2) L { Campball, Johﬁ}ﬁ;ack i3entified as purchasing a 1935
,«_R,E':g) 2 M,M‘;Acﬂ T DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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Ford coupe for rerry Cempbell under name Chzrles
- Niller, fromt 8, Arnold, Inc., Toledo, Ohio,
trading in Campbell's 1933 ¥ord coupe, which had
;previously been purchased in Cleveland, George
3sreen, 1770 Superior St., Toledg, is not Georze
Green glgiantog,,p., Mrse. ElsiefSweet, wife of
Charle eet, former employee\42nd Street Cafe,
Toledo, denied visiting Casino Club or having
seon members of Barker-Karp gang in sumner
of 1934, William T, "Bil1™j¥€rwin, crzp dealer,
Toledo, Ohio, denies having been in Cleveland
since 1922, or having worked in Eesrvard Clud,
Cleveland; claims does not know meanbers of
Barker-Karpis gange

«P =

REFZRFENCR: Report of Special Agent R. C. Suran, Cleveland,
Ohio, dated 9/5/36,

DETAILS: AT TOLEDO, OHIO

Thie report covers the invaestigative activities of
Svezial Agents V. E, Criss, J., L. Medala, £, J, Wynn, k. C. Suran,
D. Ps Sullivan, and 7. V. Burphy, who heve been engzaged on the
I harboring investigation at Toledo, Ohio.

Special Agent E, J., Dgwd has been maintaining a tele-
phone t??[on the telephone of thef Amusement Games end Novelty
Company “{Star Vending Company), 514 Monroe iﬁ;eet, Toledd, Ohio
which is the business address of Joe end Ben Fretti, whc are

T e i

prominent {n the gamdling activities in Toledo, Ohioe

Special Agents R, A. Guerin and M, J. Kavanzgh have
been mainteining the telephone tap on the telephone of liexine
Relmont Thomas, who is prominently engaged in the vice racket in
s Tolado, Ohio, Special Agent Kavanagh was relieved from this as-
sizgnment by Special Agent N, S. Harzenstein,

maintaining the tap on the telephone of Sedie DannfOxford Eotel,
825 Sumnit Street, Toled>, Okio, which tap was discon:inued the
night of September 8, 1936, on instructions of Tispector E. Jo
Connellaye

i (:i Special %gents H, B, Dill and N. S. Hargzerstein were

‘)

o



Special Agent R, C. Suran departed from “ol=do, Chio,
september 5, 1936; Special Agents UV, P, Sullivan end £, J. ynDn,
departed from Tolado, Ohio, September 8, 1936,

Some of the conversations overheard over the above men-

tioned telephone taps, &s appear to be significant to this in=
vestigation, are belng included in this report,
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The following investigation was conducted at Toledo, Obio,
on September 4, 1936, by speciel Agents D, Pe Sullivan and &, Je #ynn:

Detective Frank DelLora was ipterviewed at his home, It is to
be recalled that Captain of DetectiveaiRydman, Toledo, Ohio, Police De=-
partment, when recently interviewed, steted that on the day Campbell was
arprehended in Toledo (May 7, 1938), prior to the pudblicity appearing in
the newspapers, Frank Delora haed information that Campbell was either at,
or fresquenting the New Casino Club located near the Dura Plant, and Captain
Rydman with another officer and Detective Delora went to tha Casino Club
to {nvestigate the report, and while they were there someons entered the club
with a pewspaper bearing headlines that Campbell had been captured; that om
this occasion Detective Delora had a photograph of Campbell in his possesaion,

Detective Delora, upon interview, denied ever having made any
investigation at the Casino Cludb, or anywhere else, as to Campbell or any
other membsr of the Barker-Karpls gange

In referring to the year 1934, Delora stated that at that time
he was attached to the holdup saquad; that about the time that Deputy
Sheriffs and some members of the police departzent raided two houses in
Point Flace on a report that Earpis was living there {this raid took
place in the latter part of January, 1935), hs heard .umors thet there
was a gang frequenting the Cas® o Club; that it was prodable that these
runors ¢ame from meabers of the hoodlum squad or other detectives; that
he could not recall personally reporting this information to the inspector
for inveatigation by the hoodlum squad, although he stated that he might
have possibly done 8o, inasrmuch as this was the general practice to refer
informetion concarning crimses handled dy another detail to the Inspector
of Police for assignment to the proper detail for investigation,
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The following investization was performed =t Toledo, Ohio,
on September 5, 1936, by Special ‘gents D. P, Sulli{¢ n and B, J, Vynn:

Referance is made to the letter from the Bureau (7-576) dated
July 31, 1936, advising that i‘r. Hogaco'hern, Point Place, a former deputy
sheriff, and en uncle of Mr, Arthur}gweeney of the files section of the
Bureau, might possibly have information as to the presence of the Barker-
EKarpis gang in Toledo and Point Place in the past,

Mr, Horace Kernm, 3302 =« 137th Street, Point Place, called at
the temporary office im Toledo, and was interviewed, He stated that
fror August, 1920, to Jenuary, 1931, he was a deputy sheriff of Lucas
County, Ohio; that since 1931 he has not bessn active in law enforcement
work,

When questioned concerning any informetion he may have
obtained relative to the Barker-Karpls gang, Mr. Kern stated that during
the summer of 1934, he heard that there wes a gang of men, who he under-
etood were on the "lem", hanging arocund the Casino Club; thet someone
told him at that time that the gang met in a small shack located on the
south side of the first roed to the left as one passess the Casino Club
going toward Foint Place; that this shack was located about ons-quarter
of a mile from Summit Street, and near a junk yard; that Mr, Barold'Herder
lives in the second bouse on the south side of the adbove-mentioned street,
o7f of Sumit Street, and would, no doudbt, know the location of the adove-
meatiorced shack; that Hr{’iutz, the omner of a small spartment house loce-
ted on the corner of Sumit Street, and the 2bove-msntioned roed might be
eble to provide information concerning the Barker-Karpis gang, ipasmuch
as Mre Kern understood that at one timgjlir. Lutz rented a place to Ted
Angzus; that Lutz has an intereat in thelWillow Esach Zmusement Fark, where
members of the gang are known to have spent some time during the summer

of 1934,
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ire follow.ng investigation was conducted oy Srecial aAgernts
V. —-o vrics ard John L. i.edala:

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated May 19, 1936, wherein it is noted on page 19
thzt a calling card bearing the name, Tugene Goslyn, 815 Utica Street,
Toledo, Ohio, was found in the apartment of Harry Campbell, 2132%
Yonroe Street, Toledo, at the time of his arrest by Bureau Agents,

At the sbove address Agents learned that Goslyn moved from
there about six months a2go, &nd a subseguent further check revealed that
this family is now residing in apartment 30R, 1515 Cherry Street, Toledo.

Agents loceted Fugene Goslyn at the latter address and brought
him to the temporary office of the Bureau at Toledo, where he was inter=-
viewed by Agents Criss and Madala, During the course of the interview
Goslyn indicated that he had previously been arrested on at least six
different occasions for various crimes by the Toledo Folice Department,
and in view of this it was deemed advisable to fingerprint him, and
obtain his complete criminal record from the Bureau for possible future
reference, . This individual's fingerprints were forwarded to the Bureau
under date of Sertember 3, 1235,

~gents contected the Surezuv of Icentification, Joledo rolice
Department relative to this subject, and they advised that he is not
presently wanted by their department.

Eugene Goslyn was shown photographs of Alvin Karpis, Harry
Carpbell, Milton Lett, John Brock, Fred-Eunter, and others, and he
advised that they were all stirangers to him. A snapshot of Harry
Campbell and Gertie Billeter Miller was thereafter displayed to him,
and he readily identified the girl. Ee stated that he has been ac-
guainted with Gertie Billeter Mill for possibly six or seven years;
that he met her through one Earold4Johnson, a Toledo boy, at a cskating
rink, and thereafter he kept stead} company with her for the following
two or three years, EHe stated that the next time he went out with her
was about two }o0 two and one-half years ago, at which time he was living
with Yatherin® hruger and her husbend on Miller Street, Toledo. He
{ndicated that she then had the neighborhood reputation of being a girl
of loose morals, and that it was generally known that she was having
sexual relations with various boys, emong those being Lylef?oster and
one;Charles, a Polish boy. Eugene would not admit that he ever had re-
lations with Gertie Billeter, stating however, that he had frequent
orpertunities.



~.

Goslyn wes guestioned rel=tive to calling cards besring his
rzme snd 2odrecs, one of wiick was found in the epartment of Harry
Camptell and his wife., He advised that he had a quantity of these cerds
~rintei sbout three yezrs aco by Calvinmlielutt, who et thet tire was

working in the yrinting office of the South End Printing Company, Toledo;

that McNutt is a good friend of his, and he printed these cards for him,
Goslyn, fr8e of charge. Eugene further stated that he distributed these
cards to his various friends, and he thinks he gzve Katherine Kruger omne
or two ;of them about two years ago; that he does not believe he gave
Gertiejcilleter one, but is of the opinion thet the Fruger girl possibly
gave her one of the cards. Goslyn was emphatic that he Gid not see Gertie
Billeter from the time she lived with the Krugers on Miller Street, up
until two months ago.

Goslyn further advised that he lost track of Gertie, as stated
above, up until on or about July 2, 1936; thet on this occasion he was
coming home from work, and observed Gertie sitting in & Ford automobile
at the intersection of Walnut gpd Bancroft Streets. He stzted that he
stopped to talk with ber, end/indicated to him that she was waiting for
friends of hers, but did not mention their names. He steted thet he
tzl:zed with Gertie for ebout forty-five nminutes on this occasion, dis-
cussing, of course, the recent publicity accorded her in connection with
her marriage to and experience with Harry Campbell, Ke could advise
nothing which already has not been reported.

Soslyn advised that he agzin saw Sertie Billeter on July 4,
1¢3%%, =2t the same intersection. Bancroft =nd Jalnut Streets; thet they
weLt across the street to a beer parior where they hcd some beer, ufter
which they, with Harry and Jeanetﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂjw spent the evening together,

Jeanette and Earry Dull heve already been interviewed by
2gents =t their home without obtzining any information of value from
them. Hovever, it was felt that they were not telling the truth, and
they will ageain be interviewed &t the Bureau office in Toledo.

During the course of the interview with Eugene Goslyn particu-
lar stress was given to the point that he might have possibly been
associated with Harry Campbell, but no admissions in this regard were
obtained from him.

It should be noted that Goslyn is & boy of 2C years of age, is
illiterate, and presents an appearance of a typical young street bum. He
rezides with his sister at 1515 Cherry Street, and he is precently em-
ployed as an extra with the Liberty Biscuit C.apany, Toledo. Goslyn ad-
mitted that he had ;_.=viously been a marijuana addict.



,—.‘

A review of the telephone tep which wes meinteined on tke
telephone of tte Casinc Club from September 20, 1934 to Octcber 26,
1934, wes mede by Special 4gent Jo Ve Murphy and tle conversations
set out as of velue tc illustrate the connections of Ted Angus at
thet time:

Sept. 30, 1934 Outgoing Frorest 4141 (police dept.)

Weimen calling Give me tkhe record division, Jamee LArmstrong,

Armstrong Hello
Woman Jack, I'm with CGeroge, xrm and xKlse and °

I'm at tLe Casino, We went you to come out. Take
a Broadway car and we will meet you in front of Kelly's
place at the end of the esr line,

Jack I heve no doughe Eave you got the car?

Woman Yeose

Jack Are you on speeking terms with Zlse again?

Woman Yos, :

Jack Don't start before 1Z o'elocke Meet me at the loop
treres

Thisg James (Iackfermstrong {5 evidently tle s=me man as mentioned over
the telephone tep which was maintained on the telephona of Ed and Clare
McGrawe

Octe S, 1334 Outgoing (by women) Called police department at 3:10 B
Woman Is Mr. Langendorf therse?

Man He is on the street now,

Woman Harold 8t{ Albert? (Detective Dept,) I'm a’friend of

his (Langsndorf), Just got in town =nd won't be hsrs to
le=ve nwaber to call back,

Argfzgnsendorf is a detective on the Toledo Police Departuente
Oct, 3, 1934 Outgoinge Called Alams 4141 (police dept.) 12:15 PM

Woman Is Frank Armstrong there?
Man No, he will not be on duty until 3 o'clock this afternoon,

Oct. 4, 1934 Incoming at 12:15 A, Me

Man Is George there?

Bert Angus Yese .

Man This is Toms How is everything?

Bert Everything is fiue,

Man I've got a cold, you know whzl I need.

Bert I'11 send it right up., (Talked about prices cof besshball

ti-zets.) There was a D,Js hers tonight,.

‘.
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Octot=> 4, 1934 Outgoing call by Bert Angus, Calls Zawndsle 7038,

11325 P, M.
Bert Is Ted home yet?
Woman Yesﬁr_-
Bert Call“Able, he i3 leaving at 4 o'clock tomorrow morninge
Ted How can I call him®
Bert You have his phone number,
Ted Oh, yes,
Bert I told him you were in Detroit on business,
Ted Fhat about the Cheateau matter?
Bert ¥rankie is on the Chateau metteres He is t5 get 2 C's,

Georgie 18 up here tonight, That time will you be down
tomorrow morning?
Ted Betwsen 9 and 9:30,

The above conversation has reference to the Frohibition Agents meking a
buy of liguor at the Chatesu, end it is indicated from this conversation

that Ted =nd Bert Angus have "fixed" the matter,
October 7, 1934  Outgoing lLong distance call at 2:10 PM

Abie celléd Clem¥§;r: at Deshler~valliekx Hotel, Columbus, OChio, and
adv.sed Kerr that Yonni2;/Liccvoll was going on irial Tuesdey =ad for Kerr
to be sur2 and see the Governor !onday A, Me and explsin the whole case to
%im, sad then tc coms to Toledo, londay and see Ted Augus and Ted would
give him some money; that Ted was on their side and Kerr could talk to

him just like he would talk to Abie; that Abie wanted Kerr here all during
Yonniaet's trial and then to go back and see the Governor again after the
trial; thet Abie had scen Toumy and he expect=d to go to Detroit today

or tomorrow, Kerr pronised to sse the Gevernor and also to come to
Toledo, Nondaye

From this conversation {t indicates that Ted Angus is acting as a "fixer"
for Yonnie Licovoli, & notorious hoodlum, who was tried and convicted in
Toledo for murders

October 10, 1934 Incoming call at 2:25 P. Mo

Man Ted, this is*éarl talking. Do you know Inspector
,{\Broadley under the State Liquor Control?

Ted Angus ‘ No,

Carl fho f8 the boss hsre?

Ted jDavis, why?



Carl
Ted

Carl
Ted

A friend of the wife had his beer license tnken eway.
Too bad you did not let me know Seturday, it would have
been easy to fix up - the report has gone in by now,

Is there nothing that can be dons now?

I*l]l ¢all you tonight, Carl,

This conversetion indicates that Ted Angus is8 a "fixer™ for violations
of state liquor laws, and is able to "handle™ officeres of the State
Liquor Control if they bave nct sent in thelr report of a violation,

October 12, 1934 Incoming at 1:05 P. Me

Man
Bert Angus

Man

How about the liquor inspectors to get out of my place?
We'll fix liquor inspectors tomorrow and have them clear
out of there, Will also try to 1ift suspension and get
you by with a fine only,

K.

Octobar 13, 1334 Incoming at 10:10 P. M.

Man .
Ted Anxgus
Man

Ted
Man

Ted
Man

Is Tod there?

This is the party you talxed to this afternoon., '/hat tine
can I see you tomorrow, I'm going to be tied up in the
morninge

Any time in the afternoon,

Alright then about 6 o'clock. I'1ll be out there. Say
what's Georzae'’s laat name?

Sargent, S-A~R-G-E~N-T.

K, I'11 sce yous I wanted to call Georgee

The George Sergent is evidently the Geor%jzgérgent who was convicted in
Federal Court for robbery of the mails at’Warren, Ohio, in April, 1935
e ST Gl M LA
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October 18, 1934 Incoming call at 11350 Ps Me

Art Hand
Ted Angus
Art
Ted
Art
Ted
Ted

Ted

Say, there 1s a Jane :pening up a joint at 13th and
Jefferson and she would likxe to get in touch with youe

0K, It1l see here

Did that other one ses you?

Ro, not yete

Well, she was a little short on cash I suppose that is the
reason, This one should have some dought though. I'l1
make a me=t for you sone tiaze tomorrow and let you know,
0K, bring her out,

Is Joe there?

No, he is out on iiddle Island shooting pheasants,

Have you seen rorkxy?

No, he is cut there toa They ought to be in this week thoughe

Sarer
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Art Are they c¢iosing the plsce up?

Ted Yeah, I think some time this week,
Art Well, I'1ll see you tomorrow,
Ted M, kid.

It ie indicated by the adove conversation that before anyone could open
in the "racket™ in ‘roledo it was necessary to see ‘i'ed Anzus, who was
Peported to be the "fixer."

October 13, 193¢ Incoming call at 7:11 P, M,

Man Bert, did you get the name of that stuff?

Bert Angus The stuff is Tanalae, get from Walter (for sore feet)s
lian What 4o you know about the new shekeup?

Bert It won't last longe Probadbly be a new head all the way

throughe The alitor of the News-Bece is the cause of all
this « he and a couple other guys.

Man How long will it last?

Bert I supposed two or three weeks unlz=ss papers keep it upe
The City }Manager plan has a lot to do with it too,

Man Well, it is really hot,

Bert It sure is bad for a while, I think Wolf will be put out,

Man I don't blame him, I think he wants to get out,

This coaversation liXely refers to a shakeup in the Toledo Police Depart-
ment, as result of publicity to graft, etc, given by the News-Bee news-
papere The #0lf referred to above {8 likely Chief of rolice uaniea/nolf,
whce was in that position a2t the time,

October 20, 1934 Inconing call at 11:50 Pe M, &
Aoman How long ere you open tonight?

Ted Angus One otclpcke Whojis this?

Wwoman This iafslorence,Triildred’'s friend,

Ted Oh, wa will be open all nighte

¥lorence Good, we will de oute

Octoder 22, 1934 Incuming call at 12:30 P, Me

Man Bert? Tad in? Well, this is Af?ﬁg;nd; I got my 15 days
suspension (refers to suspension of beer license for violaw
tion of Stete Liquor laxs) and wanted to talk to him about
it,

Bert Ted will be 'sre toward evenings Wo'll sse this guy about
it.

The Art Eand in the above conversation operates the Dutch Villaze, a night
¢lab in “oledo, and in previous interviews with him he denizd thet hs was
personally azquainted with Yed and Bert Angus,

P




Cctoder 25, 1934

Abie ross
Bert Angus
Able
Bert
Abie
Bert

Abie
Bert
Abise

Bert
Able

Cctober 24, 1834

Man

Ted Angus‘
Frankie
Ted

October 24, 1934

Men

Ted

Ted

Incoming long distence call at 5:50 Pe Me

S5ay, Bert, is my men there? (-
Who do you mean, Oe Pe? (0e Pe’Davis)
Yes,
No, hs 1is out of town.
Are you doing any business?
No, we can't with all thess men in town, It's as hot
as a firecrackers (Likely meaning State Prohibitiom
Agents,) .
well, 1'm going to get & new boss for you in Toledo,
_ Well, be sure he is right, _ﬁé’
Oh, I'11 make bim right, I'll get Bob Seward (or
\gstewart) I guarantee it. I'1ll heve a change within
24 hours, ’
OK, kid, and have some of these men pulled out of here,
I will, I guarantee it, :

Incoming call at 10:45 P, M.

This is rrenkie at 13th Streets They Just closed up
the place.

Who did2..o

The cityf ¥Fielding and welding (city detectives)e.
Well, call me and let me know what they closed it up
for. They can't do aayihinge

Incoming call at 10:55 P. M.

This {8 Yige, Frankie's partner, Ted. They heve been
upstairs and teken some stuff and dcwnstsirs they took
the license off the wall,

Did they bave a search warrant?

No, fthey were the city detectives, Belding, Brennan
andfraflskie

well, I know it wasn't the state men because he is hers
now, Cal)l me back and let me know what charge they books
They have no right to take licenses off the wqll,

The rrankie mentioned in the above conversations is rFrankié And-em, who
operated a notorious bootleg joint on Adams Street and 13th, called

Frankie's Flace,

It is indi{csted that ‘ted Angus, who bore the reputation

of being a "fixer" in Toledo was able to dictate to the Toledo Police

pepartment,
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The fcllowing pertinent informetion was secured in review-
ing the conversstion heerd while meintsiningz a tap on tiis telephcne
of Clara !lcsraw, 2011z Acams Street, toledo, Ohio,

Woman called Is my friend there?

¥rse Meuraw No, he ian't?

Woman I guesas he*s with Bob and Gertis,

Mrs, Mcuraw Yeah, they g out to eat or drink beer or one
thing or enother;

Woman 1'm going to work a bit on another case,

Mrse Mcuraw ahet kind?

Woman A confinement case,

In the adbove conversation the woman calling is probs}jly pobbie nodletto,
a nurse, and the friend referrad to is probebdbly Sa¥ Loker, inasmuch as
subssquent investigation reflects that sobbigy riobletto pursed Sam Coker,
while he was in the hospitel at Toledo, Ohio, and =after he was discharged
from the hospital contacted Sam Coker and went out with him, Bob and
Gertie mentioned in the conversation is Zarry Campbell, who went under
the name of Bob willer, and Gertie is his wife, Gertrude Billeter.

April 28, 1936 Vutgoing cell to Adams 3151 at 4:55 P. M.

Woman ureyhound Bus

Woman #hat time does the dus leave for 5t. Louis?
woman Une leaves at 5:20 r. K. via Chicago and arriges

at St. Louis at 9:55 A. s, @nother one lcaves at
11:55 A+ M. by way of Indianapolis and arrives
at Ste Louis at 3:25 P, M.

in & statement recently obtained from rertrude opilleter niller, wife of
Harry Carpdbell, she indicates that Sam*oker, known to her as Tor

end Miltoﬁ?f%ﬁﬁ, known to her as pill, Ead been at Mcuraw's, the latter
part or 4pril, 1836, that Uoker brought his baggege to her apartment

at 2132% monroe Street, ledo, and left town and was gone adbout a weeke
It is likely that the above ingquiry for bus schedules was made for Sem
Coker and Milton Lett at the time of their contemplated conversation.

April 30, 1936 Outzoing call to Adams 4141 at 9:58 P, M,

Man Police uepartonent

woman necord Bureau

Man Hello

Woman Jack, 1'2l pick you up about a quarter after tem
Man Alright

‘Joman what time is it now

an It's eight minutes to ten

Joman 1'11 sea you later,



.
.

The m=2a Jeck, r=Turred to0 in this conversetion, is prodably
Jack armstronz, a polic. officer, in the identification Bureasu of
tae Tolelo rolice vepartment, and the same person mentioned over the
telephone tap meintained on the Casino Club in September and October,
1934,

9y 2, 1936 Outgoing call to adams 4141 et 10:08 Pe ke
Men Folice vepartment.

ROmMAN Hecord Bureau,

Man rKacord sureau.

woman Jack?

Man eS8,

woman 1*'11 pick you upe

Aan where ere you at?

Woman Adamsg Street.

Man Who you with?

Woman Johnnye

¥an ’ aho else?

Woman That's all,

Man Ok, in about fifteen minutes,

Jack referred to in L3 &hove coaversation i3 evidently vack Armstrong
of the ‘ioledo rolice vepariment, alrsady mentioned,

lay 4, 1936 Outgoing call to lfain 0470 st 9:45 A, M.

¥oman May I speak to Mre Goulet?

Man Just e minutes

Clere McGraw Eello Fred, when you sse Bob be sure &nd tell him

to come over today,

Goulet anA Fred mentioned in this conversetion is Fre&*Eoulet, who
operatesfGoulet's Grill and drink perler in the 2100 block Monroe
Street, Toledo, loceted on the ground floor of the same building in
whicbh Harry Campbell lived, Goulet's phone being used by Harry Campbell,
Bob mentioned in the conversation is evidently Farry Campbell, who used
the name of Bob Millers :
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Tee following are telsphons c¢alls which have bsen cverheard
on the telephone tep being mzinteined on the telephone of the place
of business of Joe and Ben Fretti, 514 lionroe Street, _oledo, Ohio,
whizh cells eppear to heve some significance to the present investiga-
tion:

September 3, 1936 Incoming call at 11:58 A, M,
¥an calling: Joe have you got a épot at 516 Front? Two coppers

were in there a little wtile ago making inquiries,
Looks like they might want to grab the machines,

Joe Fretti Yeah, we got machines there., Thanks for callinge
Thanks for calling, I'l1 look it up and have them
put away,

The above conversation was overkeard by Special Azent E, J. Dowd,

September 4, 1936 Incoming call at 9:16 A, M.

Man calling: Is Joe there?
Girl Ee didn't come down yet.
lfan Eave him call Lucas at the Radio Barn (Folice)e

This conversation was overheard by Special Agent ¥, J, Dowd., The Lucas
mentioned above is 2 Toledo pclice officer et the Police :iedio Zuildinge

September 4, 1936  Incomning call at 1:08 P, M,

¥an calling: This is Shearer, say Joe there are three plain clothes
men meking rounds of the places and playing the tables.
I got this from?gerbeck, & customer of mine at Detroit
and Delaware Avenue,

Joe Fretti Who are they? Did you get a description of them?
Man No, I didn't, but I*'l1l call back Verback,
Joe Y hadn't enything on this, find out who they ere and

I'1l manage to take care of it,

This conversation was overheard by Special Agent E. §, Dcwd, The Shearer
talking to Fretti, as mentioned above, is likely Guy hque who is in
business as agent for the pin ball machines operating t! oin Amusement
Supply Co., 1353 Sylvania Avenue, Toledo, Ohio,

September 4, 1836 Incoming call at 3:09 P, Me

Man calling Is Frank there?
Joe Fretti No, he isn't, he is on his route, This is Jose
Yan This ig’Cooner (phonetic) at Bey Shore (repeats name

four or five times.,) I got knocked off and I'm being
hald on 530."0 bond.



Joe
Coonar

Joe Tretti
Turnkey

Joe

Biz

This conversation
Sertember 5, 1936
Men calling

Joe Fretti

Man
Joe

Man
Joe
Jjan

Tony Paul

Man

Tony

1an

This conversation

September 5, 1836

“Joman
Man

This conversation

-
well, you went to get a hold of Frank' RKuezinski, I'm
not in the beer end of it; I handle the pin ball machines.
well, if you don't want to do anything for me alright,
No, I want to help you but I will Lave to reach Frank,
Joe, this w\mz, the turnkey at the Safety Building.
This guy is here under the name of JohnABrown, 5 Bay
Shore Road, He is being held under 60, 54 and 54, which
is the sale and possegsion and calls for $500,00 bond.
I'1l try to get a hold of Frank Kuczinski and call you baek
in ten minutes.s How'll that be?
0K, I'11 be here,

wag overheard by Special Agent R, A. Guerin,
Incoming call at 10:30 A, M,

Vena, let me talk to Joe
Hello, how are you?
Hew d4id you meke out last night?

Rot =0 good, we were at Single's place (phonetic) City
Park, Freddie}lfarks and”Bouser were there until six
o'clock this mdrninge I was the only white man there,
except Bernstein, he's half and half, I don't think
Freddie will show up today, Houser is 0K, I think,

Who elge was there?

Shabin Sky (phonetic)

Oh, yes, he works on that crew too, but they don't go

to work until three, Leave it until one o'clock today
and I'1l see what I can do. Let me telk to Tony Paul,
Answers phone

what kind of crowd was there last night?

Pretty good crowd until three o'clock. Freddie and Houser
were pretty tighte I don't think Freddie will show up
today, but you can rely om Housers,

Tell Joe I'11l call him later,

was overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd,
Incoming call at 12:30 Pe M.

Is Jiﬁfg:’zilly there?
He left already

was overheard by Special Agent E, J, Dowd. Jim O'Reilly

montioned above is avidently Jame3f0"Reilly, Sheriff of Lucas County, Ohioe

1§




SeptembsT S, 1536 Incoming ¢all et 1:20 P, Mo

Man calling 702 Sylvenia Avenus, Cherlie telked to me about buy-
ing 32 slot machines

Ben Fretti How much 4o you want for them?

lan £12,00., I'1l take half cash and half in beer.

Ben Fretti “hen I get hold of Cherlie I'11 send him out to see
you.

This conversation was overheard by Special Agent E, J. Dowd

September 5, 1936 Incoming call at 1:25 Pe M,

Man This is B1i11“{lucas) over at the radio barn (police,)
Did you see Vhaley?

Joe Fretti I've been trying to locate him 211 day, Vhat time do
you leave?

Man 3:30 or 3:45

Joe I'11 see you before then.

This coaversation was overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd. Bill Iucas,
mentioned sbove, is & Toledo police officer loceted in the police radio
buildinge

Seplexmber 5, 1936 Incoming cell at 1:50 P, M.

L Pop called and said that the double doesn't pay off on & machine and
ey that the penny gum machinas doesn't give out any gum. Tas told by man
= answering the phone that it was not supposed to give gum and that he
- would send someone to fix the other machine,

L This conversation was overhesrd by K. J. Kavanagh, Special Agent,
=7 September 5, 1936 Incoming call at 4:20 P, M,
¥an calling This is Shkearer. I thought we had an sgreement on
the racers.
Joe What the hell, do you think we are cheating you?

I'11 get it all arranged for you by Tuesday., If you
want you can handle the service end. I Lkave enough
grief as it is, without worrying about the service,

Shearer Alright, Joae

This convarsation was overheard by Special Agent %, J, Dowd, From the
abeve conversation it is evident that Shesrer, who is likely the Coin
dmusenent Supply Company has businsss cornections with the Tretti brothers
on pin 21l mechines, 2lthough in previous interviews he denies any af-
filiztion with the Frettis,



Sertember 8, 1936 Incoming call at 10:10 A. M.

an celling: Joe there?

Ben Fretti Hold the wire,

Joe =retti Aanswars the phone,

Man This is Lacas over at the radio barn. Can you come
over right away? I got to go out. (RKadio barn, Toledo
Police)

Joe I was looking for you Saturdaye I guess you went home
a little early,

Luces I was here until 3:45,

Joe I'm coming right over Bill, tait for me.

This conversation was overheard by Special Agent E, J, Dowd,

September 8, 1936 Incoming call at 10:47 A, M,

Woman This is Seratoga. Send somebody over to take out
this machine because it ig within 400 feet of the
B?hOOIQ

Ben Did Iucas tell you to take it out?®

woman No, the police were just here and told me to take it
oub right away.

Ben Alright, we'll attend to it at once,

This convarsetion was overleard by Speeiel Agent %, J, Dowd. The city
ordinence prohibits slqQt machines and other games of chance within 420
fecet of a school, The?Saretoga Buffet is ecross the street from 2 public
school and it is operated by a men called "Babei{Johnson.

September 8, 1936 Incoming call at 11:08 A, M.

Man celling Is Ben Fretti there? This is JOZ*E%rnert speskinge

Ben ¥retti Speakinge

Man Say, Ben, the police were just here and sa2id I would
have to take the machines out,

Ben Just hold it there until we get out there.

1an But they told me %t take it out right .way,

Ben You just keep on playing it until we get out there.

¥an oK

This conversation was overheard by Special Agent E, J., Dowd.

Sertember 8, 1936 Incoming call at 11:27 A, M,

Yan calling This is A?%Eearer.' Is Joe thare?

Joe Fretti Answers the phone,

A Joe, I just tad a call from 916 Adams telling me that

the police were in there and told hit to remcve the
two machines, 7that's the trouble?



Joe Luces called me over this morning end told me about the
police going to tighten up on ell tke pin ball machines
within 400 feet of the schoole This is the city ordine
ance, FHe is goling to give me a 1ist of all such machines
this evening. I will then check with them and see what
I can do with him, It won't be necessary to take the
machines out todey, if we have tc we can replace them
with slotse Badbe Johnson at the Medical Arts Building
was notified to teke the machines out right away. They
are our customers but I'm not doing anything until I get
the list from Luczas and seec what machines he refers to.

Al Shearer Will the police grab them today?
R Joe No, go ehead as usual and have the customers play them.
RS I'11 let you know after I talk to Lucas,

This conversati-n was overhkeard by Special Agert E, J, Dowd., From the
above ccnversation it would indicate that the Fretti brothers are able
to "handle™ the Toledo police/&Bnnection with the operation of illegal
pin ball machines; and that Bill Lucas, Toledo police officer, at the
police radio building, is keeping the Frettis informed of any police
activities in connection with such machines, It will be noted that
Joe Fretti threatens to replace any seized pin bell mechines with slot
machines,

Septsmber 8, 1936 Incoming call at 12:03 P, M

Man calling Is Fike there?
1 N Fike Answers the phons,
e Lucas calling Say, I have a few more spots for you, Stop over and
i soe me at the Radio Building after one o'clock.
SRR Fike K, -nd say there is a package there for yous Pick
: it up on your way home, -
Lucas Alright,

This conversation was overhsard by Special Agent E. J, Dowd.?*Fike, To~
ferred to above, is a pin ball opsrator in Toledo, who is associated
with the Fretti brothers and he uses their phone to transact his dusiness.

September 8, 1926 Cutgoing call at 12:17 P, M., Jefferson 4552

¥an calling Is Art Langendorf there?
T aan No, he is not
» Man When he comes in tell him t0 call Taylor 1200 and ask
SO for Mr. Fike,
Tioman Alright

This conversation was overheard by Specisl igent %, J. Dowd,
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September 8, 1936 Outgoing call at 12:21 P, M., J3fferson 0190

/
Yan calling: let me telk to lonnie.
Lonnie answers the telephone,
Man This igafurrell, did you get the boat and get in
touch with the fellows?
Lonnie: Yes, I did not Lear from Art,
Man I*)1 hear from Art & little later, besides him there will

be{Tibbits and the other two, ani we are to meet at the
I&lgeo Hotal at 4:30 sharp,

This conversation was overkeard by Special Ageat E. J, Dowde The Art
referred to in the ebove conversation is evidently Art Langendorf, who is

a Toledo detective in charge of the special investigation squad, whose

» : duties are, more or less, the same as the duties of the 0ld hoodlum sguad,
TR Art Langendcrf recently was fishing over at Middle Island and brought back

: i a fish for Mexine Belmont Thomes, a well known lendledy of a house of prosti-
tution in the city of Toledo. It is likely, from the above convereation,
that Art Langendorf and the others are again going to liddle Island.,

Srecial Agent J. L. Madale meinteined surveillsnce of the Algec Botel from
four Ps Ms to five P, M., September 8, 1936, and no party of men was noticed
o . meeting or leeving the Algeo Hotel, It is possible that the 4:30 mentioned
e as & meeting time 18 4:30 A, M,, September 9, 1936, instead of the afternoon
of Septerter 8, 1936,

Septentsr 8, 1936 Incoming cell et 12:49 P. M.

Man calling Let me talk to Joe Fretti.
Joe Joe Fretti telking.
Man This is Georgees Are you going through with the case
tomorrow,
Joe You bet we are.e.
Man Does your lewyer know all the technical pointe?
Joe Well, he should, It's Normenf{Cohen, the same lawyer
PO we had last time, and he said we would get the brecks,
TV e so we're going right akead tomorrow, on the same
&L testimony, we beat them last,
e R Man I vent to see ypu beat them, and probably in the
- absence of Car%iCooper can offer you some good stuff
C. in evidence, -
o Joe George, meet me here at nine o'clock in the morning
“. and I'1l take you over and introduce you to Norman
Cohsne
Lan OK, I'11 be there in the morninge

—— This conversation was cverkeard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd, The con-
versation evidently refers to thLe case wherein the pin bsll machines of
tte Fretti brothers wers seized recertly, which dié¢ not have the autumetic
peyoff resoved, in accordance with the city cordirance, Normzn Colen is
=n ettorney with an office ir the Security Bank Builecirg, Toledo, Ohioe

-
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September 8, 1936 Incoming cell at 3:23 T, ke

Lorg distance cell from Detroit, Michigane Izzy of the Lezal Drewing
Cowpealy talks to Beu Fretti about the teer business and tells hir thet
tLey did find during the last month haviig sold 8,000 ceses in the Toledo
territory. 3Ben replied that if they had the 3.2 beer it probably would
keve been about 15,000 ceses, Ben sald they were now concentirating at
Toledo to put in half barrels of Regal dbeer in 25 or 30 choice spots,
esch one of whick would tzke 25 or 30 tarrels & week. DBen said he had
tiLree buildirgs of his own in which they guaranteed 30 half barrels a week,
Ben also talked about opening a speciel spot where only Regal beer is to
be s0ld, and & large.electric (special) sigr placed over the place. Izzy
egreed., Ben said Hermen and Frank would be over tomorrow night for 500
cases and then talked to Jzzy about the Lalf barrel business, Conversa-
tion was overheard by Special Agent K, J. Dowd.

September 8, 1936 Incoming call at 3:35 Pes M,

Bill Lucas of the Radio Barn (Police) Joe, I got that list for yous
Joe Fretti: When are you going home, B1ill?

Bill Right awaye

Joe Fretti I'11 be over in five minutes,

This conversation wae overleard by Special Agent B, J. Dowde The list
referred to in the above convercation by Bill Lucas, police officer,
radio buildirg, is likely tte list of machines near schools that the
police are going to teke out, which are referred tc by Fretti in pre-
vious conversations set out in this reporte.
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Thke following conversations were overheard over the telephone
tzp on thre telephone, Adams 1556, of !"arine Belmcnt Thomes, 2105 ‘iarren
Street, Toledo, Ohio, which conversetions sppear of interest:

Septs S5, 1936

Mexine calling:
Jenny :

Maxine

Jenny
Yaxine
Jenny

This conversation
September 5, 1936
Maxine calling:
Man

This conversation

Septe 5, 1936

Maxine:
lfarson:
Maxine
Xanson

Maxine
lanson
Mexine
Manson

Maxine

fanson
Kexine
Manson

llaxine
Menson
I’exine
lanson

Outgoing call at 7:05 P. M., Adems 0655

Jen did you call?

Yes,{Bartung anéfﬁanson wanted to see you; they said
it was important,

There do they want to see me?

They didn't say. I surpose you should cell theme

I'm not crazy ebout caelling them. Were they up there?
Yes :

(Bartung end Manson are two city detectives)

was overbeard by Special Agent R, A. Guerin,

Outgoing call at 7:07 P, M., Adams 4141

Detective Bureau plecse, (Connected), May I speak to
Detective Hertung or Manson plsase?
They botk went off at six o'clock,

was overheard by Special Agent R, A, Guerin

Outgoing call at 7:09 P, M., Lawndale 2787 (to Harry Ko
Manson)

Detective lanson? This is Nrse Thomas,

Oh, yes, Maxine

Did you want tc see me?

%e stopped in todaye I'11 stop im tomorrow and see you
cver there, ,

I'm not there very much; could I make an appointment?
You got that place at 900 Monroe?

You mean 900} Monroe Street, Rosie?

Well, Rosie is riding for an awful fall, We went in
there and she wouldn't do us any good; Just gave us a
lot of lies, We waent a little information about some=
body. )

I can vouch for hers She has nothing to do with any
mob and she has no use for them.

We figure on clipping her,

She's absolutely harmless.

One fellow we were tealking to clipped her for some doughe
She's just telling us a lot of lies,

*hat time do you work tomorrcw?

I'm on from ten to six,

I live at 2102 Jarren, ©Can you see me OvVer here?

If I get a bresk I'31 stop in sbout two in the afterrcoon,



lexine ] want tc see ycu about thet bsceuse sle's not wrong,.
! You've known me for quite a while and I've always played square,
i kienson I'11 try to stcp around at your place at two tlen,
! Mexine Alright, 1'l11 be expecting you,

(This conversetion probebly refers tQ an incident recorded in pre-
vious calls describing the holdup of Rosi#& Bush in which £35,00 was taken
from her, and wherein it was agreed that no report would be made concern-
ing it to the police.) This conversation wae overheard by Special Agent
Re As Guerin. Hartung end Lianson ere two city detectives.

Septs 6, 1936 Outgoing cell at 5:22 P, M., Main 8040

Maxine called Kitti’t&amond end to0ld her that a man
called up her house and asked for her and that she t0ld him that she did
not know of any such person, Then he inquired if Maxine knew Kitiy's
West Toledo address and ske told him no, thet she was the maid, Kitty
said thet she did not know who it could be., iexine told her that the
landlady of tLe apartment elso asked her and that she told her that
Kitty hed left town for Chicego. Kitty ené lMaxine talked about their
heelth for about ten minutes and Kitty said she would call the landledy
and then cell Maxine backe (This conversation was overheard by Special
Agent M, Je Kamna&ho)

Sept. 6, 1936 Outgoing call at 6:22 P, M., Adams 0719

Mexine celling: The reascrn I called is I wanted to telk to you esdbout
that before the ahamuses (police) come.

Rosie Well, we don't know anything.

Maxine I guess it's sbgut Louise's man,

Rosie They must knoﬂfgouise.

Yaxine ¥hat shall I say to them?

Rosie Just that we don't know anything sbout it.

Maxine Stella called and :aid she was coming here, Shall

I tell her that you can use her?

Rosie Yes, she's alright, I guess. What'll I give her?

Maxine Ask her what she wants first, I didn't tell her any-
2o thinge I'1ll eend her to see youe }
R Rosle Yes, I'd like to take a little rest, Tell the shamuses

I haven't anything belonging to them, She's supposed
to be a blonde, isn't she?
Maxine You don't have anybody like that, I'll call you later.

This conversation was ovsrhesrd by Special Agent R, A, Guerine

R Septs 7, 1936 Incoming call at 11:41 A. M,
Sadie (wioman calling believed to be Sadie Denn) Are you going
up there?

lexine Yes, but I'm not crazy about it. Are you going?




3adle No, I don' think I'1l go. f};l vou be beck tonight?

lisxine Yes ,

Sadie I'm selling out tomorrow. If Lena we=nts it you had
better tell her, es the other Lana wants it,

laxine Eow much?

Sadie Well, I'll see you on that, I want to came in here,.

If you come back tonight e¢all me over there and Mickey
will tell you where you can reach me,

Maxine You won't be there?
Sadie No, T don't think so, I can stay in the drug store and you
can call me there,
Maxine Suppose I call you from over there at nine?
Sadie If you call me at nine I'1]l be at the hotel, but I
don't went you to call me long distance,
| T, Maxine If we come in we'll pass by,
e, Sadie I'm at the 4rug store now and I could be here at between

nine ard ten, The number here {s Main 0501 and you can
call me as I will be hers waiting,

Maxine I'11 call you at nine,
;}f(: This conversation was overheard by Special Agent R, A. Guerin., It appears
. from the above conversation that Ssdie Dann, who operates the Oxford

- Fotel, a house of prostitution, is trying to sell her house, the Oxford
EECIRY Botel, Information has been obtained trom,IamaﬂK?ord, Toledo dstective,
~= that Sadie Dann is opening @& house of prostitation on Cherry Street in
the s=me location where such a place was operastzd some months ago by lfaude
zdams, a notorioua landlady, who is now serving time in the Toledo Work-
house,
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The following conversations were overhezard over the tel e
phone tep on the telephone of Joe and Sen Fretti, which conversations
aeppear of interest:

Septs S, 1936 Incoming call at 9:46 A, Me

Man calling Is Joe there?

Man Ro, but he'll be back in five or ten minutes, Any
message for him? N
b Tell him Sergsant Enudel (police) called,

This conversation was overheard by Special Agentlﬁ. J. Dowd,
Septe 9, 1336 Incoming call at 10:31 A. M,

Men c=lling This 18 570 Detroit, the officer was here this morning and
told us to take out two pin ball mechines, which he said
were in the school zone, EHe said if I did not take them
out immediately he would take them out for me, s0 I just
thought that I would let you know. I have them covered
up in the back room now,

Ben Fretti We know all sbout this, and the officers were going to
call a~d we are going to see sbout it this morning.

You dian't have to take the machines down, Go ahead
end play them until you hear “rom me,

This ¢cnversation was overheard by Specisl Agent =%, J. Dowd,
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September 9, 1936 Incoming call at 12:00 Pes Me

This 1§7§;tger (phonetic)e Well, I got $25.00 fine and

the digger machines were continued until 2:30 Pe M,

next Tuesdaye

Joe Fretti I don't know why you didn't go to bat., Judge Murlin
t0ld Cohen that if we fought the case he sas going to
find us not guilty,

Man Well, Joe, I thought it was the best thing to do in
order to keep things down, and thought there was every=-
thing against me 80 I plead guiltye i

Jos Fretti ¥oell it can't be helped nowe

}an calling

This conversation was overhesrd by Special 2gent E, J, Dowd, This con-
versation refers to a case that is pending regarding the operstion of the
dizger machines, It appears that Municipal Judge Murlin had already agreed
with the de”endant's attorney, Norman Cohen, thet he would not find the de-
fendant guilty if he pul up a fighte
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September 9, 1936

Ven calling
Joe -retti

3eptember 9, 1936

Man calling

Joe

Man
Joe
Man
Joe

Man

Joe

Incoming call at 3:26 P, M,

How does it look on the machines, Joe?

leave trhem rest until tomorrow, Sergeant Fnudel end
Lucas are going in to see the Chief this afternoon
and try to persuade him not to bother mechines that
are in seloons, regardless of whether they are withe
in the 400 feet of a school mas children ere not al-
lowed in these places. I think we'll come out ale
right.

Alright, we won't remove the machines until we hear
from youe, (This conversation was overheard by Special
Aigent E, T, 23;&. From the ebove it will be noted
that Sergeant Knudel and Bill Lucas of the Toledo
police, Police kedio Building, from whom the Fretti
brothers receive advanced information regarding acti-
vities of the police concerning pin ball machines,
are ettempting to persuade the chief of police not

to pick up pin ball machines in saloons within 400
feet of a school, in violation of the city ordinance,
thereby favoring the Fretti brothers, who operate
most of the pin ball machines,)
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Incoming call at 3:45 P. M.

This is Shearer. Say, Joe, I understend the motore
eycle cops are calling on places and telling them
that machines must come out or they'll grad them,
Yes, we've got that information in advance, I have

a list here, and there are quite a number of plecess
It is in the city ordinance. No mschines are allowed
within 400 feet of any achool,

They're not going to pick up the mechines?

Not yet = I'11l let you know when to taske them outs
Did Ben speak to you about a Ballywise ultiple?

I can use it, They'rs no good - causing to¢ much
trouble, .

The reason I called, a fellow wanted to exchange one =
price £95,00

I'11 goet you all you want, new, at 3102,00, but I
don't want any,

Tte above conversation was overheard by Special Agent E, J, Dowd,



sertembar 9, 1925
tran calling

Joe

Cooper

Joe

Cooper

Joe

A

Incoming csll at 4:04 Pe M

Joe, this is Cooper. 1 thought vou were going %, be
over gt court this morninge.

No need of me being there when we had the attorney
to represent us, FHow 4id your cese coxme out, Cerl?
We had it postponed until the 15the I see Fetzer
got off alright,

Yeah, I had thet tzken care of. I was ovsr this
morning and saw Lucas,

Say, Joe, I have about 25 used tables on the floor,
I wuld like you to look at,

I'11 stop over about nine o'clock in the morning and
look 2t them on my way down here,

The above conversetion was overheard by Special Agent K, J, Dowd.

(Cooper is a pin ball machine operator inm Toledo, It appears that Joe
rretti causeg Bill Lucas, Toledo police officer, to fix a csse pending
against 3 iietzer, pin ball operator,)
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V. Z. Criss and John L, Medela:

Heference is made to the report of Specinsl jigent E. J.
Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated May 5§, 1936, wherein i s noted on page
19, that Bert Angus advised Agents that one Charleﬁ%ﬁille, a railroad
men, had remarked to him that a deputy sheriff had told him that Ted
Angus was going to teke a rap for harboring Kerpis; also, that this
same individuel, Mills, at one tizme ssked Eeleggfirguson, informant,
whether she was a Federal "stool pigeon", and tﬁat if she were, he would
have nothing further to do with her,

Believing that Charles Mills, mentiocned above, might possibly
" ' have some information which would involve Joe Roscoe with members of
o the Barker-Karpis mob, Agents located him at his home, 510 Woodville
: Avenue, Tolsdo, Ohio, and brought him to the temporary offices of the
Bureau at Toledo where he was interviewed in detail by Agents Criss and
~ - Madela, He furnished the follcwing signed astatement, the original of
r:> E which is being reteined in the Cleveland Bureau office file:

"Toledo, Ohio
s "Septamber 4, 1936,
- I, ChﬂﬂLEqwn:‘Eg;ls, do heredby make the following sizgned
statenent to Speclal Agents V, E, Criss and John L, Madala, who
arz with the Federal Buresu of Investigation, U. S. Departoment
of Justices No threats or promises have been made to mes

"T am single and reside with my sister, Mrs, J. E, Philes,
: at 510 Woodville Street, I am amployed aa a brakemen with the
g Terminal Reilroed, having had this Job for the past 14 years,
T Prior to that time I was employed with the Pennsylvania Raile-
road.

"I began frequenting the “:sino Club, when it was located
on Sumnit Street, around Octover or November, 1934, and it was
at this time that I first bdecame acquainted with Bert and Ted
Angus, These brothers were the owners of the cludb, Thersafter
I frequented the Casino Club on ap average of once or twice a
week up until they m. ed to thellew Casino Clud, which was in
lfay, 1935, I believe I started going out there, because I had
heard that 'Sade?, who is now deceased, was working there as a
bartendere, I knew 'Bade' previously when he was working for a
saloon on LaGrange Street near Central Avenue,

"During the time I was frequenting the 0ld Casing Clubd,

- I occasionally ::w a girl there :hom I only know as?ﬁelen. She
o would usually be in the qompany of one Evelyg®lrowe, who at
—— that time resided at thel]Plaza Hotel, The girls usuelly woull

be at the club by themselves, and on some occusions I saw the
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Crowz gi 1 in the compsany of Tomm;?;;chran, wbo is a collector
for one of the pumber houses in Toledo, Ohio, I dbeceme acqueainted
#ith Helen at the club end on few occaasions I wouli dence and
drink with her,

*The Angus brothers moved from the 014 Casino Clud to the
New Casino Club in the spring of 1935, and I continued to fre-
quent the cludb on en aversge of once or twite a week, I recall
that Helen, mentioned above, also frequently hung around the
New Clud after it was opensd, On one occasion I was sitting
at a teble with Eelen and t{wo of her friends, whom I do not know,
drinking beer and generally having a good time, During the
course of the esvening Bert Angus privately told me that the girl
I was with, meaning Helen, was a 'G-Noman®, stating that he would
tell Cochran about it tooe I prssume the reason Bert Angus man-
tioned Coohran's name was because he had also been in FEelen's
company around that time, I am positive that Bert Angus made no
further comment as to this girl, and I am unabdle to explain why
he disclosed this information to me,

*I recall that about severzl weeks thereafter, while I was
in the company of this girl, Helen, I asked her whether she was
a 'G-Woman' or a Federal stool pigeon, I don't remnember whiech,
and she eaid that she wasn't, I was partially drunk st the time,
and I had no ulterior motive in asking her this question, I am
unsble to explain why I did it, unless it was out of idle curiosity.

*I am acquainted with James”U'Leary, Laving known him for
approximstely twelve yearse He is pressntly a deputy sheriff of
Luces County, Ohio, and 1s also employed with the Toledo Terminal
Railroad, which is the same coapany with whom I am employed, At
tines he and T work together, and I recall that on one of thase
occasions, around April, 1936, he told me that the Sheriff's of-
fice wa3 going to close up the New Casino Club, dbecause they
apparently were putting on indecent floor shows, He was refe.ring
to the femals fmpersonators who were showing there at that time,
O'Leary also told me on this occasion that the G-lfen were going
to get after the Angus brothers for harboring the Barksr-Karpis
gange O'Leary 4id not indicate the sourcs of his informations

"The next time I went to the Casino Club, possibly a week
later, I saw Bert Angus, and told him that a deputy sheriff ine
forasad me that the Government was going to get after him for
harboring the Karpis gang, and I asked him whoether the seme
was trus. He told me that there wasn't anything to ite ¥e had
no further conversation relative to this mattere I am unable to
explain as to why I gave him the above informations I have
never talked to him about this an, .sore thereafter,

™Mhe first indication I had thet the Barker-Tarvis modb was
hanging out at the 01d Cesino Club waz when this infomation came
out in the newspapers, which T belisve was possibly in My or June,
1935,




"I have been shown all of the photographe of the Barker-
Kerris mob, end I am certein that I never saw any of these in-
dividuals at either the old or new Casino Clubd,

"I heve read the foregoing statament which consists of two

typewritten pages and I swear that the sasme is true to the best
of my knowledge and recollection.

WITNESSES: /s/ CHARLES A, MILIS
John L. Madala,

V. E, Criss

Special Agents,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Us Se Department of Justice,

1448 Standard Building,

Cleveland, Ohio."

It should be noted that the girl referred to as Helen in the
above sizned statement of Charles Mills is undoubtedly identical with
Heleu’?%rguson, who, it will be recalled, was placed in the Casino Cludb
by the Bureau during the latter part of 1934 and early part of 1835, to
endeavor to secure informetion from the Angus? brothers and through her
own observations which might have led to location of the various members
of the mob at that time,

Charles Y1l1ls was interviewsd at great length relative to
conversations he had with Bert Angus concerning the latter's kncwledge
of the Barker-Karpls gang, and he steadfestly averred that tha informa-
tion set out in this statement is all that was told to him,

Mr, Mills was also questioned at great length concerning Joe
Roscoa, and pi visits to the Cesino Clud during 1934, EHe stated that
he knows Jcefhoacoe by reputation only, and that he would not know him
by sight, =223 for this reason he is unadle to state whether Roscoe was
aever present at the Casino Club while he was there,

Although Mills stated that ha ~as not a frequenter of the
Casino Club until September, 1934, at which time it is to be recalled
members of the Barker-Karpis gang bad left Toledo, Ohio, he was inter-
rogated by Special Agent E, J, Wynn with reference to the presence end
aciivities of tre hooilun sjued anld Ludy Fleming at the Casino Clud
at such time es they were observsd by him, He steted that he would



Very often observe members of the hoodlum squed visit the Cesino Club,
end that while he did not know £11 of the mepbpers of this squad, he
recslled that Captain George Timiney, Chri€ Brennan, and NcCarthy

were observsd by him, and that generally speaking the members of the
hoodlum squed would stand at thLe bar and drink; that he personally
knows that Chris Brennan paid for his drinkss BEe further recalled

that Bert and Ted Angus appeared to be very friendly toward Captain
Timiney, and called him by his first name, George, and Timiney referred
to the Angus boys as Bert and Ted,

¥ills stated that Ludy Fleming mas a constant frequenter at
the Casino Cludb, and was "sweet™ on Reng;giolst, later setting her up
in business in a liquor joint at point place; that Ludy Fleming, al=
though a prohibition officer, apparently paid no attention to the
Casino Club operating and serving liquor long after the legal closing
hour; that from his observations of members of the hoodlum squad and
Ludy Fleming being present in the elud at such times as the State Liquor
laws were being violeted, he formed the opinion that they were all
closely allisd with Bert and Ted Angus, particularly since other night
cludbs in Toledo were not permitted to operate in violastion of the closing
laws,

Mills further stated that during the perlod he vieited the
013 Casino .Club from September, 1534 to poassibly lay, 1935, which was
on an aversze of twice a waek, he would neesrly always observe Captain
iminey's sguaad there, drinking liquor and beer,
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The following investigetion wes conducted by Speciel Agents
V, E. Crise and John L. Medala:

Reference is made to the report of Specisl Agent R, C, Suran,
Clevelsnd, Ohio, dated Sepitember 5, 1936, wherein it is noted that
Deputy Sheriff Donald Cochran advised Agents Wynn and Sulliven that he
had recently had a conversation with Jim Colemen of the Gransda Gardens,
in which Colemen stated that Campbell indicated to him that he had several
elot machines in the Farvard Club, and that he was acqueirted with some
of the emplcyees there,

In view of the above, Agents had J iﬁoleman come to the tempor-
ary Bureeu office at Toledo, where he was interviewed, and a supplementary
signed statement obtained from hims The original copy of this statement
is being retained in the files of the Cleveland Bureau office, and it
reads as followss

*Toledo, Ohio
"Septembor 4, 1936,

T "I, JAMES R, COLFMAN, make this statement of my own free
el will to Special Agents V, E, Criss and Jobn L, Madala, Federel

Bureau of Investigation, U, S, Department of Justice, without
I any threats or promises baving been made to me, I wish to
amend ip some re8recte my previous statement, ae since I wae
lest interview:d certaln conversations and observatiorns came
to my mind, which I ax now willing to furnish,

"I recall that I first met the man whom I now know as
Esrry Campbell on the same date he married Gortie Billeter,
L whicbh 2ate Agents lMadala snd Criss informed me is May 29,

,iﬁa 1935, On this occasion Cempbell and his wife came into my
= place, the Granada Gardens, in the ~ftarnoon, end were ac-
iy companied by Clara McGrawe I recell that Clara MeGraw
A introduced Campbell to me &as her cousin, and the name was
given as Bob Millers Neither she nor Campbell at this time
, indicated to me the latter's bdusinesse
e "pfter this meeting Harry Camspbell end his wife would
come to Granada Gardens on frequent occasions, and a few
months prior to his arrest they would be there on an average
of three or four timea a weeke I recall that Ed lcGraw came
tLere with this couple on only one occasion, and at that time
e Lie was 80 drunk I would not permit him to sit at a table., As
t:)» to Clara lMcGraw, I believe she accompanied Camp™ell and his
wife to my place on at leaet three or four coccasionse She
nevsr was in company with another man to my knowledge.
"Anotker individual who frequently came to the Gre -.da
S Gardens with Campbell and ‘s wife {= & mar knowr to me as Tommy,
and whom I now know is identicel with Sam Coker.s I believe that
Coker frequented my place approximately twenty times, and on
scme occasions he was accompenied by a youns lady, whom I do



not know, Tommy or Coker began frequernting my place after he
left the hospitel,

"I recall that Coker on one occasion came to the Grsnade
Gerdens in compuny of Mrs. and Mr, Fred‘ﬁ%ulet, Estheﬁfﬁoulet,
and two otker men, whose names I do Xot know, but believe they
are Toledo people, as I have previously seen them in Goulet's
Grill,

"Other then tke ebove nemed ind{viduals, I am certain that
Harry Campbell and his wife, Gertie, were never accompanied by
anyons else, I 30 not recall them coming to my place with a
young couple, When Gertie and Campdbell came to my place, they
usually came there in the afternoons around 4 ofclock, ate dinner,
and then leave before the svening crowd appeared,

"I am well acquainted with qug;~l§hinnw'1£atton, as I went
to school with him in Cleveland, Ohio, T have heard that he is
connected with the Harvard Clud, a gambling place in Clevelend,
Fe used to operate a saloon at 28th and Detroit Avenue, this

,Fffﬁh being prior to the repsel of prohibition, I do not think he {a
C running the place nowe I believe he owné the duilding at that
N address.

"I wish to state that on omne occasicn about three or four
N montkhe prior to Campbell's arrest, I was sitting at the table
e with him and his wife at the Graneda Gardens, In conversation

witk him I esked him whet he did, snd how he was able to make

eny mopey wittout working, remariking that he wes leading a
‘ soft life., He thereupon asked me whether I knew where tre Har-
e vard Club was in Clevelands I replied thet I did, Ee then acsked
o if I saw the slot machines at the Harvard Club, and when I
acswered in the affirmative, he steted that tlhey were his machines,
Campbell then asked me if I knew that the Ea.vard Club was closed,
and I told him tkat I hed heard same, whersupon he indicated that
slot machines was his racket, and tkat he was waiting for them to
open up again, meaning the Harverd Club,

"This conversation led me to believe that he really was in
the slot machine racket, and that he was more or less on a vacae
ticn while they were not in operetion,

"] recall asking Campbell whether he knew 'Shimmy! Patton,
and he said that he dide I don't remembsr any other conversation
with Campbellwhich we might have had relative to Patton,

"The only other parson whom I know that works at the Harvard
Club is a men called .'Pretty Charlie,' I saw him at the clud about
one year ago, at which time he was working on & crap table. This
man is originally from Toledo, Ohio and I krew him when he was
working in a bookmeking esteblishment at Superior and Jefferson
Streets. "retty Charlie's' nam: 28 not mentioned in my conversa=-
tion witl Cemrbell, as abcve related,




"I wish tc =mend my previous statement in thet I never
knew Campbell’s wife's last name to be Billeter, and also thet
vhen Ed McGrew came inte my place of business on the occasion
he was very drunk, as ebove related, I ordered him out of the
Place, :

"I bave read the foregoing statement which consists of
two typewritten peges, and swear tke same is true toc best of
my knowledge and recollection,

WITNESSESS /8/ JAMES B, COLEMAN
John L, Madala

V. B, Criss,

' ] Sperial Agents,

- Feé:ral Bureesu of Investigatiom,

N Ue Se Department of Justice,

- 1448 Standard Building,

Clevelend, Ohio "

&5 Kk Rk Rk

i In addition to the abeve statement, Mre Colemen edvised that

Tz the slot machines referred to in hia stetement, were at the tire he last
se¥% trem stending egeinst the wmll to the left es one erters the club;
tLat he believes there were sbout twenty machires in this row,

T Agents questioned Colemsn ip great detail as to any conversa-
T tions which he might have had with Campbell concerning tlLe Harvard Club,
and the {nformation that he had slot machines located therein, and he
advised thet the Infomation conteined in his signed statement as to
this 18 his entire knowledgze of the matter.
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The following investigetion was conducted by Special nAgents
John L. liedalas and V, 4. Criss:

It is to be recalled that Gertrude Billeter }Miller advised
thet she and karry campbell lived in their houss trasiler next door
to her mother's home on Hill Avenue for a period of several mouths
during the summer of 1935; that this spot is also adjacent Ao the
*Dugout™ night club, which is reported to be owned by Toﬁggzrland,
slot machine king of Lucas County, Obio, and in view of this it was
thought possible that EHarry Campbell was a frequenter of the said
night club, and possibly acssociated with rorland in the alot machine
business in the e¢ounty,

On September 5, 1936, Agents located the home in which Gertrude
Billeter Miller'e mother residsd during the year 1935, znd it is situa-
ted as descrided abcove; that is, on Hill Avenue and next to the
*Dugout” night clube Agents interviewed Ur, anq#gzg:myic'rﬁaupricht,
RR #4, Box 624, who at present reside in the house previously occupied
by the Billeters., It was learned that this family resided across the
road from the Billetere in 1935, VMrs. Heupric:t =dvised that she first
observed the house itrailer, which she later learned belonged to the
Billeter girl, around Jume or July, 1935; that she heard that the girl
Lsad married a contractor, and that the couple was living in this trailer.
Mrs, Haupricht further stated that she observed the trailer on the
Billeterte property up until the time the Billeters moved im Jecenber,
1335, with the exception of about three differeut times when she saw the
young couple leave, and thereafter lezrned that they had gons on & fish-
ing trip; that on these occasions shsp they would leave they would be
gone for a period of a week or more, .

She went on to stete that when the weather got cold the young
couple appsrently mcved into tcwn, and stored the trailer; that none of
the neighbors visited the Billeters and they secemed to keep to themselves,
though about once a week a young known as Butch came to their place and
purchased a bushel of corn to feed to the chickens and he talked to
Mr, Haupricht on these occasions, and this was the only source of in=-
formation they haed as to the doings of the Billeterse. Mr. 2nd Mrs.
Eaupricht who were quite observent of the Billeters both stated that
none of the Billeter family, with tkhe exception of Buteh, went to the
"Dugout” referred to above. Mre Haupricht stated thet on one occasion
when he first observed the young married couple at the Billeter hoame he
mentioned this to Butch, who stated thet they had bYeen married that day
and they were going to tell them; tlet the young man®s name was Miller
end his father was a big contractor and that he was msking lots of money
and thet Miller was a fine fellow; that on another occasion he noticed
that the young couple were away for esbout ten days in their sutomobile
and hed not taken their trailer which fact he mentioned to Buteh, who
stated thst they vere visiting with his, Miller's, parcntse




In an ettem:.t to get Gertrude Billeter Miller to reirterview
i her, Mreo Billeter, her mcther, was contacted and stated Gertrude wes
away on a weekend party with Harry Dull, bis wife, and another couple,
In & ccnversation witlh iirse Billeter she advised that she was first
introduced to Campbell by Gertrude about a week before their marriage
as a Mr. Brown, a contractor, and she was told that they were going
to get married, whereupon she took Gertrude to one side and tried to
talk witk her about marrying scmeone she only had known such a short
while, but she found Gertrude had made up her mind so she told her
at tke time trhet if she went shead it was her cwn bed that she was
meking and that she would have to sleep in its Gertrude also stated
that he had perents in Custer, Ohio, and thet they intended to visit
them, this, Mrs. Billeter stated Gertrude later denied having said
to here Gertrude further told her mother that Campbell had a large
nunber of men working for him end that his foremasn and msnager handled
all the business end thus be didn't have to be present; that after they
were married they lived with the McGraws for several weeks, then bought
e house trailer and came out to live with her; that is, they parked the
house trailer near her house on Hill Avenue just out of Toledo and
lived in it; that they did not pay any of the rent or pay for any of
Lo the electricity, which mede her son Josapk angry, Mrs. Billeter claimed
' s that Campbell and Gertrude never went to vigit Campbell's parents, dut
R Gertrude h=d talked about it and thus ¥lmergBlein, referred to as Bdch
by the Heuprichts, must have menticned scrething about this intention
which led ifre Heupricht to think they had visited his parents. Mrse
Billeter slso stated thet Campbell end Gertrude went up to Silver Lake,
I ¥ichigan, eand spent about six wseks or more; that during this period
they came bhome about three times with the trailer; that she visited them
g et the l.ke one wsekend and Joseph spent the first week with them,

! (::i Mrs, Billeter advised tkat Gertrude first denied having met
i : Coker which placed her in an embarrassing position as Campbell end
poEE Gertrude brought him out for dinner on quite a few occesions and
{ {ntroduced bim as Tommy; further ske has observed that Gertrude alweys
ol & tries to keep all magazines and papers with information concerning
s Campbell away fiom ber and also iries to keep the Agents from talking
IR to heres Mrs, Billeter is afraid that Gertrude will leave and thus she
A is afraid to 4o or say anything thet will offend her; that on their
. rzcont visit to Oxlahoma to visit Campbell's parents they tried to get
1if' Gertruvde to come and live with them telling her that in a couple of years
TN they were going to endeavor to get him peroled and expected to be suc=
‘j:) cessful in their attenpt apd fully expected to have him out in three or
four yearse



irs. Billeter ststed thet since Gertrude has returned home
to live, she 2nd Joseph had a quarrel due to the fact thet Gertirude
refused to pey any of the exrenses end Joseph stated thet either he
or Gertrude would have to leave; thet she wanted to keep close tc
Gertrude and thus would not side in witk Joseph even though he was
one of her main means of support, whereupon Joseph left home,

Mrs, Billeter advised sbe would do all she could to get
Gertrude to tell ell she kmew, though she hess to be very careful;
thet she is trying to get Gertrude to forget Campbell and Gertrude
had agreed to0 have her marriage t0 him annvlled, but wken it came
time to 40 80 she refused,

Josepﬁ'gzileter, 515 City Park Avenue, Toledo, was interviewed
but gave no additional information to that given by his mother, He
meintained that he only saw two automobiles in Campbell's possession,

a black Ford coupe which he had at first, believed to be a 1935 model,
and the new Ford sedan which they purchesed about Novemdber, 1935, BHe
also mainteined that he 414 not suspect Campbell of being esnything
other then a contractor and had hoped that Campbell would offer him a
job; that when Campbell wes arrested he was positive for & while that
4 they bad the wrong man., He denied that he had told a reporter that
——— Campbell was & chLeep-skate, and stated that he had gone to the newspeper
i office on thrse occasions in an effort to get them to correct this state-
ment. He alsc meinteined that as far as he knew, Gertruvde and Campbell
never went to visit Camgbell's parents, He admitted he ssw an autometic
pistol which belonged to Campbell, but this wes either in the trailer or
—— in the automobile, and thus he did not think anything about it as he
a never saw Campbell carry a gun on his person. He also maintained he
never sew a bird dog in the possession of Gertrude or Campbell and did
not see a Ford coupe with yellow wheels or a Hudson coupe in Campbell's
possession,s He admitted he spent much timze with Campbell fishing and
helping him on his car, but did not et anytime question Campbell ebout
his supposed contracting business and Campbell did not talk about anye-
thing about what he used to do or about his relatives; that the only
e person whom he met as a friend or acgquaintance of Campbell's was T mmy,
S who is Sam Cokere
s
Y
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Tre following investigation was conducted by Specizl 4gents
Ve Ze Criss and John L. Madslsa:

Inzsmuch es recent investigation developed the fect that
Barry Campbell had at least five different automobiles in his posses-
sion during period he resided in Toledo, Ohio, after he and Karpis
escaped from Atlantic City on January 22, 1935, and since Gertrude
Rilleter Niller, Campbell's wife, previously furnished informstion as
to only two automobiles, namely a 1935 Ford coupe and a 1936 Forl sedan,
it was deemed advisable to reinterview her and get from her what in-
formation she has relative to the other cars, two of which Campbell
apperertly had around the period of the Garrettsville train robbery
on November 7, 1935, Other information developed since this girl was
lest interviewed, definitely showed other inconsistancies in ber pree-
vious statements, particularly her knowing what Harry Campbell actually
did for a living during the time she was married to him,

On September 9, 1936, Agents again dbrought Gertrude Billeter
Miller to the temporary offices of the Burezu in Toledo, where she was
interviewed by Agents Criss and !adala, Although she repeatedly ex-
pressed her willingness to cocperate in the way of furnishing informa-
tiou relative to this case, Agente, however, bad to elicit most of
the informetion contained in her statement from her,and at no time
would ste show any signs or indication of wholly volunteering informa-
tion on her part., She would coptirue to assert that she had previcusly
told the entire truth, and notwlthstandirg this, she did from time to
time during the course of this interview with her, admit certain facts
and allegations with which Agents confronted her, and in explenation
as tc why she had previously denied seme, she would state that she was
afraid to tell it, From her stestement and observations of her atti=-
tude during the entire {nterview, it was apparent to Agents that she
is undoubtedly still withholéing certain info: 2tion, particularly
her knowledge of the trut identities of the men whom she mentions in
her signed statement hereinafter set out. Azents at this time inter-
viewed Gertrude ¥iller in more detsil, with particular reference to
the activities of Earry Campbell around the period of the Garrettsville
train robbery, and the following signed statement was obtained from
bher, tte original of which is being retained in the Cleveland Bureau
office file:

"Toledo, Ohio
*September 9, 1936

"I, GERTRUDE BILLETER MILLER, do hereby meke thLe following
signed statement to V, E, Criss and John L. Madela, whom I
know to be Specisl Agents of the Fecerel Bureeu of Investigation,
U. S. Depertment of Justice., I em meking this statenent of my
ovm free will, ard no thrests, promises, or inducerents heve
been offercd or accorded me,
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"] ax 20 yeers of age, having been born at roledo, Ohio,
on Jenuary 29, 1917, !%y meiden name is Sertrude Billeter, and
I eam preczertly reeiding with my motler on Kopernik Avenue,
Toledo, Ohio.

"I have known Lsther Goulet for four or five ysars, having
met her at a dance, Some time after I became acqueinted with
her, I went to wopk for her father, Fred Goulet, who at that
time operated thefDelmar Lunch Room on Monroe Street. I
woTked as a waitress for my room &nd boerd, I believe this
was during the year 1933. While working for the Goulets, I
also lived with tLem at 2017} Adems Street, Toledo, and it
wes while living at this address that I first hecame accuainted
with Ed end Clere McGrawe I recall that Esther Goulet took
me to their place, and introduced me to them, Thereafter I oc-
casjonally went to their apartment to use the 8?1ephone.

"] first met my husband, Clerence Charles/Miller, and whom
I now know is identical with Earry Campbell on May 9, 1935, I
recall that on this occesion I went to tke cGraw's apartment
at 2011z idems Street o use the telephone. As I was going up
the front steps I met Clera McGraw, and she and I entered her
apartment together, When I stepped inside I observed a young
man sitting in the living room, drinking beer and telking with
Ed HcGrawe, No other persons were in the apartment at the time,
T steérted to lesve after seeing this man, as I did not want to
intrude, but Clars McGraw told me to stay, stating that the man
was her cousin Bodb, and ste thereafter introduced kim to me as
Bobt? Browne This man, whom I will refer 10 hereinafter as Earry
Campbell, ordered a bottle of beer for me, but I did not stay to
drink ite W%when I left Clare WcGraw told me to return Saturday
afternoon, if I could, this being on a Thursday., She stated
that Campbell would be at the apsrtment at that time,

"I ret. ned to tte ifcGrew spertment that Saturday, lMay 11,
1935, and again met Campbell there., Hz was talking end drink-
ing with Ed McGraw in the liwing room, and Clara McGraw was in
the kxitchen doing some kind of worke I had some Arinks with
Cempbell and McGraw, and later that ssme day I asked Clara
whether Cempbell was a married man, and also what he did for a
livinge Clara stated he was a road cuntractor, and that he wms
not married as far as she knew, I spent that entire afternoomn
and evening with Campbell at McGraw's apartment and thereafter
I lived with him at the McGCrew's for a period of two weeks,
After I btegan to live with Campbell, I quit my job at the
Goulet's, who at that time were opereting the LaVardo Cafe
on Monroe Street.

"About a week after I met Harry Cs. _bell, he and I talked
about getting merried, but we never set a definite date for the
woddirge I discussed my proposed marriage with Cleras licGraw,
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and she advised me tret I should not go into it blindly, but
tc think it over; thkat he, meening Harry campbell, wes a fine
f9llow, and tiet I would never be sorry that I married him,
In gererel both 23 and ¢lara acurew seemed to encourage our
rerriage., vuring the course of one of the occasions when we
Bere with the McGrawa diascussing our prcposed marriege, Harry
Campbell mentioned in the presence of the Mcurawe that his
name was Cherles ::i1ller and not 3ob Brown, ac I had met him,
No explanstion was offered by eitter the kicuraws or Campbell
as to the difference in name, and I Adid not ask any questions
about it. . .

*After living with Campbell for several weeks without
being married to him, I told him that I wouldn't continue to
l{ve this way, and made it plain to him that I wanted to get
married right away, E4 McGraw stated that he knew a Mr,.
Livingston et Weston, Ohio, who could 'fix' it so we could
get marrisd right eway, 2nd not wait five days which {s re-
quired by law in Ohio, We then agreed to go to Bowling Greenm,
Chio, to get married, and on May 29, 1935 Ed and Clara McGraw
accompanied Campbell and I to Weston, Ohio, where !fcGraw cone
tacted Mr, Livingstons In my presence Ed McGraw told Mr,
Livingston, after we were irtroduced to him, that he had a
couple, meaning us, who wanted to get married right away, and
ask%ed whether he couldn't 'fix' it to m=ke this possidle, Mr,
Iivingston replied that he thought he could 'fix' it, end there-
after the four of us accompanied him in his car to the court
house at Bowling Green, Ohio, At ths court house the clerk
of the court made out our epplications, and I recall that
Campbell gave his occupation as contractor, Mr. Livingston,
as prearrsnged, told the clerk that I was his niece and was a
resident of eston, Ohio., The wedding was performed by Justice
of the Peace rrank Efrgmith, and was witnessed by Zd and Clara
MeGraw and Mre¥Livingston.

nafter the marriage the four of us returned to Toledo,
Ohio, and thereafter Clara McGraw, Campbell and I went to the
Granada Gardens;[o'Brien's Place, and thejﬁavarda‘gexg. At
O'Brien's Flace,' Clara McGraw introduced us to Xrs,~0'Brien
as ber cousin and his wife, I introduced Campbell to Jim Cole-
man of the Granada Gardsns as my husband, and at the LaVarda
Cafa I likewise introduced Campdell es my husbend to Mr. and
¥rs. sred Goulet, and Esther Goulets

r7a continued to live at licSraw's apartment for the next
two months, leaviang there some time in the latter pgrt of July,
1935, During this period Campbell and I made frequent visits
to the laVarda Cafe and the Granada Gardens, I was at this
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time that I first learned that lampbell might Leve been in the
slet mechine rackets I Trecall the occasion well - we were at
the Jrznede sardens plsying the slot machines, and he wes
winning while I: was nots ke thereupon remarked that it was
all in the matter of knowing how to play them, further stating
that he in fact was in that kind of business, and that he had
bis machines in Cuyahoga County, Ohioe This was my first intima-
tion that my husband might have been in the slot machine business,
I, also, later heard Campbell tell Jim Coleman that he had
machines in Cuyahoga County, and on this occasion I also heard
them discussing a man named 'Shimmy', who is supposed to be from
Cleveland, Obhioe From their conversation I gathered that both
Coleman and my husband knew him well, ealthouzh I do not recall any
dofinite stetements at this time, which they might Lave mades

"0n or about July 17, 1935 we purchased a house trailer,
end after Campbell and I left the NcGraws, we went to live in
this trailer at my mother's home on Hill Avenue, ¥We stayed here
for a few days, and thern ~ent to Silver leke, Michigan, where we
camped in our trailer for about a2 weeke, We returned to ny mother's
place, end about a week later we again went to Silver pake,
Michigen, this time staying there for almost a month, and return-
ing around August 20, 1935,

"I heve basen shown & photogreph of Alvin Karpis, full length,
in which he is wearing glasses and a dark sweater, and | positively
identify it as the likeness of a man known to me as3'Sonnye' 1
recall that I first met hin at ..cGraw's apartment about a week
after I met Har.y Campbell, which was on iay 9, 1935, I was
introduced to him by my huaband, and 23 I rece2ll this occesion,
Karpis came to the apartment in the evening, He rang the front
door bell, and Ed !%Graw answered the door, and appasrently in-
vited him into the living room, which is located in the front
part of the housee McGraw then came into the kitchen and told
Bob, meaning narry Campbell, that thers was someone to 8ce him,
Campbell went into the living room, and about fifteen minutes
later he told me to come in, I at this time was introduced to
bim as Gertie and as his future wife by Campbells My husband
then ordersd a round of drinks for us, and kd and Clara McGraw
drank with us, It appeared that both £4 and Clara hkicGraw had
previously met Karpis, as they ssoemed to know him, and this was
later substantiated when Clara icGrew told me that Sonny, meaning
Karpis, had given her money to buy the table lamp which she had in
the sitting room on a small library table. I recall seeing this
lamp in their apartment approximately two months before I met
Caempbell, this being some time possibly in the month of lerch,
1935,



" hile Karpis was there on the above cccasion, =24 and Clars
MeGrew and ourselvee engazed in e generzl coaversation, and
Kerpie remained for sbout an hour and half, after whizh he de-
parted. Iy husdband did not say anything about this maen, Karpis,
after he left,

"After thie time I met Harry Campbell he was driving a 1935
modelirord v8 coupe, black in color, and bearing 1935 Ohio

-¥license plates Ii-54, He had this car continuously up until om
or about September 18, 1935, O(n this date he left in this car,
stating that he would be gone for a couple of days, not indicat-
ing where he was goinge At thias time we had returned to live at
the lfcGraws, arriving there about September 15, 1935, On or
about September 20, 1935 my busband returned, and was driving a

- et new dark colored large coupe with a fingertip control gear shift

Lo located directly and attached under neath the steering wheel, I

L believe that this car was a Hudson coupe.

e ' "About five days later, on or adout September 26, 1935,

T Campbell left in the Hudson coupe, and returned in about two

)" hourse He had with him & man whom he introduced to me as Tormy.

Ve went to uoulet's Grill that evening for dinner, and during

the course of the evening Touery meniioned that he had attended

the Joe Louis-lfax Baer fight, which Agents Criss and Kadala told

me took place at New York City on September 24, 1535, Tommy

e staved at the lcGraws that night, and on the following day at
gdbcut 5:00 A. M. my husband and iTommy left im the Hudson ccupe,
atating that he, Campdell, would be gone for about a week,

"dy busbasnd returned home on or edbout October 5, 1335, and

e Tomuy was not with him, Ee st1ll had the Hudson car in his
possassions Around October 8, 1935, or about three days later,
Alvin Karpis paid us another visit at McGraw's apartnent, I

N . recall this was a day or so after the World Series, as Karpis

:; ' l paid Campbell on this occasion a $100 or $30 bet which Campdell

; won on the outcoge of the Series, EKarpis remeined for approximately
one hour on this viasit, during which Ed and Clara kMcGraw and ourw
selves had a general conversation, most of which was about the

IR world Serles,

oo mAround this time, either shortly or after Karpis' above

21 =3 mentioned visit, I recall that the doorbell rang, and apparently
> - #d lMcuraw ushered soreone into the living room, and then came

into the kitchen where my husband and I were, and told my husband
that Bill was in the front and wanted to see him, He left the
kitchen with McGraw, and about fifteen minutes later this person
named Bill left the apartment without my sseing him. A few days
leter Bill, above referred to, again came to McGraw's apartment,
and asked to talk to my husband, On this occaslion I was introduced
- to him as Bob's wife, uertie, and he was introduced to me as Bill,.
T I identify the photograph of Milton Lett, teken at Akron, ORhio,
10-20-35, #26337, as being the man I wes iniroduced to, I will refer

N



to kim a3 kilton rett herzinefter in my stiatement, On the
occasion of this visit, Leit remsined for about 30 to 45 minutes,
during which time he talked with Campbell privestely in the living
TOOm,.

"0n or about Cctober 14, 1935 et about 3:30 in the evening,
.41ton Lett again ceme to meGraw's apartment, He and my husband
talked privately in the living room for about 30 minutes, after
which they ceme into the kitchen where we all engaged in a general
conversations I recall that Lett 4id not drink or amoke, He
remained overnight, and slept in the front bedroom, and on the
next day both Lett and my husband remmined in the gpartment until
about the middle of the afternoon, when they left in the Hudson
car, Campbell stated that ha would be gome for sbout two or
three days. -

*On or about Octoder 18, 1935 my husband returned in a 1934
model Ford coupe, and I did not sse the Budson car anymore after
this time. He t01d me that he traded in the Hudson car because
the electric gear shift control went on the 'bum'y and also stated
that he made $150 on the =mle of ite My husband had this latter
car in his possession for about two weeks when he decided to trade
it in on & new Ford coupe, We were referred to Glen Kneisel, a
used car dealer in Toledo, by tlLe McGraws, and around Ncvember 1,
1935 Campbell and 1 drove the 1334 rord car to Kneisel's lot on
Phillips Avenue where my husband telked with Mr. Kneisel about
trading it in on a 1936 coupe. My husband agreed to the terms
offered, and placed an order for a 1936 Ford coupe, which was to
be d:1livered in =dbout two wseks,

"fts I recall that atout five days later, on or about November
9, 1935, Milton Lett agzsin came to iicuraw's apartnent, stayed for
about one hslf hour, and left alone in our 1934 Ford coupe, This
wa3 the last time I saw the above mentioned car, That same evene
ing Alvin Karpis came to McGraw's apartment, and talked privately
with my husband for a short while, after which we all indulged in
some drinks in the kitchen, &3 and Clara LicGraw drank with us,
ie went to bed sbout midnight, Karpis sleeping in the front bed-
roome I recall that both Karpis and my husband told Clara hicuraw
to awaken them at five o'clock in the morning, which she did as I
recall wakening up when she knocked om our doore. This was on the
morning of November 6, 1935, and when my husband left, I believe
that he said he would be gone a day or two, Clara Locuraw pre=
pared breakfast for Karpils and Campbell that morninge

"I 4id not see my hustand agein until adout seven or eight
o'clock on the night of November 7, 1935, on which date, I recall,
I signed the loase for an apartment at 2132 lionroe Street. This
was in the afternoon, and I recall that when Campbell returned home
that evening I told him about signing this leases I believe that
that same evening Karpis came to the apartment at the kctraws, and
thereafter he and my hustand left, my husband stating that he would



be gone for two or three weeks, I recall that he took some

bz _gese with bim which I packed, After they were gone, I

went over to Goulet's urill later that evsning, and at around
eleven or twelve o'clock that same night, Campbell wglked into
Goulet's and said that he had changed his mind sbout going away.

"I wish to state that on the occasion above referred to,
Waen Kerpis and my husband left, it was the last time I ever
saw hixn again, meaning Karpis.

“During the week prior to the arrest of Alvin kKarpis on
sy 1, 1936, while Harry Canmpbell end I were at ikcuraw's place,
Milton Lett visited thera, Hs was alone, and stayed for only
a few minutes. While at th4 apartment he talked privately with
my husband, I recall that when he came up Ed HMcuraw apparently
L 13t bim in, as he, licuraw, came into tke kitchan where Clara and
i . I were with Campbell, and told him that Bill was waiting to see

- him in the front, Keither I nor Clere Mesraw got to see Lett
on this occasion.

"Nith reference to lommy, whom I ncw know as Sem Coker, I
believe that after he was releesed from the hospital, he went
to live at McGraw's place, He stayed there off and on up until
tte latter part of April, 1936, when he moved his baggage to
our apartment et 2132 lionroe Street, He left town, and returned
on or about iimy 5, 1936, He lived at the home of kis girl friend,
bobbie nobletto at 439 Arcadia street up until the time of his
arrest o1 May 7, 1936,

"I have read the foregoing statement which consists of five
ty ewriten pages, and ewear that the sume is true to the best of
»y knowledge end recollection. L1 bave affixed my signature to

:j)_ - each page of this statement after I read same.
WITHESSES: /8/ GERTRUDE BILLXTER ::ILLER

John L, Madalas

¥ernon xe Uriss

Special Agents,

Fedaral Bureau of Iavestigation,
Us Se Departaent of Justice,
1448 5tand .4 Building,
Cleveland, Ohio,."




: In =d44ition to the above signed stetement, rrs, itiller

i .advisad that she recalls seeing rorznk P.?ureenwald, owner of the

’ ,j:Tivate vab uervice Company, at the licuraw's apartment on si leas:t
. %No Or three different occasions; that she believes her husbang,
Harry Cempbell, was also in the apartment at those times, altiough
she does not recall seeing either of the two talking or drinking
together, or meking any signs of recognition upon seeing each other.
Shke statad that during the time she and Campbell were without an
automobile after i“ilton Lett took away their 1334 Fori coupe, they
usually wanlked to pleces visited, and 4id not hire the services of
any cab, as far as she knows,.

With reference to the table lamp which Mrs. McGraw told
Gertie was purchased by her with money furnished by Alvin Karpis
prior to May, 1935, Gertie advised that this lemp undoubtedly wes
purchased from the Toledo Edison Company, as Mrs, McGraw buys all
of her electrical equipment and appliasnces from that concerns
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It will be noted in Mrs, Miller's statement that ske fre-
quently mentions privete conversations teiweer Alvin Karpis and Harry
Campvell, and Milton Lett ard Earry Campbell in the front room of the
MeGraw apartment, and in no instance would she stzte that either of
the McGravs or Lerself, was a party in these conversetions, She also
steted that at no time di¢ Harry Campbell irdicate to her, or, es far
as she knows, tc the lMcSraws, what buciness he had with tLese men,
namély, Alvin Karpis end ifiton Letts She would continue tc assert
that she never saw any of tke automobiles which Karpis and Lett might
have had when they visited the McGraw apartment,

Agents particularly asked Gertie as to how Cempbell cane
to tke apartment on tke evening of November 6, 1935, it beiig recalled
that he had no car at that time, and she replied that she did not know,
It might be well to mention that previous information secured indirectly
from John Brock indicated that Jce Roscoe drove Campbell and Sam, not
identified, to Toledo, Ohio, several hours after the robbery on that
date, Mrs. Miller stated that she knows no one by tke name of Joe
Roscoe or Sam, an elderly men, and tLat to the best of her recollection
tbese names were never mentioned to her or in her presence,

It will be recaelled that according to John Brock's statement,
be visited Alvin Karpis and Campbell on November 6, 1935, at a rooming
house on Adams Street, possibly in the 1700 or 1800 block; that Fred
Bunter was with him and later Sam ceme to the apartment, at which time
the five of them discussed the preliminaries of the robberys It is
= entirely possible that tLe apartment referred to above is the McGraw
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apertment, as Gertie Miller advised in her statement thet Clars

YeGrew avalzned both Kerpis and Cempbell at 5:0C A. M. on the mornuing
of November 5, 1935, end she does not know at whet time they left

trhe epertment, as she rerezined in bed upntil lete tket morning, and

it cculd be possible for Hunter, Brock, and Sexm to heve visited Karpis
and Cempbtell at McGraw's apartment that morning without her kncwing ite

With reference to that portion of her stztement which re-
lstes to the evening of Ncvember 7, 1535, when Campbell was going to
lcave with Kerpis on a twe weeka' trip, and thereafter clLanged his
mind and returned home, it is to be noted that Gertrude Miller was
somewkLat hazy in her recollection as to the exact time of tkis occasiom,
but was positive that this took place shortly after Esrris stayed at
NeGraw's apartment all night and left early the next moiming, &nd was
8lso positive in her statement in that this occesion was the last time
she ever saw Karpis, It will be recalled thet previous information
. received indicates that Kerpis and Campbell had a "falling out®™ over
S the latter's wife, shortly after the Garrettsville trsin robbery, as

stn a result of which Campbell did not go along with the others to Hot
Springs, Arkaensas, as was originally planneds

Relative to the 1934 Ford coupe menticned in Gertrude Billeter
Miller's signed statement which she ¢laims was taken away by Milton Lett
e s on or about November S5, 1936, this being the lest time she saw the car,
it is poirited out thLat the s=rme is undoudbtedly the car which wes left
orn Clyde Rochat's farm near Newton Falls, Ohlo, on November 7, 1935,
ard wkich investigation disclcsed was purchesed in the nerme of Carl
— Atxins at Axr-n, Ohio, on October 17, 1935,

= In connection with the Budson ooupe which Carpbell apperently
had in his possession for a period of approxinately & month, it is to
be recelled that lMrs, Miller is of the belief that this car was pur-
chased on or about September 20, 1935, and that possibly the 193 model
Ford coupe, which leter investigation showed bore motor £16158253, was
treded in on the Hudson by her husband, Agents have herstofore checked
the Lucas County, Ohio automobile registration records without finding
any record indiceting that the Hudson coupe might have been registered
E T in Toledo or in the county. It is pointed out that Mrs. Miller was
e ot positive that the Hudson coupe in question did not contain the license
=il Bi-54, which plates were on the 1935 Ford coupe, the car Campbell had
L previous to the Fudson. It is entirely possible thet the latter car
" (:: wea purchased at Youngstown, Ohio, where it is known Karpis had pre-

b

viously purchased a Hud:on and & Terrasplane from the Mennirg-l®2rino
Companye
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Attention 1s aleo directed tc that portion of her steiement
in whick ske relates thet & day or soafter tie Joe louig-Mex Baer
fight, which took place at New York City, Septezber 24, 1935, Campbell
end Sam Coker laft togeiler in the Hudsopn coupe, tlLe forrer stating
tLat ke would be gone for possibly a weeke It is recalled that Clayton
Hell previously advised that Coker and Fred Bunter attended this fight,
and ttat two deys afterward, he drove Funter, at the latter's request,
to a point on the road outside of Youngstcwn, Ohio, where Hunter got
into & Hudson coupe which contained two mer whom he identifies as Harry
Ceamptell and Sam Coker. BHe alsc stated that on this occesion the above
three individuals proceeded to Hot Springs, Arkenseas,

Agents again questioned Gertie Miller relative to Sheriff
O'Reilly, particularly witk reference as to whom he thought Campbell
was and what he did, and she still maintains that O'Reilly knew Campbell
only as Charles or Bob Miller, and as a road contractor, She stated
trat at no time did she ever overhiear Campbell talk with O'Reilly,
or with anyone else in 0'Reilly‘s presence, which led her to believe,
or even think that O'Reilly knsw anytl.ing about Campbell other tkan
that he was a contractor., She stated tlhat she is reasonably certain
tLat Fred Goulet was told by Carpbell that he was in the slot machine
racket in Cuyshoga County, Ohio, -

Witk reference to thet portion of her signed statement which
relates tc the appserance of Milton Lett et the "eGrew apartment in the
letter psrt of April, 1935, and tlrat portion which mentions thet Sam
Coker wes away from Toledoc arcund this periocd, it is to be recalled
thet information developed by the Oklahoma City office indicetes that
Sar Coker and Milton Lett were at Tulsa, Oklahorm some time in April,
193€, and tlLerecafter they proceeded to St. Louis, Misouri,

Agents questicned Gertrude !’iller as to whether she ever saw
a gun in Campbell's possession or on his person during the time she
lived with him, and she stated that he usually carried en autamatic
pistol in a shoulder holster which he hed strapped under his right am,
In explanation as to what she thought when she saw this pistol, Gertrude
advised that it was her belief that Campbell carried a pistol to protect
hirself, as he always had a large amount of money on his person; that
when at home, he usually pleced the pistol in a drawer, and other times
he concesled it under the cushions of the dawenports.

There hes Yeen some indicai on that Earry Campbell purchesed
a bird dog from Clyidsochet erownd/tiBe of the Garrettsville trein
robbery, and when Agents questioned Mrs. Miller about the same, she
replied thet she never sew such type of dog in her husband's possession.
She declared that she doubts very much that he ever bought one, as she
rever heard him te=lk about a psrticular biréd dog, or indicete that he
ever cwned one.




In the report of Special Agent K, Jo %yun, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated July 25, 1936, there ie= conteined a stetement secured from Frank
redel, in whicl he mentions thet on one occzsion Bot killer end his
wife, Tertie, were introduced to him by wnsther Goulet as !’r. and Mrse
Campbelle Gertie Miller was discreetly questioned as to this, and she
denied that Esther Gounlet, or anyone plse, ever introduced them under
any other nsme but Miller,

It i to bde recelled thet et the time Gertie Miller signed
e laast for the rental of their apartment at 2132 pionrce Street, she
represented her hugband to be from Chicago and & tavern owner; she
also informed lrsAWilmoth, a friend of hers, whom she met at Silver
Lakxe, Michigan, that ber husbend was a bartender, When Quesationed as
to these misrepresentetions, Gertie Miller expleined that at thet time
she conclusively believed that Campbell was in the slot machine racket,
and she did not want anyone to know that her husband wes engaged in an
illegal enterprise,

Cleveland, Ohio, deted June 20, 1936, wherein Nrs, Rutj*King, a onc-day-
e-week maid for Clare McGraw, advised that during the time Tommy (Sam
Coker) resided at the McGraws, Carpbell and his wife frequently visited
hime, Gertie denied this inforrmation, stating that she never entered
Coker's room to talk witk him or for any otler reeson,

Reference is made to tke report of Special Asggt R. C, Suren,

After a rezsonable period of time Agents intend tc egein
guestion Gertrude Billeter Miller for information relative to this czse,
es it 18 believed trat for some rcason she i{s not telling everytLing ahe
knowse
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The following investigation was conducted by Specisl sgents
John L, iiedals and vV, £, Criss:

During the course of the investigation at Toledo, Ohio,
certain information has been developed which indicates that Harry
Campbell had a Hudson coupe in his pcssessfion for a short while during
the fall of 1935, and elso that he bad other automobiles which to date
have not been accounted fore For this reason Agents deemed it adviseble
to reinterview Glenn Kreisel, from whom Harry Campbell purchased a 1336
molel rord sedan, and obtain from him, if possible, eny or all informa-
tion in his possession relative to these alleged automodiles,

Mr. Eneisel appeared at the temporary offices of the Bureau
! at Toledo, Ohio, on September 5, 1936, and the following signed state-
. ment was obtained from him, the original being retained in the Cleveland
: Burscau office filess

"Toledo, Ohio
"Septemder 5, 1936

fﬁéia "I, GL<KN KNEISEL, moke the rollowihg 8igned statement
: to ve K, Criss and John L, liadala, whom I know to be Special
e - Agenta of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, S. Depart-

ment of Justice.

"I have known =4 LcGraw for approximately 18 to 20 years,
and havs known Clars HicGrew as long as I can remembsr, 1 used
to drive & cab for oteve ld¢Grew when he was in the taxi-cab
business in 1917 and 1913, I was away from ‘toledo, Ohio,
from 1925 to lay, 1935, during which period I was working im
San rrancisco, talifornia.

"L photograph of Harry Cempbell vas shown to me, and I
{dentify the eame az the likensss of a man known to me as Bod
Miller, I rocall that I first met this individual around the
first part of August, 1935 at Ed McGraw's place at 20113 Adams
Street, Toladoe On this occasion Campbell came into McGraw's
with two women, and Clara or Ed McGraw introduced them to me
as Bob and Gertie Miller, and Esther Goulet, Neither k4 nor
Clara McGraw indicated to me thet either of these persons was
a relation to thems

*] thereaftar would sece Bob and Certis Miller on variocus
occasions at McGraw'a place, and I wes made to understand that
they were living theres, I was aleo led to believe by the McGraws
that Miller was a road contractor, and that he was working on a
project around Akron, Ohioe
A nY recall that scme time in August shortly after I met
o Miller, be talked with me about buying a Hudson coupe, and
vanted to know how much I would allow him on bis 1935 model
Ford coupse I asked to see this latter c¢ar, and he took me
out on the back porch of McGraw's place, and pointed out te
me on the lot a 1935 mcdel >ord coupe, dark green im color,
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with possibly Uhio license tags. As I recall there was a house
treiler psrked near the automotile in question, slthough there
wes no discussion concerning ite I asked him what condition the
car was in, and he sall it was in perfect shape. As I recall
some mention was mande to the effect that he, riiller, wanted a
heavier c¢ar to pull his house trailere, I recell Miller telling
me that there was & radio in the said Ford coupe.

"After looking at the car I t0l4 Miller that I would allow
hiw §100 less than what he originslly paid for the car, whereupon
he shrucged his shoulders and seid that hs could do better thanm
that out of town, :

"About a month later while I was at MeGraw's place, Mrs.
MeGraw stated that it looked as if I had lost a deal, and indicae
ted that Bob Miller was ten driving a new Hudson coupee I,
personally, never saw this Hudson care

"siround the latter part of October or first part of November,
1935, while I was on my own used car lot, 927 Fhillips Avenue, I
received a telephone call from Clara MeGraw in the middle of the
afternoon, in which she asked if I would remain on the lot that
afternoon, aad when I told her that I would, she said that Bob
and Gertie Miller would drive out there in a little while to talk
to me about buying a new cer. Approximnately 30 minutes later
Gertie and Bob came to ths lot in a 1334 model Ford coups, Bod
asked me how much I could sllow him on the above car for a new
Ford toupe. He told me that he had purchased the said car at
Axron, Ohic, sbout two veeks before for §425.00, end that it was
in good shkape. I esked him whether he didn't like the car, and
bhe replied tkat be might ae well put & little more money to it,
and get a new Ford; that he liked the new Ford cars. I appreised
the car at $400.00, and noted that it was a 1934 model Ford couge,
DeLuxe model, bleck body, crear wheels, and at least two white
sidewall Lee tirss, I elsc noted while exemining tke car, a sticker
of some Akron, Ohio Ford dealer, stuck on the upper left hand cor-
ner of the windshield, I do not recall the name of the dealer
advertised,

"Miller apparently was satisfied with the $40C sllowance
which I quoted him, end we :ntersd into an oral agreement whereby
he would teke delivery on a new Ford co..e as soon as one would
be aveileble, which I told him would be in approximately two wczks,
He told me to lsave word at the lMcGraw'’s as soon as I could make
delivery. }

"I might state that Gertie Miller was present when all of
the abcve econversation was had be’ .een Bob Miller end myself, Im-
mediately after the Millers left the lot, I plsced en order for a
new Ford coupe with the Whitehouse Motor Sales “ompany, at
Wnitehouse, Ohio. '



"About two end & half weeks leter I received a telephone
call from Bob Miller, wmnting to know when I would be eble to
deliver the car rpreviously mentioned, I told him that it
ought to be ir most any day now, and he ssid that I should
leave word et the HceGraw®s as soon as I received anything
definite on it, . '

"The next time I heard from Bob Miller was a couple of
days before Thanksgiving Day, et which time he called me up
at the used ¢ar lot, He again s3ked about delivery on the
coupe, and I told him that I couldn't get doliverye He then
asked me whether I could errange to get immeliste delivery on
a new Ford four door black seden, with a trunk, stating that
he had to have it for Thenkegiving Days I informed him that
this was a new setup, and that I would have to make some calls
to see if I could locate one, Miller stated that if I couldn't
meke irmediate delivery on this car to call the deal off, as he
knex where be could get immediate delivery on one, indicating
that he could get it at Lyman D, Arnold's Agency on Adams Street,

"I thereafter gndeavored to locete & car d=sired by iller,
end found thLat Carl}Steinrcan had one on stock. I called Bod
Miller at !McGraw's place, and told him that I had located a car
for him; that he should drive the 0ld Ford coupe over to my
lot, and that I would teke them cver to East Toledo, and deliver
tLe new Ford to him, He stated tc forget the coupe, msaning
his 1834 Ford ccupe; that he was going to keep it. I thereupon
told him that I would drive over to McGraw's and pick him up,
which I did. I drove over in my 1935 model Flymouth sed=n,
black in color, end picked up Gertie and Bob. On the way over
to Steinman's salesroom, which is located at Star and Rast
Broadway Streets, I asked himr what made him change his mind
about trading in his Ford coupe, and he replied t' at he had
sent it to Florida with a l6ad of sl-' machirese This was my
first indication that Miller might have teen in the slot mackine
racket, :

"I drove Gertie and Bob Miller to Carl Steinmsn's agency,
where we picked Mr. Steinmen up, and then drove to Jess Ottgen's
Agency on Main and Fourth Street, Mr. Steinman and I showed the
Millere the new Ford car in Question, after which we returned to
Stefinman’s place of business where Steinman masde out the bill of
sale for tke care I iacall that Bob Miller made mention of the
fact that the bill of sale be wade out {n his wife's name, and I
believe that he geve an add-¢ .3 on Monroe Street, After the
bill of sale was prepared, Gertie Miller =igned it as the owner
of the car,



"ifter the sale was consummeted I drove Gertie =nd Bob
Miller to Jees Ottgen's agency, where I took the dealer's
rletes from my own car, and pleced them on the car whieh
¥iller had purchased, I thereafter drove them to McGraw's
place in the pew car, and et this time Miller paid me $775.00
fncluding the sales tex, for the automobile, I recall that he
paid me in $50, $20, $10, end $5 denominations, which money
he pulled from his back pockets After Miller paid me, I went
to the county court house and filed the new cer bill of sale,
and purchased license plates for the care I then returned
to McGrew's place, took my dealer's plstes off, and put onm
the new plateses I then went upstairs to McGrew's apariment
end gave him, meaning Miller, the keys for the car,

"I have been shown a photograph of Sam Coker, and I re-
call this individual ag a man whom I met as Tommye I first
sa¥x him at McGraw's apartment in December, 1935 or Jantiary,
1936, and I was introduced to him by one of the McGraws as
a room there under the nesme of Tommy. On this occesion Tommy
waes alone with the MeGrews; thet 18, neither Gertie nor Bod
Miller were there. The next time I saw Tormy or Sam Coker
wvas at Fred Goulet's Grill, at which time he was in the cam-
peny of Gertie and Bob Miller, and Esther Goulet,

] thereafter saw Tormy om three or four other occasions,
usually at Goulet's Grill, and on one occasion at YMeGrew's
spartment, He would always be in the company of Gertie and
Bob iiller,

"] have read the foregoing stastement which consists of
three typewritten pages, and swear the same is true to the
best of my knowledge and recollection,

7

WITHESSES: /s/ GLENN c.’ KNEISEL
Jobn L. Madala

Vernon E, Criss

Special Agents,

Federal Bureesu of Investigation,

U, S, Department of Justice,

1448 Stendard Building,

Cleveland, Ohio."
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In sddition tc this aboe signed statement Lir, Kneisel in-
frrmed Azents that on cne occasion kd lfeGrew told him that Bob Lilller
drcve him to Springfield, Ohio, to visit with scme of his, licGraw's,
friendse )

various tines at McSraw's ple are DonfGeisel, BertiFord, Frank
Greenweld, }"014 louie™, and/'Slim Francls®, a driver for the Private
Cadb Compeny. It should be noted that Bert Ford, Greemwgld, and "0ld
Louie®, 2lrcady heve boen interviewed, As to Don Gaisel, Mr, Kneisel
stated that he does not know where thie individual lives or works, dut
that recently he sew him in the offices of the Associated Investment
Company, meking payment on an automobile, He will be located through
this agencye

Kneisel also advised that oth§£ persons w. he sew at

During the course of the interview with Mr, Kneisel, Agents
epndeavored tc secure furtker information from him relative to conversa-
tions he had with Ed and Clara McGraw concerning thke character and
background of Harry Campbell, but he advised that what is contained in
his statement is his entire knowliedge of this matter,

It should be noted tiat, according to Mre Kneisel's state-
ment, Harry Campbell had at least four different automodiles in his
possession at various times during the period from when he first met
him in August, 1935, to tte time of his arrest, on 'fay 7, 1936, This
does hot include the 1533 model Ford coupe, which, according to the
report of Special Agent E. J, Wypn, Clevelend, Ohioc, dzted June 13, 1936,
Campbell, as Clarence Cherles Miller, purchased on February 4, 1935, at
Cleveland, Ohioes This record was located after Gertrude Billeter Miller
furnished Agents with the information that Ceampbeli®s car contained 1935

license H=54,

To dete no information has been obtzined as tc where Campbell
dieposed of the abeve car, although a circular letter has besen sent to
all state buresus of vehicle registrations without locating a subsequent
record of this car. There is aleso no information in the file which shcws
where Campbell purchased the 1935 model Ford coupe, green in color, or
where he disposed of it, nor is tkere any infomation disclosing where
Campbell purchased the Hudson coupe heretofore mentionede It is belicved
tLat the 1934 model Ford coupe which Mr., Kneisel appraised, as mentioned
ip -is signed statement, is thte same automobile which Carpbell left with
Mr. Rochat on his farm at New o Falls, Ohio, and which car Carpdbell ap-
parently y..chased at Akron, Chic, under the neme of Carl Atkins,
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purchase of & new rHudson coupe. Inasmuch as the files in this case
reveal no previous informetion, description, etc., as to the 1935
model Ford coupe, mentioned above, and believing taat Campbell

might heve purchased this car under the sa—e name, Charles lKiller,
wnich he used wher he purchased the 1933 _.odel Ford coupe at Clevelend,
Ohio, on rebruery 5, 1935, mentioned in the report of Speciel Agent
E.J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated 6/13/36, agents deemed it advisable
to caeck the Lucas County, Ohio, automobile registretion records
eainst the nane of Charles iiiller, with the view to determining
whether he registered any other cars in this County under the above
nanme.

By reason of this check on Sertember 8, 1936, agents located
sn entry which reflects tahat one Charles iiiller purchased & 1935
»del Ford coupe on .arch 26, 1935 from the Lymen =. Arnold, Irc.,
s0l=d0, Ohic. Azents examired the ©till of sele reletive to tais
ertry, end tae same disclosed thet on .larch 26, 1935, Cherles .liller
of 6604 Fearl Road, Cleveland, purchesed {no consideration stated)
a 1935 modéﬁé?ord de luxe coupe, motor 718-1615233,, ,The naes of
iltgoees o pearing on seil bill of sele are Seliaigzler:cn and
_.7‘72;t;us; L.”ffigstler iz s.own &s tae Sronvor ané saylis
#ri-e a:z tas -otery ~ublie.

It is to be noted that the address, 6604 Pearl woad, Clevelend,
Onio, entioned above, is the same address Zarry Canmpbell gave at
tne time he nurchased and rezistered a 1933 model Ford coupe in
..rahoze County, Ohio, orn Zebruary 5, 1935. Investization revezled
...at this eddress is fictitious.

At Ly:zan E. arpold, Inc., Tenth and Adans Street, Toledo,
Chio, acents intervieved .r. LynarN:rnold, who advised from his
records tnat on .arch 26, 1935, Caarles willer, who gave his
address as 6604 Feerl rioad, Cleveland, purchased from them & new
1935 model Ford de luxe coupe, motor ;18-1615253, bleck in color,
for a consideration of .648.00, plus 19.47 Sales Tax; that riller
paid 383.47 in cash on the date of delivery, and thet ,225.00 was
alloved or a 1933 model Ford coupe waich was iraded in on the pur-
c:ase; t.at the scle was made by Aicaard Cary, a re;ular sclesnen.
The records furt.er disclose tiat on Liarch 26, 1935, tae zdove des-
eribed s-tomobile was returned to the garage, and a hot weter neater
was instzlled in it. At that time the speedometer resading was eight
1iles, and the license number on the cer wes L.-54. On waech 27, 1935,
L : 5t o the cove e, =3 on oorier wor “locel 1o
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strei hten and replece the left rear wieel, same neving epverertly
been involved in an accident. The records disclose tzat a request
was made tc have the car ready by noon tune following dey, Larch 28,
1935, erd that the speedometer reaiias on tais oczcasion was 41 miles.
The ropair order cevering the above work contaias the siznature of
Charles Miller, and this paper, together with the sales rzcord of-
the cer in question, which slso beers the signature of Charles -

1iller, were obteined from Mr. Arnold, and are belnb retaﬁned in the

Clevelend Burcau Office files. .
. 1 . .

With furtner refereace to the 1933 model Ford coupe turned in
by iidller, as above indicated, xir. Arnold traced his records and
ascertained that this automobile had motor 718-429014, end that it
was later sold on April 18, 1935 to George L. Van Houten, 923
Lincoln Avenue, Toledo, Ohio. It is pointed out that tais latter
car is the same one mentioned in the report of Special Agent E.J.
Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated June 13, 1936, and azainst which a
request was made for all Bureau field offices to place a stop order
at the State bureaus of motor vehiele re‘lstratlons located in their

respective aistricts.
)

On September 10, 1936 agents had Richard Cary come to the
tewporary offices of the Lureau at Toledo, Chio, at which time he
was interviewed in detail relative to the circumstances surrounding
tne sals of instant 1935 model Ford coupe, motor 718-1515233, to
Charles (iller. !r. Cary submitted the following sisned statement,
tre orisinal of wanich is beiagz retmined in the Clevelend E.rceu
Office Tfiles: , e - —

"Toledo, Ohio
Septexnber 10, 1936

v], RICHARD éARY, do hereby make tae following signed
statement to V.E. Criss and John L. liadale, whom I know to
be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U.S. Department of Justice.

®*] have been employed with Lyman E. Arnold, Inc. Toledo
as a salesman for seven years. Ny residence address is 2129
Fulton Street, Toledo, Ohio. ‘

"After refreshing my recollection from the records of
the Lymen E. Arnold, Inc., I wish to state tiat on or about .
ifarch 25, 19835, in the morning, one of the employees in the -
service departgent inforaed me that a 1933 ..odel Ford Coupe
had been brought into the shop the night previous in a
danazed condition, the car epparently haging been inwlved
in @ wreck. I went up to tae shop on the third floor to
exsaine this danaced car, and noted that the froat end of

)
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it hed been dzmased to the exteatl of eporoxinmately 4100.00.
I did not look at the i:side of tae cer. wnen I left the
shop I told one of the service men to lst me kunow when the
owner of the car cane in, as this would be a zg00d prospect
Jor tae sale of & new car.

"Around noon that same day, which would be onm Liarch
25 1936, a mechenic called me at the salesroom and told me.
that the owner of the damaged car in question was then in
the shop looking over her car. I immediately went up to
tae shop and telked with her in en effort to interest aer
in buying & new sutomobile. The impression I got from .
talking with her is that she was driving the car at the time
it was wrecked, and that the car might have possibly been
run into a culvert. I also got the impression that this
woman's husband was out of town, in Cleveland, and that he
was expected in Toledo, Ohio, within a day.

"It appeared that this womaen's mind was made up to
purchase a new car before I talked with her, and therefore
I did not Leve to exercise much salesmanship on her. She
stated tiat she and ner husband vanted a new tirece-window
black coupe, and that they wanted it risht away. .-

"It seems to me that when I first talked with this
woman, I asked her whether I could do anything for her in
tie way of supplyins transportetion waich sne mizht need.
Shae at this time stated thet she calls on beauty parlors,
indicating tiat she sola cosmetics and other beautician
supplies, and asked whether I would drive her to the beauty
parlor at the corner of Carton and Caerry Streets. I recall
that I mentioned some beauty parlors in Toledo to her, and
she seened to be familiar with them, knowing where they were
located end who operated them. I have particular reference
to a besuty culture school in Toledo, which is operated by
Doris Ann at 323 Huron Strcet. It seeas to me that she
caerried some sort of kit or sample case at the time I talked

with her.

n4fter my first conversation with this woman, I drove
her to the intersection of Centon and Cherry Streets, but
do not recall seeing her walk into the beautly parlor located

on that corner.

®0n the next day, March 26, 1835, I recall that this
sgme woman came to the salesroom around 10:00 *.M. in
company of a man whom she introduced as her husband. At
that time we did not have a Ford OGoupe, the type they de-
sired, on the floor, and I told them that I would texe them
out and endeevor to locate one. I drove them in nmy car to
the rerry .iotor Seless Conrany, ..0nroe and bazncroft streets,

ob




wiere they selecied a tnree-window black couve, De Luxe
:odel. Taey drove this car back to Lyaan E. arnold, Ine.,
end I followed them in my car.

"] had sreviously had their 1933 ..odel Ford Coupe
appraised by the eppraiser, and he esti.iated the value
of the car at ,285.00. I took this car in on a trade-in..
The bill of sale for the new car was prepared by one of
the clerical employees, and I recesll that the man signed
it as Charles Killer. The list price of the car was
+649.00, and allowinz ,285.00 on the 1933 Ford Coupe,
they paid me $383.47 cash, plus $19.47 Sales Tax. I
recall that Mr. Miller peid for this car, and that the
currency was in small denominations.

"After the new car was purchased I assisted the woman
end the men in transferring some of the articles from the
damaced o0ld cer to the new one, and as I recall there were
some feminine articles in the foramer car, giving me the
impression that some woman had been driving it previous to
the wreck of it. . ' ' '

"From the records it appeers that the 1933 liodel Ford
Car waich was teken on a tradein, contained 1935 Ohio
license H{-54, and that these plates were placed on the _
new car purciased. As I recell soae discussion was had
about trensferrins the re;istration of the ola car vo the
new one, and it seeas that they said tzey would take care of
it wien they got back to Cleveland. o o

"From a group of photographs shown me I have sdected
the photozgraph of John Brock, y24636, as the best likeness
of the man who purchased the instent 1335 Ford Coupe, and
who signed his neme as Charles Miller. I recall that this
;nan did not have very much to say, and thet he presented an
appearance of being a 'hick'; that he was tall and slender,
and genzling. His speech was slow, and had so.uewhat of a
western or southern accent..

"As to the girl mentioned in this deal, I recall that
she was about 30 years of age, around five feet six inches
tall, well-built, weighed about 130 lbs., blonde hair, Dblue
eyes, and a neat and conservative dresser. She szave the
appearance of being well cultured and educated. I believe
"that I will be able to recognize her, if I ever saw her again.

"] haeve reed the foregoing statement which consists of
two and one half pages, and swezar that the same is true
to the best of wy knowledze and recollection.

Wituesses: /s/ Richard G. Cary,
Jonn L. i.adala, V.E. Criss, _ '
Srecizl Agents, Fedcral burcau of investigzetion,
U.5. Departaent of Justice, 1443 Stendard »uilding,

DY

Cleveland, Ohio"



With further reference to the zirl mentioned in nis sizned
stetemnent, ... Jary aavised thet he gatnered tirouzh conversation
with .1er tbhat she is some kind of & beauty parlor irnspector, or
salzslady; that she was very attrective, eac siowed some signs of
exrerience in thae busine.s world. He stated that he never saw
this girl enytime after lLiarch 27, 1935, tne date of the purchase .
of instant car. ) g

lar. Cary was positive in his identification of John Brocek,
as the Charles i¥iller who signed the bill of sale covering the car.
He, at first, selected the photograph of Fred Hunter as the likeness
of the man involved in the deeal, but after further examining the
picture of John Brock, he definitely stated that was the man. It
might be mentioned that i:r. Cary was unavle to identify the more
recent photograph of John Brock. . .

In connection with uxr., Cary's identification, it is to be
recelled that investigatjon at the Lorraine Hotel, Toledo, revealed
that John Brock, as T.F ans, was registered there from Xarch 26,
1535 $o Mereh 27, 1935; thaet thereafter, according to his own
statezent, he resided at the house of =ditkABarry for the next
few days. This was around the time Karpis, Campbell, Hunter and
Brock were "casing" the Warren mail job. '

£t the Lucas County Bureau of lotor Vehicle Fezigtration,
a-ents exe-iued the records end noted tnat georze L}f&am?gouten

did on ayril 30, 1935 register a 1933 Modeifford Coupe, motor 718=
429014, Agzents endeavored to locete ir. Van Zouten at nis home,

923 Lincoln Avenue, to ascertain whether he still has this car in
his possession, but were edvised by the neightors that he moved

from there approximately eight months ago. This will not be followed
up bny further for the reason that the records at Lucas County
definitely indicate that the car in question was re-rezistered by
Van Houten on April 30, 1935. TInasmuch as this appears to be a
legitimate purchase by ir. Van Houten from Lymen D. Arnold. All
field offices are being requested by letter to remcve the stop

order against this car from the files of the Stete Bureaus of

liotor Vehicle Registration. . -

It appears that the State Bureau of Motor Vehicle Registra=-
tion at Columbus, Ohio, failed to advise the Cincinnati Bureau Office
of the re-registretion of this car. -

On September 10, 1936 agerts again called at the Lyman D.
Arnold, Ine., for the purpuse of interviewing Zelda Ellerwan, Z.J.
Zytkus, 0.M. Ristler, and Phylis Woolridge, whose names appear on
the bill of sale covering the sale of 1935 Lkiodel Ford Coupe to
Cherles i‘iller on iarch 26, 1935. hr. Arnold advised agents that
these individuals are no longer connected with his coapany, and he
joubts very much wihether they will be able to furnich any informa-
tion or identify any photosrephs of persons ipvolved in irstant deal.

jl
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Ze steted tzat ithe selesnen is about the only verson who hss actusl
contect with purchesers of cars, and that the reparstion of the bill
of sale end the notorizetion of it is usuelly done outside of the
vresence of the persons buying cers. It misht be steted that Richerd
Cary likewise advicsed that it is very coubtful whether anyone else

in the expley of Arnold Inc., will be able to identify the photo of
Erock, as to the best of nis recollectlon no one other then he had
any contact with him at that time. : :

Inasmich as Mr. Cary advised that he drove the woman who -
assisted im the purchase of iustant 1935 Ford car, to the inter- %oy -
section of Centon and Cherry Streets, where she was to visit a -
beauty shop in that locality, agents checked the vicinity of this
irtersection and observed that the Ann Arbor Beauty Shop, located
at 1523 Cherry Street, is undoubted}y the place referred to. Inquiry
at this place disclosed tkhat Mr. TJAndre is the proprietor of the
beauty shop. He was interviewed by agents and he was unable to
recell a blonde saleslady or inspector ever calling at his place
of business. He recalled, however, that a young etiractive girl
with dark hair inspected his beauty parlor sometime in xarch, 1935, and
the rcason he distinctly recalls her is because she found considerable
fault with the condition of his business. e edvised that he has
not seen this girl for over six monuths, and that the last time his
plece was inspected which was on June 30, 1936, the ledy inspector
mentioned that the girl in gquestion is now in a beauty parlor
business for herself, Every effort will be made to locate this
women, at waich time errengezents will be made for ir. Cary to ob-
serve her to determine whether she was the rerson who assisted in
the pu~chase of the car by John Brock for Harry Cenrbell. A letter
is being addressed to the Cincinnati Office, requesting tnat they
ascertain at the o*fices of the Board of Cosuetology, 21 ¥W. Broad
Street, Colugpus, Ohio, the name and address of the woman who
inspected tngAnn Arbor Beauty Shop, 1523 Cherry Street, Toledo,

Ohio, in :Zarch 1935, in order thnat she may be interviewed 1n this

conrection. - .




heference is made to report of Special Agent K, C. Suran, b’ki
August 29, 1936, setting out interview

2 who 1nr0nned that he ascertained

Olle George Ureen is now residing at

1770 Superior Street, It was desired to locate ueo Green for

he purpose of ascertaining the whereabouts of Kdd{® 'Seaman and Jake

Gilmorg to interview them regarding the activities and connectionl

of Jo%ﬁich at Canton, Ohio. , ,

1S

§ ' '

On September 5, 1936, Special Agents x, C. Suran and Jo Ve -
Murphy interviewed Ueorge Green at his residence = 1770 Superior Street,
Toledos This man is of very small stature, and ebout fifty years of
age, He stated he has resided at his present 24dress for the past
two years, and prior thereto resided at 1787 Surmit Street for about
one yesr, and before moving to the latter address he resided at 121
Stratton Street, for a period of about three years; that he formerly
was employed by the Hart surniture Company in Toledo for a period of
about six years, thep laat worked operating a restesurant and beer
parlor known as theXSummit Cafe at 1791 Summit Street, Toledo, and
while operating that cafe he fell and broke his leg, adbout a year eand
a half ago, and a3 a result of this injury it was necessary that he
discontinue the operation of the cafe. He stated he has never been
in Centon, Ohio, Fe stated he knew another George Ureen about twenty
years agb, who was from Canton, Ohio, and this men should be about
sixty years of sge now, Frhotographs of kddie Seamsn and Jake wilmore
were exhibited to Mr. wreen, who stated he is unable to identify efther

of them as persons known to him, S )
& ;Hn September 10,

In an {nterview witlv:}:vﬁ . .-
Azent Jo V, Murphy checke above story of Mr, Groen, and
- stated that he knows a Mr, uresn, of small stature, who

i worzed for the Hart rurniture Compsany; that the George Green,
whom he knows who formerly operated a beer parlor in Canton, Chio, is
about fifty-five to sixty years of age, about five feet nine or tem
inches in height, and weighs about 190 to 210 pounds. He stated that
this George Green got in some kind of 4o uble in Canton and had to
leave town; that his seloon in Canton was a hs :gout for all kinds of
crooks, and Green is »%7agg Igavo furnished burglary tools and such
to persons to do jobs. R+ stated he would endeavor to

securs further {nforma::on regard ng the location of this ueorge Greens

1936
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Reference is made to report of Special Agent R, C, Suranm,
Cleveland, Ohio date antemha 936, wherein is set out an
interview with o n which he states that
Mr3, Elsie cweet, rley Swoet, 628 Lotus Street, Toledo,
informed him she was at Middle Island about two years ago, and while
there acted for a short time as a wajtress, and recalls that George - I
Timiney was at the islend with a woman, whose name she could not
recall, but was informed by her twelve year old daughter, Dot, that

~ -

the woman with Timiney was named Cora, ‘ e g
Mrs, Elsie Sweet, 628 Lotus Street, Toledo, accompanied .
Agents R, Cs Suran and J, V. Yurphy to the temporary office at Toledo,
Ohio, with her young deughter, Dot, where she was interviewed, She
steted her bhusband, Charles Sweet, is now employsd by Joe Roscoe at
¥iddle Island hotel as a chef; that she has been merried to her husband
fifteen years and they have two children, Dorothy Jane, age 12 years,
and Robert Charles, age 10 years, She asteted her husband began work-

{ing at the 42nd Street Cafe on Broadway, Toledo, Ohio, adbout one and
one~-half or two years ago as a chef and left there to go to Middle

Island in May, 1936, to work, She stated that while her busband worked
at the 42nd Street Cafe in Toledo, she visited that cafe on one or two
occasions, and through conversations with her husband ske lesrned the
following persons wers employed at that cafe, while he was working there:

Emmegkﬁwy r - dbartender; - C - )
Ruth and4§thel - two waitresses whose last names she doces

, not know;
"Baldy" - the piano player,

She stated she pever talked to any of the abocve employess,
and does not know the names of any former employees, She stated thers
wes an employee by the nickname§*Red", who was killed in an automobile
accident, but she never knew his true namees ™ . -

Mrs, Sweet stated she went over to Middle Islend on June 5,
1936, in Joe Roscoe's boat the?”Io—Jo' at which time she first met Joe
Roscoe; that after arriving at Middle Island, where her husband is em=
ployed as chef at the Middle Island hotel, she w:. requested to work as
a waitress, :nd she 4id work as waitress for about six weeks from June 5,
1936,,but was very dissatisfied as she hed to asaist in washing dishes
as well as doing waitress work, theat she returned to Toledo, Ohio. She
tated that while she was Middle I:landy the following employees
jore working there; Coolsyf Mu 'ce, WalteryBelpash, and a man known as’
ox™, employ>d as a cooke She also stated she met an 0ld man called
tch® at Middle Island 2:4 he was doing labor work for Joe Roscoe om
{8)a~1- “~wayar, she denjed she had seen "Duteh® {n Toledo recently
quﬂég e PPtated she had informed hime ’
~ am‘ e — . CI ;
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All photographs of members of the Barker-Karpis geng were
exhibited to Lirs. Sweet, and the only one she stated she oould identie
fy was thet of Alvin Karpis. She stated she never met this man, but
recalls reading in detective magezines she obtzined from her brother,

in which story there was a photograph of Karpis and also a photograph o
of Kerpis dressed {m women's attire, (This photograph appeared in
Startling Detectivs Masazine. September, 1935 1ssue.) . \\.

}

' Mrs, Sweet appeared to be very nervous, and wben first
contacted at her residence by Special Agent Suran, ahe immediately
astated, "I do not know anything about thate® When interviewed at
the temporary office, she was requested to advise why she made such
e statement, and she denled aver making such a remark. She stated
that she expected her husband, Charles Sweet, to return to Toledo,
Ohio, from Middle Island some time in October, when the hotel at
¥iddle Island would bes closed, and that possibly he could furnish
information of value concerning this mattor. ~

Mrs, Sweet deniad that she ever visited the Caoino Glnb,

efther with her husband or anyone else during the summer of 1934, or
any other time, Alsc denied sver visiting the New Casino Club,

Ak %k & ok Kok ok

lop]
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some time before Karpis was apprehended, a story about Alvin Karpis, ..




Reference is made to report of Speciel Agent S. K. McKee,
Cleveland, Ohig, dated September 1, 1936, quoting stetement of
George iCherles Sellers, in which Sellers states that a crap daler
celledj"Bill", of Toledo, Ohio, brought to kis, Sellers, beer parlor
at 3113 Harverd Avenue, Cleveland, during the late summer of 1934, three
men called "Slim", "Red", anq "Earry", whop Sellers has identified from
photographs as being Alvin Karpis, William-Harrison and Harry Campbell,
and "Bill" informed Sellers the men were alright and to give them anye
thing they wanteds - . N o ' R ‘

5
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As set out in report pecial Agont R, C. Suran, Cleveland, b7d
Ohio, dated August 29, 1936, f HEaiiies S - St is B tatod that one

Bill Erwin, & crep dealer, now working 1%4 Jeffersdn Avenue, formerly
worked in Cleveland, and from description is likely the c¢rsp d=der named
"B{ll" referred to by George Charles Sellers,

On September 8, 1936, Williem T. Erwin was located at a
gambling house at 5133 Jefferson Avenue, Toledo, He wes interviewed at
the temporary office in the Edison Building, Toledo, by Special Agents
. Jo Dowd and J, V., Murphy., Ee steted he is often called "Bill"™ Erwin
end "Smokey" Erwin; that he is emplo as & crap decaler at a gamdbling
house operated by Eer®TLand end Earf%ﬁgévine at 515% Jefferson Streest,
Toledo; that he is 44 years of age, five feet eleven inches in height,
was born in East St. Louls, I1linois, and is merried and has no children.
He stated he resides with his wife at apariment 205, 558 Lincoln Lvenue,
Toledo.

Erwin steted hg <sme to Tolede, Ohio, in 1620, and in 1922
or 1922 he went to Cleveland, Ohio, wheri he worked for ebout four or
five weeks in a gembling housp opersted EE Feet Loreim Street by Jimmie
“ayes (now deceased) end TomiMcGinty; that after working at this place
for that period, the place closed and-le returned to Toledo and has
been in Toledo since that times— He stated that after he returned to
Tolgdo in 1922 he went to work for Jimrmie Eayes at 631 St, Clair Street,
ThelJovial Club, then worked at 509 Summit Street for Tom Worland, deal- -
ing craps, then went to work for Harry Levine at 220 St, Clair Street,
end this gambling house moved to 5133 Jefferson Avenue, where he is now
employed as a crap dealers Erwin steted he has never worked at the
Harvard Club in Cleveland and does not know where it f{s located., He
stated he knows the following men who were at one time in Toledo, and
ere ppw supposed to be working at the Harvard Cludb in Cleveland:
Ear) Brazil, aliad¥Stubby; Charliglrowell, alias Protty Charlle;
Polloc \wbitey (he states this may bé‘WﬁTféi{W&rner); Charlie)Champain,
aliasiSham; "Toots;ITalbot. o

Erwin stated he does not know Bill/Schwartz; thet he knows
Frankiefferrit, and MYertit was in Cleveland dealing 4ice, dut he heard
thet llerrit went to Florida, the ezact location be does not kncw, but
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presumes it may be Miami, Florida, Erwin stated he knows COnn1€1;;smond.
and he last worked in Toledo at thelChateau before it burned during the
winter of 1934-35; that the la2st time he sew Deamond was about two months
ego etanding in front of the Secor Hotel in Toledo; that he beliecves Dee—
mond is not working in Tolede in any of the gambling houses,

. Erwip further steted. he does not know 'ronﬁmersbach. Smokey
harkey, Rube/ iicNulty, Jerry"Gannon and "Duteh,™ EKe stated he heard of .
hirmy Patton, who wes a friend of Jimmie Fayes, but gdoes not know Patton

personally, neither does he know Art Hedebrand, Dad?ﬁg er and a man
nemed}fitchell of Cleveland, He stated he has seen Tif;y0'Neill in Toledo,
as O0'Neil was a friend of Jimmie Hayes, Erwin stated that "Pretty Charlie®
is supposed to heve married apn Indiam girl from Oklahoma, but the girl does
not look like an Indien,

Erwin emphatically denied that he hes ever been in Cleveland,
Ohio, since the year 1922, also denies having worked at the Harvard Club,
He denies knowing anyone in Cleveland by the name of George Charles Sellers,
who opereted a drink peror and bootleg joint opposite the Hervard Club; '
he also denied that he is acquainted with Alvin Karpis, Harry Cempbell,
or Willie Harrison, Hs stated he does not know of any other crazp desler
by the first name of "Bill"™, who ever worked at the Harvard Club and who
is now or has aver worked ip Toledo,

All photogrephs of members of the Barker-Karpils gang were exhibi-
ted to Zrwin, but he stated he is unable to identify mny of ttem, with
the exception of photographs of Harry Campbell, Alvim Karpis, and Dr,
Moran, which photographs, he stated, he has esen in various detective
story megazines, which he reads,

Erwin stated that during the surmer of 1334 he was working

for Barry Levine as a crap dealer in his gambling house at 513% Jefferson '
Street, Toledo, and after closing hours, about 2:30 A, M, or 3 A, M.,
be and some of the other gamblers would drive out to the Casino Club
to drink beer, as thet was the only "spot™ open at tkat time of the
morning; that he alweys dreank beer as he does mot drink whiskey; that
he and the boys he . . ompanied never mixed with -ay of the crowd which
might be in the Casiuo Club, and he does not recall ever seceing any
of the Barker-Karpis gang or tlair women associates in the Casino Club,
He stated he recealls that on severesl occesions Joe Roscoe was at the
Casino Club, but he did not notice who he was with, and he also re=-
calls at the club seeing police officers IameagTﬁtelcki end Johnnie

/ vahalek, who would come in and get a drink and go outs He steted he
never saw Art Ls _zndorf or George Timiney at the Casino Club, Erwin
stated ::at on several occasions when he visited tlre Casino Clud he
drank beer with "NigMCTousins, who at thet time was operating a race
track book shop; thet "Nig" Cousins often took bets on horses “rom
persons attending the Casino Club, but he was unable to state who placed
any bets with Cousins, Xrwin stated that Ted and Bert Angus were operat-
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ing the Casino Club when he visited same during summer of 1934,

Erwin denied tLet he hes ever visitedaguddlo Island, but
is acqueainted with Joe Roscoe, who was interested with Jimmie Hayes
in gambling houses operated at 631 St, Clair Street, and at 220 St, - -
Clair Street, since moved to 5131 Jefferson Street; that the latter
Place 1is now operested by Herb Land and Barry Levine, and he does not
know if noscge still has an interest in ssme; that he believes that
¥rse Jimmiefdayes has no further interest in this gambling house,
He stated that Joe Roscoe occesionally calls at 513} Jefferson Street,
but the last time he saw him was about two months ago; that he bas
never talked about Kerpis or Campbell to Joe Roscos, George Timiney,
or Ted and Bert Angus, =8 he has no knowledge concerning Kerpis or
Campbell, Erwin stated he never heard that Ted Angus was the "fixer®
in Toledo, end has no knowledze concerning eny pay off being made by
the gamdling houses to operate unmolested in Toledo; that if there is
such a pay off it is handled by the heads of the gambling houses and
he, therefore, has no knowledge concerning same, He stated he has no
knowledge that the Fretti brothers are interested in gambling inm moledo,
other than pin ball machines, Erwin denied knowing Iudy Fleming,

The follcwing i{s a description of Willism T, Erwin as
obtained by interrogation and observations

Age - 44 years
Height - 5'11"
Weight . - 196 pounds
Build - Kedium
Halr - Black, wavy, parted on left side,
Complexion - Medium .
Eyes - Brown
Beard - Clsan ahaven
Occupation - Gambler - crap dealer
Marital Status = Married - no children
Nativity - East St, louis, Ill,
Residence - Apt. 208, 558 Lincoln Ave,,
Tolsdo, Oe
Marks & Scars = Cut acar delow loft eye and along
side of bridge of nose, Nose looks
like it has beon broken at one time,
Peculiarities = Says he smokes cigarettes, does not
drink whiskey, but does drink deer,
Criminal Record - Claims none, .
£k £k kAR
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

The CLETELAND OFFICE at Toledo, Ohio, will continue the
investigation in accordance with previous leads set out, and as
other leeds are being set forth by memorandum to the investigating
Agents, these leads are not being set out in this report.

~ PENDING =
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Foderal Burean of Inbestigation

H. 8. Bepariment of Justice
1626 FEDERAI RESENYE EANE BUILDING
KNS5 CITY, YISSOURI
SrPTLLBER 16, 1936

AIR MNaIl,  SPECIAL DRLIVERY

AR virecter
3% = /. Federal Bureeu of Investigetion
2 Weshingten, DlC.

pe Dear Sir:

RE: BREKID
\
j refererce ic made to the report of Special Agent V. W,
Gillen, dated August 18, 1936, at kenses City, lisscuri, in the
above cese,

NP i

i Chief of Police Aade Tow, lieveda, kissouri, hes recently
edvised thet Verr\Griffith, shiller at the tavern operated by
Ted\lhorrten and Roy\Rizer, bas apprcached a merber of the Neveda
——— Police Department and cffered tc furnish infcrration corncerrning
Wiltom\Lstt for half cf the\rewerd cffersé by the\lost Office
‘ ‘ Departwent, GTiffitk stated thet Lett is contacting Thorrtor about
(: E& every three weeks and that he mey contact him again soon,

Special Agent G, He Franklin, now on spacial acsignment
at Detroit, wichigan, has stated that he believes his informent
would te able tc locate Lett if he was of fered money.

¥ Plezse advise inmedietely whether or not the Luresu will

DA authorize the payment of any money for inforration ccncerning the
T whereabovts of Milton Lett,

Very truly yours,

- - v _’ ° 4

B St W. A. SVITH
VWG:o8 I R / .- SPECIAL AGENT II: CHARGE
cc - Cincinnati A . ~ . o
Clevslend - REC 0 /} _ : S - \ :
Chicego - Pl &
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¢ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA¥ -

TTVILL U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIL.
7*,76 -y m=e====

-

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to:

{;144’.‘

BIRXIU, BORAAY SUTUORITES PrOGET BOT Tu KXCKST 050 VUMLRED [OLLLRS

T LNy TR LE-1I% TO TUF LOC. Y108 oY ¥LTW LITT.
BXOYER
cc~Cleveland
Cilecego
Cincinnety
Sto Ptal
kY
-
R
P :‘
e e
SENT VIA ; M

.

Per \



Sl Booo w8 Bpteiedic ey ¢
~ T R ~ ~/ ,

£ _3. Bry-tmen! rf Justice .
Post G/ 7lce boun 4807,

Jackssrvllle, F.orlis, S,y T L
Ser*esre %, 1338, Ay t

s S -
Pl Sl S 5

#dzral Bur:zau of Investigetlon,
Tastington, D. C.

Deer 8irs Res  BREXID

Reference 13 Eslds to letlar froxr tris o?5ize 42
e:-:r 1, 1936, relative to recent 2{iigaticn telveern hote-t
~&ipiso7 and Joseph E,viame st Viaxd, -

You are advised thet cr Sert#sler 20, 1t: .
ARt I-., 1419 Congrexme Bulidln:, ¥ies!, wic 25 & friend =
siadntieted with 8peslel Ajant 2. J, T-trelzer end regusrts
Agemt Uri~rdner confer 't him, Agemt Uztrelner Intemewd
el ot him regardivg tre milt bDremg@t Br Lindsey apalie &Sz
tresu, tL stated ttrt afiir tle pewrrizers in Mierd hal
s et putlielty Alzms and Lis ssacnistiss were geetly

{

fngg
s ¢

p;..c‘

v\
.

e

arv.a~d an? are ellegxd to “wvr ti-eatened Lardser end hie wife,
I s34%4%r several FiLr werxe f21ef gralnet Lindsay, sope ¢f whieh
wer o 2f L, ovipina’ pat.rd ant 2tr2re Eore lepage 8.its clalring

enc r2tr tocallirg $2,000.°CC L0 tad oo Informeizc of interest
Ar orrses Wik Lhe flarcze ver2ivg sgeinst Ao ani wer gt
visee ¥ B ofal Roent Trt-elans itat It 14 met emioss thet 14t

gatisr e owr Linlze: €92 Alans hat any englze wrlnl coddd be

L

giver inve. Lgotive gtlentisn by the Suresun,

Very L=ly yrirs,

N

w T e

A9 N,
F. 3. Bstlenm

3:e00a7 Keant o Cherge.
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